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SECTION I - GENERAL

DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

This Letter of Offer uses the definitions and abbreviations set forth below, which you should consider when reading
the information contained herein. The following list of certain capitalized terms used in this Letter of Offer is
intended for the convenience of the reader/prospective Applicant only and is not exhaustive.

This Letter of Offer uses the definitions and abbreviations set forth below, which, unless the context otherwise
indicates or implies, or unless otherwise specified, shall have the meaning as provided below. References to any
legislation, act, regulation, rules, guidelines, or policies shall be to such legislation, act, regulation, rules, guidelines,
or policies as amended, supplemented, or re-enacted from time to time and any reference to a statutory provision
shall include any subordinate legislation made from time to time under that provision.

In this Letter of Offer, unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, all references to ‘the Company’,
‘we’, ‘our’, ‘us’ or similar terms are to Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited as the context requires, and references to
‘you’ are to the Eligible Shareholders and/ or prospective Investors in this Right Issue of Equity Shares.

The words and expressions used in this Letter of Offer, but not defined herein, shall have the same meaning (to the
extent applicable) ascribed to such terms under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013, the SCRA,
the Depositories Act, and the rules and regulations made thereunder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms used in
section titled ‘Statement of Tax Benefits’, ‘Industry Overview’, ‘Financial Information’, ‘Outstanding
Litigations, Defaults, and Material Developments’ and ‘Terms of the Issue’ on page no. 44, 47, 65, 184 and 198
respectively, shall have the meaning given to such terms in such sections.

GENERAL / COMPANY RELATED TERMS

TERM DESCRIPTION
“Bhandari Hosiery Exports | Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited, a public limited company incorporated under the
Ltd.” / “BHEL” provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time having its

/ “The Company” /
“Our Company” /
“Company”

Registered Office situated at Bhandari House, Village Meherban, Rahon Road,
Ludhiana, Punjab, India. PIN 141007.

We/ us/ our

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refers to Bhandari Hosiery
Exports Limited together with its Subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis.

AoA/ Articles of
Association

TERM DESCRIPTION

The Articles of Association of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited, as amended from
time to time;

Audit Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s audit
committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015;

Audited/Reviewed Financial
Statements

The audited financial statements of our Company prepared under IND AS for the
Financial Years ending March 31, 2023 and 2022 and Limited Reviewed quarterly
statements ending on June 30, 2023; September 30, 2023; December 31, 2023; and
March 31st, 2024 (Audited);

Auditors/ Statutory
Auditors/ Peer Review
Auditor

The statutory auditor of our Company is M/s Raj Gupta & Co., Chartered
Accountants having FRN: 000203N;

Board of Directors/ Board

The Board of Directors of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited, including all duly
constituted Committees thereof;

Chairman & Managing Mr. Nitin Bhandari;
Director
Companies Act,/ The Act The Companies Act, 2013 and rules issued thereunder, as amended or The Companies

Act, 1956 as the case may be;

Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company is Ms. Shilpa
Tiwari;

Chief Financial Officer/ CFO

The Chief Financial Officer of our Company is Mr. Deepak Sharma;

Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)
Committee

The Committee of the Board of Directors constituted in accordance with the provisions
of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.




=

Directors

The director(s) on the Board of our Company, unless otherwise specified;

Eligible Shareholder(s)

Eligible holder(s) of the Equity Shares of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited as on
the Record Date;

Equity Shares

Equity Share of the Company having face value of X 1/- (Rupee One Only), unless|
otherwise specified;

Financial Information

Collectively, the Audit Report, the Audited Financial Statements with Annexure and the
Limited Reviewed Quarterly Financial Statements;

Independent Director

Independent directors on the Board and eligible to be appointed as an Independent
Director under the provisions of Companies Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations. For
details of the Independent Directors, please refer to section titled ‘Our Management’

beginning on page no. 59;

ISIN

International Securities Identification Number being INE474E01029;

MoA/ Memorandum of
Association

The Memorandum of Association of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited, as amended
from time to time;

Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s Nomination
and Remuneration Committee in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015;

Registered Office

The registered office of our Company located at Bhandari House, Village Meharban,
Rahon Road, Ludhiana, 141007, Punjab, India;

Registrar of Companies/
RoC

Registrar of Companies, Punjab and Chandigarh, situated at 1t Floor, Corporate
Bhawan, Plot No. 4-B, Sector 27-B, Chandigarh, 160019, Punjab, India;

Rights Issue Committee

The Committee of our Board constituted by the Board of Directors for
purposes of the Issue and incidental matters thereof in its meeting held on 29t
March 2024.

Shareholders

The equity shareholders of our Company, from time to time, unless otherwise
specified in the context thereof;

Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Regulation 20 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

ISSUE RELATED TERMS

TERM
Abridged Letter of Offer

DESCRIPTION

Abridged Letter of Offer to be sent to the Eligible Shareholders with respect to the Issue
in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the Companies
Act;

Additional Rights Equity
Shares

The Rights Equity Shares applied or allotted under this Issue in addition to the Rights
Entitlements (REs);

Allot/ Allotment/ Allotted

Unless the context requires, the allotment of Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this
Issue;

Allotment Account The account opened with the Banker to the Issue, into which the Application Money
lying to the credit of the escrow account(s) and application amounts by ASBA blocked
in the ASBA Account, with respect to successful Investors will be transferred on the
Transfer Date in accordance with the provisions of Section 40(3) of the Companies Act;

Allotment Advice The note or advice or intimation of Allotment sent to each successful Applicant who has

been or is to be Allotted the Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this Issue;

Allotment Date

Date on which the Allotment is made pursuant to this Issue;

Allottee(s)

Persons to whom Rights Equity Shares are issued pursuant to the Issue;

Applicant(s)/ Investor(s)

Eligible Shareholder(s) and/or Renouncee(s) who make an application for the Rights
Equity Shares pursuant to this Issue in terms of the Letter of Offer, including an ASBA
Investor;




Application

Application made through submission of the Application Form or plain paper
Application to the Designated Branch(es) of the SCSBs or online/ electronic application
through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSBs) under the ASBA
process, to subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares at the Issue Price;

Application Form/

Unless the context otherwise requires, an application form [including online

Common Application application form available for submission of application through the website of the

Form (CAF) SCSBs (if made available by such SCSBs) under the ASBA process] used by an Investor
to make an application for the Allotment of Equity Shares in the Issue;

Application Money Aggregate amount payable in respect of the Rights Equity Shares applied for in the

Issue at the Issue Price;

Application Supported by
Blocked Amount or ASBA

Application (whether physical or electronic) used by ASBA Investors to make an
application authorizing the SCSB to block the Application Money in the ASBA Account
maintained with such SCSB;

ASBA Account

A bank account maintained with a SCSB and specified in the Application Form or plain
paper application, as the case may be, for blocking the amount mentioned in the
Application Form or the plain paper application, in case of Eligible Shareholders, as the
case may be;

ASBA Applicant /ASBA
Investor

As per the SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020,
all investors, including Renouncee, shall make an application for an Issue only through
ASBA facility;

ASBA Bid

Bid made by an ASBA Bidder including all revisions and modifications thereto as
permitted under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations;

ASBA Circulars

numbers
2009,
and

reference
30,
2011,

Collectively, the SEBI circulars
‘SEBI/CFD/DIL/ASBA/1/2009/30/12 dated December
‘CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April 29,
‘SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020’;

bearing

Bankers to the Issue/

Collectively, the Escrow Collection Bank and the Refund Bank to the Issue, in this case

Refund Bank being State Bank of India;
Bankers to the Issue Agreement entered into by and amongst our Company and the Registrar to the Issue
Agreement and the Bankers to the Issue for collection of the Application Money from

applicants/Investors, transfer of funds to the Allotment Account from the Escrow
Account and SCSBs, release of funds from Allotment Account to our Company and other
persons and where applicable, refunds of the amounts collected from Investors and
providing such other facilities and services as specified in the agreement;

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Rights Equity Shares will be Allotted to successful Applicants in
the Issue, and which is described in the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on
page no. 198;

Controlling Branches /
Controlling Branches of
the SCSBs

Such branches of the SCSBs which co-ordinate with the Registrar to the Issue and the
Stock Exchange a list of whlch is available on
. i .do? updated
from time to tlme or at such other website(s) as may be prescribed by the SEBI from
time to time;

Demographic Details

Details of Investors including the Investor’s address, name of the Investor’s father/
husband, investor status, occupation and bank account details, where applicable;

Designated SCSB Branches

Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the ASBA Forms submitted by ASBA
Bidders, a list of which is available on the website of SEBI at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intml
d=35, updated from time to time, or at such other website as may be prescribed by SEBI
from time to time;

Designated Stock BSE Limited (“BSE™);
Exchange
Depository(ies) NSDL and CDSL or any other depository registered with SEBI under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 as amended
from time to time read with the Depositories Act, 1996;

Draft Letter of Offer/ DLOF
(including the Revised
Letter of Offer)

Draft Letter of Offer dated 12t April, 2024, filed with BSE Limited (“BSE”) and National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (“NSE”), in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, for their observations and in-principle approval and includes Revised
Draft Letter of Offer (Revised DLOF) submitted to the Exchanges on 30t May 2024
before obtaining the in-principle approval of the Stock Exchanges;
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Eligible Equity
Shareholders

Existing Equity Shareholders as on the Record Date i.e., 19.06.2024. Please note that
the investors eligible to participate in the Issue exclude certain overseas shareholders;

Escrow Account(s)

One or more no-lien bearing accounts with the Escrow Collection Bank(s) for the
purposes of collecting the Application Money from resident Investors updated from
time to time or at such other website(s) as may be prescribed by the SEBI from time to
time;

Escrow Collection Bank

Banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as bankers to an issue and
with whom Escrow Account(s) will be opened, in this case being State Bank of India;

Issue/ Rights Issue

Issue of up to 7,66,11,591 Equity Shares of face value of X 1/- each of our Company for
cash at a price of X 6.26 per Rights Equity share (including a premium of Rs. 5.26 per
Rights Equity Share) for an amount X 4796 Lakhs on a rights basis to the Eligible
Shareholders of our Company in the ratio of 15 Rights Equity Share for every 32
Equity Shares held by the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company on the Record
Datei.e. 19.06.2024;

Issue Closing Date

Monday 22.07.2024

Issue Opening Date

Monday 08.07.2024

Issue Material

Collectively, the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Common Application
Form (CAF)/ Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter (REL);

Issue Period

The period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing Date, inclusive of
both days, during which Applicants/ Investors can submit their Applications, in
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations;

Issue Price

X6.26/- (Rupees Six and paise twenty six only) per Right Share including a premium of |
5.26 (Rupees Five and paise Twenty six Only) per Rights Equity Shares;

Issue Proceeds

The proceeds of the Issue that are available to our Company;

Issue Size Amount X 4796 Lakhs*; (*Assuming full subscription)

Letter of Offer/ LoF The final Letter of Offer dated 12th June, 2024, filed with the BSE and NSE after
incorporating the observations received from the BSE and NSE on the Draft Letter of
Offer and the Revised Draft Letter of Offer;

Multiple Application Multiple application forms submitted by an Eligible Equity Shareholder/Renouncee in

Forms respect of the Rights Entitlement available in their demat account. However
supplementary applications in relation to further Equity Shares with/without using
additional Rights Entitlements will not be treated as multiple application;

Net Proceeds Gross Issue Proceeds as reduced by the Issue Expenses. For further details, please

refer to the section titled ‘Objects of the Issue’ beginning on page no. 39;

Non-ASBA Investor/ Non-
ASBA Applicant

Investors other than ASBA Investors who apply in the Issue otherwise than through the
ASBA process comprising eligible Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form
or who intend to renounce their Rights Entitlement in part or full and Renouncees;

Non-Institutional
Investors/ Nlls

An Investor other than a Retail Individual Investor or Qualified Institutional Buyer as
defined under Regulation 2(1)(jj) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations;

Offer Documents

The Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer including any notices, corrigendum
thereto;

Off Market Renunciation

The renunciation of Rights Entitlements undertaken by the Investor by transferring
them through off market transfer through a depository participant in accordance with
the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and the circulars issued by the Depositories, from time
to time, and other applicable laws;

On Market Renunciation

The renunciation of Rights Entitlements undertaken by the Investor by trading them
over the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchange through a registered
stockbroker in accordance with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and the circulars issued
by the Stock Exchanges, from time to time, and other applicable laws, on or
before 15.07.2024;

QIBs or Qualified
Institutional Buyers

Qualified institutional buyers as defined under Regulation 2(1)(ss) of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations;

Record Date

Designated date for the purpose of determining the Equity Shareholders eligible to
apply for Rights Equity Shares, being 19.06.2024;

Refund through electronic
transfer of Funds

Refunds through NECS, Direct Credit, RTGS, NEFT or ASBA process, as applicable;

Registrar to the Issue/

Link Intime India Private Limited;




Registrar/ RTA

Registrar Agreement Agreement dated 30t March 2024 entered into between our Company and the
Registrar in relation to the responsibilities and obligations of the Registrar to the Issue
pertaining to this Issue;

Renouncees Any person(s) who, not being the original recipient has/have acquired the Rights

entitlements from the Equity Shareholders through renunciation in accordance with
the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars;

Renunciation Period

The period during which the Investors can renounce or transfer their Rights
Entitlements which shall commence from the Issue Opening Date i.e. 08.07.2024. Such
period shall close on 15.07.2024 in case of On Market Renunciation. Eligible
Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is
completed in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat
account of the Renouncee on or prior to the Issue Closing Date i.e. 22.07.2024;

Retail Individual
Investors/ Rlls

An individual Investor (including an HUF applying through karta) who has applied for
Rights Equity Shares and whose Application Money is not more than X 2,00,000/-
(Rupees Two Lakhs Only) in the Issue as defined under Regulation 2(1)(vv) of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations;

Rights Entitlement (s)/
REs

The number of Rights Equity Shares that an Investor/Eligible Equity shareholder is
entitled to in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the Investor on the
Record Date, in this case being 19.6.2024, Fifteen Rights Equity Share for every Thirty
two Equity Shares held by an Eligible Equity Shareholder;

The Rights Entitlements with a separate ISIN [INE474E20029] will be credited to your
demat account before the date of opening of the Issue, against the Equity Shares held by
the Equity Shareholders as on the Record Date, pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations and the SEBI Rights Issue Circular, the Rights Entitlements
shall becredited in dematerialized form in respective demat accounts of the Eligible
Equity Shareholders before the Issue Opening Date;

Rights Entitlement Letter

Letter including details of Rights Entitlements of the Eligible Shareholders;

Rights Equity Shares

Equity Shares of our Company to be Allotted pursuant to this Issue, on fully paid-up
basis on Allotment;

SEBI Rights Issue Circulars

Collectively, SEBI circulars bearing reference number
‘SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020,
‘SEBI/HO/CFD/CIR/CFD/DIL/67/2020 dated April 21, 2020,
‘SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/78 dated May 6, 2020,

‘SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/136 dated  July 24,  2020°  and
‘SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/13 dated January 19, 2021’;

Self-Certified Syndicate
Banks/ SCSB(s)

The banks registered with SEBI, offering services (i) in relation to ASBA (other than
through UPI mechanism), a list of which is available on the website of SEBI at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intml
d=34 or
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intml
d=35, as applicable, or such other website as updated from time to time, and (ii) in
relation to ASBA (through UPI mechanism), a list of which is available on the website of
SEBI at
https://sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=40

or such other website as updated from time to time;

Stock Exchanges

Stock Exchanges where the Equity Shares are presently listed, being BSE and NSE.

Transfer Date

The date on which the amount held in the escrow account(s) and the amount blocked in
the ASBA Account will be transferred to the Allotment Account, upon finalization of the
Basis of Allotment, in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange (BSE Limited);

Willful Defaulter

A Company or person, as the case may be, categorized as a willful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or consortium thereof, in terms of Regulation 2(1)(1ll) of SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations and in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters or a
fraudulent borrowers issued by the RBI, including any Company whose director or
promoter is categorized as such;

Working Day(s)

In terms of Regulation 2(1)(mmm) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Working day means all
days on which commercial banks in Punjab are open for business. Further, in respect of
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Issue Period, working day means all days, excluding Sundays and public holidays, on
which commercial banks in Ludhiana are open for business. Furthermore, the time
period between the Issue Closing Date and the listing of the Rights Equity Shares on the
Stock Exchange, working day means all trading days of the Stock Exchange, excluding
Sundays and bank holidays, as per circulars issued by SEBI;

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY RELATED TERMS
TERM DESCRIPTION

Corporate Social Responsibility

DGFT The Directorate General of Foreign Trade
GMP+ Good Manufacturing Practice

ISO International Organization for Standardization
Kg Kilogram

KW Kilo Watt

MT Metric Tons

PLF Plant Load Factor

TPD Ton Per Day

TERM DESCRIPTION

One Million Ten Lakhs;

One Billion Ten Thousand Lakhs;

One Trillion One Crore Lakhs;

Sq. ft. Square Foot;

USA United States of America;
USD United States Dollar;

WEO World Economic OutDLOOK;

ABBREVIATIONS

TERM DESCRIPTION

%/Rs. /Rupees /INR

Indlan Rupees, the official currency of the Republic of India;

AGM Annual General Meeting;

AIF Alternative Investment Fund as defined and registered with SEBI under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 2012;

AS Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India;

AY Assessment Year;

BSE BSE Limited; BOMBAY STOCK EXCHNAGE LTD

CAF Common Application Form;

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited;

CFO Chief Financial Officer;

CIN Corporate Identification Number;

CIT Commissioner of Income Tax;

CLRA Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;

Companies Act, 2013

Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made thereunder;

Companies Act, 1956

Companies Act, 1956, and the rules thereunder (without reference to the provisions
thereof that have ceased to have effect upon the notification of the Notified Sections);

COVID-19 A public health emergency of international concern as declared by the World Health
Organization on January 30, 2020 and a pandemic on March 11, 2020;

CSR Corporate Social Responsibility;

Depository A depository registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Depositories and Participant) Regulations, 2018;

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996;

DP/ Depository Participant

Depository Participant as defined under the Depositories Act;

DIN

Director Identification Number;

DP Depository Participant;
DP-ID Depository Participant’s Identification;
DR Depository Receipts;

Profit/(loss) after tax for the year adjusted for income tax expense, finance costs,
EBITDA e L :

depreciation, and amortization expense, as presented in the statement of profit and loss;
EGM Extraordinary General Meeting;
EPS Earnings per Equity Share;




FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non-Resident (Bank) account established in accordance with the
FEMA;

FDI Foreign Direct Investment;

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 read with rules and regulations made
thereunder;

FEMA Rules Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019;

FII(s) Foreign Institutional Investors registered with SEBI under applicable laws;

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board;

FPIs A foreign portfolio investor who has been registered pursuant to the SEBI FPI

Regulations, provided that any FII who holds a valid certificate of registration shall be
deemed to be an FPI until the expiry of the block of three years for which fees have
been paid as per the SEBI FPI Regulations;

Fugitive Economic

An individual who is declared a fugitive economic offender under Section 12 of the

Offender Fugitive Economic Offenders Act, 2018;

FVCI Foreign Venture Capital Investors [as defined under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regulations, 2000] registered with
SEBI;

FY Period of 12 months ended March 31 of that particular year, unless otherwise stated;

GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles;

GDP Gross Domestic Product;

Gol / Government The Government of India;

GST Goods and Services Tax;

HUF Hindu Undivided Family;

Ind AS Indian Accounting Standards;

ICAI The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India;

ICSI The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards;

Income Tax Act/ IT Act The Income Tax Act, 1961 and amendments thereto;

Insider Trading Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

Regulations 2015;

IT Information Technology;

MCA The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India;

MN / Mn Million;

N.A.or NA Not Applicable;

NAV Net Asset Value;

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer;

Notified Sections

The sections of the Companies Act, 2013 that have been notified by the MCA and are
currently in effect;

NR/ Non-Resident

A person resident outside India, as defined under the FEMA and includes an NRI, FPIs
registered with SEBI and FVCls registered with SEBI;

NRE Non-Resident External Account;

NRI Non-Resident Indian;

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited;

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited;

OCB Overseas Corporate Body;

pa. Per annum;

P/E Ratio Price/Earnings Ratio;

PAN Permanent Account Number;

PAT Profit After Tax;

RBI Reserve Bank of India;

RBI Act Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

RoNW Return on Net Worth;

SCORES SEBI Complaints Redress System;

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956;

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957;

SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India;

SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992;

SEBI AIF Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations,
2012;

SEBI FPI Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations,

2019;

SEBI (LODR) Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time;
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SEBI (ICDR) Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 and amendments thereto;

SEBI (SAST) Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and amendments thereto;

Securities Act

United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended;

STT Securities Transaction Tax;

Trade Marks Act Trade Marks Act, 1999 and the rules thereunder, including subsequent amendments
thereto;

TDS Tax deducted at source;

VCF Venture capital fund as defined and registered with SEBI under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Fund) Regulations, 1996 or the SEBI AIF
Regulations, as the case may be;
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NOTICE TO INVESTORS

The distribution of the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form and Rights Entitlement
Letter and the issue of Rights Entitlement (collectively “Issue Material”) and Rights Equity Shares to persons in
certain jurisdictions outside India may be restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions.
Persons into whose possession the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer or CAFs may come are required to
inform themselves about and observe such restrictions.

Our Company is making this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and will electronically
dispatch through email and physical dispatch through registered post/speed post/courier the Letter of Offer,
Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter (“Issue Material”) only to Eligible
Equity Shareholders who have a registered address in India or who have provided an Indian address to our
Company. Further, the Letter of Offer will be provided, through email and registered post/speed post/courier, by
the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided their Indian
addresses to our Company or who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity
Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and in each case who make a request in this regard.
Investors can also access the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form from the
websites of the Registrar, our Company, SEBI, and the Stock Exchanges.

No action has been or will be taken to permit the Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required for
that purpose, except that the Draft Letter of Offer has been filed with BSE and NSE (the “Stock Exchanges”) for
observations. Accordingly, the Right Entitlements and Rights Equity Shares may not be offered or sold, directly
or indirectly, and the Issue Materials may not be distributed in any jurisdiction, except in accordance with the
legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of the Issue Materials will not constitute an offer in
those jurisdictions in which it would be illegal to make such an offer, and, under such circumstances, Issue
Material must be treated as sent for information purpose only and should not be acted upon for subscription to
Rights Entitlement and Rights Equity Shares and should not be copied or redistributed. Accordingly, persons
receiving a copy of Issue Material should not, in connection with this Issue of the Rights Equity Shares or Rights
Entitlements, distribute or send the same in or into any jurisdiction where to do so would or might contravene
local securities laws or regulations. If Issue Material is received by any person in any such jurisdiction, or by
their agent or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares, or the Rights Entitlements
referred to in the Issue Material.

Any person who makes an application to acquire Equity Shares offered in this Issue will be deemed to have
declared, represented, warranted and agreed that she/he is authorized to acquire the Rights Equity Shares in
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations prevailing in her/his jurisdiction. Our Company, the
Registrar to the Issue or any other person acting on behalf of us reserve the right to treat any CAF as invalid
where we believe that CAF is incomplete or acceptance of such CAF may infringe applicable legal or regulatory
requirements and we shall not be bound to allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in
respect of any such CAF. Neither the delivery of Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer and CAFs nor any sale
hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any implication that there has been no change in our
Company’s affairs from the date hereof or that the information contained herein is correct as at any time
subsequent to the date of the Letter of Offer.

Neither the delivery of the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form and Rights Entitlement
Letter nor any sale hereunder, shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no
change in our Company’s affairs from the date hereof or the date of such information or that the information
contained herein is correct as at any time subsequent to the date of the Letter of Offer and the Abridged Letter of
Offer and the Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter or the date of such information.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS LETTER OF OFFER SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS LEGAL, TAX OR INVESTMENT
ADVICE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADVERSE FOREIGN, STATE OR LOCAL TAX OR
LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AS A RESULT OF THE OFFER RIGHTS OF EQUITY SHARES OR RIGHTS
ENTITLEMENTS. ACCORDINGLY, EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT ITS OWN COUNSEL, BUSINESS
ADVISOR AND TAX ADVISOR AS TO THE LEGAL, BUSINESS, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING
THE OFFER OF EQUITY SHARES. IN ADDITION, OUR COMPANY IS NOT MAKING ANY REPRESENTATION TO
ANY OFFEREE OR PURCHASER OF THE EQUITY SHARES REGARDING THE LEGALITY OF AN INVESTMENT
IN THE EQUITY SHARES BY SUCH OFFEREE OR PURCHASER UNDER ANY APPLICABLE LAWS OR
REGULATIONS.
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NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES

The Rights Entitlement and the Rights Equity Shares of our Company have not been and will not be registered
under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “US Securities Act”), or any U.S. State Securities
Laws and may not be offered, sold, resold, or otherwise transferred within the United States of America or the
territories or possessions thereof, except in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act. The rights referred to in the Letter of Offer are being offered in India, but not in the United States.
The offering to which the Letter of Offer relates is not, and under no circumstances is to be construed as, an
offering of any Equity Shares or rights for sale in the United States or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy
any of the said Equity Shares or rights. Accordingly, the Issue Materials should not be forwarded to or
transmitted in or into the United States at any time.

Neither our Company nor any person acting on behalf of our Company will accept subscriptions or renunciation
from any person, or the agent of any person, who appears to be, or who our Company or any person acting on
behalf of our Company has reason to believe is in the United States when the buy order is made. Envelopes
containing an Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter should not be postmarked in the United States or
otherwise dispatched from the United States or any other jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer,
and all persons subscribing for the Equity Shares and wishing to hold such Equity Shares in registered form
must provide an address for registration of the Equity Shares in India. Our Company is making the Rights Equity
Shares to Eligible Shareholders of our Company on the Record Date and issue materials will be dispatched only
to Equity Shareholders who have an Indian address. Any person who acquires rights and the Rights Equity
Shares will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted, and agreed, that:

1. Itis to be noted that at the time of subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements, it will
not be, in the United States when the buy order is made,

2. Itdoesnothave aregistered address (and is not otherwise located) in the United States,
3. Itis authorized to acquire the rights and the Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

4. Our Company believes that Application Form (CAF) is incomplete or acceptance of such Application Form
(CAF) may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and

5. Our Company shall not be bound to allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of
any such Application Form.

Our Company reserves the right to treat as invalid any Application form which:

1. Appears to our Company or its agents to have been executed in or dispatched from the United States;

Where aregistered Indian address is not provided; or

3. Where our Company believes that Application Form is incomplete, or acceptance of such Application Form
may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and our Company shall not be bound to allot or
issue any Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of any such Application Form.

N

Rights Entitlements may not be transferred or sold to any person in the United States.

The Rights Entitlements and the Equity Shares have not been approved or disapproved by the US Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “US SEC”), any state securities commission in the United States or any other US
regulatory authority, nor have any of the foregoing authorities passed upon or endorsed the merits of the
offering of the Rights Entitlements, the Equity Shares or the accuracy or adequacy of this Letter of Offer. Any
representation to the contrary is a criminal offence in the United States.

The above information is given for the benefit of the Applicants / Investors. Our Company is not liable for any
amendments or modification or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of this
Letter of Offer. Investors are advised to make their independent investigations and ensure that the number of
Rights Equity Shares applied for do not exceed the applicable limits under laws or regulations.

THIS DOCUMENT IS SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON WHO RECEIVED IT FROM OUR COMPANY OR

FROM THE REGISTRAR. THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR DISTRIBUTED TO ANY OTHER
PERSON.
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS, USE OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND USE OF CURRENCY
OF PRESENTATION

CERTAIN CONVENTIONS

Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, all references to “India” contained in this Letter of
Offer are to the Republic of India and the “Government” or “Gol” or the “Central Government” or the “State
Government” are to the Government of India, Central or State, as applicable.

Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, all references here into the ‘US’ or ‘U.S.” or the
‘United States’ are to the United States of America and its territories and possessions.

Unless otherwise specified, all references in this Letter of Offer are in Indian Standard Time. Unless indicated
otherwise, all references to a year in this Letter of Offer are to a calendar year.

Unless stated otherwise, all references to page numbers in this Letter of Offer are to the page numbers of this
Letter of Offer.

In this Letter of Offer, unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, all references to the/our
‘Company’, ‘we’, ‘our’, ‘us’ or similar terms are to Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited or, as the context requires,
and references to ‘you’ are to the Equity Shareholders and/ or prospective Investors in the Equity Shares.

FINANCIAL DATA

Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in this Letter of Offer is derived from the Audited Financial Statements
for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022 and limited review audits and Audit Report for four
quarters of Financial Year 2023-24 of our Company prepared in accordance with Ind AS, Accounting Standards,
Companies Act, 2013. For further details, please refer to the section titled ‘Financial Information’ beginning on
page no. 65. The financial year of our Company commences on April 1 and ends on March 31.

The Government of India has adopted the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), which are converged with the
International Financial Reporting Standards of the International Accounting Standards Board (“IFRS”) and
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended (the “Ind AS Rules”). The Financial Statements of our Company have been prepared in
accordance with Ind AS as prescribed under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Ind AS Rules
and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and are reproduced herein in accordance with the
SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (revised), 2019, issued by
the ICAL Our Company publishes its financial statements in Indian Rupees.

There are significant differences between Ind AS, US GAAP and IFRS. We have not provided a reconciliation of
the financial information to IFRS or US GAAP. Our Company has not attempted to also explain those differences
or quantify their impact on the financial data included in this Letter of Offer and you are urged to consult your
own advisors regarding such differences and their impact on our financial data. Accordingly, the degree to which
the financial information included in this Letter of Offer will provide meaningful information is entirely
dependent on the reader’s level of familiarity with Indian accounting policies and practices, Ind AS, the
Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Any reliance by persons not familiar with these accounting
principles and regulations on our financial disclosures presented in this Letter of Offer should accordingly be
limited. For further information, see ‘Financial Information’ on page no. 65.

In this Letter of Offer, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are

due to rounding-off, and unless otherwise specified, all financial numbers in parenthesis represent negative
figures.
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CURRENCY OF PRESENTATION

All references in this Letter of Offer to ‘Rupees’, ‘Rs.’, ', ‘Indian Rupees’ and ‘INR’ are to Rupees, the official currency
of the Republic of India.

All references to ‘U.S. $’, ‘U.S. Dollar’, ‘USD’ or ‘$’ are to United States Dollars, the official currency of the United
States of America.

INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA

Unless stated otherwise, industry and market data used in this Letter of Offer has been obtained or derived from
publicly available information as well as industry publications and sources.

Industry publications generally state that the information contained in such publications has been obtained from
publicly available documents from various sources believed to be reliable, but their accuracy and completeness
are not guaranteed, and their reliability cannot be assured. Although we believe the industry and market data
used in this Letter of Offer is reliable, it has not been independently verified by us. The data used in these sources
may have been reclassified by us for the purposes of presentation. Data from these sources may also not be
comparable. Such data involves risks, uncertainties and numerous assumptions and is subject to change based on
various factors, including those discussed in ‘Risk Factors’ on Page No. 20. Accordingly, investment decisions
should not be based solely on such information.

The extent to which the market and industry data used in this Letter of Offer is meaningful depends on the
reader’s familiarity with and understanding of the methodologies used in compiling such data. There are no
standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which the business of our Company is conducted, and
methodologies and assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources.



FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Our Company has included statements in this Letter of Offer which contain words or phrases such as ‘will’, ‘may’,
‘aim’, ‘is likely to result’, ‘believe’, ‘expect’, ‘continue’, ‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, ‘intend’, ‘plan’, ‘contemplate’, ‘seek
to’, ‘future’, ‘objective’, ‘goal’, ‘project’, ‘should’, ‘pursue’ and similar expressions or variations of such
expressions, that are ‘forward looking statements’.

Further, actual results may differ materially from those suggested by the forward-looking statements due to
risks or uncertainties or assumptions associated with the expectations with respect to, but not limited to,
regulatory changes pertaining to the industry in which our Company operates and our ability to respond to
them, our ability to successfully implement our strategy, our growth and expansion, technological changes, our
exposure to market risks, general economic and political conditions which have an impact on our business
activities or investments, the monetary and fiscal policies of India, inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence
in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, the performance of the financial
markets in India and globally, changes in domestic laws, regulations and taxes, changes in competition in its
industry and incidents of any natural calamities and/or acts of violence.

Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our Company’s expectations include,
but are not limited to, the following:

. General economic and business conditions Globally, in India and in the markets in which we operate
and in the local, regional, and national economies;

¢  Changesinlawsand regulations relating to the sectors and industry in which we operate;

¢  Changesin technology and our ability to manage any disruption or failure of our technology systems;

e  Ourability to manage our operating costs and impact on the financial results

e  Our ability to successfully implement our business strategies and the Expansion Plan;

e  Failure to effectively implement our production schedules, or prevent unanticipated or prolonged
interruptions at our manufacturing operations.

e  Changesin general, political, social and economic conditions in India and elsewhere;

¢  Fluctuationsin the exchange rate between the Indian rupee and foreign currencies;

¢  Reductionin demand or in the production of edible oil products;

e  Our inability to anticipate, respond to and meet the tastes, preferences or consistent quality requirements
of our consumers or our inability to accurately predict and successfully adapt to changes in market
demand or consumer preference could reduce demand for our products and in turn, impact our sales.

e  Our revenue significantly depends on the sale of our Garments and Fabrics. Any decline in the sale of our
products, in the market would have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operation.

For a further discussion of factors that could cause the actual results to differ, please refer to the section titled
‘Risk Factors’ beginning on Page No. 20. By their nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and
could materially be different from what actually occurs in the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses
could materially differ from those that have been estimated and are not a guarantee of future performance. Our
Company or advisors does not have any obligation to update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting
circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of underlying events, even if the
underlying assumptions do not come to fruition. In accordance with SEBI and Stock Exchanges requirements,
our Company shall ensure that Investors in India are informed of material developments until the time of the
grant of listing and trading permission by the Stock Exchanges.
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SECTION II - SUMMARY OF THE LETTER OF
OFFER

The following is a general summary of certain disclosures included in this Letter of Offer and is neither
exhaustive, nor does it purport to contain a summary of all the disclosures in this Letter of Offer or all details
relevant to prospective Investors. This summary should be read in conjunction with and is qualified by, the more
detailed information appearing in this Letter of Offer, including the sections titled ‘Risk Factors’, ‘Objects of the
Issue’, ‘Business Overview’ and ‘Outstanding Litigations, Defaults and Material Developments’ beginning on
page no. 20, 39, 53 and 184 respectively.

SUMMARY OF INDUSTRY AND OF ECONOMY

Global growth is projected at 3.1 percent and 3.2 percent in 2025. Global headline inflation is expected to fall to
5.8 percent in 2024 and to 4.4 percent in 2025. Forces that contribute in Shaping the Outlook for global growth
are: Growth resilience in major economies; Inflation subsiding faster than expected; High borrowing costs
cooling demand; Fiscal Policy amplifying economic divergences. India’s growth projections are 5.7 percent in
2024 and 6.8 per cent in 2025 based on calendar year. India’s growth that was projected by World Economic
Outlook (WEOQ) in January 2024 is 0.2 points above from that which was projected in Oct 2023 by the WEO.
[Source: https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEQ/Issues/2024/01/30/world-economic-outlook-update-
january-2024]

India’s exports of Textiles and Apparels (including Handicrafts) during FY 22-23 was 36,684 USD Million where
top five contributors were USA (29%), European Union (21%), Bangladesh (7%), United Kingdom (6%), United
Arab Emirates (6%). European Union comprise of 27 countries and the EU imported from India (on Principal
Commodity Basis) to the extent of USD 7670 million USD in FY 22-23 where Share of Germany, France,
Netherlands, Spain, Italy was 4.3%, 2.9%, 2.6%, 2.6% and 2.4% respectively of exports to EU during the same
period.

[Source: DGCI&S (Provisional)]

For further details, please refer, one of them to the chapter titled ‘Industry Overview’ at page no. 47.

SUMMARY OF OUR BUSINESS

Incorporated in year 1993, Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited, with main objects of manufacturing garments,
knitted fabric and fabric dyeing has been successfully operating its plant at village Meherban, Rahon Road,
Ludhiana, Punjab, India. The Company is presently having Production Facility of Fabric Knitting & Dyeing, Fabric
Processing capacity along with Garment manufacturing facility in the existing infrastructure comprising of land,
building, and Plant and Machinery. Successful implementation of the Rights Issue in FY 23-24 equipped the
Company with capability of Rotary Fabric Printing and Garments stitching; impact of which will be visible in the
financials of FY 24-25 and onwards in sale of higher-value products and improved margins.

The Garments manufactured in the Production facility of the Company are sold by the Company to demanding

reputed domestic and international customers and the turnover of the Company is a mix of domestic and export
sales. For further details, please refer to the section titled ‘Business Overview’ on page no. 53.

OUR PROMOTERS

(*Refer note on page no. 62)

INTENTION AND EXTENT OF PARTICIPATION BY OUR PROMOTERS IN THE ISSUE

The Promoters of our Company amongst themselves, through their letters dated 2nd April 2024, have confirmed
that they jointly, and/or severally intend to subscribe full extent of their Rights Entitlement in this Issue and to
the extent of unsubscribed portion (if any) of this Issue to the extent permissible. Our Promoters hold 27.63%
equity in the equity share capital of the company. Any such subscription for Rights Equity Shares over and above
their Rights Entitlement, if allotted, may result in an increase in their percentage shareholding in the Company.
Our Company is in compliance with Regulation 38 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and will continue to comply
with the minimum public shareholding requirements under applicable law, pursuant to this Issue.

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE
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Particulars

Amount (X in Lakhs)

#Assuming full subscription.

$ The amount utilized for General Corporate Purposes shall not exceed 25% of the Gross Proceeds.

If there is any reduction in the amount of the Gross Proceeds on account of or at the time of finalization of Issue
Price and Rights Entitlements Ratio, the amount of utilization towards long-term working capital requirements will
be reduced.

For further details, please refer to the section titled ‘Objects of the Issue’ beginning on page no. 39

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following table sets forth the summary financial information derived from the Audited Financial Statements
prepared in accordance with Ind AS and the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2023,
and March 31, 2022, and from Audited Results for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2024.

X in lakhs
Particulars 2024 2023 2022
Equity Share Capital 1634.38 1465.27 1465.27
Net Worth! 9958.71 8712.29 8155.42
Total Income 26705.58 28331.12 28343.63
Profit / (loss) after tax 653.35 650.63 627.01
Basic and diluted EPS (in X) 0.42 0.44 0.43
Net asset value per Equity Share (in X) 6.09 5.95 5.57
Total borrowings? 11672.29 10431.94 11390.65

1Equity Share Capital and Other Equity
Zconsists of borrowings under non-current liabilities, current maturities of long-term debts, borrowings under
current liabilities and interest accrued but not due under current liabilities.

The following table sets forth the summary financial information derived from the Limited Reviewed Financial
Statements for Quarter 1, Quarter 2, Quarter 3 and Audited Financial Statements for Quarter 4 of the Financial Year
2023-24.

(X in lakhs)

Quarter-1 / Quarter-2/ Quarter-3/as Quarter-4/ FY 24 /ason
as on 30.6.2023 as on 30.9.2023 on31.12.2023 ason 31.3.2024
31.3.2024

Particular s

Equity Share Capital 1465.27 1465.27 1634.38 1634.38 1634.38
Net Worth! 8856.13 9024.53 9948.16 9958.71 9958.71
Total Income 5411.23 6352.49 6030.11 8911.75 26705.58
Profit / (loss) after tax 143.84 168.40 177.21 163.83 653.35
Basic and diluted EPS (in X) 0.10 0.11 0.11 0.09 0.42
Net asset value per Equity Share 6.04 6.16 6.09 6.09 6.09
(in3)

Total borrowings? 10431.94 11390.65 10965.99 11672.29 11672.29

1Equity Share Capital and Other Equity
Zconsists of borrowings under non-current liabilities, current maturities of long-term debts, borrowings under
current liabilities and interest accrued but not due under current liabilities.

For further details, please refer to the chapter titled ‘Financial Information’beginning on page no. 65.

AUDITOR QUALIFICATIONS

There are no auditors qualifications, however for further details on auditor qualifications, please refer to page
n o.180 and the section titled ‘Financial Statements’ beginning on page no. 65.

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS
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By / Civil Criminal Tax Asroslyy | ATOG
. . . . Regulatory  Involved*#
Against Proceedings Proceedings Proceedings Authority (X in lacs)

By 3 - - 49.87

Company Against 2 : - : 38.18
By - - - - -
Promoter Against - - - . -
Group By - - - - -
Companies/Entities | Against - - - - -
Directors other By - - - - -
than Promoters Against - - - - -

*To the extent quantifiable

For further details, please refer to section titled ‘Outstanding Litigations, Defaults and Material Developments’
beginning on page no. 184.

RISK FACTORS

For details of potential risks associated with our ongoing business activities and industry, investment in Equity
Shares, material litigations which impact the business of the Company and other economic factors, please refer
to thesection titled ‘Risk Factors’ beginning on Page No. 20.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

For details of the contingent liabilities, as reported in the Financial Statements, please refer to the section titled
‘Financial Statements’ beginning on page no. 65.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For details of the related party transactions, as reported in the Financial Statements, please refer to the section titled
‘Financial Statements’beginning on page no. 65.

FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

There have been no financing arrangements whereby the Promoters, our Directors and their relatives have
financed the purchase of Equity Shares by any other person other than in the normal course of the business of
the financing entity during the period of 6 (Six) months immediately preceding the date of this Letter of Offer.

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES FOR CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH IN THE LAST ONE YEAR

Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash during the last 1 (One) year
immediately preceding the date of filing of this Letter of Offer.
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SECTION III - RISK FACTORS

An investment in our Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider each of the
following risk factors and all other information set forth in this Letter of Offer, including in ‘Business Overview’,
‘Industry Overview’, and ‘Financial Statements’ beginning on page no. 53, 47 and 65 respectively in this Letter of
Offer, before making an investment in our Equity Shares.

The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only risks that we currently face; additional risks and
uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently believe to be immaterial may also adversely affect our
business, financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows. If any or some combination of the following risks,
or other risks that are not currently known or believed to be adverse, actually occur, our business, financial
condition, and results of operations could suffer, the trading price and the value of your investment in, our Equity
Shares could decline, and you may lose all or part of your investment. In making an investment decision with respect
to this Issue, you must rely on your own examination of our Company and the terms of this Issue, including the
merits and risks involved. You should consult your tax, financial, and legal advisors about the consequences of an
investment in our Equity Shares and its impact on you.

This Letter of Offer also contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our results could
differ materially from such forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors, including the considerations
described below and elsewhere in this Letter of Offer.

Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in a position to quantify the financial or
other implications of any of the risks described in this section. Unless the context otherwise requires, in this section,
reference to ‘we’, ‘us’, ‘our’ refers to our Company.

Materiality
The Risk factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors have been considered for
determining the materiality.

1. Someevents may not be material individually but may be found material collectively,
2. Some events may have material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively, and
3. Some events may not be material at present but may have a material impact in future.

The numbering of the risk factors has been done to facilitate ease of reading and reference and does not in any
manner indicate the importance of one risk over another.

In this section, unless the context requires otherwise, any reference to “we”, “us” or “our” refers to Bhandari Hosiery
Exports Ltd.

The risk factors are classified as under for the sake of better clarity and increased understanding.

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1. Our operations are dependent on the supply of raw materials, such as cotton, spun and polyster yarn of
different counts and twist and of right ‘micronaire’ value at a remunerative price. Such raw material is
sourced from yarn spinning mills located in Northern and Southern India. Availability of our raw
material depends upon availability of Cotton as a crop and any change in global weather patterns may
have an adverse effect on the availability of raw materials to our suppliers.

Our business depends on the availability of reasonably priced and high-quality raw materials in the
quantities required by us. We source the raw materials from spinning mills located in Northern and Southern
parts of India. The price and availability of such raw materials depend on several factors beyond our control,
including overall economic conditions, production levels, market demand and competition for such materials,
production of cotton and transportation cost, duties and taxes and territorial trade restrictions. Unfavourable
local and global weather patterns including extremes such as drought, floods and natural disasters, may have
an adverse effect on the availability of raw materials.

The availability of the raw materiais for our operations may be adversely affected by ionger than usuai
periods of heavy rainfall in certain regions or a drought caused by weather patterns. For example, natural
disasters, excessive rainfall. Such events may have an adverse impact on the availability and prices of raw
materials for our operations, which may increase the costs of our operations as well as negatively affect our
business, results of operations and financial condition. Adverse weather conditions may also result in
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decreased availability of water, which could impact our manufacturing operations.

Our inability to anticipate, respond to and meet the preferences or consistent quality requirements of
our consumers or our inability to accurately predict and successfully adapt to changes in market
demand or consumer preference could reduce demand for our products and in turn, impact our sales.

Our results of operations and future growth plans are largely dependent upon the demand for our products.
Demand for our products depends primarily on consumer-related factors such as demographics, local
preferences, fashion trends, the level of consumer confidence as well as on macroeconomic factors such as
the condition of the economy and per capita income. Over a period of time, there have been significant
changes in consumers’ preferences in apparel and garments. Our success depends on our ability to anticipate
fashion trends viz. the trends of wearing apparel in consumers and to offer affordable products that
appeal to their needs and preferences in a timely manner. Consumer fashion trends and preferences often
change over time, and if we are not able to anticipate, identify or develop and market products that respond
to changes in consumer fashion trends and preferences, demand for our products may decline. We must, on a
regular basis, keep pace with the preferences and quality requirements of our consumers, invest
continuously in new technology and processes to provide products having the desired qualities and
characteristics, and continually monitor and adapt to the changing market demand. An unanticipated change
in consumer demand and any sudden change in Government regulations may adversely affect our liquidity
and financial condition.

We require certain approvals, licenses, registrations and permits to operate our business, and failure to
obtain or renew them in a timely manner or maintain the statutory and regulatory permits and
approvals required to operate our business may adversely affect our operations and financial
conditions.

We require certain statutory and regulatory permits, licenses and approvals to operate our business. Though
we believe that we have obtained those permits and licenses which are adequate to run our business there is
no assurance that there are no other statutory/regulatory requirements which we are required to comply
with. However, some of the approvals are granted for a fixed period of time and need renewal from time to
time. We are required to renew such permits, licenses and approvals in time. Further, certain licenses and
registrations obtained by our Company contain certain terms and conditions, which are required to be
complied with. Any default by our Company in complying with the same, may result in inter alia the
cancellation of such licenses, consents, authorizations and/or registrations, which may adversely affect our
operations. There can be no assurance that the relevant authorities will issue or renew any of such permits or
approvals in time or at all. Failure to renew, maintain or obtain the required permits or approvals in time may
result in the interruption of our operations and may have a material adverse effect on our business.

We derive all our revenue from our Fabrics and Garments business segment and any reduction in
demand or in the production of such products could have an adverse effect on our business, results of
operations and financial condition.

We derive all our revenue from our Fabrics and Garments business segment and any reduction in demand or
in the production of such products could have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and
financial condition. Consequently, any reduction in demand or a temporary or permanent discontinuation of
manufacturing of Fabrics and Garments could have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations
and financial condition.

Fluctuation in the exchange rate between the Indian rupee and foreign currencies may have an adverse
effect on our business.

Although we follow established risk management policies, including the use of derivatives, such as foreign
exchange forward contracts to hedge our exposure to foreign currency risks, we are nevertheless exposed to
risks from foreign exchange rate fluctuations since part of our revenues are through exports entailing foreign
exchange transactions, in currencies including the U.S. Dollar and Euro. Exchange rates between some of
these currencies and the Indian rupee in recent years have fluctuated and may do so in the future, thereby
impacting our results of operations and cash flows in Indian rupee terms.



The exchange rate between the Rupee and other currencies is variable and may continue to fluctuate in
future. Fluctuations in the exchange rates may affect the Company to the extent of cost of goods traded in
foreign currency terms. Any adverse fluctuations with respect to the exchange rate of any foreign currency
for Indian Rupees may affect the Company’s profitability, since part of sales/ exports is done in foreign
currency.

6. A slowdown or shutdown in our manufacturing operations or under-utilization of our manufacturing
facilities could have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

Our business is dependent upon our ability to manage our manufacturing facilities, which are subject to
various operating risks, including those beyond our control, such as the breakdown and failure of equipment
or industrial accidents and severe weather conditions and natural disasters. Any significant malfunction or
breakdown of our machinery may entail significant repair and maintenance costs and cause delays in our
operations. If we are unable to repair malfunctioning machinery in a timely manner or at all, our operations
may need to be suspended until we procure machinery to replace the same. In addition, we may be required
to carry out planned shutdowns of our units for maintenance, statutory inspections and testing, or may shut
down certain units for capacity expansion and equipment upgrades. We may also face protests from local
citizens at our existing units or while setting up new units, which may delay or halt our operations. Although
we have not experienced any significant disruptions at our manufacturing units in the past, we cannot assure
you that there will not be any disruptions in our operations in the future. Our inability to effectively respond
to such events and rectify any disruption, in a timely manner and at an acceptable cost, could lead to the
slowdown or shut-down of our operations or the under-utilization of our manufacturing facilities, which in
turn may have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

7. Our Company is involved in certain legal proceedings. Any adverse decision in such proceedings may
render us liable to liabilities amounting to around Rs. 38.18 lacs. These legal proceedings are pending
at different levels of adjudication before various courts and tribunals. The summary of outstanding
litigation in relation to Civil, Criminal, Tax matters, actions by regulatory/ statutory authorities and
matters above the materiality threshold against our Company have been set on page No. 19.

For further details, see “Outstanding Litigation and Material Developments” on page no. 184. Decisions in any
of the aforesaid proceedings adverse to our interests may have an adverse effect on our business, results of
operations, financial condition and prospects. If the courts or tribunals rule against our Company we may face
monetary and/or reputational losses and may have to make provisions in our financial statements, which
could increase our expenses and our liabilities.

8. We generate a major portion of sales from our operations in certain geographical regions especially
Delhi, Haryana, Himachal, Punjab and Tirupur. Any adverse developments affecting our operations in
these regions could have an adverse impact on our revenue and results of operations.

We generate a major portion of sales from our operations in certain geographical regions. Such geographical
concentration of our business heightens our exposure to adverse developments related to competition, as
well as economic and demographic changes in these regions which may adversely affect our business
prospects, financial conditions and results of operations. In addition, as we enter new markets and
geographical areas, we are likely to compete not only with national players, but also local players who might
have an established local presence, are more familiar with local regulations, business practices and industry
needs, have stronger relationships with local distributors, dealers, relevant government authorities, suppliers
or are in a stronger financial position than us, all of which may give them a competitive advantage over us.
Our inability to expand into areas outside our present geographical markets may adversely affect our
business prospects, financial conditions and results of operations.

9. Any major change in the technology may render our current technologies old or require us to make
substantial capital investment to cope with the market.

Technology upgradation is a regular process and it is also essential for providing the desired quality to the
customers. We are taking all the possible steps to keep our manufacturing facilities in line with the latest
technology. However, any further upgradation in the technology may render our current technology old and
require us to upgrade the existing technology or implement new technology. Further implementing new
technology may require us to incur further capital expenditure which could affect our cash flows and result of
operations.

10. Our manufacturing activities are dependent upon availability of skilled and semi-skilled labour.

Ludhiana being an industrial township adequate labour is available. We do not have any permanent
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

arrangement of labour and the recruitments are made as per requirements of the work force except for those
who are on permanent pay rolls of our Company. Our manufacturing activities are dependent on availability
of skilled and semi-skilled labour. Non-availability of labour at any time or any disputes with them may affect
our production schedule and timely delivery of our products to customers which may adversely affect our
business and result of operations. We are subject to adherence of industry standards and any strike, work
stoppage or increased wage demand by our employees or any other kind of disputes with our employees
could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

We are subject to adherence of applicable labour laws that protect the interests of our workers, including
legislation that stipulates laid-down procedures for dispute resolution and retrenchment of workers and
imposes financial obligations on employers in case of default of the employer. While we have not experienced
any labour unrest in the past, strikes, lock-outs and other labour action, in future, may have an adverse
impact on our operations, and if not resolved in a timely manner, could lead to disruptions in our operations.
We cannot guarantee that we will not experience any strike, work stoppage or other industrial action in the
future and any such event could adversely affect our business, results of operation and financial condition.

We face competition in our business from domestic competitors. Such competition would have an
adverse impact on our business and financial performance.

The industry, in which we are operating, is highly and increasingly competitive and our results of operations
and financial condition are sensitive to, and may be materially adversely affected by, competitive pricing and
other factors. Competition may result in pricing pressures, reduced profit margins or lost market share or a
failure to grow our market share, any of which could substantially harm our business and results of
operations. There can be no assurance that we can effectively compete with our competitors in the future,
and any such failure to compete effectively may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Our promoters hold 27.63% equity shares in the company and through this shareholding they retain
control over our Company, however after the Rights Issue the shareholding stake of the Promoters may

vary.

Our Promoter hold 27.63% equity share capital in the company and through that they retain control over our
company, however after the Rights Issue the shareholding stake of the Promoters may vary. Through Control
over the management of the Company our promoters have the ability to control our business including
matters relating to the timing and distribution of dividends and the election or termination or appointment of
its officers and directors.

Our Company has entered into certain related party transactions in the past and may continue to do so
in the future, which may potentially involve conflicts of interest with the equity shareholders.

Our Company has entered into certain transactions with our related parties. While we believe that all such
transactions have been conducted on the arm’‘s length basis, we cannot assure you that we might have
obtained more favourable terms had such transactions been entered into with unrelated parties.

Furthermore, it is likely that we may enter into related party transactions in the future. We cannot assure
you that such transactions, individually or in the aggregate, will always be in the best interests of our
shareholders and will not have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, cash flows and
financial condition.

If we are unable to introduce new designs, new products and respond to changing consumer
preferences in a timely and effective manner, the demand for our products may decline, which may
have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

The success of our business depends upon our ability to anticipate and identify changes in consumer
preferences and offer designs and products that consumers require. Our failure to successfully introduce new
designs in a cost effective and a timely manner could lead us losing our sales and market share in the market.

Our inability to assess customer demand, negotiate price with our customers for our products and

manage our inventory may have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial
condition.
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16.

Our businesses depend on our ability to negotiate prices of our products, in desired order quantities, with our
customers. If we have inadequate capacity due to which we are unable to meet the demand for our products,
we may manufacture fewer quantities of products than required, which could result in the loss of business.
While we get from our customers a forecast for their demand and also indicative prices for our products and
accordingly we plan our production volumes, any error in our forecast could result in a reduction in our
profit margins and surplus stock, which may result in additional storage cost and such surplus stock may not
be sold in a timely manner, or at all. At times when we have overestimated demand, we may have incurred
costs to build capacity or purchased more raw materials and manufactured more products than required. Our
inability to accurately judge demand for our products and manage our inventory may have an adverse effect
on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

Shortage or non-availability of electricity, fuel or water may adversely affect our manufacturing
operations and have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

Our manufacturing operations require a significant amount and continuous supply of electricity, fuel and
water and any shortage or non-availability may adversely affect our operations. The production process
requires significant power. We currently source our water requirements from bore wells and depend on state
electricity boards for our energy requirements. Although we have diesel generators to meet exigencies at our
unit, we cannot assure you that our unit will be operational during power failures. Any failure on our part to
obtain alternate sources of electricity, fuel or water, in a timely fashion, and at an acceptable cost, may have
an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

17. Non-compliance with and changes in, safety, health and environmental laws and other applicable

regulations, may adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.

We are subject to a broad range of safety, environmental, labour, workplace and related laws and regulations
in the jurisdictions in which we operate, which impose controls on the noise emissions, air and water
discharges; on the storage, handling, discharge and disposal of treated water, employee exposure to
hazardous substances and other aspects of our operations. Further, any accidents at our facilities may result
in personal injury or loss of life of our employees, contract laborers or other people, substantial damage to or
destruction of property and equipment resulting in the suspension of operations. Any of the foregoing could
subject us to litigation, which may increase our expenses in the event we are found liable and could adversely
affect our reputation. The government or the relevant regulatory bodies may require us to shut down our
units, which in turn could lead to product shortages that delay or prevent us from fulfilling our obligations to
customers.

The adoption of stricter health and safety laws and regulations, stricter interpretations of existing laws,
increased governmental enforcement of laws or other developments in the future may require that we make
additional capital expenditures, incur additional expenses or take other actions in order to remain compliant
and maintain our current operations. Complying with, and changes in, these laws and regulations or terms of
approval may increase our compliance costs and adversely affect our business, prospects, results of
operations and financial condition. We are also subject to the laws and regulations governing relationships
with employees in such areas as minimum wage and maximum working hours, overtime, working conditions,
hiring and termination of employees, contract labour and work permits. There is a risk that we may
inadvertently fail to comply with such regulations, which could lead to enforced shutdowns and other
sanctions imposed by the relevant authorities, as well as the withholding or delay in receipt of regulatory
approvals for our production activities. We cannot assure that we will not be involved in future litigation or
other proceedings or be held liable in any litigation or proceedings including in relation to safety, health and
environmental matters, the costs of which may be significant.

—

18. Under-utilization of our manufacturing capacities could have an adverse effect on our business and

results of operations.

Our revenues and profits are dependent on our ability to maximize our capacity utilization. Maximizing
capacity utilization rates at our manufacturing facilities allows us to increase our economies of scale and
allocate fixed costs over a greater number of units of products, thus increasing our profit margins. While we
seek to achieve greater cost efficiency in our operations, we cannot assure you that we will always be
successful in doing so, and any failure on our part in doing so may have an adverse effect on our business,
results of operations, cash flows and financial condition.
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The price of the Equity Shares may be highly volatile after the Issue.

The price of the Equity Shares on the Indian stock exchanges may fluctuate after this Issue as a result of
several factors including volatility in the Indian and global securities market, our operations and
performance, performance of our competitors and perception in the market about investments in our
industry, adverse media reports on us or the industry, changes in the estimates of our performance or
recommendations by financiall analysts, significant developments in India’s economic liberalization and
deregulation policies and significant developments in India’s fiscal and environmental regulations. There can
be no assurance that the prices at which the Equity Shares are initially traded will correspond to the prices
at which the Equity Shares will trade in the market subsequently.

As the Equity Shares of our Company are listed on the BSE & NSE, our Company is subject to certain
obligations and reporting requirements under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and other SEBI
Regulations. Any non-compliances/delay in complying with such obligations and reporting
requirements may render us liable to prosecution and/or penalties.

The Equity Shares of our Company are listed on BSE & NSE, therefore we are subject to the obligations and
reporting requirements prescribed under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, to the extent applicable, and have to
adhere to and comply with other applicable Regulations framed by SEBI. Our Company endeavors to comply
with all such obligations and reporting requirements, any non-compliance which might have been
committed by us, may result into Stock Exchange and/or SEBI imposing penalties, issuing warnings and
show cause notices against us and/or taking actions as provided under the SEBI Act and the rules and
regulations made there under and applicable SEBI Circulars. In the past we were penalized under rule 17(1),
18(1) and 19(1) of the SEBI (LODR) for non-compliances that included not appointing woman director, not
constituting Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee for the quarter ending on
September 2020.

Any such adverse regulatory action or development could affect our business reputation, divert management
attention, and result in a material adverse effect on our business prospects and financial performance and on
the trading price of the Equity Shares.

We require to obtain, maintain and/or renew certain registrations, approvals, licenses and
permission in ordinary course of our business, and failure to do so, in a timely manner or at all, we
may be unable to fully or partially operate our businesses and our results of operations may be
adversely affected.

We require certain approvals, licenses, registrations and permissions for our operations. While, we believe
we will be able to obtain, maintain and renew such approvals or permits as required, there can be no
assurance that we can do so in the timeframes anticipated by us, or at all. If we fail to obtain, maintain or
renew any of these approvals or permits in a timely manner or at all, our operations and expansion plans
may be interrupted, which could adversely affect our growth strategy, business and results of operations.
Furthermore, our approvals and permits are subject to numerous conditions, some of which are onerous and
require us to make substantial expenditures. If we fail to comply or a regulator alleges that we have not
complied with these conditions, our business and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Employee misconduct, errors or fraud could expose us to business risks or losses that could adversely
affectour business prospects, results of operations and financial condition.
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Employee misconduct, errors or frauds could expose us to business risks or losses, including regulatory
sanctions, penalties and serious harm to our reputation. Such employee misconduct includes breach in
security requirements, misappropriation of funds, hiding unauthorized activities, failure to observe our
stringent operational standards and processes, and improper use of confidential information. It is not always
possible to detect or deter such misconduct, and the precautions we take to prevent and detect such
misconduct may not be effective. In addition, losses caused on account of employee misconduct or
misappropriation of petty cash expenses and advances may not be recoverable, which may result in write-off
of such amounts and thereby adversely affecting our results of operations. Our employees may also commit
errors that could subject us to claims and proceedings for alleged negligence, as well as regulatory actions in
which case, our reputation, business prospects, results of operations and financial condition could be
adversely affected.

We sell our products in highly competitive markets and our inability to compete effectively, market our
products relative to our competitors may lead to lower market share, and adversely affect our
operations and profitability.

Our Company operates in highly competitive markets and faces competition; however, it is not possible to
compute the present market share of our Company since the Indian market comprises of players that are
organized and unorganized also. Further, the competition in these markets is based primarily on demand
creation and as a result, to remain competitive in our markets, we must continuously strive to effectively
market our products. In the event of price competition from our competitors, we may be required to reduce
the price of our products while maintaining quality standards and our Company may not always be able to
do so. Some of our competitors may have greater financial resources, generate higher revenues, and
therefore, be able to better respond to market changes and shifts in consumer spending patterns and
changes in consumer sentiments and tastes. Accordingly, we cannot be certain that we will be able to
compete effectively with these competitors or that we will not lose customers to these competitors. If we are
not able to compete effectively, our business, results of operations and financial condition could be adversely
affected.

Our Promoters and Directors may have interest in our Company other than normal remuneration or
benefits and reimbursement of expenses incurred.

Our Promoters and Directors and Group Companies may be deemed to be interested in our Company, in
addition to normal remuneration or benefits and reimbursements of expenses, to the extent of Equity Shares
or other securities, held by them and their relatives (if any) and their dividend or bonus entitlement, and
benefits arising from their directorship in our Company and are also interested to the extent of sitting fee
payable to them for attending each of our Board and Committee Meetings.

The textile and apparels industry in India is intensely competitive and our inability to compete
effectively may adversely affect our business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flows.

The textile and apparel industry in India is a competitive and fragmented market with multiple national and
regional companies. Some of our competitors may be larger than us or develop alliances to compete against
us, have more financial and other resources and have products with greater brand recognition than ours. We
also face competition from new players in the apparel industry.

If our competitors develop more efficient production facilities which enable them to produce their products
at significantly lower costs, they could sell at lower prices and could require us to lower the prices we
charge. Our competitors in certain regions may also have better access to raw materials required in our
operations and may procure them at lower costs than us, and consequently be able to sell their products at
lower prices. As a result, we cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully in the future
against our existing or potential competitors or that our business and results of operations will not be
adversely affected by increased competition.

Further, we cannot assure you that we will be able to retain our existing customers or maintain our market
share with our retail customers which may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

We rely for our success upon the knowledge and experience of our Promoters, Directors and our
management team. Loss of any of our directors and management team or our inability to attract and
retain them could adversely affect our business, operations and financial condition.

Our Company depends on the management skills and guidance of our Promoter and Directors for
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development of new designs, business strategies, monitoring its successful implementation and meeting
future challenges. Further, we also significantly depend on the expertise, experience and continued efforts
of our management team for execution of the plans. Our future performance will depend largely on our
ability to retain the continued service of our management team. There is regular demand for management
and other skilled personnel inthe industry in which we operate, and it may be difficult to attract and retain
the personnel we require in future. There can be no assurance that our competitors will not offer better
compensation packages and incentives to such Managers. In the event we are not able to attract and retain
talented employees, as required for conducting our business, or we experience high attrition levels which
are largely out of our control, or if we are unable to motivate and retain existing employees, our business,
financial condition and operations may be adversely affected. For further details on our Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel, please refer to the chapter titled “Our Management” on page no. 59 of this Letter of
Offer.

27. Our inability to procure and/or maintain adequate insurance cover in connection with our business
may adversely affect our operations and profitability.

Our operations are subject to inherent risks and hazards which may adversely impact our profitability, such
as fire, riots, third party liability claims, loss-in-transit and natural disasters. Presently, we have obtained
certain policies such as standard fire and special perils policy. These policies insure our building, furniture,
fittings, electrical installation, office equipment, stationery, meter wires, cables, godowns, meeting rooms,
building superstructure, any other office contents from earthquake, fire, shock, terrorism, etc. There are
many events that could cause significant damages to our operations, or expose us to third party liabilities,
whether or not known to us, for which we may not be insured or adequately insured, which in turn may
expose us to certain risks and liabilities. There can be no assurance that our insurance policies will be
adequate to cover the losses in respect of which the insurance had been availed. Further, there can be no
assurance that any claim under the insurance policies maintained by us will be honored fully, in part, or on
time. If we were to incur a significant liability for which we were not fully insured, it could adversely affect
our results of operations and financial position. For further details on our Insurance Policies, please refer to
page no. 56 of this Letter of Offer.

28. Our ability to pay dividends in the future may be affected by any material adverse effect on our
future earnings, financial condition or cash flows.

Our ability to pay dividends in future will depend on our earnings, financial condition and capital
requirements. We may be unable to pay dividends in the near or medium term, and our future dividend
policy will depend on our capital requirements and financing arrangements in respect of our operations,
financial condition and results of operations.

ISSUE SPECIFIC RISKS

29. Our Company will not distribute the Letter of Offer and Application Form to certain overseas
Shareholders who have not provided an address in India for service of documents.

Our Company will dispatch the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, Rights Entitlement Letter and
Application Form (the “Offer Materials”) to such Shareholders who have provided an address in India for
the service of documents. The Offering Materials will not be distributed to addressees outside India on
account of restrictions that apply to the circulation of such materials in various overseas jurisdictions.
However, the Companies Act requires companies to serve documents at any address, which may be provided
by the members as well as through e-mail.

30. Any future issuance of Equity Shares may dilute your shareholdings and sale of the Equity Shares by
our major shareholders may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.

Any future issuances of equity or convertible instruments by the Company may lead to the dilution of
investors’ shareholdings in the Company. In addition, any sale of substantial Equity Shares in the public
market after the completion of this Issue, including by our major shareholders, or the perception that
such sales could occur, could adversely affect the market price of the Equity Shares and could significantly
impair our future ability to raise capital through offerings of the Equity Shares. We cannot predict what
effect, if any, market sales of the Equity Shares held by the major shareholders of the Company or the
availability of these Equity Shares for future sale will have on the market price of our Equity Shares.

31. SEBI has, by way of circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 6, 2020, January 19, 2021, April 22,
2021 and October 01, 2021 streamlined the process of rights issues. You should follow the
instructions carefully, as stated in such SEBI circulars and in this Letter of Offer.
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The concept of crediting Rights Entitlements into the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders has
now been introduced by the SEBI and the process for such Rights Entitlements has been devised by capital
market intermediaries. Eligible Equity Shareholders are encouraged to exercise caution, carefully follow the
requirements as stated in the SEBI circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 6, 2020, January 19, 2021, April
22, 2021, and October 01, 2021, and ensure completion of all necessary steps in relation to
providing/updating their demat account details in a timely manner. For details, see ‘Terms of the Issue’ on
page no. 198.

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue Circular,
the credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialized form
only. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to (i) the demat
accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in dematerialised form; and (ii) a
demat suspense escrow account opened by our Company, for the Eligible Equity Shareholders which would
comprise Rights Entitlements relating to (a) Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to
Regulation 39 of the SEBI Listing Regulations; or (b) Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or
(c) the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholder which are frozen or details of which are
unavailable with our Company or with the Registrar on the Record Date; or (d) credit of the Rights
Entitlements returned/reversed/failed; or (e) the ownership of the Equity Shares currently under dispute,
including any court proceedings.

32. Applicants to this Issue are not allowed to withdraw their Applications after the Issue Closing Date.

Applicants in this Issue are not allowed to withdraw their Applications after the Issue Closing Date. The
Allotment in this Issue and the credit of such Rights Equity Shares to the Applicant’s demat account with its
depository participant shall be completed within such period as prescribed under the applicable laws. There
is no assurance, however, that material adverse changes in the international or national monetary, financial,
political or economic conditions or other events in the nature of force majeure, material adverse changes in
our business, results of operation, cash flows or financial condition, or other events affecting the Applicant’s
decision to invest in the Rights Equity Shares, would not arise between the Issue Closing Date and the date of
Allotment in this Issue. Occurrence of any such events after the Issue Closing Date could also impact the
market price of our Equity Shares. The Applicants shall not have the right to withdraw their applications in
the event of any such occurrence. We cannot assure you that the market price of the Equity Shares will not
decline below the Issue Price.

33. Any sale of Equity Shares by our Promoter may adversely dffect the trading price of the Equity Shares.

Any instance of disinvestments of equity shares by our Promoter or by other significant shareholder(s) may
significantly affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. Any perception by investors that such issuances or
sales might occur could also affect the trading price of the Equity Shares. The disposal of Equity Shares by
any of our Promoter or the perception that such sales may occur may affect the trading price of the Equity
Shares. We cannot assure you that our Promoter will not dispose of, pledge or encumber their Equity
Shares in the future.

34. There is no guarantee that our Equity Shares will be listed in a timely manner or at all which may
adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.

In accordance with Indian law and practice, final approval for listing and trading of the Equity Shares will
not be granted by the Stock Exchanges until after those Equity Shares have been issued and allotted.
Approval will require all relevant documents authorizing the issuing of Equity Shares to be submitted. There
could be a failure or delay in listing the Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges. Any failure or delay in obtaining
the approval would restrict your ability to dispose of your Equity Shares. Further, historical trading prices,
therefore, may not be indicative of the prices at which the Equity Shares will trade in the future which may
adversely impact the ability of our shareholders to sell the Equity Shares or the price at which shareholders
may be able to sell their Equity Shares at that point of time.

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS

35. Changes in government regulations or their implementation could disrupt our operations and
adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Our business and industry are regulated by different laws, rules and regulations framed by the Central and

State Government. These regulations can be amended/ changed on a short notice at the discretion of the
Government. If we fail to comply with all applicable regulations or if the regulations governing our business
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36.

37.

38.

39.

or their implementation change adversely, we may have to incur costs or may be subject to penalties, which
could disrupt our operations and adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Government of India or other State Governments and any other
statutory authorities, as well as other financial policies and regulations, may have a material
adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Central or State Governments and any other statutory authorities in
India that affect our industry include:

e Custom duties (including anti-dumping duties, etc.) on imports of products;

e Goods and Service Tax;

e Direct Taxes.

These taxes and levies affect the cost and prices of our products and therefore demand for our product. An
increase in any of these taxes or levies, or the imposition of new taxes or levies in the future, may have a
material adverse effect on our business, profitability and financial condition.

Political instability or a change in economic liberalization and deregulation policies could seriously
harm business and economic conditions in India generally and our business in particular.

The Government of India has traditionally exercised and continues to exercise influence over many
aspects of the economy. Our business and the market price and liquidity of our Equity Shares may be
affected by interest rates, changes in Government policy, taxation, social and civil unrest and other political,
economic or other developments in or affecting India. The rate of economic liberalization could change, and
specific laws and policies affecting the information technology sector, foreign investment and other matters
affecting investment in our securities could change as well. Any significant change in such liberalization and
deregulation policies could adversely affect business and economic conditions in India, generally, and our
business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations, in particular.

Natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause the Company’s
Business to suffer.

Our Country in the past has experienced natural calamities such as earthquakes, tsunami, floods etc. The
extent and severity of these natural disasters determine their impact on the Indian economy. Prolonged
spells of abnormal rainfall or other natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy,
which could adversely affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations as well as
the price of the Equity Shares.

Terrorist attacks, civil unrests and other acts of violence or war involving India or other countries
could adversely affect the commercial markets, our business, financial condition and the price of our
Equity Shares.

Any major hostilities involving India or other acts of violence, including civil unrest or similar events that are
beyond our control, could have a material adverse effect on India’s economy and our business. Incidents
such as the terrorist attacks in India, and other acts of violence overseas and in India may adversely affect
the Indian stock markets where our Equity Shares will trade as well the global equity markets generally.
Such acts could negatively impact business sentiment as well as trade between countries, which could
adversely affect the Company’s business and profitability. Additionally, such events could have a material
adverse effect on the market for securities of Indian companies, including the Equity Shares.

40. An outbreak of other infectious or virulent diseases, if uncontrolled, may have an adverse effect on

our operations.

An outbreak of other infectious or virulent diseases, such as severe acute respiratory syndrome, the COVID-
19 virus, the H1N1 virus, avian influenza (bird flu), the Zika virus or the Ebola virus, if uncontrolled, may
have a material adverse effect on the economies of certain countries and our operations. If any of our
employees or the employees of our suppliers and/or customers are infected with such diseases or if a
signification portion of our workforce refuses to work for fear of contracting an infectious disease, our
Company, our suppliers and/or our customers may be required to shut down operations for a period of time,
and this could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.
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SECTION IV - INTRODUCTION
THE ISSUE

This Issue has been authorised by way of a resolution passed by our Board of Directors in its meeting held on
29th March, 2024 in pursuance of Section 62(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions.
The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 12t April, 2024 approved the Draft Letter of Offer and other
ancillary documents. The terms of the Issue including the Record Date and Rights Entitlement Ratio have been
determined by Rights Issue Committee formed by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 12t June 2024.

The following is a summary of the Issue, which should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety
by, more detailed information in section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ on page no. 198.

(LTI W'Y 5 VN WY WD W (e I N (08 16,34,38,061 Equity Shares;
TO THE ISSUE

RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES OFFERED IN Up to 7,66,11,591 Rights Equity Shares*;

THE ISSUE
12(000) UR'AT s VRO M Y VWD (VU 24,00,49,652 Equity Shares;

THE ISSUE (ASSUMING FULL

SUBSCRIPTION FOR AND ALLOTMENT

OF THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENT)

RIGHTS ENTITLEMENT 15 Rights Equity Shares for every 32 Equity Shares held on the
Record Date;

RECORD DATE 19.06.2024;

FACE VALUE PER EQUITY SHARE X1/- (Rupee One Only) each;

FRACTIONAL ENTITLEMENT For Equity Shares being offered on a rights basis under the Issue, if the
shareholding of any of the Eligible Equity Shareholders is less than 3
Equity Shares or is not in multiples of 3, the fractional entitlement of
such Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be ignored for computation of
the Rights Entitlement. However, the Eligible Equity Shareholders
whose fractional entitlements are being ignored as above will be given
preferential consideration for the Allotment of one Additional Rights
Equity Share each if they apply for Additional Rights Equity Shares
over and above their Rights Entitlement, if any.

ISSUE PRICE PER EQUITY SHARE X 6.26 including a premium of X 5.26 per Rights Equity Shares.

ISSUE SIZE Upto 7,66,11,591 Fully Paid Equity Shares of face value of X 1/- each for|
cash at a price of X 6.26 (Including a premium of X 5.26 per Rights
Equity Share amount ¥4796 Lakhs;

TERMS OF THE ISSUE Please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on
page no. 198;

USE OF ISSUE PROCEEDS Please refer to the section titled ‘Objects of the Issue’ beginning on
page no. 39;

SECURITY CODE/ SCRIP DETAILS ISIN: INE474E01029

BSE Scrip Code: 512608

NSE Symbol: BHANDARI

ISIN for Rights Entitlements: INE474E20029

*For Rights Equity Shares being offered on a rights basis under this Issue, if the shareholding of any of the Eligible
Shareholders is less than 3 Equity Shares or is not in multiples of 3, the fractional entitlement of such Eligible
Shareholders shall be ignored for computation of the Rights Entitlements. However, the Eligible Equity
Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored as above will be given preferential consideration
for the Allotment of one Additional Rights Equity Share each if they apply for Additional Rights Equity Shares
over and above their Rights Entitlement, if any.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

AMOUNT PAYABLE PER RIGHT EQUITY SHARE FACE VALUE PREMIUM TOTAL ‘

On Application 1/- 5.26 6.26
Total 1/- 5.26 6.26

ISSUE SCHEDULE
Issue Opening Date Monday 08.07.2024

30




Last date for On Market Renunciation of Rights* | Monday 15.07.2024

Issue Closing Date** | Monday 22.07.2024

*Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off- market transfer is completed
in such manner that the Rights Entitlement are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the
Issue Closing Date

**The Board of Directors or the Rights Issue Committee, the duly authorized committee thereof will have the right
to extend the Issue period as it may determine from time to time, provided that the Issue will not remain open in
excess of 30 (thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Our Company was incorporated as a public company under the name of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited on
November 25, 1993 under the provisions of the Companies Act, pursuant to a certificate of incorporation issued
by the Registrar of Companies, Jalandhar, bearing Corporate Identification Number L17115PB1993PLC013930
and Certificate for Commencement of Business was issued to our Company on 7t December, 1993. One of the
Main Objects of the Company at the time of its incorporation was to take over the running business, along with
all assets and liabilities, of partnership firm “Bhandari Hosiery Exports” of Mr. Naresh Bhandari, Ms. Kusum
Bhandari, Mr. Nitin Bhandari and Ms. Nitika Bhandari. The Company took over the running business of this
Partnership firm, Bhandari Hosiery Exports as on 25.1.1994 as a going concern and the assets and liabilities of
the firm were acquired at book value as per the balance sheet of the firm drawn on 25.1.1994 without any
revaluation of assets. The Partners of the firm were issued 12,85,000 fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 10 each of
Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited in consideration of the acquisition of their partnership firm.

The Company successfully came up with its Initial Public Offer (IPO) in year 1994 where fresh 32,47,700 equity
shares of Rs. 10 each were allotted at par. The equity shares of our company were listed in year 1994 on BSE and
inyear 2017 on NSE.

The Company, post IPO, raised further its share capital as per details below to improve upon its production
capacities.

(a) By way of Preferential Allotments:

e October 2006 - to Promoters and to Public Shareholders duly complying with the applicable legal
provisions. The size of the preferential allotment was Rs. 252 lacs where equity shares of Rs. 10 each
were allotted at a share premium of Rs. 8 each.

e March 2008 - to Promoters and to Public (also by way of conversion of share warrants held by
Promoters) duly complying with the applicable legal provisions. The size of the preferential
allotment was Rs. 270 lacs where equity shares of Rs. 10 each were allotted at a share premium of
Rs. 8 each.

e August 2012 - to Public Shareholders duly complying with the applicable legal provisions. The size
of the preferential allotment was Rs. 2018.50 lacs where equity shares of Rs. 10 each were allotted
at a share premium of Rs. 34 each.

(b) By way of Capitalization of Profits:
e Company capitalized its profits amounting to Rs. 260.95 lacs in year 2011 and allotted Bonus Shares to
its Equity Shareholders in the ratio of seven fully paid equity shares against twenty fully paid equity
shares held in the Company.

(c) By way of Rights Issue:

e Company issued and allotted 1,69,11,111 number of equity shares of Re. 1 each on Rights Basis in year
2023 at a total price of Rs. 4.50 per share, including premium of Rs. 3.50 per share.

Promoters of the Company, in the year 2008, acquired equity shares from the non-promoter shareholders of the

company through an Open Offer under the provisions of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover)
Regulations.

CHANGES IN OUR REGISTERED OFFICE

The registered office of our Company is situated as follow:

ADDRESS EFFECTIVE REASON FOR

! FROM CHANGE

Bhandari Building, Chowk Madhopuri, | Bhandari House, Village Meherban, Rahon 15thFeb For general
Ludhiana - 141008 Road, Ludhiana - 141007 1995 business
improvement

32



REGISTERED OFFICE AND CORPORATE OFFICE OF OUR COMPANY

BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED

Registered Office Address: Bhandari House, Village Meherban, Rahon Road, Ludhiana India, 141 007
Contact No.: +91-8872016410

Email: cs@bhandariexport.com

Website: www.bhandariexport.com
CIN: L17115PB1993PLC013930

ADDRESS OF THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES, Punjab and Chandigarh
Address: 15tFloor, Corporate Bhawan, Plot No. 4-B, Sector 27-B, Chandigarh 160 019
ContactNo.: 0172-2639415/2639416

Email id: roc.chandigarh@mca.gov.in
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NAME DESIGNATION DIN ADDRESS
Mr. Nitin Bhandari Chairman & Queens Enclave, South City, Ayali Khurd, Ludhiana
. . 01385065
Managing Director

Mr. Surinder Kumar

Kapoor Independent Director 08442523 66, W-31, Gole Puli Talan Tillo, Jammu 180001

Mr. Vikas Nayar Non-Executive Director | 00071047 27,SECTOR 18 A, CHANDIGARH 160018

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Village Janhan, Post Office Samtana, Hamirpur,

Non-Executive Director | 05160964 Himachal Pradesh 176042

Mrs. Komal Bhalla Independent Director 09106916 House No. HM 292 PHB Colony, Jamalpur, Focal
Point, Ludhiana, 141010,
House No. 67-B, Civil Lines, Udham Singh Nagar,
Ludhiana-141001

For further details of our Board of Directors, please refer to the section ‘Our Management’ beginning on page no. 59.

Ms. Shilpa Tiwari

Address: House No, 11, Pink Avenue, Opp MBD Mall, Ferozepur Road, Ludhiana 141012
Tel No: +91 88 72 01 6434

Email: cs@bhandariexport.com

Website: www.bhandariexport.com

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Deepak Sharma

Address: House No. 1138/1, Street No. 4, Pavittar Nagar, Haibowal Kalan, Ludhiana - 141001.
Tel No: 98 55 45 3001

Email: cfo@bhandariexport.com

Website: www.bhandariexport.com

STATUTORY AUDITOR OF OUR COMPANY

M/s. Raj Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants

Address: 271, Maya Nagar, Civil Lines, Ludhiana, Punjab 141001
Tel No: 9815643637

Email: carajguptaco@gmail.com

Contact Person: Mr. Sandeep Gupta

Membership No.: 0529774

Firm Registration No.: 000203N

Peer Review No.: 012527

REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE

Link Intime India Private Limited
Address: C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400 083

Ms. Alka Gambhir Independent Director 09044278

33


mailto:cs@bhandariexport.com
http://www.bhandariexport.com/
mailto:roc.chandigarh@mca.gov.in
mailto:cs@bhandariexport.com
http://www.bhandariexport.com/
mailto:cfo@bhandariexport.com
http://www.bhandariexport.com/
mailto:carajguptaco@gmail.com

|
Telephone: +91 810 811 4949
Email: bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in

Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Investor Grievance Email: bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in
Contact Person: Ms. Shanti Gopalkrishnan

SEBI Registration Number: INR000004058

BANKER TO THE ISSUE/ REFUND BANK

State Bank Of India

3rd Floor, Financial Institutions Branch,
Mumbai Main Branch Building,

N G N Vaidya Marg, Horniman Circle, Fort,
Mumbai 400 001

Telephone Number: 022-22719117/113
Website: www.sbi.co.in

E-mail: nib.11777 @sbi.co.in

Contact Person: Mr. Priyanshoo Sharma
SEBI Registration Number: INBIO0000028

BANKERS OF OUR COMPANY

State Bank of India Union Bank of India (earlier Andhra Bank)
Address: IFB Branch, Golden Tower, Dholewal Chowk, Address: B-XV-295/B &B-XV-295/c, Near Oswal Street,
GT Road, Ludhiana 141003 Millerganj, GT Road, Ludhiana 141003
Tel: 0161-4037008 Tel: 0161-2545764-65
Email: 04046@sbi.co.in Email: ubin0803405@unionbankofindia.bank
Website: www.sbi.co.in Website: www.unionbankofindia.com
Contact Person: Mr. Pankaj Kumar Contact Person: Mr. Nikhil Jain
SEBI Registration No.: INBI00000038 SEBI Registration No.: INBI00000006
HDFC Bank South Indian Bank
Address: Focal Point, Industrial Branch, Address: Om Shanti Complex, Cheema Chowk,
Ludhiana 141010 Ludhiana 141003;
Tel: 061- 61606161 Tel:0161-2652404¢
Email: pankaj.kumar106 @hdfcbank.com Emall_: prateeknegl@ﬂb..co.ln
Website: www.hdfcbank.com Website: w
- Person: Mr. Prateek Negi
Contact Person: Mr. Pankaj Kumar SEBI Registration No.: INBI000000xx
SEBI Registration No.: INBI000000xx

LEGAL ADVISOR TO THE ISSUE

MM Legal Net LLP

Address: Chamber No. 528, District Court Complex, Surajpur, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh
Tel: +91-9711131740, 9868463148

Email: legalnet nm@gmail.com

Contact Person: Mani Mittal, Advocate

ADVISOR TO THE ISSUE

Bharat Bhushan Mithal, FCA ACS
Chartered Accountant, Company Secretary
Address: D-157, Sector 40, Noida 201301
Tel: +91 - 9818188442

Email: mittalbb.mittal@gmail.com
GRIEVANCES RELATING TO ISSUE RELATED MATTER

Investors may contact the Registrar to the Issue or the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our
Company for any pre-Issue or post-Issue related matter. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be
addressed to the Registrar the Issue, with a copy to the SCSBs (in case of ASBA process), giving full details such
as name, address of the Applicant, contact number(s), E-mail address of the sole/ first holder, folio number or
demat account number, number of Rights Equity Shares applied for, amount blocked (in case of ASBA process),
ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of the SCSBs where the Application Form or the plain paper
application, as the case may be, was submitted by the Investors along with a photocopy of the acknowledgement
slip (in case of ASBA process). For details on the ASBA process, please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the
Issue’ beginning on page no. 198.
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EXPERT

Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinion.

Our Company has received a written consent dated 30t March, 2024 from the Statutory Auditor, M/s. Raj Gupta
& Co., Chartered Accountants, to include their name in this Letter of Offer and as an ‘expert’, as defined under
Section 2 (38) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent and in their capacity as statutory auditors of our
Company and in respect of the inclusion of the Audited Annual Financial Statements, Limited Reviewed
Quarterly Financial Statements, and the statement of special tax benefits dated 30t March, 2024, included in this
Letter of Offer and such consent has not been withdrawn as of the date of this Letter of Offer.

SELF-CERTIFIED SYNDICATE BANKS

The list of banks that have been notlfled by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided at the website
of the SEBI https: biweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes and updated from time
to time. For details on De51gnated Branches of SCSBs collecting the Application Forms, refer to the website of the
SEBI https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes. On Allotment, the amount
will be unblocked and the account will be debited only to the extent required to pay for the Rights Equity
Shares Allotted.

ISSUE SCHEDULE

The subscription will open upon the commencement of the banking hours and will close upon the close of
banking hours on the dates mentioned below:

Last Date for credit of Rights Entitlements Thursday, 27.06.2024
Issue Opening Date Monday, 08.07.2024
Last Date for On Market Renunciation of Rights Entitlements#* Monday, 15.07.2024

Issue Closing Date* Monday, 22.07.2024

Finalization of Basis of Allotment (on or about) Thursday, 25.07.2024

Date of Allotment (on or about) Friday, 26.07.2024

Date of credit (on or about) Wednesday, 31.07.2024

Date of listing (on or about) Monday, 05.08.2024
#Eligible Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a
manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue
Closing Date;

*Our Board or the Rights Issue Committee, the duly authorized committee, will have the right to extend the Issue
Period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 (Thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date
(inclusive of the Issue Opening Date). Further, no withdrawal of Application shall be permitted by any Applicant
after the Issue Closing Date.

The above schedule is indicative and does not constitute any obligation on our Company.

Please note that if Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date or who
have not provided the details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar to the Issue, they are
required to provide their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar to the Offer not later than 2
(Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date i.e. by 16.7.2024, to enable the credit of the Rights
Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at
least 1 (One) working day before the Issue Closing Date, i.e., by 18.7.2024.

Investors are advised to ensure that the Applications are submitted on or before the Issue Closing Date. Our
Company or the Registrar to the Issue will not be liable for any loss on account of non-submission of Applications
on or before the Issue Closing Date. Further, it is also encouraged that the applications are submitted well in
advance before the Issue Closing Date. For details on submitting Application Forms, please refer to the section
titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page no. 198.

The details of the Rights Entitlements with respect to each Eligible Shareholders can be accessed by such
respective Eligible Shareholders on the website of the Registrar to the Issue at www.linkintime.co.in after keying
in their respective details along with other security control measures implemented there at. For further details,
please refer to the paragraph titled see ‘Credit of Rights Entitlements in demat accounts of Eligible Shareholders’
under the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page no. 198.
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Please note that if no Application is made by the Eligible Shareholders of Rights Entitlements on or before Issue
Closing Date, such Rights Entitlements shall get lapsed and shall be extinguished after the Issue Closing Date. No
Equity Shares for such lapsed Rights Entitlements will be credited, even if such Rights Entitlements were
purchased from market and purchaser will lose the premium paid to acquire the Rights Entitlements. Persons
who are credited the Rights Entitlements are required to make an application to apply for Equity Shares offered
under Rights Issue for subscribing to the Equity Shares offered under this Issue.

CREDIT RATING

As this proposed Issue is of Rights Equity Shares, the appointment of a Credit Rating agency is not required.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

As this proposed Issue is of Rights Equity Shares, the appointment of Debenture Trustee is not required.

MONITORING AGENCY

Since the Issue size does not exceed 310,000 Lakhs, there is no requirement to appoint a monitoring
agency in relation to the Issue in terms of SEBI (ICDR) Regulation.

APPRAISING ENTITY

None of the purposes for which the Net Proceeds are proposed to be utilized have been financially appraised by any
banks or financial institution or any other independent agency.

UNDERWRITING

This Issue is not underwritten, and our Company has not entered into any underwriting arrangement.

FILING

This Letter of Offer is being filed with the Stock Exchanges i.e., BSE Limited and the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited as per the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Further, in terms of SEBI ICDR Regulations, our
Company will simultaneously do an online filing with SEBI through SEBI intermediary portal at
https://siportal.sebi.gov.in in terms of circular (No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/CIR/P/2018/011) dated January 19, 2018
issued by the SEBI for record purposes only. Further, in light of the SEBI notification dared March 27, 2020, our
Company will submit a copy of this Letter of Offer to the email address: cfddil@sebi.gov.in for record purposes only.

MINIMUM SUBSCRIPTION

36


mailto:cfddil@sebi.gov.in

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The capital structure of our Company and related information as on date of this Letter of Offer, prior to and after
the proposed Issue, is set forth below:

(Amount in X Lakhs, except data relating to shares)
AGGREGATE AGGREGATE VALUE

LTI NOMINALVALUE AT ISSUE PRICE
Authorized Equity Share capital
25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of X 1 each 2500 NA
Issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share capital before this
Issue
163438061 Equity Shares of face value of X 1 each 1634 NA
Present Issue in terms of this Letter of Offer
7,66,11,591 Equity Shares of face value of X 1 each 766 4796
Issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share capital after the Issue
24,00,49,652 Fully Paid Equity Shares of face value of X 1 each 2400 NA
Securities Premium account
Before the Issue 2124
After the Issue 6153

Notes:

(a) The present Issue has been authorized by our Board of Directors pursuant to the resolutions passed in their
meeting conducted on 29" March, 2024;

(b) Assuming full subscription for allotment of Rights Equity Shares;

(c) Subject to finalization of Basis of Allotment and Allotment;

(d) Assuming full subscription by the Eligible Equity Shareholders of the Rights Equity Shares.

NOTES TO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1. The Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid-up and there are no partly paid-up Equity Shares as on
the date of this Letter of Offer;

2. At any given time, there shall be only one denomination of the Equity Shares. Our Company shall comply
with such disclosure and accounting norms as may be specified by SEBI from time to time;

3. As on the date of this Letter of Offer, our Company has not issued any special voting Rights Equity
Shares and there are no outstanding Equity Shares having special voting rights;

4.  The ex-rights price of the Equity Shares as per Regulation 10(4)(b) of SEBI SAST Regulations is not required
to be disclosed as no exemption is availed under Regulation 3(2) of the SEBI SAST Regulations;

5. As on the date of this Letter of Offer, our Company has no outstanding warrants, options to be issued or
rights to convert debentures, loans or other convertible instruments into Equity Shares as on the date of
this Prospectus.

6.  As on the date of this Letter of Offer, our Company does not have a stock option scheme.

7. None of the Equity Shares held by the Promoters of the Company are locked-in, pledged and encumbered.

8. None of our Promoters acquired any Equity Share of the Company in the last one year prior to the filing of
the Letter of Offer except in the Rights Issue of Equity Shares of the Company that was held in the year 2023

and where the shares were allotted on 20th October 2023.

9. Intention and participation by the Promoters
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Our Promoters vide their letter dated April 2nd, 2024 (“Subscription Letter”), have undertaken that they,
jointly and/or severally, shall subscribe in the Issue, to the full extent of their Rights Entitlements and have
also confirmed that they shall not renounce their Rights Entitlements (except to the extent of renunciation
by any of them in favor of any other Promoter). The acquisition of Rights Equity Shares by our Promoters,
over and above its Rights Entitlements shall not result in a change of control of the management of our
Company and shall be in compliance with the SEBI SAST Regulations. Our Company is in compliance with
Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and will continue to comply with the minimum public
shareholding requirements under the Applicable Law.

In case this Issue or part of the Issue remains unsubscribed, the Board of Directors may dispose of such
unsubscribed portion in the best interest of the Company and in compliance with the applicable laws.

No person connected with this Issue shall offer any incentive, whether direct or indirect, in any manner,
whether in cash or kind or services or otherwise to any Investor for making an application in this Issue,
except for fees or commission for services rendered in relation to the Issue.

At any given time, there shall be only one denomination of the Equity Shares of our Company.

All Equity Shares are fully paid-up and there are no partly paid-up Equity Shares as on the date of this Letter of
Offer. Further, the Rights Equity Shares allotted pursuant to the Issue, shall be fully paid up at the time of
Allotment.

Shareholding Pattern of our company
The shareholding pattern of our Company as on 31st March 2024 is as follows:

a) The details of the shareholding pattern of our Company as on 31st March, 2024 can be accessed on
the website of BSE at https://www.bseindia.com/stock-share-price/bhandari-hosiery- exports-
1td/bhandhos/512608/shareholding-pattern/ and NSE at
https://www.nseindia.com/get-quotes/equity?symbol=BHANDARI

b) The details of shareholders of our Company holding 1% or more of the paid-up capital as on 31st
March, 2024 can be accessed on the website of BSE at
https://www.bseindia.com/stock-share-price/bhandari-hosiery-exports-
ltd/bhandhos/512608/shareholding-pattern/ and NSE at https://www.nseindia.com/get-
quotes/equity?symbol=BHANDARI
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SECTION V - PARTICULARS OF THE ISSUE

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

We intend to utilize the gross proceeds raised through the Issue (“Gross Proceeds”) after deducting the Issue related
expenses (“Net Proceeds”) for the following objects (collectively, referred to as the “Objects”):

The main object clause of the Memorandum of Association of our Company enables us to undertake the existing
activities and the activities for which the funds are being raised through the Issue. Further, we confirm that the activities
which we have been carrying out till date are in accordance with the object clause of our Memorandum of Association.
In addition to the aforementioned objects, our Company intends to further strengthen its capital base.

ISSUE PROCEEDS

The details of the Issue Proceeds are set forth in the table below:

(X in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AMOUNT

#Assuming full subscription and allotment.

REQUIREMENT OF FUNDS AND UTILISATION OF PROCEEDS

The proposed use of the Net Proceeds of the Issue by our Company is set forth in the following table:
(X in Lakhs)

ESTIMATED DEPLOYMENT
OF NET PROCEEDS
FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED ON 315T

AMOUNT TO BE
PARTICULARS DEPLOYED FROM
NET PROCEEDS

MARCH 2025

**Assuming full subscription in the Issue and subject to the finalization of the basis of Allotment and the allotment
of the Rights Equity Shares.
$ The amount utilized for General Corporate Purposes shall not exceed 25% of the Gross Proceeds.

There are no existing or anticipated transactions in relation to utilization of Net Proceeds with our Promoter, Directors,
key managerial personnel or associate companies (as defined under Companies Act, 2013).

Means of Finance

The funding requirements mentioned above are based on our Company’s internal management estimates and have not
been appraised by any bank, financial institution or any other external agency. In case of a shortfall in the Net Proceeds,
our management may explore a range of options which include utilisation of our internal accruals, or other modes of
financing. Our management expects that such alternate arrangements would be available to fund any such shortfall.
They are based on current circumstances of our business and our Company may have to revise these estimates from
time to time on account of various factors beyond our control, such as market conditions, competitive environment and
interest or exchange rate fluctuations.

The fund requirements set out above are proposed to be entirely funded from the Net Proceeds of the Rights Issue.
Accordingly, we confirm that there are no requirements to make firm arrangements of finance under Regulation
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62(1)(c) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations through verifiable means towards 75% of the stated means of finance,

excluding the amount to be raised from the Issue.

Details of the Objects of this Issue
1. Reduction in Secured Term Loans from Banks

To improve the Debt Equity Ratio of the Company and also to reduce time-bound pressure on the Working
capital for servicing the Term Loans the Company proposes pre-payment of part of the existing Term Loans
amounting to Rs. 722 Lacs as per details below. All the loans availed by us are standard assets and there is no

stress.
Name of Reference/ date of Tenure of Brief Terms and Amount End use of Charge Ref -
Bank Sanction Term Loans Conditions Outstanding the term SRN No.
to be paid - loan
Rs in Lacs
A | State Re: AMT/IV/21-22 5-years with 1. To be repaid 293 | Financial T2986384
Bank of | Date 01.06.2021 moratorium in 48 EMIs Support
India period of 12 2. Guaranteed during
months Emergency Credit COVID-19
Line (GECL 2.0) pandemic
3. Secured
against
Government
Guarantee Scheme
B | HDFC Re: 6-Years 1. To be repaid 429 To part R69000545
Bank CAM012012180016 excluding 6 | in72EMIs. finance
Date 26.12.2018 months of | 2 Secured the capex
moratorium against first charge for
on entire moveable expansion
fixed assets of the plan for
company on addition
paripasu basis. of plant
and
machinery
during
2018-19
and 2019-
20.
Total 722

2. Tomeet Long term working capital requirements of the Company

Our business is working capital intensive and we will need additional working capital for the growth of our business.
The aim of our working capital management is to ensure that we are able to continue our operations, increase our
business operations and have sufficient cash flow to satisfy both maturing short-term debt and upcoming operational
expenses. Based on our Company’s past experience and taking into consideration the business requirements, we expect
our working capital for FY 2024 and FY 2025 to be as mentioned below. The incremental working capital will be used
to fund the working capital gap for our existing business operations. The details of our Company’s working capital are
tabulated below:

Rs.in lacs

Working Capital Requirement FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25

Audited Estimated Projected
Accounts Receivable 6856 7500 8300
Inventory:
Raw Material 2126 2200 2400
Work in Process 2457 2700 2800
Finished Goods 2936 2600 2600
Cash and Cash Equivalents 286 907 453
Other Current Assets 1754 2617 2737
Total Current Assets (TCA) 16415 18524 19290
Accounts Payable 1272 1300 1000
Short Term Provisions 225 181 201
Other Current Liabilities 1737 1470 919
Total Current Liabilities (TCL) 3234 2951 2119
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Working Capital (TCA - TCL) 13181 15573 17170
Funding Pattern:

Working Capital Loans from Banks 6777 7800 5025
Internal Accruals and Reserves* 6404 7773 8545

*The final amount shall be dependent on the Rights Issue pricing and/or subscription and shall be adjusted
accordingly, In case of any shortfall in the Rights Issue proceeds, due to pricing or due to levels of subscription, such
shortfall for funding of the working capital gap shall be fulfilled from Internal Accruals / Short Term Borrowing.

Basis of Estimation - Holding Period (Number of days)

Particular Basis FY2022-23 FY2023-24 FY 2024-25
Audited Estimated Projected

1 | Inventories:
b. Raw Material No. of days 37 35 35
d. Work in Process No. of days 39 35 34
f.  Finished Goods No. of days 37 34 31
2 | Trade Receivable No. of days 81 81 84
3 | Trade Payable No. of days 28 21 15

Justification for holding period levels

Inventories

uninterrupted production.

Raw Materials: The average raw material inventory holding level in FY 2023 was 37 days, which is
expected to be at 35 days for FY 2024 and FY 2025, respectively. We believe that considering the
overall economic conditions and the expected sales, this inventory period shall be required to ensure

Work in progress: The average Work in Progress for FY 2023 have been 39 days. Our Company

streamlined logistics and internal working to reduce work in process to around 35 days in FY 2024
and to 34 days in FY 2025, respectively, as a result of several factors that includes better production
planning and pre-estimation in sales.

Finished Goods: The average Finished Goods holding period for FY 2023 have been 37 days. We

feel that average Finished Goods holding period will come down to 34 days in FY 24 and to 31 days
in FY 25. This level of closing stock of Finished Goods shall also result little bit in maintaining cost
competitiveness and also in efficient and effective utilisation of working capital.

Receivables
/ Debtors

The debtors’ realization for FY 2023 was around 81 days and we expect the same level in FY 2024.
However in FY 2025, due to market conditions, practices and trends we expect that the same will be
enhanced to around 84 days.

Payables/
Creditors

During FY 2023, our average creditors’ period was around 28 days. Due to recent modifications in
the credit period pertaining to MSME suppliers the creditors’ period will reduce to 21 days in FY 24
and will further come down to around to 15 days in FY 2025. This reduction in the credit period to
suppliers will help us better negotiations on prices of products purchased and may get reflected in
better margins in future years.

3. General Corporate Purpose:

Deployment of funds

Our Company proposes to deploy the entire Net Proceeds towards the objects as described herein during Fiscal 2025.
However, if the Net Proceeds raised are not completely utilised for the objects stated above by Fiscal 2025 due to
various factors beyond our control, such as market conditions, competitive environment, interest or exchange rate
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fluctuations and including any terms and conditions of our Company’s borrowings and other commercial considerations, the
same would be utilised in Fiscal 2026

Estimated Expenses related to the Issue:

The total expenses to the Issue are estimated below.

Particulars Amount - | % of Estimated Expenses | % of Estimated
Rs. in lacs related to the Issue Issue Size
Advertisements etc. 2.00 2.50 0.04
Fee of Stock Exchanges 15.00 18.75 0.31
Fee of NSDL/ CDSL and ASBA related 30.00 37.50 0.62
ASBA related Fee 10.00 12.50 0.21
Fee of Professionals and Legal Advisor 6.00 7.50 0.13
Printing and Stationery 2.00 2.50 0.04
RTA Payments 15.00 18.75 0.32
Total Issue Expenses 80.00 100.00 1.67

APPRAISAL OF THE OBJECTS TO THE ISSUE

None of the objects of this Issue, for which the Net Proceeds will be utilized, have been appraised.

STRATEGIC AND/ OR FINANCIAL PARTNERS

There are no strategic and financial partners to the Objects of the issue.

BRIDGE FINANCING FACILITIES

Our Company has not raised any bridge loan from any bank or financial institution as on the date of the Letter of Offer,
which are proposed to be repaid from the Net Proceeds.

INTERIM USE OF FUNDS

Our Company, in accordance with the policies established by our Board from time to time, will have the flexibility to
deploy the Net Proceeds Pending utilization for the purposes
described above, our Company intends to temporarily deposit the funds in the scheduled commercial banks included in
the second schedule of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as may be approved by our Board of Directors. Our Company
confirms that pending utilization of the Net Proceeds towards the stated objects of the Issue, our Company shall not
use/deploy the Net Proceeds for any investment in the equity markets.

Additionally, in compliance with Regulation 66 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, our Company confirms that it shall
not use the Issue Proceeds for financing or for providing loans to or for acquiring shares of any person who is
part of the Promoter Group or our Group Companies.

MONITORING OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS

Since the proceeds from this Issue are less than X 10,000 Lakhs, in terms of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, our
Company is not required to appoint a monitoring agency for this Issue. However, as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation,
the Board of Directors of the Company would be monitoring the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue. The
Company will disclose the utilization of the Issue Proceeds under a separate head in our balance sheet along
with the relevant details, for all such amounts that have not been utilized. The Company will indicate
investments, if any, of unutilized Issue Proceeds in the Financial Statements of the Company for the relevant
Financial Years subsequent to receipt of listing and trading approvals from the Stock Exchanges.

We will also, on an annual basis, prepare a statement of the funds which have been utilized for purposes other
than those stated in this Letter of Offer, if any, and place it before the Audit Committee and the Board. Such
disclosure will be made only until all the Issue Proceeds have been utilized in full.

Pursuant to Regulation 32 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, the Company shall, on a quarterly basis, disclose to the
Audit Committee the uses and applications of the Issue Proceeds. In accordance with Regulation 32 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, the Company shall furnish to the BSE and NSE, on a quarterly basis, a statement on material
deviations, if any, in the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue from the objects of the Issue as stated above. This
information will also be published in newspapers simultaneously with the interim or annual financial results
after placing the same before the Audit Committee.

VARIATION IN OBJECTS
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In accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules, except in
circumstances of business exigencies, our Company shall not vary the Objects of the Issue without our Company
being authorized to do so by the Shareholders by way of a special resolution through postal ballot. In addition, if
so required, the notice issued to the Shareholders in relation to the passing of such special resolution (the
‘Postal Ballot Notice’) shall specify the prescribed details as required under the Companies Act and applicable
rules. The Postal Ballot Notice shall simultaneously be published in the newspapers, one in English, one in Hindji,
and on in the vernacular language of the jurisdiction where the Registered Office is situated.

KEY INDUSTRY REGULATIONS FOR THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

No additional provisions of any acts, regulations, rules and other laws are or will be applicable to the Company
for the proposed Objects of the Issue.

However, consents, permissions and licenses held by the Company so far with respect to Fire, Air and Water will
be modified/ revised / validated in normal course of business.

INTEREST OF PROMOTERS AND DIRECTORS, AS APPLICABLE TO THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The Promoters of our Company amongst themselves, through their letters dated 2»d April, 2024, have
undertaken to subscribe, in part or in full extent of their Rights Entitlement among themselves subject to
compliance with the minimum public shareholding requirements, as prescribed under the SCRR.

OTHER CONFIRMATIONS

There is no material existing or anticipated transactions in relation to the utilization of the Proceeds with our
Promoters, Directors or Key Management Personnel of our Company and no part of the Proceeds will be paid as
consideration to any of them. None of our Promoters or Directors are interested in the Objects of the Issue
except to the extent of their being the shareholders in the Company. No part of the proceeds from the Issue will
be paid by the Company as consideration to our Directors or to our Key Managerial Personnel.

Our Company does not require any material government and regulatory approvals in relation to the Objects of

the Issue except as mentioned in the para above dealing with Key Industry Regulations for the Objects of the
Issue.
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STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS

Statement of possible special tax benefits available to the Company and its Shareholders

To

The Board of Directors

Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited

Bhandari House, Village Meherban, Rahon RoadLudhiana, Punjab
(hereinafter the “Company”)

Dear Sirs,

Re: Proposed rights issue of equity shares of Rs. 1/= each (the “Equity Shares”) of Bhandari
Hosiery Exports Limited (the “Company” and such offering, the “Issue”).

We report that, the enclosed statement in the Annexure, there is no special tax benefits under direct tax
laws i.e. Income tax Rules, 1962 including amendments made by the Finance Act, 2023 (hereinafter
referred to as “Income Tax Laws”), and indirect tax laws i.e. the Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017,
Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, respective State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017,
Customs Act, 1962, Customs Tariff Act, 1975 as amended, the rules and regulations, circulars and
notifications issued there under, Foreign Trade Policy presently in force in India, under the respective
tax laws of their country as on the signing date, for inclusion in the Letter of Offer and Letter of Offer
for the proposed rights issue of the Company to the existing shareholders which are available to the
Company and its shareholders.

The contents of the enclosed statement are based on information, explanations and representations
obtained from the Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and
operations of the Company.

The benefits discussed in the enclosed Statement cover only special tax benefits available to the
Company, and tothe shareholders of the Company and are not exhaustive and also do not cover any
general tax benefits available to the Company. Further, any benefits available under any other laws
within or outside India have not been examined and covered by this Statement.

Further, the preparation of the enclosed Statement and its contents was the responsibility of the
management of the Company. We were informed that this Statement is only intended to provide
general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for
professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of the tax consequences and the changing tax
laws, each investor is advised to consult his or her own tax consultant with respect to the specific tax
implications arising out of their participation in the proposed Issue.

We have conducted our examination in accordance with the ‘Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for
Special Purposes (Revised 2016)" and ‘Guidance Note on the Reports in Company Prospectuses (revised
2019)’ (‘the Guidance Notes’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). The
Guidance Notes require that we comply with ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the
ICAL

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1,
Quality Control for Firms that Performs Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial information and Other
Assurance and Related Services Engagements We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance
as to whether:

the Company or the shareholders of the Company will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or
the conditions prescribed for availing the benefits ,where applicable, have been / would be met with.

The contents of the enclosed Statement are based on the information, explanations and representations
obtained from the Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and
operations of the Company. Our views expressed herein are based on the facts and assumptions
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indicated to us. No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views
expressed herein. Our views are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which
are subject to change from time to time. We do not assume responsibility to update the views
consequent to such changes. We shall not be liable to the Company for any claims, liabilities or
expenses relating to this assignment except to the extent of fees relating to this assignment, as finally
judicially determined to have resulted primarily from bad faith or intentional misconduct. We will not
be liable to any other person in respect of this Statement.

This statement is solely for your information and not intended for general circulation or publication and
is not to be reproduced or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent, other than for
inclusion of extracts of this statement in the Letter of Offer and Letter of Offer and submission of this
statement to the Securities and Exchange Board of India, the stock exchanges where the Equity Shares
of the Company are proposed to be listed, in connection with the proposed Issue, as the case may be.

Yours faithfully, For and on behalf of
Raj Gupta & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. FRN 000203N

Sd/

CA Sandeep Gupta
Partner

Membership No. 529774
Place: Ludhiana

Date: 30/03/2024
UDI No. 23529774BGVLIT5597

ANNEXURE

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED (THE
“COMPANY”) AND IT’S SHAREHOLDERS

I. UNDER THE INCOME-TAX ACT, 1961 (hereinafter referred to as the “Act")
a) Special tax benefits available to the Company under the Act - N.A.

b) Special tax benefits available to the shareholders under the Act - N.A.

Notes:
a) The above Statement sets out the provisions of law in a summary manner only and is not a
complete analysis or listing of all potential tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposal of
shares.

b) The above statement covers only certain relevant direct tax law benefits and does not cover any
indirect tax law benefits or benefit under any other law.

c) The above statement of special tax benefits is as per the current direct tax laws relevant for the
assessment year2022-23.

d) This statement is intended only to provide general information to the investors and is neither
designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of
tax consequences, each investor is advised to consult his/her own tax advisor with respect to specific
tax consequences of his/her investment in the shares of the Company.

e) In respect of non-residents, the tax rates and consequent taxation will be further subject to any
benefits available under the relevant DTAA, if any, between India and the country in which the non-
resident has fiscal domicile. No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with
the views expressed herein. Our views are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation,
which are subject to changes from time to time. We do not assume responsibility to update the views
consequent to such changes.
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1. The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 / the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017
(GST Act”), the Customs Act, 1962 (“Customs Act”) and the Customs Tariff Act, 1975 (“Tariff Act”)
(collectively referred to as “indirect tax”)

1) Special indirect tax benefits available to the Company under the Act - N.A.

2) Special indirect tax benefits available to the shareholders under the Act - N.A.

Notes:
a) The above statement is based upon the provisions of the specified Indirect tax laws, and judicial
interpretation thereof prevailing in the country, as on the date of this Annexure.

b) The above statement covers only above-mentioned tax laws benefits and does not cover any
income tax law benefits or benefit under any other law.

c) This statement is intended only to provide general information to the investors and is neither
designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of
tax consequences, each investor is advised to consult his/her own tax advisor with respect to specific
tax consequences of his/her investment in the shares of the Company.

d) No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed
herein. Our views are based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to
changes from time to time. We do not assume responsibility to update the views consequent to such
changes.
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SECTION VI - ABOUT OUR COMPANY

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The information in this section has been extracted from various websites and publicly available documents from
various industry sources. The data may have been re-structured or re-classified by us for the purpose of
presentation. None of the Company and any other person connected with the Issue have independently verified this
information. Industry sources and publications generally state that the information contained therein has been
obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but their accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not
guaranteed, and their reliability cannot be assured. Industry sources and publications are also prepared based on
information as of specific dates and may no longer be current or reflect current trends. Industry sources and
publications may also base their information on estimates, projection forecasts and assumptions that may prove to
be incorrect.

Before deciding to invest in the Equity Shares, prospective investors should read this entire Letter of Offer, including
the information in the sections "Risk Factors" on page no. 20. An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high
degree of risk. For a discussion of certain risks in connection with an investment in the Equity Shares, please see the
section “Risk Factors” on Page No. 20. Accordingly, investors should not place undue reliance on information.

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OUTDLOOK

Global growth is projected at 3.1 percent and 3.2 percent in 2025. Global headline inflation is expected to fall to
5.8 percent in 2024 and to 4.4 percent in 2025. Forces that contribute in Shaping the Outlook for global growth
are: Growth resilience in major economies; Inflation subsiding faster than expected; High borrowing costs
cooling demand; Fiscal Policy amplifying economic divergences. India’s growth projections are 5.7 percent in
2024 and 6.8 per cent in 2025 based on calendar year. India’s growth that was projected by World Economic
Outlook (WEO) in January 2024 is 0.2 points above from that which was projected in Oct 2023 by the WEO.
[Source:https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEO/Issues/2024/01/30/world-economic-outlook-update-  january-
2024]

The referred Outlook, on the relevant issues, opines that the:

e balance of risks remains tilted to the downside, but adverse risks have moderated.

e On the upside, a stronger boost from pent-up demand in numerous economies or a faster fall in inflation
are plausible.

e  On the downside, severe health outcomes in China could hold back the recovery, Russia’s war in Ukraine
could escalate, and tighter global financing conditions could worsen debt distress.

e Financial markets could also suddenly reprice in response to adverse inflation news, while further
geopolitical fragmentation could hamper economic progress.

e In most economies, amid the cost-of-living crisis, the priority remains achieving sustained disinflation.
With tighter monetary conditions and lower growth potentially affecting financial and debt stability, it is
necessary to deploy macroprudential tools and strengthen debt restructuring frameworks.

e Despite the headwinds, real GDP was surprisingly strong in numerous economies, including the United
States, the euro area, and major emerging market and developing economies. The sources of these
surprises were in many cases domestic: stronger-than-expected private consumption and investment
amid tight labor markets and greater-than-anticipated fiscal support. Households spent more to satisfy
pent-up demand, particularly on services, partly by drawing down their stock of savings as economies
reopened. Business investment rose to meet demand. On the supply side, easing bottlenecks and
declining transportation costs reduced pressures on input prices and allowed for a rebound in
previously constrained sectors, such as motor vehicles.

Forecast for Global Economic Growth

Upside risks - Plausible upside risks include more favourable surprises to domestic spending, which, however,
may increase inflation further. At the same time, there is room for an upside scenario with lower-than-expected
inflation and less monetary tightening:
e Pent-up demand boost: Fuelled by the stock of excess private savings from the pandemic fiscal support
and, in many cases, still-tight labour markets and solid wage growth, pent-up demand remains an upside
risk to the growth outlook. In some advanced economies, recent data show that households are still on net
adding to their stock of excess savings (as in some euro area countries and the United Kingdom) or have
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ample savings left (as in the United States). This leaves scope for a further boost to consumption—
particularly of services, including tourism.

e Faster disinflation: An easing in labour market pressures in some advanced economies due to falling
vacancies could cool wage inflation without necessarily increasing unemployment. A sharp fall in the prices
of goods, as consumers shift back to services, could further push down inflation. Such developments could
imply a “softer” landing with less monetary tightening.

Downside risks - Numerous downside risks continue to weigh on the global outlook, lowering growth while, in a
number of cases, adding further to inflation:

e China’s recovery stalling

e  Warin Ukraine escalating

e Debt distress: About 15 percent of low-income countries are estimated to be in debt distress, with an
additional 45 percent at high risk of debt distress and about 25 percent of emerging market economies
also at high risk. The combination of high debt levels from the pandemic, lower growth, and higher
borrowing costs exacerbates the vulnerability of these economies, especially those with significant
near-term dollar financing needs.

o Inflation persisting: Persistent labour market tightness could translate into stronger-than-expected
wage growth. Higher-than-expected oil, gas, and food prices from the war in Ukraine or from a faster
rebound in China’s growth could again raise headline inflation and pass through into underlying
inflation.

e Sudden financial market repricing: A premature easing in financial conditions in response to lower
headline inflation data could complicate anti-inflation policies and necessitate additional monetary
tightening. For the same reason, unfavourable inflation data releases could trigger sudden repricing of
assets and increase volatility in financial markets. Such movements could strain liquidity and the
functioning of critical markets, with ripple effects on the real economy.

e Geopolitical fragmentation: The war in Ukraine and the related international sanctions aimed at
pressuring Russia to end hostilities are splitting the world economy into blocs and reinforcing earlier
geopolitical tensions, such as those associated with the US-China trade dispute. Fragmentation could
intensify—with more restrictions on cross-border movements of capital, workers, and international
payments—and could hamper multilateral cooperation on providing global public goods.1 The costs of
such fragmentation are especially high in the short term, as replacing disrupted cross-border flows
takes time.

[Source: The International Monetary Fund, World Economic Outlook January 2024]

INDIAN ECONOMIC OUTDLOOK

Strong economic growth in the first quarter of FY 2022-23 helped India overcome the UK to become the fifth
largest economy after it recovered from repeated waves of COVID-19 pandemic shock. Real GDP in the first
quarter of 2022-23 is currently about 4% higher than its corresponding 2019-20, indicating a strong start for
India's recovery from the pandemic. Given the release of pent-up demand and the widespread vaccination
coverage, the contact-intensive services sector remained the main driver of development in 2022-2023 and may
continue in future too.

Rising employment and substantially increasing private consumption, supported by rising consumer sentiment,
will support GDP growth in subsequent period. Future capital spending of the government in the economy is
expected to be supported by factors such as tax buoyancy, the streamlined tax system with low rates, a thorough
assessment and rationalisation of the tariff structure, and the digitization of tax filing. In the medium run,
increased capital spending on infrastructure and asset-building projects is set to increase growth multipliers,
and with the revival in monsoon and the Kharif sowing, agriculture is also picking up momentum. The contact-
based services sector has largely demonstrated promise to boost growth by unleashing the pent-up demand. The
sector's success is being captured by several HFIs (High-Frequency Indicators) that are performing well,
indicating the beginning of a comeback. India has emerged as the fastest-growing major economy in the world
and is expected to be one of the top three economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its
robust democracy and strong partnerships.

Market Size

India’s nominal gross domestic product (GDP) at current prices is estimated to be at Rs. 296.58 trillion (US$ 3.56
trillion) in 2023-24. Additionally, the Nominal GDP at current prices in Q2 of 2023-24 was Rs. 71.66 trillion (US$
861.2 billion), as against Rs. 65.67 trillion (US$ 789.2 billion) in 2022-23, estimating a growth of 9.1%. As of 03rd
October 2023, India is home to 111 unicorns with a total valuation of US$ 349.67 Billion. Out of the total number
of unicorns, 45 unicorns with a total valuation of US$ 102.30 Billion were born in 2021 and 22 unicorns with a
total valuation of $ 29.20 Billion were born in 2022. India presently has the third-largest unicorn base in the

48



world. The government is also focusing on renewable sources by achieving 40% of its energy from non-fossil
sources by 2030. India is committed to achieving the country's ambition of Net Zero Emissions by 2070 through
a five-pronged strategy, ‘Panchamrit’. Moreover, India ranked 3rd in the renewable energy country attractive
index.

According to the McKinsey Global Institute, India needs to boost its rate of employment growth and create 90
million non-farm jobs between 2023 to 2030 in order to increase productivity and economic growth. The net
employment rate needs to grow by 1.5% per annum from 2023 to 2030 to achieve 8-8.5% GDP growth between
same time period. The current account deficit stood at US$ 8.3 billion, or 1% of GDP, in the second quarter of
fiscal 2023-24 as compared to US$ 9.2 billion or 1.1% of GDP in the preceding quarter.

Exports fared remarkably well during the pandemic and aided recovery when all other growth engines were
losing steam in terms of their contribution to GDP. Going forward, the contribution of merchandise exports may
waver as several of India’s trade partners witness an economic slowdown. According to Minister of Commerce
and Industry, Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution and Textiles Mr. Piyush Goyal, Indian exports are
expected to reach US$ 1 trillion by 2030.

Recent Developments

India is primarily a domestic demand-driven economy, with consumption and investments contributing to 70%
of the economic activity. With an improvement in the economic scenario and the Indian economy recovering
from the Covid-19 pandemic shock, several investments and developments have been made across various
sectors of the economy. According to World Bank, India must continue to prioritise lowering inequality while
also putting growth-oriented policies into place to boost the economy. Some of the recent Developments are as
below:

e AsofJanuary 19,2024, India’s foreign exchange reserves stood at US$ 616.14 billion.

e In 2023, India saw a total of US$ 49.8 billion in PE-VC investments.

e Merchandise exports in December 2023 stood at US$ 38.45 billion, with total merchandise exports of US$
505.15 billion during the period of April-December (2023-24).

e India was also named as the 48th most innovative country among the top 50 countries, securing 40th
position out of 132 economies in the Global Innovation Index 2023. India rose from 81st position in 2015 to
40th position in 2023. India ranks 3rd position in the global number of scientific publications.

e At the beginning of January 2024, the PMI Services comfortably remained in the expansionary zone,
registering a value of 61.2.

e In December 2023, the gross Goods and Services Tax (GST) revenue collection stood at Rs.1,64,882 crore
(US$ 19.80 billion), of which CGST is Rs. 30,443 crore (US$ 3.65 billion), SGST is Rs. 37,935 crore (US$ 4.55
billion).

e Between April 2000-September 2023, cumulative FDI equity inflows to India stood at US$ 953.14 billion.

e In November 2023, the overall IIP (Index of Industrial Production) stood at 141. The Indices of Industrial
Production for the mining, manufacturing and electricity sectors stood at 131.1, 139.2 and 176.3,
respectively, in November 2023.

e According to data released by the Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation (MoSPI), India’s
Consumer Price Index (CPI) based retail inflation reached 5.55% in November 2023.

e Foreign Institutional Investors (FII) inflows between April-July (2023-24) were close to Rs. 80,500 crore
(US$ 9.67 billion), while Domestic Institutional Investors (DII) sold Rs. 4,500 crore (US$ 540.56 million) in
the same period. As per depository data, Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPIs) invested Rs. 261,856 crore (US$
31.5 billion) in India during Aril-December (2023-24).

(Source: Indian Economy: Overview, Market Size, Growth, Development, Statistics...IBEF)

INDIAN TEXTILE INDUSTRY & GARMENTS MARKET

India’s exports of Textiles and Apparels (including Handicrafts) during FY 22-23 was 36,684 USD Million where
top five contributors were USA (29%), European Union (21%), Bangladesh (7%), United Kingdom (6%), United
Arab Emirates (6%). European Union comprise of 27 countries and the EU imported from India (on Principal
Commodity Basis) to the extent of USD 7670 million USD in FY 22-23 where Share of Germany, France,
Netherlands, Spain, Italy was 4.3%, 2.9%, 2.6%, 2.6% and 2.4% respectively of exports to EU during the same
period.

[Source: DGCI&S (Provisional)]

India’s textiles sector is one of the oldest industries in the Indian economy, dating back to several centuries. The
industry is extremely varied, with hand-spun and hand-woven textiles sectors at one end of the spectrum, with
the capital-intensive sophisticated mills sector at the other end. The fundamental strength of the textile industry
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in India is its strong production base of a wide range of fibre/yarns from natural fibres like cotton, jute, silk and
wool, to synthetic/man-made fibres like polyester, viscose, nylon and acrylic.

The decentralised power looms/ hosiery and knitting sector form the largest component of the textiles sector.
The close linkage of textiles industry to agriculture (for raw materials such as cotton) and the ancient culture
and traditions of the country in terms of textiles makes it unique in comparison to other industries in the
country. India’s textiles industry has a capacity to produce a wide variety of products suitable for different
market segments, both within India and across the world.

In order to attract private equity and employee more people, the government introduced various schemes such
as the Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks (SITP), Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS) and Mega
Integrated Textile Region and Apparel (MITRA) Park scheme.

The Indian textile and apparel industry is expected to grow at 10% CAGR to reach US$ 190 billion by 2025-26.
India has a 4% share of the global trade in textiles and apparel.

India is the world’s largest producer of cotton. Production of Cotton stood at 341.91 lakh bales during the FY
2022-23 (https://pib.gov.in/PressReleaselframePage.aspx?PRID=1897932). Cotton production in India is
projected to reach 7.2 million tonnes (~43 million bales of 170 kg each) by 2030, driven by increasing demand
from consumers. In FY23, exports of readymade garments (RMG) cotton including accessories is expected to
surpass US$ 30 billion by 2027, with an estimated 4.6-4.9% share globally. Natural fibres are regarded as the
backbone of the Indian textile industry, which is expected to grow from US$138 billion to US$195 billion by
2025.

India’s textile and apparel exports (including handicrafts) stood at US$ 44.4 billion in FY22, a 41% increase YoY.
During April-October in FY23, the total exports of textiles stood at US$ 21.15 billion. India’s textile and apparel
exports to the US, its single largest market, stood at 27% of the total export value in FY22. Exports of readymade
garments including cotton accessories stood at US$ 6.19 billion in FY22.

India’s textiles industry has around 4.5 crore employed workers including 35.22 lakh handDLOOm workers
across the country. Government took various initiatives to improve skill of the present and future work force
required by the Textile Industry.

The industry (including dyed and printed) continued attracting Foreign Direct Investment (FDI). The textiles
sector witnessed a spurt in investment during the last five years. In April 2022, Indo Count Industries bagged the
home textile business of GHCL for US$ 74.14 million. In March 2022, Reliance Retail Ventures Limited (RRVL)
acquired a controlling share of Purple Panda Fashions for US$ 115.8 million. Vardhman has established
Vardhman ReNova, a cotton recycling facility with a six TPD production capacity. By establishing two new
facilities in Madhya Pradesh, the company has also increased its capacity to produce yarn. With top-notch
technology, the expansion includes over 100,000 spindles in total. This will result in a 75 TPD increase in yarn
production capacity.

The textile ministry has selected 61 companies, to enjoy benefits under its US$ 1.3 billion (Rs. 10,683 crore)
production-linked incentive (PLI) scheme for the labour-intensive textiles and garment sector. The companies
have pledged to invest US$ 2.32 billion (Rs 19,077) crore over five years under the scheme, which will lead to an
incremental turnover of US$ 22.55 billion (Rs 1.85 trillion) and direct employment generation for 240,000
people.

Home textile companies in India are also leveraging strategic partnerships to strengthen their business
operations and foothold in the country.

(Source https://www.ibef.org/industry/textiles)

GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES - Indian Textile Industry and Garments

The Indian government has come up with several export promotion policies for the textiles sector. It has also
allowed 100% FDI in the sector under the automatic route. Other initiatives taken by the Government of India
are:

e In February 2023, the union government approved land size of 1,000 acres for setting up a textile park in
city of Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh.
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In February 2023, according to the Union Budget 2023-24, the total allocation for the textile sector was Rs.
4,389.24 crore (US$ 536.4 million). Out of this, Rs. 900 crore (US$ 109.99 million) is for Amended
Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (ATUFS), Rs. 450 crore (US$ 54.99 million) for National Technical
Textiles Mission, and Rs. 60 crore (US$ 7.33 million) for Integrated Processing Development Scheme.

In December 2022, a total of 44 R&D projects were started, and 23 of them were successfully completed.
9777 people were trained in a variety of activities relating to the silk industry.

In December 2022, a total of US$ 75.74 million (Rs. 621.41 crore) in subsidies was distributed in 3,159 cases
under the Amended Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme, with special campaigns held in significant
clusters to settle backlog cases.

In December 2022, a total of 73,919 people (SC: 18,194, ST: 8,877, and Women: 64,352) have received
training, out of which 38,823 have received placement under SAMARTH (Scheme for Capacity Building in
Textile Sector) a skill development Scheme launched by Ministry of Textiles, Government of India.

The establishment of 7 (seven) PM Mega Integrated Textile Region and Apparel (PM MITRA) Parks with a
total investment of US$ 541.82 million (Rs. 4,445 crore) for the years up to 2027-28 was approved by the
government.

In the academic year 2022-23, the opening of a new campus of the National Institute of Fashion Technology
(NIFT) in Daman. New campus buildings are being constructed in Bhopal and Srinagar.

Under the National Technical Textile Mission (NTTM), 74 research projects for speciality fibre and technical
textiles valued at US$ 28.27 million (Rs. 232 crore) were approved.

In November 2022, Tamil Nadu Chief Minister announced the establishment of a "Textile City" in Chennai as
part of Tamil Nadu's strategy to become a major participant in the global textile industry. Tamil Nadu will
also build a 1,500-acre textile park in the Virudhunagar district.

In June 2022, Amazon India signed a MoU with the Manipur HandDLOOm & Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited (MHHDCL), a Government of Manipur entity, to encourage the development of weavers
and artisans throughout the state.

In June 2022, the Kerala government announced that it would provide free training to 1,975 candidates
under the SAMARTH scheme of the textile industry.

The Sustainable Textiles for Sustainable Development (SusTex) project by the United Nations Climate
Change entity enhances the employment and working circumstances of textile artisans while promoting the
sustainable production and use of environmentally friendly textiles.

In May 2022, Minister of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, inaugurated the Center of Excellence for
Khadi (CoEK) at NIFT, Delhi. In order to produce innovative fabrics and apparel that will meet the needs of
both domestic and foreign consumers, the CoEK will seek to introduce the newest designs and adopt
procedures that adhere to international standards.

In April 2022, Minister of Commerce and Industry, Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution and
Textiles, said that new Economic Cooperation and Trade Agreements with Australia and the UAE would
open infinite opportunities for textiles and handloom. Indian textile exports to Australia and the UAE would
now face zero duties, and he expressed confidence that soon Europe, Canada, the UK and GCC countries
would also welcome Indian textile exports at zero duty.

In March 2022, the Tamil Nadu government included a Sustainable Cotton Cultivation Mission in its
agriculture budget by allocating US$ 1.86 million (Rs 15.32 crore) to enhance the yield of organic cotton.

In March 2022, the Ministry of Textiles, in collaboration with the Confederation of Indian Industries (CII),
organized a day-long International Conference on Technical Textiles with the theme: Creating the Winning

Leap in Technical Textiles.

The Khadi and Village Industries Commission (KVIC) achieved turnover of Rs. 1.15 lakh crore (US$ 14.68
billion) in FY22, a growth of 20.54% YoY.

The Government of India has earmarked a corpus of Rs. 1,000 crore (US$ 127.72 million) dedicated for
research and development of the technical textiles sector.
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e In March 2022, the Bihar Government submitted a proposal to the Ministry of Textiles to set up a mega hub
under the PM Mitra Mega Textile Park.

e In March 2022, Tamil Nadu Chief Minister announced that the State Industries Promotion Corporation of
Tamil Nadu Ltd (SIPCOT) will set up a mega textile park in the Virudhunagar district.

e Under the Union Budget 2022-23, the total allocation for the textile sector was Rs. 12,382 crore (US$ 1.62
billion). Out of this, Rs.133.83 crore (US$ 17.5 million) is for the Textile Cluster Development Scheme, Rs.
100 crore (US$ 13.07 million) for the National Technical Textiles Mission, and Rs. 15 crore (US$ 1.96
million) each for PM Mega Integrated Textile Region and Apparel parks scheme and the PLI Scheme.

e The Ministry of Textiles has also been implementing the Handloom Marketing Assistance (HMA), a
component of National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP) all across India. HMA provides a
marketing platform to the handloom weavers/agencies to sell their products directly to the consumers and
develop and promote the marketing channel through organizing expos/events in domestic as well as export
markets.

e Minister of Textiles, Commerce and Industry, Consumer Affairs & Food and Public Distribution, announced a
mega handloom cluster in Manipur and a handloom and handicraft village at Moirang in Bishnupur. The
mega cluster will be set up at an estimated cost of Rs. 30 crore (US$ 4.03 million) under the National
Handloom Development Programme (NHDP).

(Source https://www.ibef.org/industry/textiles)

PEER COMPARISIONS

There are no precisely comparable listed companies that can be referred here as Peer Group of our company.
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Some of the information in this section, including information with respect to our plans and strategies, contain
forward- looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Before deciding to invest in the Equity Shares,
Shareholders should read this entire Letter of Offer. An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of
risk.

For a discussion of certain risks in connection with investment in the Equity Shares, you should read ‘Risk Factors’
on Page No. 20, for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to those statements, as well as ‘Financial
Information’ and ‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’
on pages 65 and 179 respectively, for a discussion of certain factors that may affect our business, financial condition
or results of operations. Our actual results may differ materially from those expressed in or implied by these
forward- looking statements. Unless otherwise stated, the financial information used in this section is derived from
our Financial Statements.

OUR BUSINESS

Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited (BHEL) is one of the leading manufacturers of Knitted Fabric and Garments
with strong designing capability. The products are sold by the Company to its domestic and international
customers. Over the years, BHEL has established a strong loyal customer base in various countries across
continents.

The Company owns State of the Art production facility with designing capability equipped with latest equipment
and technology at village Meherban, Rahon Road, Ludhiana, Punjab, India. Ludhiana is an established market
place for knitted frabric, garments and embroidery. Ludhiana is extremely well connected with the entire
country and with abundant availability of skilled and semi-skilled work force.

MAIN OBJECTS OF OUR COMPANY

The main objects contained in the Memorandum of Association of our Company are as mentioned below:

1. To acquire and takeover as a going concern the business now being carried on at Ludhiana under the name
& style of “Bhandari Hosiery Exports” together with all or any of the assets, rights, privileges and liabilities
of that partnership business used in connection therewith or belonging thereto with effect from such date
and upon such terms and conditions as may be negotiated and decided by the Directors of the Company, for
consideration either by way of allotment of shares in the Company or in cash or partly in one way and parly
in other and after such takeover the above firm shall cease to exist.

2. To manufacture, make, produce, cultivate, process, re-process, consume, formulate, prepare, bale, double,
cure, comb, blend, spin, weave, gin, refine, alter, convert, exchange, pack, bleach, dye, print, tuft, buy, sell,
store, supply distribute, finish, scour, size and otherwise deal in all kinds, descriptions and grades of cotton,
silk, linen, nylon, terene, terelene, rayon, jute, hemp, textile, flax, silk, wool, yarn threads, hair, coir, sisai,
fiber and fibrous substances, wool, hairs. Carpets, druggist, rugs, floor coverings, linen, cloth, textile, fabrics,
felted, netted, looped or flocked staple fiber, other natural, synthetic, man-made fibers and/or fibrous
substances including polyesters, poly-acryulonitrate, poluvinyl, acetate, cashmillon, acrylic, fabrics, poly
propylene, polymers, monomers, elastomers and resins of all grades and compolymer formulations and
forms or as processed goods, poluthelene, polythrene, polyvinyl, chloride, polymethyl, methacy-late, epoxy
resins, alykyed resins, melamine polycarbonate, polyamides and all other fibres, allied products, by-
products and substitute for or any of them, or dealers of material from the waste realized from the above
mentioned products either on its own account or on commission basis.

3. To carry on the business as drapers, dealers, manufacturers, importers, exporters, preparers, buyers, sellers,
merchants and financiers of furnishing fabrics, readymade garments, apparel, outfit, knitwear, dress and
mantile makers, silk mercers, makers and suppliers of clothing waste of every kind fumers, drapers, haber
dashers, milliners, hosiers, gloves makers, lace makers, rope makers, felt and tarpauline makers, feather
dressers, tapes and such other articles as may be conveniently produced or manufactured and other woven
and knitted fabrics and fabricated cotton, raw cotton, jute, silk, wool, nylon, acrylics, rayon, polyester, velvet
or any other type of man made fabrics by whatever name called or made under any process, whether natural
or artificial and my mechanical or other means, dealers in and manufacturers of yarn, fabrics, and dealers of
materials or all kinds.

4. To carry on the business of manufacturing machinery or providing consultancy or to render designing and
engineering services and provide technical knowhow to run and maintain plants and machinery for
manufacture of all or any of the above types of goods, materials, raw materials thereof.

5. To carry on the business of dealers, exporters and importers, processors, representatives, agents of all kinds
of goods and merchandise whether manufactured by the Company or not and as financiers thereof.
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6. To establish, purchase, sell, take or lease, hire or otherwise acquire and work any textile mills, handlooms,
powered looms, cotton, ginning and pressing factory, jute, hemp or other fiber presses, spinning mills,
weaving mills, waste plant process, for pressing merchandise into bales process, buy, sell, import, export,
pledge, speculate enter into forward transaction or otherwise deal in jute, cotton, kapas, cotton, seed, flex,
hemp, silk and products made thereof.

CHANGES IN MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

Except as stated below there has been no change in the Memorandum of Association of our Company since its
Incorporation:

DATE OF
PARTICULARS MEETING TYPE OF MEETING
1. |Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company: Resolution dated 25t
Increasing the Authorized Share Capital of the Company from February, 1995 of Board of
Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores only) comprising of Directors

50,00,000(Fifty lacs) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10.00/-
(Rupees Ten Only) each to Rs. 12,00,00,000 /- (Rupees Twelve
Crores only) comprising of 1,20,00,000 (One crore and twenty
lakhs) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10.00/- (Rupees Ten
only) each;

2. | Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company: Resolution dated 26t
Increasing the Authorized Share Capital of the Company from October, 2006 of Board of
Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Crores only) Directors

comprising of 1,20,00,000(one crore and twenty lakhs) equity
shares of face value of Rs. 10.00/-(Rupees Ten Only) each to
Rs. 25,00,00,000 /- (Rupees Twenty five Crores only) 26.10.2006
comprising of 2,50,00,000 (Two crore and Fifty lakhs) equity
shares of face value of Rs. 10.00/- (Rupees Ten only) each;

25.02.1995

3. | Sub-division of One Equity Share of Rs. 10 each to Ten Equity _
Shares of Re.1/= each. Present Authorised Share Capital of the 29.01.2016 Resolution passed by

Company is Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Five crores only) rr?embers of the Company
comprising of 25,00,00,000 (Twenty Five crores) equity shares vide Postal Ballot, results
of face value of Re. 1/= each. declared on 29.01.2016

BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF OUR COMPANY

Our Company is a Knitted Fabric and Garment manufacturer with designing capabilities and with fabric dyeing
and fabric processing. Our Company also manufactures processes and trades dyed and un-dyed fabrics.

Our manufacturing unit is located at Bhandari House, Village Meherban, Rahon Road, Ludhiana-141007, Punjab,
India.

The products of the Company are knitted hosiery garments such as t-shirts, pullovers, sweat shirts, barmudas,
polo-shirts, track suits, pajamas, lowers, ladies knitted tops with embroidery and prints etc. These products
are sold in domestic as well as overseas markets.

Company has no Brands of its own.

Company has not imported any technology from abroad. However, the company has been using imported
machinery and in the process is making efforts for absorption of latest technology. Company has necessary
research and quality control facilities. These efforts have resulted into improvement in efficiency and in quality
and reduction in cost of production.

PRODUCTION FACILITIES, CAPACITIES & PROCESSES

We operate at our manufacturing facility fabric knitting, Fabric Dying, and fabric stentor and compactor
processing along with garment manufacturing. Part of the dying and processing capacity is also used for job
work.

Our main production processes include knitting, dyeing, cutting, sewing, finishing, packing and dispatch of
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knitted garments. Production processes and storage is performed in seven building blocks all situated at the
same location.

The manufacturing wunit of the Company is accredited and rated by “amfori BSCI”
[https://www.amfori.org/content/amfori-bsci]. We hold amfori ID - 356-001020-002 and we were successfully
rated by way of a full audit, Full Audit By SMETA-sedex report reference no. ZAA600041300 and also certified by
BMG for quality certification for ISO 9001 :2015 valid for three years i.e. till 16.01.2027.

RAW MATERIALS

Cotton, Spun and polyester yarns of different counts (fineness) and twist is used as a raw material for
manufacturing of knitted fabrics which is sourced from yarn spinning mills in north India from Punjab, Himachal
Pradesh and Rajasthan and also from the south India where there are numerous export-quality spinning mills
using cottons of right ‘micronaire’ value. Cotton yarns of usable counts 1/20s, 1/24s, 1/30s and 1/34s are being
produced by few nearby mills in the Derabassi-Lalru area in Punjab and Baddi-Nalagarh area in Himachal
Pradesh.

Specially blended yarns like cotton-lycra, cotton modal, viscose etc. are also used for knitting fabrics and is
procured from specialized suppliers/ manufacturers depending upon the quantity needed.

Prices of our Raw material are determined by market forces of demand and supply and are also based on the
market prices of the base raw-material i.e. cotton, polyester filament and viscose etc.

Quality Dyes and Chemicals are required for processing fabrics.

Primary and secondary packing material is procured for packing and dispatches of finished garments.

MANUFACTURING AND OTHER PROCESSES

Our Plant at Ludhiana is engaged in the following manufacturing processes.
Yarn Purchase

Knitting

Dyeing/ Washing

Fabric Finishing (Stenter/ Compaction)
Rotary Printing

Cutting

Printing/ Embroidery

Stitching

T-cutting/ Raw checking/ Final checking
Packing

Dispatch

UTILISATION CAPACITY OF OUR COMPANY

FACILITY FINANCIAL YEAR 2024 FINANCIAL YEAR 2023 FINANCIAL YEAR 2022

Installe Processed Capacity | Installed Processed Capacity Installed Processed Capacity
d Quantity* Utilization Capacity Quantity Utilization Capacity Quantity Utilization

Capacit *(%) (%) (%)
y

Fabric 6000 5273| 87.88% 6000 4702 7837% 6000 4910| 81.83%
Processing
(MT)
Garment 2100000| 1457665 70%| 1650000| 2510862 120%| 1650000| 1484799 89.99%
manufacturing
(pieces)
Fabric Printing| 900 TPA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Collaborations

We do not have any collaborations currently.

Corporate Social Responsibility

We have adopted a Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) policy approved by the Board. We have set up a CSR
committee in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act and the relevant rules. We understand our
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responsibility towards the society in which it operates and is initiating small but significant steps in bringing
positive changes in the environment for sustainable development taking into the consideration the interest of
various stakeholders with the rapidly changing corporate environment, more functional autonomy, operational

freedom etc.

Insurance

All properties and insurable interests of the Company including buildings, plant & machinery and stocks have
been adequately insured. We have obtained following insurance policies from United India Insurance Company

Burglary First Loss Policy - Stock in trade or all sort of goods in the custody of the Insured

Limited.
e Standard Fire and Special Perils Policy - Building and Stocks
e Machinery Breakdown Insurance Policy - Machinery
[ ]
e Boiler and Pressure Plant Insurance Policy -
[ ]

These policies insure our building, furniture, fittings, office equipment, machinery, inventory of whatever kind,
any other office contents from earthquake, fire, etc. and also against machinery breakdown.

Public Liability Industrial Policy - with indemnity cover for Garment Makers

Although, we will take appropriate insurance cover, there can be no assurance that our insurance policies will be

adequate to cover the losses which we may incur due to the occurrence of an accident or a mishap.

Human Resources

Throughout the year under review, the Company continues to make strides towards improving HR processes
and practices to build the organization for long-term sustainability. The Company emphasizes on fostering
personal growth and development within an environment that promotes professionalism and excellent
performance. The Company has focused on developing staff capabilities as this will enable it to achieve higher

operational standards.

Following is a department wise employee break-up:

DEPARTMENT No. Department No.
Accounts 13 |Grey Fabrics 21
Administration 9 |HR Department 2
Boiler 7 |House Keeping 1
Cutting Department 13 |Knitting 8
Color Store 8 |Laboratory 12
Dispatch 4 |Merchandising 14
Dyeing 40 |Maintenance 8
Dyeing and Finishing 42 |Printing 2
Electrical 8 |Sample Department 11
Embroider 2 |Stitching 86
ETP 9 |Stores 2
EDP 5 |Security 14
Exports 1 |Quality Control Department 4
Fabric 5 |Yarn Stores 4
Finishing 30 Total 385

The total strength of employees may vary due to fresh appointments or resignations from time to time. The
Company is authorized to employ upto 500 employees as per its license issued under the provisions of the

Factories Act.

Retirement Benefits offered to the work force are:

a. [Shortterm Short term employee benefits are charged off at the undiscounted amount in the year in which
benefits the related service is rendered.

b. [Long term

post follows:
retirement

Post retirement benefits comprise of Provident fund and gratuity which are accounted for as
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i. Provident
fund

This is a defined contribution plan, and contributions made to the fund are charged to revenue.
The company has no further obligation for future provident fund benefits other than monthly
contribution.

ii. Gratuity
fund

This is a defined benefit plan. The liability of the company is determined based on the actuarial
valuation using projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in
the Statement of profit and loss for the period in which they occur. The retirement benefit
obligation recognized in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit]
obligation as per Actuarial Valuation.

iii. Leave with

Provisions for leave with wages are made on the basis of leave accrued to the employee during

wages the year.

Competition

We face competition from other manufactures of Garments and Apparels products in the domestic market as
well as in international market. Even with a diversified product portfolio, quality approach, modern and
innovation-based technology we may have to face competitive pressures. We believe the principal elements of
competition in our industry are price, quality, timely delivery and reliability. We compete against our
competitors by establishing ourselves as a product-based Company driven by plans to introduce new designs
and products that have good market value and satisfy a wide range of customers.

Health Safety and Environment

We aim to comply with applicable health and safety regulations and other requirements in our operations. We
have implemented work safety measures to ensure a safe working environment, such measures include general
guidelines for health and safety at our offices and warehouses, accident reporting, wearing safety equipment and
maintaining clean and orderly work locations. Our policy with respect to health, safety and environment intends
to:

Manage and maintain health, safety and ergonomics at the workplace.

Prevent incidents and occupational health hazards.

Provide Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) as per designated area of activity.

To ensure upkeep and proper housekeeping of the entire plant premises.

Follow a documented emergency evacuation procedure and communication protocol.

Have regular interaction with employees regarding matters affecting their health and safety.
To ensure adequate ventilation and illumination for a safe and ergonomic workplace.
Toreuse and recycle packaging material.

Efficient use of water and energy.

To review and revise policy regularly.

MARKETING & DISTRIBUTION NETWORK

The Company sells its products to identified wholesale customers and through them our products are sold out to
actual users of more than 15 states across India. Our exports are primarily to buyers from Mexico, Spain, Dubai,
Kenya, Qatar and Ethiopia.

However, we are yet to establish our own brand.

OUR STRENGTHS

Experienced Promoters and Locational Advantage:
Company’s promoters have decades-long experience in the business of Textiles and apparel and is having long
standing relationships with suppliers and customers.

Location:

Ludhiana is an established market for fabric as well as for knitted printed garments with regular visits of buyers
in this established market which also enjoys cordial proximity for the raw material providing yarn mills/ fabric
mills.

Sound Market Position and Trusted Strong Clientele:

The Company has its own strong and trusted customer clientele which is comfortable with and supportive to the
efforts being made by the company of introducing new designs and also experimenting with modifications in
fabric textures. Majority of customers enjoy full comfort and confidence while working with the company which
is so essential for long term relationships.



Efficient working capital management :
Company efficiently manages its working capital, with adequate inventory levels and moderate debtors’ cycle.
Efforts are on to further streamline the same in fiscal 2024 onwards.

Sound operating efficiency:

The healthy operating efficiency is reflected in healthy return on capital employed backed by low yet improving
operating margin and faster rotation of capital and scaling-up of operations. The average capacity utilization in
last three audited financial years remained 76.12% in case of Fabric Processing and 95.38% in case of Garment
manufacturing. However, we produced more than our installed capacity in case of Garments in FY 23 as we also
purchased semi-finished garments during this period. Fabric Printing capacities were installed during the last
quarter (Q4) of FY 24 and its impact will be felt in FY 25 and onwards in the form of better margins and high
value-added products.
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| OUR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Articles No. 85 of our Articles of Association provide that our Board shall consist of minimum 3 (Three) Directors
and not more than 14 (Fourteen) Directors, unless otherwise determined by our Company in a General Meeting.

As on date of this Letter of Offer, our Company currently has 6 (Six) directors on its Board. The present
composition of our Board of Directors and its committees are in accordance with the corporate governance

requirements provided under the Companies Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

The following table sets forth details regarding our Board of Directors as on the date of this Letter of Offer:

NAME, DESIGNATION, ADDRESS, OCCUPATION, TERM,

OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS

NATIONALITY, DATE OF BIRTH AND DIN
Mr. Nitin Bhandari 40 o Tikani Exports Limited

Designation: Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 01385065

Date of Birth: 24th August 1983

Occupation : Business

Address: Queens Enclave, South City, Ayali Khurd, Ludhiana
Nationality: Indian

Original Date of Appointment: 29th Sep 2015

Mr. Vikas Nayar 51

Designation: Non Executive Director

DIN: 0071047

Date of Birth: 11t Oct 1973

Occupation : Business

Address: 27, SECTOR 18 A, CHANDIGARH 160018
Nationality: Indian

Original Date of Appointment: 29t October, 2004

Mr. Rajesh Kumar 54

Designation: Non Executive Director

DIN: 05160964

Date of Birth: 20thFebruary 1971

Occupation : Business

Address: Village Janhan, Post Office Samtana, Hamirpur, Himachal
Pradesh 176042

Nationality: Indian

Original Date of Appointment: 17t March 2020
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NAME, DESIGNATION, ADDRESS, OCCUPATION, TERM, OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS

NATIONALITY, DATE OF BIRTH AND DIN

Mr. Surinder Kumar Kapoor 68
Designation: Independent Director

DIN: 08442523

Date of Birth: 26t April 1956

Occupation : Business

Address: 66, W-31, Gole Puli Talan Tillo, Jammu 180001
Nationality: Indian

Original Date of Appointment: 1stJune 2019
Re-appointment as Independent Director: 01.06.2022

Ms. Alka Gambhir 47 o Tikani Exports Limited
Designation: Independent Director

DIN: 09044278

Date of Birth: 9-12-1976

Occupation : Academics Teaching

Address: House No. 67-B, Civil Lines, Udham Singh Nagar,
Ludhiana-141001

Nationality: Indian

Original Date of Appointment: 31st August, 2022

Ms. Komal Bhalla 32 . Ritesh International Ltd.
Designation: Independent Director

DIN: 09106916

Date of Birth: 18t November, 1992

Occupation : Professional

Address: HM 292, PNB Colony, jamalpur, Focal Point, Ludhiana,
Punjab-141010

Nationality: Indian

Original Date of Appointment: 28t August 2023

BRIEF DETAILS OF OUR DIRECTORS

1. Mr. Nitin Bhandari

Mr. Nitin Bhandari aged 40 years, a resident Indian national, is the Promoter-Director of our Company. He is
currently serving as Chairman and Managing Director. He has done Masters in Business Administration from
Institute from UK.

He has developed vast experience in the fields of Finance, Production Management, Merchandising, setting up
of green field textile projects and their modernization and expansion, viability studies, liaison with foreign
and domestic buyers, marketing, cost optimization, and wastage control etc. Besides our Company he is also
on the Board of Directors of Tikani Exports Limited.

2. Mr.Vikas Nayar

Mr. Vikas Nayar is around 51 years of age; he has an intense exposure of over 22 years of Knitting, Hosiery
and Embroidery business, funds planning and resources management. He also has strong exposure in
Merchandising, Retailing, Cost Optimization, Waste reduction and in dealing with international and domestic
customers. He has been a contributor to the growth of the Company. He does not hold Directorship in any
company other than our Company.

3. Mr. Rajesh Kumar

Mr. Rajesh Kumar is around 54 years of age; he holds a Post Graduate Diploma in Human Resource and
Industrial Management with over 29 years of HR exposure. He is Head of the HR Department of Bhandari
Hosiery Exports Limited. He remained HR Executive in several companies before joining Bhandari Hosiery
Exports Limited. He does not hold Directorship in any company other than our Company.

4. Mr. Surinder Kumar Kapoor 60
Mr. Surinder Kumar Kapoor, aged around 68 years, is a Science Graduate and Certified Associate of Indian
Institute of Bankers (CAIIB) with banking managerial exposure of over 41 years with special expertise in
Credit Management and Human Resources (HR). He remained AGM, DGM, Inspection & Regional Head for



several years in State Bank of India before retiring in year 1996. He is an Independent Director in our
Company. He does not hold Directorship in any company other than our Company.

5. Ms. Alka Gambhir

Ms. Alka Gambhir aged around 47 years, is an Independent Director in our company. She holds Masters in
Management, Masters in English, and also Bachelors in Education. She is around 46 years of age and has
exposure of over 13 years in academics. Besides our Company she is also on the Board of Directors of Tikani
Exports Limited.

6. Ms. Komal Bhalla

Ms. Komal Bhalla is an Indpendent Director in our Company. She is a Company Secretary by profession. She
is around 32 years of age and has experience of more than 7 years in management. She has valuable
knowledge of The Companies Act and other applicable corporate and security laws. She also holds position
as Independent Director in Ritesh International Limited.

PAST DIRECTORSHIPS IN SUSPENDED COMPANIES

Further, none of our Directors are or were a director of any listed company, which has been, or was delisted
from any stock exchange during the term of their directorship in such Company during the last 10 (Ten) years
preceding the date of this Letter of Offer.

COMMITTEES OF OUR BOARD

Our Board has constituted following committees in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act
and SEBI Listing Regulations:

1. Audit Committee

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Details of each of these committees are as follows:

1. Audit Committee

The Company has an adequately qualified Audit Committee and its composition meets the requirement of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. The quorum of
the said Audit Committee Meetings is 2 (Two) members or one third (1/3) of the members of the Audit
Committee, whichever is greater, with at least two Independent Directors.

During the financial year 2023-24, eight meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 5.5.23, 26.5.23, 14.8.23,
28.8.23, 5.9.23, 14.11.23, 14.2.24 and 29.3.24. The gap between two Meetings did not exceed one hundred and
twenty days. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. The composition of the Audit Committee of
the Board of Directors of the Company along with the details of the meetings held and attended during the
financial year 2023-24 are detailed below:

| Designation/ Position Meetings attended
1 Mr. Surinder Kumar Kapoor Independent Director, Chairman 8
2 Ms. Geetika Bhalla** Independent Director, Member 2
3 Mr. Nitin Bhandari Managing Director, Member 8
4 Ms. Alka Gambhir** Independent Director, Member 6

**Ms. Geetika Bhalla resigned from membership of Audit Committee w.e.f. 14.08.2023 and Mrs. Alka Gambhir
Non executive Independent Director was appointed as member of Audit Committee w.e.f. 14.08.2023.

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met nine times during the financial year 2023-24 on 5.5.23,
26.5.23,14.8.23, 28.8.23, 5.9.23, 14.11.23, 13.12.23, 14.2.24 and 29.3.24. The composition of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company along with the details of the meetings held
and attended during the financial year 2023- 24 are detailed below: '
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SR. NO. Name Designation/ Position Meetings attended
1 Mr. Surinder Kumar Kapoor Independent Director/ Chairman 9

2 Ms. Geetika Bhalla ** Independent Director, Member 2




3 Mr. Vikas Nayar Director, Member 9
4 Ms. Alka Gambhir** Independent Director, Member 7
**Mrs. Geetika Bhalla resigned from membership of Nomination & Remuneration Committee w.e.f. 14.08.2023

and Mrs. Alka Gambhir Non executive Independent Director was appointed as member of Audit Committee
w.e.f. 14.08.2023.

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met eight times during the financial year 2023-24 on 5.5.23, 26.5.23,
14.8.23, 28.8.23, 5.9.23, 14.11.23, 13.12.23 and 14.2.24. The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company along with the details of the meetings held and attended
during the financial year 2023-24 are detailed below:

SR.NO. Name Designation/ Position \ Meetlns Attended
1 Mr. Vikas Nayar Director, Chairman
2 Mr. Surinder Kumar Kapoor Independent Director, Member 8
83 Mr. Nitin Bhandari Managing Director, Member 8

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The CSR Committee of our Board provides oversight of CSR Policy and monitors execution of various activities to
meet CSR objectives. The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met five times during the financial year
2023-24 on 5.5.23, 26.5.23, 14.8.23, 14.11.23 and 29.3.24. The composition of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company along with the details of the meetings held
and attended during the financial year 2023-24 are detailed below:

Designation/ Position Meetings attended
1 Mr. Nitin Bhandari Managing Director, Chairman 5
2 Mr. Vikas Nayar Director, Member 5
3 Mr. Surinder Kumar Kapoor Independent Director, Member 5

The Company has constituted CSR Committee and CSR Policy is duly adopted by the Company as per the
regulatory norms. BHEL considers social responsibility as an integral part of its business activities and
endeavors to utilize allocable CSR budget for the benefit of society. BHEL CSR initiatives are on the focus areas
approved by the Board benefiting the community.

"Rights Issue Committee" for Rights Issue 2024 was formed by our Board of Directors in its meeting held on
29t day of March, 2024 with specific objective to interact with the Lenders, consultants with reference to the
Rights Issue. PMC is Chaired by the Independent Director Mr. Surinder Kumar Kapoor and other members part
of PMC are Mr. Nitin Bhandari and Mr. Rajesh Kumar. CFO of the Company and the Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer are the KMPs who participate in the meetings of the PMC.

OUR PROMOTERS

e Mr. Nitin Bhandari - Presently he is the Chairman and Managing Director of our Company; he did his
Masters in Business Administration in Entrepreneurial Management from The European Business
School, London, UK in year 2006. He holds 18.31% of the equity of the Company and is the biggest
shareholder in the Company.

e Ms. Nitika Bhandari - She did her studies in Pearl Institute of Apparel Designing in year 2003. She holds
7.24% of the equity of the Company and is the second largest shareholder in the Company. She is sister
of Mr. Nitin Bhandari.

e Ms. Kusum Bhandari - She is graduate in Arts and she is mother of Mr. Nitin Bhandari and wife of Mr.
Naresh Bhandari and has been associated with the Company since its beginning. She holds 2.04% of the
equity of the Company.

e Mr. Naresh Bhandari - He is an entrepreneur who developed the business; he is a Commerce Graduate

with overall experience of over 50 years. He is father of Mr. Nitin Bhandari.

e Ms. Mamta Bhandari, aged 30 years is daughter of Mr. Kundan Lal Bhandari, the elder brother of Mr.
Naresh Bhandari. She holds 1,675 equity shares in the Company. These shares are not under any lock-in
and there is no encumbrance on these shares held by her.

e  Mr. Ankit Bhandari, aged 34 years is the son o fgM r. Madhusudan Bhandari, the younger brother of Mr.
Naresh Bhandari. He does not hold any equity share in the Company as on the date.

e  Mr. Suresh Bhandari, a non-resident Indian settled in United States of America, was the uncle of



Mr. Nitin Bhandari and younger brother of Mr. Naresh Bhandari. He passed away in year 2018 and is
survived by his only daughter as his legal heir who is also a non-resident Indian settled in USA only. The
Company and the RTA confirm that they are yet to receive any application for transmission of the equity
shares numbering 51,332 (0.04% of the total equity of the Company) continued to be held by late Mr.
Suresh Bhandari.

e Mr. Shiva Bhandari, aged 28 years is son of Mr. Kundan Lal Bhandari, the elder brother of Mr. Naresh
Bhandari. He holds 1,675 equity shares in the Company. These shares are not under any lock-in and
there is no encumbrance on these shares held by him.

As on date of Letter of Offer, Shareholding of Promoters:

NO. OF SHARES PERCENTAGE (%)

1 Mr. Nitin Bhandari 29933518 18.31
2 Ms. Nitika Bhandari 11828145 7.24
3 Ms. Kusum Bhandari 3331239 2.04
4 Mr. Naresh Bhandari 7529 0
5 Ms. Mamta Bhandari 1675 0
6 Mr. Shiva Bhandari 1675 0
7 Mr. Ankit Bhandari 0 0
Sub Total - Shares held by Indian Resident Promoters 45,103,781 27.59

8 Mr. Suresh Bhandari, (Since deceased) 51,332 0.04
Total Holding of Promoters 45,155,113 27.63

OUR DIVIDEND POLICY

Our Company has formulated Dividend Distribution Policy which is available on the website of the Company.

The declaration and payment of dividends will be recommended by our Board and approved by our
Shareholders, at their discretion, subject to the provisions of the Articles of Association and applicable law,
including the Companies Act. The dividend, if any, will depend on a number of factors, including but not limited
to working capital requirements, profit earned during the Fiscal, capital expenditure requirements, cash flow to
meet contingencies, liquidity, and applicable taxes payable by our Company. In addition, our ability to pay
dividends may be impacted by a number of factors, including restrictive covenants under the loan or financing
arrangements our Company may enter into to finance our fund requirements for our business activities.

Our Company has been declaring dividends in the past; since FY 2018-19 the company has regularly declared
dividend @ 1% i.e. Re. 0.01 per Equity share of Face Value of Re. 1/= each. The Board of Directors of the
Company declared a final dividend based on its working of FY 2022-23 @ 1% i.e. Re. 0.01 per Equity Share of
Face Value of Re. 1/= each in October 2023.
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' ORGANISATION CHART

Following critical members are part of our Company.

Mr. Nitin Bhandari Managing Director MBA 16

Mr. Naresh Bhandari Exports Advisor BA 41

Mr. Aditi Bhandari Head of Department - MBA 17

Administration

Mr. Deepak Sharma Chief Financial Officer B.Com 19

Mr. Atul Girdhar Production Manager Graduate 19

Mr. Himanshu Kumar Dyeing Master Graduate 16

Mr. Vinod Bharadwaj Head Of Department Sales MBA 11

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Head Of Department Graduate 16
Garments

Ms. Shilpa Tiwari Company Secretary & M.Com, ACS, LL.B. 4

Compliance Officer

Mr. Parveen Malhotra, FCA Chartered Accountant B.Com, FCA 33

Consultant
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SECTION VII - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Following Page Nos. 65 to 175 contain the following:

(i) Report of Independent Auditors for FY 23 and
for FY 22,

(ii)  Financial Statements for FY 23 and for FY 22
along with Annexure

(iii) Limited Review Report of Auditors for
Quarter 1, Quarter 2 & Quarter 3 and Audit
Report of Quarter 4 of the Current Financial
Year 2023-24

(iv) Limited Reviewed Financials for Quarter 1,
Quarter 2 & Quarter 3 and Audited Financial
Results of Quarter 4 of the Current Financial
Year 2023-24.

For Accounting Ratios please refer Page No. 176
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-mail:- Carajguptaco@gmail.

Web Site :- www.cani:::::t;;:: ::O: 2:;:2;323."
0D. .

_‘ % Raj Gupta & Co. 1839, SECTOR 22.B,

Independent Auditor’s Report

70 THE MEMBERS OF BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LTD.
Report on the Audit of the Standalone FinancialStatements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Results of Bhandari Hosiery
Exports Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone
Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Results give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and its profit, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the
standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial
Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described b ;lggvgo\
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. BG"“"('. B

.'\

Kolkata J&K Ludhiana New Delhi Mumbai Bangalore Chennai Emﬁtsar
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Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other mformation. The ather
information comprises the Information included in the Management Discussicn and
Analysis, Board’s Report Including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
Consafidated financial Statements, Standalone financial Statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other
infarmation and we do nat express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standzlone financlal statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing o, consider whether the other
information Is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements of our
knowledge obtained during the course of ouf audit pr otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we condude

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
pothing to report in this regard.

that there is a material
have

Management's Responsibility for the standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5)

of tha Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that
pive a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company In accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in acce gg'g'_

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Compa{-?;ﬁa Yol "'\Q)

od | 2
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preventing and detacting frauds and other irregularities; selecticn and application of
apgropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonableand
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal finsncial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuraty and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalona
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
missiatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standaione financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s abllity to continue as 8 going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basks of accounting unless
management either intends 1o liquidate the Company or 10 cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do 30,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of theStandalone Finandial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonatie assurance about whether the standalone financlal
statamaents as a whole zre free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's repart that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indiidually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the économic decislons of users taken on
the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of our audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinlon, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud i higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to theaudit in order to design zudit
procedures that are appropriatein the drcumstances. Under section 143(3]() of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsibie for exprassing our opinion en whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating pffectiveness of
syuch controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and refated disclosures made by management. ¢ /Q/
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. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a8 meatesial uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abifity of the
Company to continue as a8 goingeoncern, If we canclude that @ material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disdosures in the
standaione finandal statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to madify our
oplniea. Our cancluslons are based on the audit evidence cttained upto the date of our
suditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to ceass to
CONtINUE a5 RONE CONCEIN,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
Inctuding the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in 8 manner that achievesfair presentation.

Materality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
indwvidually or in aggregate, makesit probable that the econemic decisions of a reasenably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced, We consider
quantitative materialty and qualitative factors In (i) planning the scope of cur audit work and In
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalona financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficencies in internal control that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relavant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicata with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
‘ndegendence, and where applicable, related safeguard,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determing
those matters that were of most significance In the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe thase
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure asbaut the
matter ar when, In extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a mattershould not be
communicated In our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasanably be expected to outwelgh the public interest benefits of such communication,

&
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit,we report that:
+  Wa have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

¢+ In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appearsfrom our examination of those books.

¢\  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lossincluding Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are In agreement with the booksof account,

t In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compsanies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

¢« On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3151
March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directars, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 {2) of theAct.

i With respect to the adequacy of the internal financialcontrols aver financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A", Our reportexpresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's Internal financial controls
over financial reparting.

s With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirsmentsof section 197{16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration pald by the Company to its directors
during the year Is in accordance with the provisions ofsection 197 of the Act.

¢\ With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations giventous:
. The Company has discosed the Impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Standalone Financial Statements,
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derlvative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses,
ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
If any, ta the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

&
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iv. {a) Thes Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
pelief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or Invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds} by the Company to ¢r in
any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries™), with
the understanding, whether recorded In writing or ctherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or Invest in other
persons or entitles Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneaficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

[b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
forelgn entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or Invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security of the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneflciaries;

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i} and (1) of
Rule 1lle}, as provided under (3] and |b) above, contain any material
misstatemaent,

v.  Asstated in Note 13 to the standalone financial statements

«  The final dividend propased In the previousyear, declared and paid by the
Company during the year isincompliance with Section123 of the Act, as applicable.

vi Proviso 1o Rule3(1] of the companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a featurs of recording
audit trall (edit log) facility is applicable to the company with effect from
April 1, 2023 and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11{g] of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applkcable for the financial year
ended March 31,2023,

r
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1 Ay required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order”| Issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143{11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

#ar and an behalf of
M/s, Raj Gupta & Co, Chartered Accountants
Firm Neg!stt:t\oq_ﬂp&bermzosn

by the hand of
I \a -

L\ mdeen Gupta

Place: Ludians S Partner
Dated: May 26th, 2023 'Membersﬁp ND.:529774
UDIN: 235297 74DGULHR1 182
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Fsdarrad 1o in paragraph 1{7) under ‘Régont on Cther Lagal and Regulatory Requiremzats’ section of our report 10 the
Aembers of Bhandar Hosery Erparts Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 |"the Act®)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bhandari Hosiery
Exports Ltd, (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financlal statements of the Company for the yearended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal FinanclalControls
The Management of the Company Is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internalcontrol over financial reporting criteris established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated n the Guidance
Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These respensibilities include the design, implemontation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controks that were operating =fectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracyand completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of relisble
financial information, as required under theCompanies Act, 2013

Auditar’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
finenclal reporting of the Company based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidanse Note®) issued by the Instituteof Chartered Accountants of India 2nd the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Sectioa 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financlal controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in alimaterial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the intarnal finandial controls system owver financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financlal regorting included obtalning an
understanding of internal financial controls over financal regorting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivaness
of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected dopend on the auditar’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the ﬂnmdal—stmnﬁ_m\

1\,

o)
whether due to fraud or error, /@’ | N )
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on theinternal financial controls system over financial reporting
of the Company,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over FinancialReporting

A company's internal financlai control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable sssurance regarding thareliabiity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles.
A company’s Internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable datal, acourately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provide
reasanable assurance that transactions are recorded a5 necessaryio permit areparation of financial
statements i accordance with generally accepted sccounting principles, and that raceipts and
expenditures of the company aré being made only m accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
pravention ortimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositionof the company’s
assts that could have a material effect on thefinancial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial ControlsOver Financial Reporting

Bacause of the inherent limiations of internal financial controls over finandal reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls oyer financlal reporting 10
future pariods are subject to the risk that the internal finaacial control over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that the degres of compSance
with tha policies orprocedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

in our opinion, to the best of our information and according tothe explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such Internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating elfectively as at March 33, 2023, based on the criteria for internal control WW\CBI
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential g&ﬁpaﬁivﬁ.@:

£
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of Internal Financial Controls Dver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Egrand on hehallf of

Proce Wudhiana
Dated: May 2600, 2023

UDIN: 235797 78BGVIHK1ITA2

Kolkata J&K Ludhiana MNew Delhi Muembal Bangalore Chennai Amritsar

75



m Rcy' Gupta e Co. 1838, SECTOR 22.8,

ool s Chandigarh-160022
o ipena sy Mob. 98156-43637
Mob. 78892-79571

Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

|Ratecred to in paragraph 7 under "Report oo Other Lagal and Reguiasory Requirementy’ section of our report 10 the
IMemioars of ibandan Mesiery Exports Limited of even date)

To the best of aur informatlon and according to the informationand explanations given to us
by the company and the books ofsccount and records examined by us during the course of
ourapdit, westate that:

| In respect of Company’s Property, Fiant and fquipment andintangible Assets:

:  (A) The Company has maintained proper racords showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and
relevant details of right-of- useassets.

|B) The Company has maintained proper recordsshowing full particulars of Intangible
assets,

s The Company has a regular program of physical verification of the Property, Plant
and Equipment and Right-of-Use Assets at reasonable Intorvals. Pursuant to this
program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year, 3nd,
na material distrepancies were noticed on such verification.

. Based on our examination of the, registered sale deed/ transfer deed / conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, the title in respect of salf-constructed buildings
and title deeds of all other immovable properties lother than properties where the
company 15 the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessae), disclosed In the financial statements included under Property, Plant and
Equipment are held in the name of the Company a$ atthe balance sheat date,

¢ The company has not revalued its Property, plant and Equipment (Including Right
of Use assets) and intanglble assets during the year,

+  No procecdings have been Initiated during the year orare pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2023 for helding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions |Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and ruies made thereunder

ii. (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable, and, the coverage and
procedure eof such verification Is appropriate having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its operation. No discrepancies of 10% ot more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed between the physical stock of
inventoryand the books ef accounts. - =X -:\\
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4 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crorg rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financlal institutions on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion, the
quarterly retums or statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial
institutions are not in agreement with the books of account of the Company and
statements filed for quarters ended 30 June 2022, 30 September 2022 and 31
Decamber 2022 and 31 March 2023 with State Bank of India, HDFC Bank Limited,
Union Bank of Indla, and South India Bank Ltd. where differences were noted
between the amount as par books of account for respective quarters and amount
as reported In the quarterly statements. The differences were in case of Debtors
and inventory amounting to ~ 3.95 crores (amount reported — * 73.51 crores vs
amount per books of account - 77.46 crores), " 8.61 crores (amount reported -
69,21 crores vs amount per books of account - 77.82 crores) and ' 2.17 crores
(amount reported — ° 72.25 crores ¥s amount per books of account — ° 74,42
crores) and * 5.68 crores {amount reported — * 73.97 crores vs amount per bocks
of account — ' 79.65 crores) for the quarter ended 30 June 2022, 30 September
2022, 31 December 2022 and 31 March 2023 respectively.

Wi, The Company has not made investments in companies and also has not granted
unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

W The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity duting the year, and hence
reporting under clause 3(lil{a) of the order isnct appicavle.

® The Company has not made any investments in companies during the year and
hence reporting under clause 3{iil)(b) of thearder s not applicadle.

i The company has not granted any loans during the year, and hence reporting
under clause 3{ii)(c} of theorder is not applicable.

& The Company has not granted any loans during the year, hence there is no
overdue amount remalining outstanding as at balance sheet date, and hence
reporting under clause 3(iii}(d) of the order ismat applicadle.

¥ The Company has not renewed or extended or granted -fresh loans to settie the
overdues of existing Joans given to the same parties and hence reporting undes
clause 37ij{e) of the order is ot appiicable

i The Company has not granted any loans or advancesin the nature of loans either
repayable on demand orwithout specifying any terms or period of repaymg:};quring
the vear, Hence, raporting under clause Hif)(f] isnot appicable. 4L

&
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¢ The Company has not grantod any loans specified in Section135 of the Companias Act, 2013,

¢ The Campany has not accepted any depasits ar amounts which are deemed to be
depasits from the public. Hence,reporting under Clause 3(v} of the ordar is nat 20plcable.

i We have breadly reviewed the books af sccount maintsined by the Company pursuant to
the Rulps made by the CentralGovernment for the maintenance of Cost recards undes
action 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facle, the
prescribed accounts and records have baen mads and maintamed. We have, hawever, not
made o detalled examination of such tecords with & view to determing whether they are
accurate of compiete.

& ¥ esoect of statutory dues:

» In our gpinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undsputed

statutory dues, including Goods and Services 1ax, Pravident Fund, Empiayees’ State
tnsurasce, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Sendce Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, Cass and other material statutary dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorties.
However, there were soma undisputed amounts peyable in respect of Goods and
Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees” State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tae,
gutyof Custom, duty of Excse, Value Adced Tax, Cess andother material statutory
dues in arrears as at March 31,2023 for a period of more than six manths from thedate
they become payshio. The detalls e as DEiow: -

Tarre of the | Nemsis of the | Fanem  whero | Paded 0 whiY Arcust [, | Amaem
Sravale Cum ehpute buendng | the amcant | eroees) Urpad
intar (Wil . I
ey Geawiing cron)
% the
lacormm e s o ter il | Fockver it is fhed | A.¥. 3016-20, oo om
than T} maranount Bpond | A 00819
e W e comoeny LAY, -10
1ecomna-ton Lirws Jecametas (TOS & | Dot saa Carpovyy | £y, 202522, 04 a0
s u  cowlenplatng | FY.20NOL
taag recthGen | FY. 200830
b wa
bebewed hare e
far  chawes al
1= Yol es) l

°mrmmmuwummmmmmmmm,mmm
quontified in the Crder.

(| There are no statutory cues referred 10 I sub ciause(a) above which have not been
depodted on account ofa dispute.

& Thare wese no transactions relsting to previously ureecorded Income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as incomeduring the year In the tax assessments und/gr the incoms

g
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Taxhct, 1961,

¢ (3} The company has not defaulted in any repayment ofleens or othar bosrowings or In
the pavment of intesestihereon to any lender.

W The company has not bean declsred s a willful defaultss by 3ny bank or fimancal
|Rstitution or gavernment or any government authority,

i Based on the documents pravided to us the Company's term loans were applied for
the purposes for which the loans were obtatned and no such amount s diverted for
ary ather purpose and hence, reporting under cause 3|ixj(c) of the Order & not
apalicadle,

i On an averall examination of the finandial statementsaf the Company, funds ralsed an
chort-term basis hawe, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Comgpany.

»  Onanaverall examination of the finzncial statemenssof the Company, the company has
not takea any fundsfram any entity oF persen 00 account ot and hence, reporting under
dause Yix)le) of the Order is not applicable.

#  The Company has not raised loans during the yesr andhence reparting under clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order isnot appicable.
(a4l The Campany has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
pubiic offer (Including Debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under
dause 3|x|(3) of the Order & not applicable.

{b) During the year, tha company has not made any preferential aliotment or private
placemont of shares or convertible debentures {fully or partly or optionally] and hence
reporting under clause 3(x){b] of the Order |5 not applicable.

¢ lal Ko fraud by the Comparry and no materiz! fraud en the Company has baca naticed of
reported dyring the year-

p Mo report undet sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has heen
fided in Form ADT-4 asprescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors)
fuules, 2014 with the Central Government, durerg the vear and up to the date of this repor.

o No whistle-plower complaints were received during the year by the Campany

i The Company Is not a Nighi Company, Therefare, the grovisiors of clause 3(di| of the
Order are not agplicable tothe Company,

& The Company is in compliance with the provisions of sections 477 and 138 the Companies
At 2013 with respect toapplicable transactions with related parties and the gotailsof such

£
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Chandigarh-160022

Emait- CarajguptacoBgmetl.com
e Mab. 98156-43637

%A Raj Gupta e Co. 1839, SECTOR 22.8,

Mob. 78882-79571

related party transactions have been disclosed inthe standalone financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards,

& {a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate Internal audit system which
commensurate with the size and nature of its business..
{b) We have corsidered, the internal audit regorts for the year under audit, issued 10 the
Company during theyear and till date, in determining the nature, tming andextent of our
audit procedures

»  In our opinion, during the year the Company has not entaredinto any non-cash transaction
with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence the reporting under
~tause v} 1= not appicable to the Company,

w  (a) In our opinien, the Company is not reguired to be registered under section 4544 of

the Reserve Bank ofindia Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3xvii(al,
{b) and |c} of the Order is not applicable.

(b} In our opinion, there s no core investment companywithin the Group (3s defined In
the Care Investmant Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvil(d} of the Qrder s not applicable.

W The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immadiatelypreceding financial year,

Thare has been no resignation of the statutoey auditors during the year and
accordingly reporting under clause 3l eviii} of the order is not appicadle.

&  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expecteddates of realzation of financial
assets and payment of financial Fabilities, other information accompanying the
standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the ewidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to belleve that any
materia uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company ks not capable of
meeting itsbabilities existing at the date of halance sheet a5 and wheathey falf due within 3
perlod of ane year from the balance sheel date, We, however, state that this is not an
sseurance 2 to the future viability of the company. We {urther statethat our reparting is
hased on the facts up to the date ofthe audit raport and future events or conditions that
may cause the Company to ceast 10 continue as 3 going concern. We nelther give any
guarantee nor any assurance that alithe liabitities falling due within 2 pefion of one year
from balance sheet data, will get discharged by the company asandwheti'meyfanm

'!g
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Carajquptaco@gmailcom Mob. 9815643637
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w  (a) There are nO unspent amounts towards Corporale Soda:l Responsibility |CSRY,
Accordingly, reporting undef clause 3px)(a) of the Order s nat applicable for the year, :
(v) Tha Company has no ongoing projects. Accordingly, reparting under clause 3pxx)ia) o
the Order Is nat applicable for the year,

_. c-/‘\ Raj Gupta & Co. 1839, SECTOR 228,

Forandanberaltal

M1, Raj Gupta & Co. Crartered Accourmants
Firm Registration pumbar: 0002034

hmw{ct
. ;l\‘

Sipcw Ludhana
Deted: May 26th, 2023

Kolkata J&K Ludhiana New Delhi Mumbai Bangalore Chennai Amritsar
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BEANDARI HOSIERY EXPFORTS 1LTH.
Vill. Meharbin, Nabon Road.
Fodhiana
|STATEMENT O ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS ON 21.032023
Cumrest Yon Proviou Year
Ending Ending 31.02.2022
Particylars Note 3.03.2023
Accounting Polloy 1
Neaes To Accounts 2
ASSETS
Hon Current Asvets
Llxgd Avsets
# Pioperty, Plam & Equpmants 3 510644 6551.01
U, Capisil Work in Frogress 13.% -
£ InnrgEle Asssly .11 125
d Financial Assels
| wesimenis
0 Loans
I Other Fnancial Assels
@ Cther Nan Cumern Assels
L Duliyiod Tox fasdle
_Total Non Current Agsets 6,300.85 055228
Cusront Assols
2. bwenicrles 4 1565 50 741048
B Finarciol Assels
L investmanis
| Trade Recesmsabies 8 fass 8 6.201.20
& Cash R Cash Equvalens & 20872 248N
w.Bank Balances olhar than & atove . -
v Othar Financisl Avsels 7 62.28 5023
¢ Cthee Axasly k- 1,255 %0 151290 |
Total Curront Assets 1641887 S620.60
TOTAL ASSETS 2172872 21,782,687
EQUITY & LIARILITIES
RQUITY
Equity Ehare Cagital 8 sy \a327
Drar Equity 10 7.247.02 660018
| Tatal Equity 871239 515541 |
| VABILIMES
Nen Curtunt Listhtiews
» Finarcinl Lnbilithes
i Bomowings 1A 2539 12 3,564 54
& Ot Finarcal labMies
& Provisions
G, Doforsod Tax Lisbdity 12 J63 %0 mrsn
€ Other Noa Cusrant Liobistios
Total Non Current Liabilities 300222 355258
W Corant Linbiiities
u Foancisl Lisotites
| Bormowings m"e a7Tv.2s 57501
1 Trovde peynitbon n 127237 1.193.0%
# Dthar Francai Liabiies
k. Other Current Liasiilies " 179,20 1523.21
@ Provisioos 186 22528 287
d Conreat ax lobdsesied
‘ 100113 4740
TOTAL AR, s
The ncoompanying Notes refemed to above foem an intogral pan of i Financial statemants
AS 2Or OUf S2PALAN rOpart Of aven date
For Raj Gupta & Co
Chartaree Arcoursants ; py U&"m' B\
opGupta Nalbotal  Dajeet Singho | Aitie han st |
Partnes: M NG - cFO Comoary Secrolary Mg Disettiw

;:::Luw
UDIN: 235247 THRGVLEHYTTHZ
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NHANDARI HOSIERY EXPOINES LTD.
Yill, Mecharban, Rahon Road,
Ludhinoa

‘ Dituted Eaming per Share of Rs, 1/- each

Profit & Loss Acconnt for the year ondod  Sri2o2
Current Yesr Proviou Year
Ending Ending
p i NOTE 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
I Revenue
Rewenue lrom operalion 16 28,322.60 28,328.21
I Other Income 17 s 16.41
Il Total Revenua 331.12 28,343.63 |
v
Cost of Material Consumead 18 n,632.75 21,762.30
Changes n invenlory of firishad goods ; work in precess 19 (390.88) {155.10)
slock b rads
Employees benefit expense 20 1,224.43 1,107.40
Financa cost 21 1,033.77 1,027.45
Other Expansas 22 3,621.37 3,280.70
Depceciation expense 3 _520.623 £46.87
TOTAL 27,5421 27,658.62
Profit before excoptional and extraordinary itom & 1ax
VoY) 7689.01 685.01
W Exceptonal items
v Profit before extraordinary item (V-V1) 78901 §85.01
Vil Extraordinary items
1% Profit beforetax (VILVIII)
% TAX EXPENSES
Currant Income TaxMAT 1160.22) {54.00)
Defarred Tax 21.84 {4.00)
%l Profit{Loss) for the Year 650,63 §27.01
¥ Cther Compretiensive Income
A (0) Hems that will not be recisssified 1o profil of loss . .
(1) Incoms tax ralaling to Rems that will not be reclsssifiad - -
to profit or koss
~Remeasurement of net defined berefit obligation (11.97) -
~income tux relating o ilems that wil not be reciassified im -
B () Items that wil be reciassfiod to prodt or koss - -
(i) income tax relating o tems that wil be reciassified to - -
profit or oss
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 641.68 627.05
XV Net Prefi avalable for Ecuity Sharshcliders 64168 627,00
Number of equiy shares 14,85,28,950 74,85 28 950
XY Basic Eaming per Share of Ra. 1/- each 044 043
044 043

As per our soparate report of even date
Far Raj Gupta & Company

FRN ! 000203N

Chartered Ace ms

(Sendeep Guply
Partner ; M NO 529774

bate: Y 6105 12,2

CFO

The accompanying Notes referred to above form an integral past of the Financial

N&G" S gyt

{Mishis Malhct=u)

(Daljeet Singh] | Mitm Bhancart |
Company Secritary Mg Oirector
DIN : 013835085

Ui 13519974 BGULHA I YL
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BHANDARI HOSTERY EXI'ORTS L'TD,
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Current Perlod Previous Year
ended Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Net profd before tax and exdraordinary tems 78%.01 685.01
Adjustiments for
Dapraciation after writlen back 520.68 546.87
Less | Interest recaived (8.583) (16.41)
Interest & financial expenses 1,033,77 1,027.45
Adjusiments against Reserve & surplus - -
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,334.93 2,243.91
Adjustment for -
Decreasa / Increasge (-) in debtors & raceivakies 406.95 {1,928.13)
Decraase | Increase (-) in inventories (555.12) 247.12
Increase / Decrease (-) in tarde payadies 315.01 94560
Cash Generated from operations 2,501.76 1,508.50
Less Interest pad 1,033.77 1,027.45
Less Direct 1ax paid & others 163.23 54.00
Cash flow before extraordinary fems 1.304.77 427.06
Extra ordinary items(Provision for DividendyWOFF 93.77 14.65
Net cash from trading activities 1.210.99 412.41
CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
fssua of fresh caplital
Share premium on fresh capital . -
Purchase of fixed assets {305.35) (369.80)
Depreciation Written Back (39.62) (21.73)
Sale of fixed assets B6.73 496.88
Interest recelved 8.53 15.41
Realisation from investments - -
Net cash from investing activities {269.72) 120.66
CASH FROM FIANANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in bank borrowing {504,27) (508,28)
Repayment of shorf term borrowing - -
Repayment of unsecured loans if any - -
Net cash from financing activities (804.27) (508.28}
Net increase or dacrease in cash & cash equivalent 37.02 24.81
Cash & Cash equivaients { Opening Balance ) 248.70 224.90
Cash & Cash aquivalents { Closing Balance ) 288.72 249.70
~ (0.00) 0.00

For Raj Gupta & Company

FRN : 000Z03N

Chartered Accountants
DAY

(Sandeep Gupta ) ‘,\

Partner : M NO :529774

Date: ). sl 13 CFO

Place : Ludhiana

?‘@y ”ygbk"’o"

C.Sccratery

| Niun snanaarn )

Mg.Director
DIN | 01385065
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SANON ROAD,_LUDHIANA
e Current Year Proviou Year
NOTE 4- INVENTORIES Ending 31.03,2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
(Valued at Cost or net realisable value,
whichever is lower as certified by the
Management of tha Company)
Stores and Spares ( at cost ) 445.83 402.73
Raw Materiais ( at cost+expanses ) 2,126,35 2,005.21
Finished Goods & wastage ( at cost or Realisable
valhse which ever is less) 2.835.86 2,850.38
Work-in-Progress ( at estimated cost ) 2457.55 2,162.15
7,965.58 741046

Inventories: Method of Valuation
i Stores and Spares and raw material are valued at Cost
Semi Finished Goods are Valued at cost of materials and labour together with relevant
factory overneads or net resfizable vatue, whichever, is less.

Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is less, Costincludes

materials, direct labour and allocable overheads.

5. c Current Year Praviou Year
Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
8) chtsoutntandhgfwap«bdexcucﬁngdx
month from the date they are due for payment
(Unsacured,Considered Goods unless otherwise
stated)
Domestic (considered good) 147,02 165.41
Domestic (disputed dues) 97.47 136.21
Less Provison for bad & doubtful debts (10.48)
Fareign 128.76 113.05
TOTAL(a) 362.76 41467
b) Others
Domestic 5,584.73 5,676.63
Foreign 808.41 809.90
TOTAL(b) 6,453.14 5,486,563
TOTAL(a+h) 6,855.90 6,801.20
“Refer Note no 5.1 of Notes to Financial Statements.
r's
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NOTE 5.1: - Trade Receivable ageing (As on 3ist March

2023)
Outstanding dor fulcraing periods o dun dude of paymant
TANT N
Leas than & & montha-1 12 23 than 3
Particutars Monchs yeor Years Yuars Yers Totet
{1} MEME - - - - -
(1) Others 403,15 128,75 Hwr.om - - E78R. 91
(M) Dispuied Cues- 2 X . - B
Mevro
} Dispulod Cuys- A 2 = A7 9T AT
Provison for Bad (10.49) (10.48)
(v) Unblled Dues - - - - o
Trade Recsliyabin ageing (As on ¥1st March 2022)
Qutstanding for folmwing perioss from dus date of peyment P
Less Than® | GMonthe to | 1.2 More than 3
Particulars Mowths tyoar | Years 2-3 Yearn i Totat
o’ “u L] . - - -
{li} Othars G486 54 113,06 166,4 - - 8764.99
(M - - . . [
Dues- Mame
~ . w74 AT 13821
{v} Uniled Dues - . - H >
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Current Year Previou Year
NOTE 6- CASH & BANK BALANCES Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Cash In hand .07 2284
Balance with schedulaed bank In current accounts 146.98 133.85
Bank Deposit with original Maturity of more than 3
Mh 136.66 93.02
286,72 248,71
Current Year Previou Year
NOTE 7- OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
{ Unsecured, Considerad Good undess otherwise
stated )
) Advances recoverable in cash or Kind or
vake to be recaived 16.52 14,57
b) Securlties and Deposits 35.66 35.66
TOTAL 52.28 50.23
Current Year Previou Year
NOTE 8- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Ending 31,03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
[Refunds Recelvable(VAT, GST, IGST,TUFF, MAT el{ 541.03 425.59
Export incentive Recelvables 90.51 70.54
Advancas recoverable in cash or knd 82,50 72.04
Cheque in Hand - -
Advances to suppiers for capital goods
Advances to supplars of raw material, stores, 517.81 1,039.67
goads in lansit
Pre pald exp. 13.56 11.25
ITOTAL 1,255.40 1,619.10
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RAHON ROAD LUOHIANS
AL Current Year Previou Year
NOTE 9 SHARE CAPITAL Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Authorised Capital
25,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs, 1/- mach 2,500.00 2,500.00
(Previous Year 25000000 equity shares of Rs. 1/-
each)
Issued Share Capital
3&61.1;6.950 equity shares of Rs, 1/- each (fully 146527 1.465.27
(Previous Year 14652605 equity shares of Ra. 14
each fully paid up)
Subscribed & Paid up Capital 1,465.27 1,465.27
14,65,26,950 equity shares of Rs. 1/~ each (fully paid up)
(Previous Yesar 14652695 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each
fully paid up)
TOTAL 146527 1,465.27
Current Year Previou Year
NOTE10- OTHER EQUITY Ending 31.03,2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Share Premium Reserves
Opening balance 1,559.75 165875
Addition during the year
Balance 1,5659.75 1,559.75
General Resarva
Opening Balance 288.06 2B88.05
Balance cariad forward 288.05 288,05 |
Rstained Eamings
Baiance brought forward from previous year 4.B42.38 4,230,00
Add : Net Profit for the Curment Year 641,68 G27.01
Less : Dividend Paid on Equity Shares {14.65) (14.65
Less : Earfier years amounts trid (70.18) -
5,399.22 484236
TOTAL 7.247.02 6,680,168
Y3



NOTE 10.01: Reconcilistion of shares autstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting

periods
“Particalers As at 31,05.2023 As af 31033082
Mo, of Sharen | ASCURL IR ) Ny, of Shares | Ameont (R5.)

AL 19 bagirreny of e perod (148,525,560 equay WESIS0 | MBEIEISS | VSIS0 | tassm e
iy 1L

[Ana: Emeed Aing Tie yiw NIk NIL | Y Y

Luse: Shaves tooght Deck durkg fe yesr ML __NE NIL

AR Ol NiveiTien s dutbip F'e el Nl N NE NIL

Ouistanding at the and of o pariod (145,628 050 T | @B woosen | 160561 |

_aguty shares of Rx 1h kach)

xmmwwmmmmmmnumusmmmmm

of Rs. 1/~ each.

Nams of Sharvholder Mo of Shwe No of Share

- NTH B ANDAR] ELE H L0l .

(T SRR BN TR D U -

shares issued and shares bought back during the peried of § yaars iImmadiatedy
preceding the reporting date.

0132

201815

T 2817418

146,526,950

14,8552 655

14652505

"o
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* The company's Share Capital consists of Fully Paid Equity Share only and there are no Preferencs
Shares or other type of capital,

** 45,87,500 Equity shares were Issued as fully pald up shares of Rs, 10/- each at 2 price of Rs, 44/-
per equity share pursuant to Preferantial allotment to persons of pubic , during tha year 2012-13.
*** During the Fnancial Yaar 2015-16, each oquity shace of nomirs! face value of Rs. 10/~ each was
sub-cividad to 10 equity shares of nominal face value of Rs. 1/ gach, resulting in Increase In number
of squity shares from 1,46,52,655 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each o 14,65.26,950 equity shares of Rs,
1/- exch, '

**E* There aro no outstanding warrants/securities convertible into acquity shares a5 at 315t March
2023,

10.04 Terms/rights attached to equity shares.

The company has only ane dass of equity shares having face value of Rs. 1/ per share. Each halder
of equity share is entitled to one vote per share, The company declares and pays dividend In Indian
rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the approval of thareholders,
except in case of intenm dividend. In the event of liquidstion of the Comparny, the hoiders of equity
sharas will be entitled to receive the resliead value of the assets of the Compary, remaining aftor
payment of =¥ preferantial dues. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

10.05 Shares hold by holding/ utimate halding company/ of thelr subsidaries/associatas: NIL/NA

10.06 Details of Promotar’s Sharsholding:
Name As at 31st March 2023 As at 315t 2022
Number | % of Y Number | % of total | %
of total change | of Shares change
equity | shares | during | equity during
share the share the
year r
IndividuaVHUF Promoter
and Promoter Group
Nitin Bhandari 25178300 | 17.18 | — 25178300 [17.18 |-
Nitis Bhangari 8 1592 |- 8876062 | 5.92 =
Kusum Bhansan 338 | 1.80 - 2637338 | 1.80 -
Naresh Bhandar 6750 - - 8750 - -
Suresh K Bhandar 51332 003 = 51332 0.03 -
Mamta Bhandari 1675 = = 1678 - -
Shiva Bhanadri 1875 - - 1%72? - —
[ Total 36553132 | 24.95 | — 38553132 | 24,85 =

X
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BANON ROAD, JUDHIANA
[LONG TERM BORROWINGS _
Current Year Previou Year

NOTE 11- BORROWINGS Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Note 11A: Long Term Borrowings (Secured)

\ Term Loans
a S.B.1 Term Loan AXC NO. 38625256253 - 21413
b Union Bank of indla T/L NO.034030100007857 344,00 596.00
c Terrn Loan HDFC Bank 773.85 1,017.71
d Upicn Bank Of india TL NO,034030100008850 - 14.70
8 Unlon Bank of India (GECLWCTL ANS 034016990000005) 228.89 176.05
f S8| GECL WCTL Alc 40014721600 594.96 810.55
a HDFC BANK LTD. TERM LOAN A/C NO, O0GLNEE21232000 320.25 479.14
h indian Bank GECI 22150 280.00

Less ; Tenm Loan Instakmentd paysbie within cne year (1,016.556) {1,065.98)|
Total (a) 1.474.01 2,518.30

Terms of ent of Term Loans
b. Rapayment of letm loans is Rs.21,00 lacs per month
Repayment of tarm loan 60EM of Rs.20.32 dacs stating from the October 2019 onwords

1,9 8h WCTL under GECLZ.0 scheme is repaydle in 48 EMI with moratorum of 12 monihs totsl tanure of 50

to the banks
* For serm {oans "3° to "0" of note 5 thﬁmmcmrponhw-mlsg‘mnmmuda
maommlumonuwumSwmdewthhubuanMWm
panpassu basis,
" Al he credit facilities are guranieed by parsanal guraniee of the Managing Director . Term loans ot s7.no &
d are also colisterally sacured by &m«m-dtwmmmdnmemmmw
i Knit Exports) s also secured by parsongd gusrsntee of Sh. Nitin Shandari)

Tesm Loans "’:";:'m"l“ [ le]]
Union tenk of Indig T/L NO.03<030100007 557 (a0} 0,70 17 0.75%)
t—:zu-mosc P _2!_11 — a7 :%
ESI GECL WG 1L Ale 40014 723520 §17.85 3 7Bt |
e s : >4 IE
£ ]
’g
]
B84 P 7. B0,
Current Year Previou Year
Financial leass Hire charges obligations Ending 31.03,2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
i HDFC Vehicle loan * 89.50 34,73
|Unien Bank of India (Car Loan)* 80.05 102,64
Long Term Borrowings (Unsecured)
& Unsecured Loans from Directors** 1,004.85 809.00
___Total (b) 1,165,11 1,046.34
Total (a+h) 2,630.12 3,564,564

* Car Loans are secured by way al ypothecation of respective car 10 the respecive banks &wvnal.
of the Managing Oiractor

** Unsecured lcans from director & promoters i as par by ks for project tam and are
froe

X
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BHANDAR HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED

RAHON ROAD, LUDMANA

) Current Year Previou Year

Note 118 :Short Term borrowings Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Working capital Limits

k |SBL EP.C. (@8.15%)& SLC (@10.15%) 2068 29,95
| S.B.1. CCA 30729399785 (&9.15%) 3,627.62 4,183.73

Union Bank of Incia CC A/C NO.034015010000004 541.39 -
m | South Indian Bank Limted (9.15%) 1,442.28 1315.13
N | HDFC Bank Limited cc Limit (@8.40%) 1,136.20 122722
B.777.27 §,756.03
GRAND TOTAL 5.416.59 70,320.67

Warking capial bmits (k| m &nof note 5 ) are securnd by Wt charge on ol stocks consisting of Raw
Mmmp.ﬁmam.mam.Mmm.mhmx.mmmm.
baok dabis and ail cther currant assots of he company both prosent & future:

t)ﬁmmddwwm mmumwdmoommummmmmbuxuwm
855U basis

) All Wi metuzdbfmmdnhlmm Diracior,
d) Working limis (k, |m & n) ere also collateraly secured by Equileiie marigage of land and buliding of
mssociaie conecm Tkanl Exports Limited.

lo)GCWEPCLMnWmMMRModWmMM& EPC @ 7.56. CC

@.15% p.e(SBI) . There is no default on repeyment of intetest on these accounts,
lszUMBmpl)ﬁlom damand. Rate of inbarest on thig limis is 10.15% p.a. There is no default on

of Intetest in this accounts.
Current Yoar Previou Year
NOTE 12- DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY Ending 31.03,2023 | Ending 31,03.2022
Deferred Tax Liabilty (Seenote 2.12als0 )
Opening Bslance 387,85 383,95
Add:-Provison for the year (24.85)| 4.00
363.10 387.85
Current Year Previou Year
NOTE 13-Trade paysbles Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Creditors for capilal goods
Sundry creditors 1,272.37 1,186.85
1,272.37 1,196.85

*Refer Note no 13.1 of Notes to Financial Statements.

93



NOTE 13.3: - Trade Payable ageing {As on 31st March

2023)

Dutstanding for follawing parods from due date of payment

Particula
™

Loss than 8

manths

€ months to 1
Yeur

12
Years

Yours

More than 3
Yoars

) MSME

Omers

123708

ax

E®

i

Msme

V)

i

Trade Payabile ageing (As on 3151 Maech 2022)

Particular
s

Less than &

months

8 montha to 4
year

1-2
Yoars

More than 3
Years

nan

207
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BANON ROAD, [ UDINANA
Current Year Previou Year
NOTE 14- OTHER CURRENT LAIBILITIES Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Dividend payable 419 444
Statutory dues 30,95 33,72
QOther payables 135.41 167.68
Term Loan instsiments payable in one year 1,015.55 1,060.98
Advances from customers 541.18 352.38
1,736.30 1,628.21
NOTE 15- PROVISIONS Se Y| ———
Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Provision for Gratuity 30.87
-Long Terma Liability 57.42
~Short Tarm Liability 7.62
Provision for Income-Tax 160.22 54.00
22526 93 .87
X Current Year Proviou Year
NOTE 16- REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Sales -Expoet 3,404.54 1.703.83
Sales-Domestic 24 526.06 26,624.38
28,322.80 28 328 21
NOTE 16.1- Disaggregated Revenue Information
Tha 18l below prasents wunﬁunmn?whmmwlﬂdmw‘hm

ather economic feclors.,

disaggragsted
your snded 31-Mar-2023 and 31-Mar-2022 respectively. The Company balleves that this disaggregation bast depicts
hcwﬂnm;mnt.'ﬂnglndlnmiydwmmmhmmmnmm,n-mﬂw

t"“‘"" Current yoar ended For the yaar andsed
31 Mar-2023 31.8ar-2022
[Detalls of sale productaiservices

Garmers 634823 S5arn
Yam 19647 135.22
Knitted Clath 22,884.85 22,59%.06
TOTAL 28,322.80 28,320.2¢
“Current Year Ending | Previou Year Ending

Note 17-Other Incomes 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Insyrance Claims Recefved ©.85 0.78
Freight Recd - 8.71
Interest others 1.68 593
8.53 1541
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a Short term benafits

i Provident fund
" Gratuity Fund

[l Leave with wages

BAHON ROAD. LUDNANA
Current Year Previou Year
NOTE 18- COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Opening stock of Raw materials 2,005.21 2,520.60
Purchase of raw materials & semi finished gods 21,763.88 21,246.90
23,759.08 23,7675
Less: Closing stock of raw materials & sem|
finished ; 212635 2,006.21
Materiad consumed 21,632.75 21,762.30
21,632.75 21,762.30
NOTE 19- CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED Current Yoar Praviou Year
GOO0DS, W.LP. 8 STOCK IN TRADE Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
+
Closing stock of WIP 2,457.55 215215
Closing stock of finished goods 2,935.86 2,850.38
5,383 41 5.002.53
Less:
Opening stock of Wark-in-Process 2,152,15 243947
Opening stock of finished goods 2,850.38 2,407 .96
5,002 53 484743
| Increase(-VDecrease (+) in stock (390.88) {155.10)
Current Year Previou Year
NOTE 20- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Director's Remuneration 48.00 48.00
Wages 72412 642,98
Salary 341.62 321.85
Contribution. to Provident and other funds 34.56 41.38
Worker's Welfare, Bonus, gratuity, etc. 76.24 53.09
TOTAL 1,224,423 1,107.40
Retirement Benefits:

mmmammmwwumemm:mwhmmhm
Mmmwmpﬁudpmmmhmdmdgmmymdlmwdfaaa

Tmlsadcﬁwdwmmuonpbundconmummmmmmmmchargedmreveme
‘l’NaisadeﬂnadcomrMmplm.ﬂanﬂhydthompanylsdewmmbesedmh
Provisions for leave with wages Is made on the basis of Jeave accrued to the employees

Current Year Previou Year
NOTE 21 FIMANCE COSTS Ending 31.03.2023 | Ending 31.03.2022
Bank Charges & Commission 71.33 50.11
Loss of Forward contract booking
Bank Interest Term Loan 274.00 347.16
Bank Interest CC 688,44 630.18
TOTAL 1,033.77 1,027.45
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RANON ROAO, LUDMANA
h { ¥
NOTE -22 OTHER EXPENSES e e Pl Xewe S
| Manufachicing Cxgensss
Opening Slocks corseematies .7 289,55
Constimabiss 2780 FIr s
Dyeing & Firksdisg 120017 1,32388
Tastng & Samging TE0 in
Kniting Cruwges ! Fabeication Changes a6 23702
Fower & Fuol 1081 41 8.7
Loss Cormonmabien ciusing slocks 40273 |
272078 2,680 87
Offize & Admiaitrative Expernes
Aadh & Tax Aush Fees o 0%
Baand & Aurt Comil. Matling Fran 1.00 a7
Charity ard Dooation 008 oer
CSR Expanson 11.00 1050
Fee A Taves 14.60 3548
Insutnsoe Chngus 3277 3341
Logal & Frofessions e ey
Loss o ale of ascets CER 29
Misc. Expenses 10.37 sa7
Printing & Statoneny 1 1508
Prosison for Bad Dubis 1048 -
Telephone 8 Telex am 345
Vahicle Ruming Expensas ¢34 [ 214
Travalling & Conveymnce
Directons (Fareign) 780 1747
Lirecines (Domestic) 28 303
LOther 1658 »no
Repuir & Maintensnce
«Buldng 273 a2
~Ehctie 322 1622
- General o5 W05
~Vehich 164 470
Snlilng 3 Disoribution Exponises
Brcharsge & Comminsion ns BOET
Couner exponses 16.78 1w
ECGE Pramium (X 02s
Expon Exparses o1 220
Packing Masenal 112. BL4Y
Rebete & Dhscourt [ Guality Clalm ) 45.08 &1.3%
Fabetn & Dncourt | Sakes ) ES R 2035
Satks Promtion & Exlitiion 8.18 T8
Shipgire & Feag 17297 114.52 |
452137 3.3, 70
As per our soparate report of aven dete ')0
For Raj Guptn & Associates ) gl
! \ : )
Ghariored Ascouriart W P i
; {Misha Malhotra) {Daljeet Singh) { Nitin Bhandasi )
CFO Company Secretary Mg Dirsctor
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2023.

NOTE 1 - CORPORATE INFORMATION

Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited {8HEL] ks a public limited Cotpany Incorporatad under the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The CIN of Company is L17115PB1993PLCO13930 and Registered
Office of compeny Is situated in Punjab at Bhandari Mouse, Village Meharban, Rahon Road, Ludhiana,
The Company is listed at BSE Limited (BSE} and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE). The
Campany does not have any subsidiary Company. The Company s into Textiles and is 3 garment
manufacturing company having vertical production facility to produce High- Fashion Knitted
Garments. With more than 20 years experience and state of art manufacturing facllities, BHEL
manufactures garments of leading international and overseas brands and some overseas retail
chains In the International market BHEL has presence in sround many countries including quality
conscious markets like USA, European Union ete

The company s engaged in manufacture of knitted fabrics Kora and dyed and Is also in the
manufacture and export of knitted hoslery garments such as T-Shirts, Pyuliovers, Sweot Shirts,
8ermudas, Polo Shirts, Track Suits, Pajamas, Lowers, Ladies Knitted Tops with embroidery and prints
etc. and manufacture, processing and trading of dyed and non-dyed fabrics at domestic and
Intemational levels. The Company confirms to International standards in Human Recourses Practices
and adopts Eco-friendly standards in production.

NOTE 2 - ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

Basis of Accounting:

The accounts of the Company are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cast convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and the provisions of the
Cormpanies Act, 2013.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared In accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards In India (Ind AS). The Company has prepared these finandal statements to
comply In all material respects with the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and there relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The financlal statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. The company has redlassified the
pravious year figures in accordance with the requirements applicadle In the current year wherever
required.

Use of Estimatas

The preparations of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions considered In the reported amounts of assets and lliabllitles (including contingent
liabilities) as on the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during
the reporting period. The estimates and assumptions used in the financlal statements are based
upan the Management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of
financial statements, Managerment believes that the edimates used in the preparation of the
financial statements are prudant and reasonabla. Future results may vary from these estimates.

Revenue Recognition:

As por IND AS 115, the campany recognises revenue when {or as) the entity satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring & promised good or service (le an asset) to a customer. An asset is
transferred when (or as) the customer cbtains control of that ssset.
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Claims and Benafits: Insurance and other claims are accounted for to the extent realized, as the
ultimate collection thereof Is uncertain at the time of raising the claim,

Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing stock are stated at net value excluding VAT, Any amount
payable/receivable towards VAT is shown In the Balance Sheet under the head Correrit
Liabllities/Current Assets,

Retirement loueﬂts

8. Ehort tetm employee benefits are charged off at the undiscounted amou
benafits the year In which the related sarvice Is rendered.

b. Long term retirement benefits comprise of Provident fund and gratuty which
rotiromant ccounted for as follows:

rovident fund  [This is 3 defined contnbution plan, and contributions made to the fund
arged to revenue. The company has no further obligation for futu
vident fund benefits othar than manthly contribution,

. |Gratuity fund is ic a defined benefit plan. The liability of the company Is dete
sed on the actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method
uarlal gains and losses are recognized in full in the Statement of
d loss for the period in which they accur. The retirement benef
bligation recognized In the Balance Sheet represants the prasent value o
e defined benefit obligation as per Actuarial Valuation.

fii, feave wit isions for leave with wages are made on the basis of leave accrued to
Iwues employee during the year,

Property, Plant & Equipments:

Property, plant and equipmant are stated at cost, less accurnulated depeecistion, The Cost of an tem
of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises:

its purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade
discounts and rebates.

Any attributable expenditure directly attributable for bringing an asset to the location and the
working condition far its intended use and

The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the tem and restoring the site on which
It Is located the obligation for which an entity Incurs eithar when the item i acquired or as 3
consequence of having used the item during @ particular period for purposes other than to produce
Inventories during thiat period.

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Mathod on the basis of useful fives of such assets specified
In Schadule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except the pssets costing Rs. S000/-or below on which
degreciation is charged @ 100% peor annum on proportionate basis.

Advances pald towards the scquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
balance sheet dote is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cast of
assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under "Capital work-In-progress’. Subsequent
expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that
future econamic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. Repawrs and maintenance costs are recognized in net profit in the
statement of profit and loss when Incurred. The cost and refated accumulated depregation are
sliminated from the financial statements upon sale or ratirement of the asset and the resut smt
gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and Ioss.Asseutobedimosedoﬂm,
reported at the lower of the carrying value or the fair valueless cost to sed,
&
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Depreciation:
Depreclation s provided on Straight Une Method on the basis of useful Ines of such assets as
specified in Schadule Il of Companies Act, 2013,

Inventories:

Stores and spares and raw material are valued at Cost. Semi Finshed Goods are valued at cost of
matarials and labour together with relevant factory overheads or net realizable value, whichever is
less. Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is dess. Cost Includes
mataerials, direct labour and allocable averheads,

Borrowing Cost:

Barrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarity
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use, All other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

Foreign Currency Conversion/Translation:

The export sales sre convarted at the exchange rates prevalling on the dete of custom dearance of
export bills. The fluctuations In the exchange rates ure accounted for as and when the payment Is
received and the amount is credited/debited to the respactive Sale Account.

In respect of export bills remaining unrealized at the year end against which the payments received
In the subsequent years the difference arising thera on is recognized as difference in exchange rates
under the head misc. income/expanses,

2.2 Contingent Liabilities not provided for (Rs. In Crores) :

Sr.No. Particulars JAs 8t 31.03.2023 As 5t 31.03.2022
a) | etter of Credit cutstanding 0 5]
[b]  Bank Guarantee outstanding 0.01 0.17
{c) Il descounting with bank agamst irrevocabled.0 0 .62
oreign Letter of Cradit
[d) Fot Taxation matters- Income Tax other than TDS 0,05 0.00
le) For Taxation matters- TDS 0.04 0.00

221 Detalls of dues Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employsss” State Insarance, mcome-tax, Sales Tax,
duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cuis snd other materisl etatutory dues applicable to the
Company which have not been deposited as an March 21, 2023{Rs. In crores):

Nama of | Natere of the | Forem where disgute is pending | Pariod te | Amsunt’Rs. Araum
the Dues which the | crams) Unpald (R In
Statute amaunt orores)
refotey
(verious yoars
covaring e
_ __| meried)
Incoretan Laws Ineome tax Nmthor eot & nd sor arnint s oo | AY. 200920, 005 oos
futhar  than | b T coopevy B sy U | Ay 201839,
) nirrgliding Mg teetibration | o v 200598
COMCCININE | WCOMEDE | s o o v herw e St Py, 202122, | 004 0ot
[Tos & T&s) FY. 202021,
EN 301820
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* amount as per dispute/as per demand orders including Interest and penaity wherever
quantified in the Order.

2.3 {a) Sales taxes/VAT/GST liability has been provided for as per the return filed, According to our
view there is no other liability in addition to the liability provided but In case any additional liability
arses at the time of assessment, the same shall be provided at that time.

{b) Provisian for Income Tax has been made In the Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of
actual tax Hability under MAT as per the Income Tax Act, 1961,

2.4 Legal cases by and against Company
Following are the pending legal cases -
of Case Section/Case | Court  or| Status AMOUNT Date of

Number Tribunal INVOLVED fiiing of casel

cHD Chemicals | Arbitration Chandigarh | Notice and | 2000000/~ |01-10-2018

Uimited Vs B48/2018 District Record

Bhandari Hoslery Court

Exports Limited

(e 2] Chemicals | Arbétration Chandigarh | Pending 2000200/ |01-20-2018

Umited Vs 46/2018 High Court

Bhandari  Hosiery

Exports Ltd.

Bhandari  Hosiery | NIA sec 138 | Ludhiana For Evidence | 2,00,000/- | 15-10-2019

Exports Umited Vs | 3575/2019 District

NAB  Productions Court

Put. Ltd_ (Casel)

Bhandari  Hosiery | NIA sec 138 | Ludhizna For 2,00,000/+ 115-10-2018

Exports Umited Vs | 4475/2019 Distriet Appearance

NAB Productions Court

Pvt. Ltd. [Case 2)

Bhandar| Hosiery | NIA sec 138 | Ludhiana for 2,00,000/- |15.10-2019

Exports Limited Vs | 5729/2019 District Appezrance

NAB Productions Court

Pwvt. Ltd, {Case 3)

Bhandart  Hoslery | NIA sec 138 | Ludhiana For Evidance |2,00,000/- | 15-10-2018

Exports Limited Vs| 6611/201% District

NAB Productions Court

P, Ltd, {Cased)

Bhandari  Hosiery | NIA sec 138 | Ludhiana | For 2,00,000/- |15-10-2019

Exports Limited Vs | 24268/2019 District Argumeant.

NAB Productions Court

Pyt Ltd. (Case 5}

Bhandari Hosiery | NIA sec 138 | Ludhisna For Evidence |2,00,000/- |15-10-2019

Exports Limited Vs | 28638/2019 District

NAB Productions Court

Put. Ltd, (Case 6]

Bhandari Hoslery | NIA sec 138 | Ludhiana For 2,00,000/- {15-10-2019

Exports Limited Vs | 30885/2019 District Appoarance -

NAR Productions Court

Put. Ltd, (Case7)
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?m Bhandari  Hosiery | NIA Sec 138 | Ludhiana For 2,00,000/~ |15-10-2019
Exports LUmited Vs| 2603/2020 Destrict Appearance
NAB Praductions Court
Pvt. Ltd, (Cased)
11. | Marvel Dyers Vs| Civil Revision | High Court| Pending 757000/~ | 15-10-2019
Bhandari  Hoslery | Suit Punjab
Exports Limited 5430/2039 &Haryana
12, | Marvel Dyers Vs| Civil Revision | Ludhlana Pending 757000/« |17-03-2015
Bhandari Hoslary | Sult (Rebutal | Districe
Exports Limited Stage) Court
1210/2015
13. | Bhandarl  Hoslery | COMAS1257/ | Ludhiana | For 2,00,000/- |23-01-2020
Exports 2020 NIA U/fs | District Agpearance
Umited Vs Samar| 133 Cow't
Gulatl
14, | Bhandan  Hostery| COMAJI258/ | Ludhiana For 2,00,000/- |23.012020
Exports 2020 NIA Ufs | District Appearance
Umited Vs. Samar| 138 Court
Gulati
15. | Bhandarl  Hosiery | COMI/196/20 | Ludhlana For Evidence | 0,00 Dhmlssed('n'ﬁ
Exports Lid, 19 District favour of
Vs, Panka|Verma Court compeny)
16. | Bhandarl  Hoslery | RSA- CHD  High| Pending 09-08-2019
Exports Ltd Vs 741/2019 Court 1528000/
Kanti Gupta

2.5 Interest on FORS Is accounted for on accrual bass and the same has been accounted for under
the head other Income. Other Income also includes Rent Recelved.

2.6 Impairment of Assets:-

A) Einancial assets
The company recognizes ioss aliowances using the expected cradit loss (ECL) madel for the financial

assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no
significant financing comppnent & measured at an amount ogusl to ¥aotime ECL. For all other
financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL,
unless there has been 2 significant Increase In credit risk from initia! recognition in which case those
are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is reguired to
adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is
recognized as an impairment galn or loss In statement of profit or loss

3, Dairmen pe! RIANE NG equEpment ana intang
Property, plant aquipment and Intangidle assets are
events or

changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the
purpase of

impalrment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair vakue less cost to sell and the
valuein-use) is dotermined on an individual zsset basis unless the asset doos not generate cash flows
that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the CGU (Cash Generating unit) to which the asset belongs. If such assets are

considered to be impaired, the Impalrment 1o be recognized in the statement of profit and loss is

5

nd for recoverabiity whenever
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measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets excesds the estimated
recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment koss Is reversad |n the statemant of profit and loss If
there has been a change in the astimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying
amount of the asset is incrensed to ts revised recoverable amount, provided that this mount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated
depraciztion) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

2.7 Party’s balances {under Debtors, Creditors and Advances) as at the year end are subject to
confirmation. Howeuer Company has 3 perpetual system of raconciling the accounts with g
suppliers & customers during the year.

2.8 In the opinion of the Board, current assets, loans and advances have a value in the ordinary
course of business atleast equal to that stated in the Balance Sheet

2.9 Scgment Reporting

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing of textiles consisting of fabric and
garments, Considering the nature of the business and financial reparting of the company, the
company has only one segment viz texties as reportable segment. The company operates in
domestic and export segment geographically. The sales for both are ssparately given, 8ut due to the
nature of business the acsets/liabilities and expenses for thets activities cannot be bifurcated
separately. Domestic Sales consists sales made in different parts of India. Export Sales consists
exports made to Germany, USA, U.K,, Dubai and other countries of European Union (EU). The Export
sales and Domestic sales are as under:

poricimr

2022-23{Rs. Inlacs) | 2021-22 (Rs. Inlacs)
xport sales 3454 54 170383
tic sales 24828.06 2662438
Total 28322.60 28328.21
Fpun Assets
Particulars 2022-23(Rs. In lacs} 2021-22
(Rs. In lacs)
- Within Indis 20,699 20,860
- Qutside India 1,027 923
Total 71,726 21,783
2.10 Investments
{Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
[Investment in shares , ete. Nil Nil
2.11 Auditor’s Remuneration
ruﬂmlm Amount 2022-23 Amt in Rs. 2021-22
Statutory Audit fee 60000 60,000
ax audit Fee 20000 20,000
mited Review Report 10000 - 10,000
otal 90,000 90,000
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Profit as per Profit and Loss Account 789,02
Add: Expenses not considered for Tax Purpose 7851
Gross Taxable Income 8257.53
Effective Tax Rate 27.82%
Gross tax liability 24135
Less Mat credit as per ITR of AY 2022-23 81.13
Net Tax Provision as per profit and Loss account 160.22

&) Daferrad Tax Uability
As per requirements of the indian Accounting standard, the comparny has created deferred tax

Assets for the year which is net off with the deferred tax Eability; -

Movement in deferred tax balances
in Lac|
Opening Balance of DTL as on 01.04.2022 J07.
DL reversal on account of:-
Timing difference on account of depreciation for the year as per books of 15.25

account and Income tax- Charged to Profit and Loss Account

Timing differance on Provision for gratuity for the year - Charged to Profit and | 3.66
Loss Account
Timing difference on Provision for Doubtful Debt for the year - Charged to 292
Profit and Loss Account

Fimming differance on Provision for gratuity foe the year~ Charged to OC! 30

Closing Bafance of DTL as on 31.03.2023 363.10
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2,13 ivicro, Small and Medium Industries:-

The detais of armounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small
and Madium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), based on the avallable information
withThe Comptty ire s dnder (the credit period with MSME supplier are mutually agresd upon):

(Amt in lacs)

ars 2022-23
[Principal amount remaining unpaid to any suppler as at tha end of accounting year -
mmmmmmmwpmmanmuwwm -

year
thn amaunt of interest paid along with amount of the payment made to tho .
upplier beyond appointed day

[The emount of interest due ang payable for the year .
e amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounttn1 -

r
e amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, -
date when the Interast dues as above sre actually paid

2.14 Related Party Disclosure

Detall of disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard on “Related Party Disclosures” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are as under:-

Related parties with whom trarsactions have taken place during the year 2022-23.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Ner. Nitin Bhandari, Chairman cum Managing Divector

Mr, Daljeet Singh Company Secretary

Mrs. Misha Malhotra

Relatives of Key Managerial Personned

Mr.Naresh Bhandari (Father of Mr, Nitin Bhandan, Chalrman cum Managing Director]
Ms. Kusum Bhandari (Mother of Mr. Nitin Bhandarl, Chairman cum Managing Director)
Ms. Aditi Bhandarl (Wife of e, Nitin Bhandati, Chairman cum Managing Director)

Ms. Nitika Bhandari (Sister of Mr. Nitin Bhandari, Chairman cum Managing Director)

e of Transactions [Total Amount (in  [Fotal Amount (in
Lac) 2022-23 Lac) 2021-22
Remuneration/Salary paid to Key Managerial 4890 52.42
Personnel
Remuneration/Salary pald to Relatives of Key 40.28 23.16
Managerial Personnel being employees
Unsecured Loans 95.65 -

Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by kay management personnel or their relatives:
Tikani Exports Limited

Miracle Clothing Company

TBD Trading Company

Anthrilo Design House

Amaira Textiles Mills Pic

Trarsactions with Relsted Parties:
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Nature of Transachons Key Management Entergeises Total {(Amt. | Total
Personnel having | over which | InLac) (Amt. 0
relation with Relsted | KMP & able to | 2022-23 Lac)
Party exercise 2021-22

significant
influence

(1) (2} (3) (4] (5)

Purchase of goods/lob Nitin Bhandari and his | Tikanl Exports | 720.21 00,00

Work Relatives Limited

Purchasa of goods/lob Nitin Bhandari and his | Miracle 0.00 24453

Work Relatives Clothing

Company

Sale of Goods/Job Work Nitin Bhanderi and his | Tikani Exports | 373.50 108,50
Relatives Limited

Sale of Goods/lob Work Nitin Bhandari and his | Miracle 673.20 1407.46
Relatives Clathing

Company

Sale of Goods/Job Work Nitin 8handari and his | Anthrilo Design | 124,12 130,10
Relatves Kouse

Sale of Goods/Job Work Nitin Bhandariand his | TBD  Trading | 0.00 0.00
Relatives Company

Reimbursement of Nitin Bhandari and his | Tikani Exports | 0.15 2831

Expenses flelatives Limited

Others- Subsidiary Company/ Holding Company/ joint Ventures- NIL/Not Applicable.
balance of related parties

Sr | Parties Closing Balance

no. (Rs, in Lacs)

1 | Tikani Exports Limited Nil

2 Miracle Clothing Company NII

3 | TED Trading Company NIl

4 | Anthrilo Design House Nil

5 Amaira Textiles Mills Ple Nil

6 | Nitin Bhandari 989.45 {Credit)

7 Kusum Shandan 15.20 (Credit)

*All the transactions with related parties have been made In ordinary course of business and at

Arm’s length basis.

2.1% Earning per share

The calculation of Earnings Per Share (EPS) as disclosed in the Statement of profit and loss has been
made In accordance with ind AS-33 on "Earnings Per Share". The following is the reconciliation of the
equity shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings par aquity share:

[Particulars No, shares 2022-23 | No. shares 2021-22
bsued' ed equity shares 1463526950 146526350
Number of Shares at the end of the year 146526350 146526950
[Weighted average shares outstanding 146526950 146526950
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Net profit available to equity holders of the Company used In the basic and diluted eamings per

share was determined as follows:
Particufars Amount In Lacs-2022-23 Amt in lacs {2021-22)
Profit and loss after tax 641.68 627.01
Basic Earnings per share {8/A) 044 0.43
Basic Earnings per share (8/A) 0.44 0.43
2.16 Actuarisl Valuation:
2.16.1 Accounting Policy & Valuation Method

The Gratulty Benefits are classified as Post-Retirement Benefite a< per Ind AS 19 and the
accounting policy is outined as follows.

As per Ind AS 19, the servioe cost and the net interest cost would be charged to the Profit & Loss
account, Actuarial gains and losses arise due to difference in the actual experience and the
assumed parameters and also due to changes In the assumptions used for valuation. The
Comnpany recognizes these remeasurements in the Other Comprehensive income (0Q).

2.16.2 Actuarial Valuation Method (Refer Para 67 of Ind AS 19):-

M/S. Kapadia Global Actuaries have used Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method to value the
Definad benefit obligation. Under the PUC method a “projectad acoried benefit® Is caleulated at
the beginning of the year and again at the end of the year for each benefit thet will accrue for all
active members of the Plan.

Tha "Projected Unit Credit Method™ is based on the Plan's accrual formula and upon service as
of the beginning or end of the year, but using a member's final compensation, projected to the
age at which the employce is assumed to feave active sarvice. The Plan bability & the actuarial
present value of the "projected accrued benefits” as of the beginning of the year for active
members.

2,16.3 Valuation Results:-

31-Mar-2023
Particulars {12 months)
Net apening provision m books of accourts 39,868
Emplayee Benetit Expense as per 3.2 21,91,283
Amounts racognized in Qther Comprehensive (Income) / Expenss 11,986,768
Benefits paid by the Company {8,70,012
Closing provision in books of accounts 65,04,910|
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Particulars 31-Mar-2023
{12 months)
fs.

Prasent value of unfunded obligations 65,04,910

Presant value of funded cbligatons .

Fair value of plan assets -

Net Defined Banefit Liabilty/{ Assuts) 55,04,910

LM X023
(12 manths)
R

Service cost

Current sendce cost® 18,94261

Past service cost

loss/lgain) on curtafiments and settheament

Poet interest coet 287,22

Totw inchuded in ‘Employes Beneft Expensesiincome) 21,91,283

Particolars 3L-Ma-2023
{12 months)
Rs.

Components of actuarial gain/losses an obfigations:

Due 1o Change in financial assumptions -

Due 1 chinge in demographic assumgtion

Due to experiance adjustments 11,96,763

Retum on plan assets exchding amounts incuded inintensst incorme

Arounts recagnized In Other Comprehensive income| / Expanse 11,%6,763

At-Mar2023
(22 months)
Rs

Upening Defined Sencft Obligation 3986570

Transfer inNout} cbiigation

Cumant service cost 18,88 261
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Interast cost

Cormponents of actuarkel gain/lozes oo cbligations:

Due to Charge in linancial ascumptions

Due to dhange In demogrsphie assumption

Due to experience adistments

11,56,/83

Pisst service cost

toss{gainon cursaliments

Liabifties extinguished on setthements

Uiabiities assumed In 2n amalgamation n the natuere of purchese

Exchange differences on foreign plans

Berwét poid fom Aund

Beredils paid by compeny

8,70,002)

Cicsing Defined Senelit Ubigation

65,04 510

Farticulars

31-Mar-2003
{12 marnths)

Opening value of plan aeets

Transfer in/{ouz) plan nssets

Expenses deducted from assets

Interast Income

Retum on plan aseets eachuding amounts induded i interest income

Assats dsuibuted oo sEttieneTs

Contributions by Employer

Contributiors by Ermployes

TBuchange differences on foreign plars

Senefits paid

Closing walue of phin assets

Fi-Mar-2023
{22 menths)

Opering vidue of st cnlng

Interast on opening value of nsset caling

Los=/gain] on assets due to swiplus/defich

Closkg vishue of plan asset cefing
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Particulars 31-Mar-2023
12 montis)
%
Governmenft of indlia Securities o
State Government Securities %
Highquality corporate bonds o6
Equity shares of isted companies o%
Propesty o
Specal Deposit Scheme o
Pokoy of insurance %
Rk Bofance 0%
Other Investments 0%
Tetal 0%
Particulars F-Mar- 2023
(7 months)
Rs.
Ket opening prowsion i books of acoounts 39 85270
Transfer in/(owt) cbiigation =
Transfer fin)lout plan azsets -
Employes Benefit Expense 25 per3.2 21,91 283
Amounts recogniaad In Other Comprahansive fincome) / Expense 1195768
73,74922
Benefits paid by the Compeny 18,70,012)
Contributions to plan assets
Cloting provision in books of scoounts 65,04 910
il ———— )
Partiodars 3102023
{12 manths)
Discourtt Rata TAS%pa,
Salaty Growth Rate 5.00%pa,
Age 25 & Befow: 10%
[
51035:8%pa.
Vi Dol 51045:6%pa,
S wiS:4a%pa.
S5&above: 2%pa
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2.17 Leases
There are no such rentalflease zgreements entered into by the Company which & required for
disclosure under Ind AS-1186,

2.13 Additional information
a Value of Imports Calculated on C.I.F, Basis
31.03.2023 (RS.) 31.03.2022 (RS.)
Raw Material Nil NIl
{ii]  Stores, Spares, Neecles, Labets, 566,343 2301344

(M)  Capital Goods 80,216,11 NIL
b Expenditure in Foreign Currency 61,87,129 37,98,000
Travelling and Convayance
(b}  Quaiity claim, rebate & discount ste. 38,39,656 41,328 816
3 Foreign Exchange Earnings
FOB Value of Exports 32,84,40,350 16,48,99,760

i The Value of Consumption of Raw Materials and Stores
Particulars Year ended Raw % %
31* March Materiad
a)  Imported 2023 NIL IL 66,343 229
b | 202 2,16,33 6100 :

) ndigenous 3 2023 N 4151018 n
¢) Imported 2022 NIL NIL 23,01,344 imos
d) Indigenous | 2022 2,17,62,2[100 ra.sz

3 856 2,05,70,787

219 Previous year's figures have been recast/regrouped wherever necessary to make them
comparable with the current year's figures.

2.20: -Detalls of Corporate Soclal Responsibifity (CSR): -

The Company is covered under section 135 of The Companles act, 2013, Provisions of CSR are
applicable an the company, following are the detalls of amount spend on CSR activities:

Sr. Particulars Amount (Rs. In Lac)

No.

a Amount required to be spent by the company during the year | 1030

b Amount of expenditure incurred 11.00

c Shortfall at the end of the year Nil

d Total of previous years shortfall N.A,

e, Reason for shortfall N.A.

1. Nuture of CSR activities The  amount Is
contributed by
company to OM
SARVODAYAM
SANSTHANAM TRUST
which 15 engaged In

%
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promotion of
education,

8 Details of related party transactions e.g, contribytion to a trust | NA
controlled by the Company in refation to CSR expenditure as
per relevant Accounting Standard

2,21 « Recondliation of Cashilow from Fmancing Activities
(Chargae in fabifiss ariting from Mranciag adtiviea, noiudng changes arsing from cash flows and rcn-<ash charges)

{ANT N LAC)

Yoar ended 3183-2003

Yoar andad 31032022

Currant Bamrowings

Hon current
Borrowings

Currem
Eorrawings

on current
Berrowings
fincl. cusrent

-

8,756

3565

605429

3,674,604

-10828

-310.0¢

877

530

6,756,03

3,554.64
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2,22 Statamant of Changes In Equity for the Year ended 31st March 2023:

Particulars 23 03122
[Nmt [ in Lacz|
A Equty Stare Capital
Ba'ence at the beginrurg of the reporting rear 1 46527 146527
Ovargies In Equity Shave CIpital BUing b raparting (va = -~
Bolance ot B chudng of the repurting your Lass 27
0. Dt Sgaty
SE— TR
Y 1 ] o
Preren By Feaen Eewing
m ] s nandal
Salasce 3s at st Aged, 3001 [a} 155075 - 28805 423000 -l s
Brafit fot the year - -~ - 6arm . 627
Sermaiururment ganlficis) os Duficnd - - B . = =
[Senaft glas
Other Comprehersive Intone/ Lo} - - 4~ = =
Total Comprebenstwr incorre dor e year (2] - - 67.m - o
Dovdand Pad - (24.65) -
[14.65
companent of preference shae - - - - B
Teanster Irom Fatansd Eamirg - - - - s
Trasatat 1o Gezersl Resorvr - - - - - R
Changes in aceonrnting policy or prior - - —~ - - .
period errors
Total i) 15587 - 434236 -
663016
Ratirce 10 2t 117 v, 2002 ) = oo | 55975 - 43236 - 869018
Prfit for the year - - -|_65063 - £50.63
Faerwasisineat wenifions] or Oeloed - - 1R85 -
| Senell plan
Cther Compashinive ncome TLosi - - -] - - .
Tetal Compre beraive incorse for the year o = - - pLEE =
Dividend Paid - - ~| (14.65) = (L&53)
fouty componest of prelerence share - - o ol s o
Transtar fram Aataieed Samirg - - o - = -
Tramafer to Beresal Resenve - - - - - -
Changes In accounting pelicy or arior - - - o18) - (16§
iod prroey
Total ) 155055 - 538 -
7247.02
a5en - 538an -
Batwve 35 20 3% W, 2003 g » (dvadt) "1 | i
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{a) Ratio:-
Ratio Numerator | Denominstor | Year ending 2023 | Yeasr ending 2022 | Change
Curren! Currant Current
Ratio Assats Liabilties 154 Lo 226%
W’ Totat Debt | Total Equity 1.08 127 14.59%
= (Proft before
te anidl mg term
_ m" m.p ‘ﬂo' .l (excluding
Debt Service Interest lcasa
pon . fabiities) 1.2 147 ~17.81%
Ratlo s repaid durng
Depraciation
and the year* +
amortiastion | Inerest
sxpense) :m.'“
Retunon | Net Profits Veage
Equity aflar taxes g—;;;holdw‘s 0.077 0.080 -3.43%
Invantory Cost of A
verage
Turnover goods $okd Inventary 2614 24885 -2.58%
Trade
Average
m Revence | Accounts 412 471 12.65%
Rati Recealvable
| Ratio
;md? " Net Average
TUmove? purchases of | Trade 17,62 20.68 14 80%
fan siock in trade | Payables
Not Capital | Revenue
Tumover | from m"“ 442 432 2.34%
Ratio operations
Net profit N=at Frofit
ralio before tax Net saias 2.30% 221% 3.79%
Romon | L0 | Gaphal o "
Capital 16.06% 14.61% 9.90%
Empioyed tir:::d and | Employed
"Retum on
ool PAT Total Assets 2.99% 2.88% 4.04%

(b) The litle deeds of immovable properties inchuded in Property, Plant, and Equipment
are held In the name of the Company,
{c) The company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been
inftiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
(4) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defauller by any lender who has
powers to declare a2 company as a wilful defaulter at any time during the financial
yoar or after the end of reporting period but before the date when the financial
statements are approved,
{e) The company has nat enter Into any transactions during the year with companies
stuck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the
Companies Act, 1956,

{ The Company does not have any charges

or satisfaction of charges which = yet 1o

be registered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the stalutory period.
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{g) The restrictions related o the number of layers as prescribed under Companies
(Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017 do not apply to our company, not
being having any subsidiary.

{h) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other parson(s) or
entities, including foreign entities(intermedianies), with the understanding that the
intermedlary shall; |. Directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (URimate
Beneficiaries), or li. Provide any guarantee, security, or the ike to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Bensficiaries.

M The Company has not recaived any funds from any person{s) or antity(ies), Including
foreign entitiss (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwisa) that the Company shall; i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in othar
persons or entilies identfied In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Uimate beneficlaries), or ii, Provide any guarantes, security or the
like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

) The Company has borrowings from banks and financial institutions on the basis of
the security of current assets and movable assets. The Company has complied with
the requirament of filing of monthly/ quanerly relums/statements of cumrent assets
with the banks or financial institutions, as applicable, and these retums were In
agreement with the books of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022,

() The Company has used the borrowings from banks and financlal institutions for the
spacific purpose for which it was abtained.

) The Company has not any such transaction which Is not recorded in the books of
accounts thet has been surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year in the lax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{m) The company has not revalued any of #s Property, Plant, and Equipment, or
Intangible assets during the year,

(n) The company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to
promoters, directors, KMPs, and the related parties (as defined under the Companies
Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayable on
demand or without specifing any terms or period of repayment,

{o) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto cumency or Virtual Currency
during the financial year.
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KOTE 24: - Assots pledged as Security
mmnum#uﬁ.pmduomwbwumﬂmﬂ;-

(AN N LAY
Asat | Asot
Partioulars $4.08-2023 | 302
Currant Assweis P a5 Securlty
Ineatory [ 7410
Ttk {A) 7986 T410
[ Non Current Assets Pledged as Socwrily
Machinary 7483 EE LKD)
Vidiclas 27 3613
1 Totat (W) e 7608
Total Astels = Sacui 15,781 15,100
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NOTE 25: - Risclosures of Financial Instruments

A. Accounting classification and fak value measwiemant
(3} The camyvg valus wed far vakue of fnanchal Insliuments by ce0ies st the end of essh reporting periad s

a8 Totkws
As st HWA0D [AMTIN LAC)
“Partcular | Amorized | At falrvalus shrough | Al falr value through Total Fotal Fair |
s cost ‘ peofit or loss ot carrying Vit
Egquity vidue
Dusigrate | Mandator | Instrumen | Mandator
d upan Y b Y
rscognitic ‘:'um
n nitial
n
. H
Investiren
s (Noa
carenl)
Trada 8855
recetenie o008 s0ss
]
Cmh and
cash 2072 8872 2WET2
opiivions
]
CAher - -
Bk
balances
Cther
Mo ncisl 82 &2 62
aadls
S% 7,185 -
= . - 7.458 1408
“Uabiiities
$
# (Nes ‘24839 260
ourrent}
Bomuwing 8 J
£ (Cutrees| 281 any s177 |
m 1272
Ot .
Bnancisl = -
MabS3 s
| (oteret )
TJoiad
10,689 - - - - 620 10EH
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As a8 34-03-2022
Porcular | Amorilaed | AL faic vitos thiough A2 tair voie tweugh Youat Fair
. oost | prefior carrying value
Casignate | Mandator | Inatrumen Mandntor
dupce ¥ s -
initisk dosignale
ratognitio d
n Ini
recognitio
LLed . Yaated
Irvestmen -
15 (Nen < *
cuenl)
Teadn
azeivabin 5,001 #4901
N &80
Csah and
wninld
. 20071 __pesyi]|  3ays)
Cther
Bok
DIRNces - = =
Qter
Snancia = =0
wibeb
50
Toml
7.201 . : = raotl 7o)
Llabilities
1
s (Moo
current} 3,585 3885 3538 |
& (Curierk) 6,756 B7s5) 8756
Trade
1,107 1,167 1,587 |
Char
Snancisd
Hobieiss
ctal
1" . . = 11, 11,518

() Masaursmont of Fair Valee of Financil ssseis and
labidlities
(a) Falr Value Mararcny

Lewal 1+ Quited poices
Lewel 2 — lnputs e Ban
wther doecty (i k. 48 pricos) o indrectly [) o, derived
Lovel & < Inpats for the wsals of Fasliies that ace nat

118

thamummam

ww«.mmmumau.nwmnmawm
Troen prices)

besed 0n cbasrvalée ma ket cola (uebservadia
lpuB)
mmmwomwmwmmwmm.u
vulos:



23
% FiT Vath Neawiement veng |
Teval1 | Lacels | Leval3 |
N 1
T W 51052822 =
Particsiars Farvale | 16 Vaka Misss o usig
Laval ¥ l Laew!
220 2
B, Fancal Risk Nanagement
mwwamummmmmmmmwmw
tret darive dractly from B operafony, The principel Anancial Kabiases of the Inchsdo loans and

bosmowings, Bade 8 Wsr payeties d the man papose of thesy fisancial fabiftes 1 fnance the cay
19 diey opaiafons of the company.
mmuwnmumuummnmm.mwww
oversess the manzgeenh of theve fs and that advines on fmanial thes and hia ppiopriale Fence fex
famawurk foe B Comparny.

oM Expising tha risks which the CoMpany & eposed 90 a0g polchn wnd Mamewok adopled by the
QUnpany 10 manage these this:
() Markot Rk
Mokt sk 15 the risk et S fir welon of fule osh Sowa of @ Dol nstument wil fuctusts becasss of
w" hummmubnowhmmdnkmmm&m:ﬂw
-
u) Fereign curmancy risk
rwmna-mmumummwmmmw
dencrnineiad 1 & sUmency olher then compery's furciunel camency. The company hw et canted out ary
rans=ifong I @ cuirency niber than ccenpany’s fanctional currency and thevwiura the company i nol
GFpTTod 10 Ay OGN CTRICy T
b) Ferest Rato Risk
Nderast cate riek & e rk that the fur value or fuhs cash fows of a fnaocii srument wil Suttusie
mdwnmmmm.mw-xmuhumawum
hereat rates sefales prmmedy 10 the Company’s debt obligeions fonling ndecast rales.

At P reportng digs 1he M Comparny's imorest besnng firyocial imirument with fiodling inferest rales e we

Particulars A o | As "
2143-2023 1.03-2022

“Variabie [ale stumanis

‘mmmm; EXIAL 041167

Canh {low wensHivity analysis for veripble rabs Instrasants

Veiumacts G the reportng cele woull hae INGrRaRd{decioasac) MGTt or oy by the amouils shown
m.mdmmwmuwmhhwtmwmw
0 Bosing rete Bomowiogs, as frllows

Particulars As st As ot
31032023 31032022

Poroazal {0ec0500) M 100 Basls pont [*5}

) Securhty Price riak:

{iy Liquidity Rixk
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Particulars As at
31-03-2023

As at
31-03-2022

“Borrowings from Bariks and Unsecured Loan

-1 years 1015 56

1069.86

1-3 years 746 38

8127

Mo than 3 year

1662.74

2773.37

Trade Payables

01 years

127237

1198.835

Other Financial Tabilities

0.7 yeas (indl. Infergst on bocranings)

0.00

0.03

{iii) Credit Rish

NOTE 26: - Financial assets that expose the entity to credit risk

L As at 31.03-2023

[ Particulars

Gross Amount

Expected credit loss

Cash &) cash equivalents

286.72

Orher bark baiancas

Oiher francial assats

§z.28

Il As at 31-03-2022

Particubsrs

Gross Amount

Cazh ang cash equivalents

249,74

Other bark balancos

Other linancial assets

€0.23

“Write off policy
NQTE 27: « Capital Managemant

Particulars

As at
31-03-2023

As at
3103-2022

Bocrowings (incl. current matuntes)

B411,74

841167

Lass: Cash and cash equivalants

285.72

248

a1 dedt (A)

81256.02

¢161.68

Total Equty (B)

871229

615543

Debl o Equily 1850 (AB]

0.63

192 |

NOTE 28> The Company has declared Rs. 0.01/- dividend per share having face value of Rs.1/-

during the year ended 31" March, 2023

For Raj Gupta & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 009607N
For and on bohalf of the Board of Directors of
'\0 BHANDAR| HOSIERY EXPORTSLIMITED
{Sandeep Gupta: 3 A
Partner - % @R& y 5 gy 1A &IM A
Membarship No. AN
Place: Ludhiana (Misha Malhotra) (Daljeet Singh) (Nitin Bhandarl)
Date: 26.05.2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Chairman & Mg.Diractor
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KRISHAN GOEL & ASSOCIATES §.C.0.: 17-18-8, GURDWARA SHAHEEDAN
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS PHERUMAN MARKET, G.T. ROAD,
OPP. MANJU CINEMA, LUDHIANA - 141 003,
PHONE : 0161-2543069, 5029217
E-mail : krishangoelassociates@yahoo.in

The Members of BEHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statement Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS
LIMITED ["the company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2022, the Statement of
profit and Loss, Including other comprehensive income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes In Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended ("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31"
March, 2022, its profit including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with thase requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No.2.3[C) te the Ind AS financial statements, which describe the
uncentainties and the impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the Company's operations and results as
assessed by the management. The actual results may differ from such estimates depending on future
developments. Our opinien is not modified in respect of this matter,
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Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis. Board's Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's information, but does not Include the Ind AS financial statements and our Auditor’s
Report thereon.

Our opinion on Ind AS financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financlal Statement

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters In section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these flnancial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial pasition, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted In India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
Implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor’s repert
that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect & material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or In the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit, We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whather due
to fraud or error, design and perform auwdit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve cotlusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overnide of |
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 10 design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act,
2013, we are akso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists rélated to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as 3 going concern. I
we conclude that a material uncertainty exist we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 10 the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 1o continue 3s 4 gOINE
concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contant of the financlal statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ monner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstataments in the finandal statements that, individually or in
agpregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii] to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inciuding any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companles (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”) Issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1, 3
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(@) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpases of our audit.

{b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;
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(c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of accounts;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesald standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) on the basis of written reprasentation received from the directors as on 31" March, 2022, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2022, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure 2 to this report.

{@) In our opinion the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31" March, 2022 has been paid /
pravided by the Company to its directors In accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V 1o the Act.

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us: -

i, The Company has disclosed the Impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements, if any,

ii, The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foresecable losses;

iii. Thare has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, if any, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For KRISHAN GOEL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

P —

At
(A
PLACE: LUDHIANA (=0 v lmanod sain)

DATE: 30,05.2022 W  PARTNER

M.NO.091621
UDIN ; 22091621 AKVOWE3300
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The Annexure 1 of the Independent Auditor’s Report

With reference to The Annexure 1 of referred to Independent Auditor’s Report to the member of the
Company on the financlal statements for the year ending 31.03.2022, we report the following :

i (a){A] The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and eguipments.

(a) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

{b}) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the company, the company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
Property, Plant and Equipments in phased manner which in our opinion Is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. No materlal discrepancies were
noticed on such physical verification.

{c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the conveyance deeds /
registered sale deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.
(d] According to the information and explanations given to us that on the basis of examination of
records of the company, the company has not revalued its property, plant and equipments or
intangible assats or both during the year.
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us that on the basis of examination of
records of the company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder,
i ) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification,

b} According to the information and explanations given to us that on the basis of examination of
records of the company, the company has been canctiened working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, In aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets , in
our opinion, the quarterly retumns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the company.,

i According to the information and explanations given to us that on the basis of examination of
records of the company, the Company has not provided any security or granted advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured, to companles, firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties
covered in the register maintained under Saction 1389 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly the
provisions of clause (M) (3) to (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon,

w. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments,
guarantees and securities given in respect of which provision under Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the provision of clause 3(iv) is not applicable to the Company.

v According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3{v) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

V. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section_148{1) of the
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Companies Act 2013, related to the manufacture of products, and are of the opinion that prima facie,
the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a
detailed examination of the same.

vi. 2) According to the information and explanations given to us
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company IS generally regular
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, customs
Goods and Service Tax and other statutory dues with the appropriate outhorities,

b) According to the Information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examinad by us, there are no undisputed amounts outstanding of provident fund, employees state
insurance, income-tax, cess, customs duty, Goods and Service Tax,

and the records of the Company
in depositing the undisputed
duty, cess,

Vi, According to the information and explanations provided to us, there were no transactions which
were not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed a5 Income,
during the year, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 and no previously unrecorded
Income has been recorded In the books of account during the year.

& a) In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon te any

lender.
b) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, the Company

is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank of financial institution or other lender.

¢) The company has taken term loan during the year and applied for the purpese for which loans were
obtainad,

d) According to the records of the company and Information and explanations given to us, funds raised
on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

¢) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, the company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account to of to meet the obligations of its

subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

f) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, the company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures

or associates companies.

x a) The campany has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (Including
Debt instruments) during the year and hence, reporting under clause 3{x)(a] of the Order is not
applicable,

b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertibie debentures (fully, partly or optionally convertible} and hence, reporting under

cfause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not Applicable. T
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% @) According to the Information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud
on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) No report under sub-section [12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 has been filed by the auditors with
the Central Government.

¢) According to the Information and explanations given to us, no whistle blower companies have
been received by the company during the year,

¥i. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of clause (xii) (a to ¢) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

Wi According to the information and explanation given by the management, the Company's
transactions with its related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013, where applicable and, the details have been disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

W, a) According to the information and exglanation given to us, in our opinion the company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) We have considered the reports of Internal Auditors for the pericd under audit provided to us by
the company.

¥. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company, during
the year, has not entered into any noen-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with

them.

' wi 3] The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

b} During the year, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid certificate of Registration (COR) from Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve

' Bank of India Act, 1934.

' ¢} The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) and/or an exempted or unregistered CIC as
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

d) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, the group
has no CIC.

preceding finoncial year.
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wil  During the year there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company and hence
provisions of clause {xviii} of the Order Is not applicable.

i On the basis of the Financial Ratios, Aging and expected dates of realization of Financial Assets and
payment of Financial Liabllities, other Information accompanying the Financial Statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Director and Management Plans based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to belief that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the Audit Report Indicating that company Is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the Balance Sheet date. We, however state that this is not an assurance as to the futere
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the
Audit Report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when the fall
due.

w. a) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us, in our
opinion, there are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on projects other
than ongoing projects requiring transfer to a fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

b) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given ta us, in our
opinion, there are no amount remaining unspent under sub section (S) of section 135 of
Companies Act pursuant to any ongoing project requiring transfer to special account in
compliance with the provision of sub-section {6) of section 135 of the sald Act.

For KRISHAN GOEL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

, o’
ior” l6x)

&
'_5' CAVTLED 9
PLACE: LUDHIANA & o i {AANOS JAIN)

DATE: 30.05.2022 g

) *_,' ;(\

UDIN : 22091621 AKVOWE3B00
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Annexure - 2 to the Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BHANDARI_HO‘.:IE:Y E;(rl;c‘)‘l;g
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31" March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial antrols
based on the internal control over financlat reporting criteria established by the Company consnderlf\g
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICA1"),
These responsibilities include the design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to Express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financiai controls, both applicable 10 an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasenable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controis operated effectively in all
material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain a

financial controls system over financial re
Internal financial controls over financial re

udit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
porting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
porting included obtaining an understanding of internal

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dye 10 fraud or arror.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reparting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accardance with suthorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautharized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, incdluding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due o
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reperting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control aver financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinien

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31" March, 2022 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considerng the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Explanatary Paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartored Accauntants of India, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, the financial statements
of Company which comprise in the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2022, and the related statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statament for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory Information, and our report dated 31* March 2022
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

For KRISHAN GOEL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTER AnTS
AN /

PLACE: LUDHIANA ([3f S5 NOY JAIN)
DATE: 30.05.2022 /) PARTNER
=

“ MNO.091621
UDIN : 22091621 AKVOWE3S00
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED
Blandos Houwe, Vlaga Mehwoan, Raron Road Ludtesna-141
E/mail 1D branda Gbrardaiepon tom web Lhandadexpai com, Prone =31 BATI0.16408, 490

017, GIN LIT115PE1953PLC013800
LAT2090410

STATEMENT OF ABSETS AND LIGBILITIES AS ON 3153.2022
Current Year Ending Frovious Yaar Ending
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Parficutars Nota
Accaunting Policy 1
Notes To Accounts 2
ASGETS _
Hon Currant Assets
Lixed Assets
3 .Property, Plart A Equipmants 3 85,51.03,204 69,76,71.575
B Captal Werk n Progress . 2,2643 087
¢ Inargitie Assets 1.24,687 124 887
d. Finantial Assety
| Invesiments .
1. Loars o
i Other Firancisl Assels >
©. Dther Non Cumen Azsels .
| 4 Dsffared Tax Assaty .
Astets __essean0l|  GID4J058
Currant Assots
& Fweniories 4 74,4005 238 % 57,565,100
b, Fiancal Assets
|, Eweslimanis
£ Trade Retalwities g 8001 20,678 £1,10,44,703
|1, Gash & Cash Equvslents [ 1,97 04,601 224,00 &1
v. Bank Batances olber than il stove
v Losms & Advances 7 S0 22724 3513800
Wi Other Finkocial Assels
. Ofhie Assals 8 13075458 148590892
| Yotal Curremj Assels 1823065057 | 1.45.24,88.540
TOTAL ASSETS 2,47,6298,158 2.07,36,26,206
AQUITY & LABILITIES
EQUITY
ity Snars Capinl ] 14.65,25 260 1455 26,950
Cerer Equly 10 £5.80,15,500 79
§1,55.42.550 764308778
1 LABIUTIES
& Financis! Liabifties
L Bononigs M4 35.64,03859 96,7454 202
8, Cthar Financall labes
b Provisions
&, Dofarrad Yax Liability 2 3,87.95351 3,83.95,39"
d. Curromt
Total Noa It 50,042 4254 50 683
1l Currant LabiRies
&, Financiy) Lisbilines
|, Bomemngs 1"e 67.4%.03,020 83,5425 554
1L T e payables 173 41,95.84,803 8.57,80638
1§, Other Finencell Lintikles
. Other Curraat Liabilities 14 16.28,21.783 10,58 57 476
¢ Provisions 18 83,06570 7595070
d. CGurrent % Asditiosingt
06,74 56 565 49.2781.746 |
TOTAL 2,47,52.98,458

m.uwmmmnmm.nmundmnmhlmm
As por owr separate ropert of even dato
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BHANDAR! HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED
Bhandsrl House, Viliage Meharban, Rahon Road, Ludhians-141017, CiN: L17115PE1203PLCOT3530

E-mail ID; bhandargibnandarexport com, wob: bhandedexgort com, Phone: +51 H3720-16408, +91 88720-16410
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON 31,03.2022

Current Yoar Previous Year
Ending Ending
Particulars __ NOTE _ 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Revenue
Revenue from operation 16 2,83,28,21,297 | 2,25,79,23,823
I Other Income 17  15.41,485 27,25 646
I Total Revenue | 2,834262,782 | 2,26,06.49,468
IV Expenses
Cast of Material Consumed 18 2,17,62,29,866 | 1,74,82,48,672
Changes in Inventory of finished gooos , work in 18 {1,55,08,496) 1.30,65,279
process stock (n trade
Employess benefit expense 20 11.07,40,126 8,17,15,641
Finance cost 21 10,27 44,503 10,73,81,138
Other Expenses 2 33,69,69,534 22,50,48,738
Dapraciation expense 3 ‘ 545,87,204 5,39,78,476 |
TOTAL 2,76,58.61,739 | 2,23.94.25847
V  Profit before exceptional and extraordinary
|m & tax (NI4V) 5,85.01.044 21223821
v
VI Exceplicnal itlems
V' profit before extraordinary Item (V-V1) 8,85,01,044 2,12.23621 |
VIl extraordinary items
X profit beforetax (VII-VII)
X TAX EXPENSES
Currant Income Ta/MAT £4,00,000 37,08,200
Deferred Tax 4,00,000 8,265,000
Wealth Tax
Excess(shon) Provisions income tax of sarlier
years
% Profit/{Loss) for the pariod from continuing
operations (1X-X) _ §,27,01.044 1,66,89.421
Xl ProfitiLoss) for the period from discontinuing NIL NIL
operations (1X-X)
Xl Surpius carried over 1o Bsfance Sheet §.27,01,044 1,66,89 421
XIV Net Profit avaiiable for Equity Shareholders 8,27,01,044 166,89 421
Number of equity shares 14,65.26,950 14,65,26,850
AV Basic Earning per Share of Rs. 1/- each 0.43 01
Diluted Eaming per Share of Rs. 1/- each 043 011

The accompanying Notes refarrud 1o above foem an Integral part of the Financial statements

As per our separate ropart of even date

For Krishan Goal & Anocmu
FRN : 009607N T
Charlared Ac 79»‘-5
S . M
‘”’j (] e ) Lo
(| S AONTANTS IR

(Mancj ) NN : Misha Malbotra Dafjest Singh Nitin Bhandar
Pmr M NG 091621 — CFQ Company Secretary My.Director

1 Ludhiana =
on-: 30.05.2022
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED
Bnandari House, Vitage Meharban, Rahon Road, Ludhana-141017, CIN: L17115PB1893°LC013830
E-mail I; thandar@bhandariexport.com, web: bhandarigxport.com, Phone; +61 B8720-18408, 491 88720-16410
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

Current Period Pravious Year Ended
endod 31.3.2022 31.03.2021

Net peofil bafora tax and adraordinary (tems 5,8501.044 2,12.23.621
Adjustments for
Depreciation afer wikten back 546,687,204 5,358,78,476
L2ss  Interest recaived {16,41,4885) |27,25,646)
Interast & financial pxpenses 10,27 44,503 10,73,81,1356
Adjustments agains! Resanve 8 surplus -
Opersting profit befors working capital changes 22,43,91,267 17,808,867 586
Adjustment for -
Decrease / ncraase (-) in deblors & ecevables {20,40,78,303)| 20,823,689
Decrease / ncraase {-) In imentores 247,12,762 14,35,22,818)
Incraase / Decrease {-) in tarde payables 9,45,60,364 (2,78,41,626]
Cash Generated from operations 13,95,85,080 11,05,76,831
Less nterest pavd 10,27,44,503 10,73,81,1358
Less Oirect tax paid §4,00,000 37,08,200
Cash fiow before extraordinary itama 3,16,40,577 (5,12,504)
Extre oroinary tems{Frovision for Diidend)/'WOFF 14,685,270 14,685,270
Net cash from trading activities 2,89,75,307 {19,77,774)
CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
issue of fresh capital
Share pramium on fresh capdal - .
Purchasa of fixed assels {1,48,54 338} {2,05,33,042)
Depreciation Written Back (21,73,281) (21,68,176)
Sa%e of fxed assets 2,7561878 1,04,68,172
Interest reconved 1541485 27,25 646
Readisation from investments - -
Net cagh from investing activities 1,20,65,747 (1,85,08,400)
CASH FROM FIANANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase In bank borrowing (5,08,26,135) 3,33,78,442
Repayment of short term borrawing . -
Rapaymeant of unsecurad loans If any - -
Net cash from financing activities (5,08,28,185) 3,33,78,442
Nel incrégsa or decrasss In cash & cash aquivaent (87,85,130) 1,28,82.268
Cash & Cash equivalents { Cpening Balance ) 2,24,89,822 85,97 554
Cash & Cash eguivalents ( Closing Balance | 1,37,04,891 2,24 69,822

The accompanying Notes referrad to above form an integral part of the Financial statements

As per our separate report of even date
For Krishan Goel & Asscciates
FRN : 009507N

et

Chartered Accountan Nitin Bhandari
- Mg.Otrgctor
L~
(mm ) Sy W ; oy 2
Partner | MNO :091621 - Mis Ihotra Daljost Singh
Piace : Ludnlana CFO Company Secretary

Date : 30.05.2022
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NOTE & INVENTORIES Currant Yesr Ending Previows Year Ending
91.03.2022 31.03.2024
(Valusd & Cost or nel resfisabls valos,
whicheve! is ‘ower ac certiied by the
Managernant of the Company)
Steees and Spares | at cost) 40272638 2,85 58 800
Raw Materials { of cost~expanses ) 20,0521 034 252050418
Finished Goods & wastage { at cost or Reafsable vailue which aver is loss) 235037518 24.07,9575
Wark-in-Progress { al esimaied cost ) :;mz.tggn 24:39551
1 1

inventories: Method of Valuation
| Stores and Spares and raw material ars vaked st Cost

i whichever, s less.

Sami Firishod Goods are Valued atcost of malerials and labour together with relevant factory cvarhaads or ot resbeslie value,

Finished goocs are valued atcost or netrealzable value, whichever & less, Cost indudas materisls, drect labcur and atocable

" avecheads.
NOTE 5 TRADE RECEIVARLES CunentVoacEnging | Previows Your Ending
a) Dabts out standing for & period exceeding six month fram the cdals
hey are dus for paymuent
|Ursecured, Considared Goods uniess otherelia slated)
Domestic 1,88,40,841 25,068,082
Feraign 1,13,08 (42 4433 848
SRR ey
o) Others
Domestic £6,76,63,424 47,66,02.362
Bad Debts (deubatd of recovery) 1.36,20,640 61,94.508
Foreign |—————— a0 2,06,08,103 |
£9,01,20, 51,18,44.703 |
NOTE 6- CASH & BANK BALANCES °"'""" : IY“I i “""’"”! """"'! ! !YI "'! !!ml
Cash v hard 22,84 281 14,70,759
Baance with achadulad bank in current sccounts 211878 2021148
Bank Depasit with ongingl Maturity of more than 3 moalh 8301829 1,60,87 914
NOTE 7- LOANS & ADVANCES Currend Year Ending Previous Year Erdling
Loars and Advances
( Unpscwred, Congidarnd Good unkess oitaowise siaied )
a) Advancas recoverabis in cash o kind o¢
value 1o be received 14,558 708 6,850,057
b) Securities and Daposits 365,65.040 535
| ToTAL 02T 3613390
B Current Yoar Ending Provious Year Ending
NOTE - QLR CURRINT AvetiTh 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
"~ Refunds Recalvabial VAT, GST, IGST, TUFF, MAT alg) 4,25,50.264 4,67,73,675.89
Export ncantive Receivables 70,53 624 17.67.241.00
Advances recaverable n cash o kind 72,04.382 45,38,041.30
Chagus in Hanc! 1.92.65.640 17580 186
Advances 0 suppters for captal goods Q
Addances 10 suppiers of mw malenal stores, pocds o tansh 10,39.66,899 TAT03133 M4
Sre paid exp. 44253720 121982000
[ToTAL 375488 748590092
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Terms of repayment cf Term Loans

BAMIN SR LUDAMA
NOTE 3 SHARE CAPITAL Current Year Ending Previous Year Ending
3832022 31.03.2021
Authorised Capital
28,00,00,000 ecuity shares of Rs. 1/ sach 26/00,00,000 250000000
(Provicus Year 280C0000 oguity shares of Rs. 1/~ aach)
Issucd Share Capital
14,84,26 880 equity shares of Rs, 15 aach {fully pa up) 14 B5 26,950 14,6526 050
{Pravious Yaar 14652695 aquiy sharas of Ra 1/- esch
fuly pad Lp)
Subscribed & Paid up Capital 14,85,26,560 14,65.29,950
14,85,26,550 equity sharea of Rs. 14 sach (fully paid up)
{Previous Year 14852685 equty shares of Rs, 1/-esch
fuly paid up)
TOTAL 14,865,286 14,68,28,650
NOTE 16- RESERVE & SURPLUS SR YOG - || st Y Sedy
31.03.2022 _31.03.2021
Share Pramum Saserves
Opening daknce 15.58.75,000 15,58,76,000
Addition durng T year
Balance 15,58,75.000 1m§&
Genamal Rasarve
Opanig Balanca 28308080 25505080
Balanze carried forward w g&g&
Proln & Loss Acooum
Balincs brought forweard from pravious year 422680778 4077756825
Add | Net Profit fore the Current Year £,27,01, 044 166894217
Less - Dividard Pad on Equiy Shasms {44,85,270)| (14,85,270)|
Less | Earlier pears amounts rid - -
Loes | Dividerd Distrisution Tax - &=
o 42,29,99.776
TOTAL 58,50,15,600 60,77,79.826
LONG TERM ECRROWINGS
NOTE 11- SECURED LOANS Ty P L reng
Nots 11A: Long Term Borowings
Yerm Loans
El S.8.1.Te&rm Loan Alc No 34001802481 () 41.80%) -
b SB.L Tarm Loan AMC NO. 35522258263  (@11.70%) 2149270 24839555
c Urion Bank of India TIL NO.038030100007657 (@10.75%) §,26,00.000 6,200,000
d Term Loan MOFC Bank (8.75%) 1017, 70683 101665910
HOFC BANK LTD. TERM LOAN A/C NO, COILNGSZ123720001(GECL) 4,76 14 287 -
e Upéon Bank Of India TL NGC,034030100008850 (@10.76%) 1470254 2B/532
! Union Bank of Indis (GECL WCTL AIC 034016880000005) §7.00% 17805328 17693783
a S81 GECL WCTL Alc 40014721600 @7 85% 810,584,706 82530437
ANDHRA BANK (CAR LOAN AMC 0340 18520000007 1,02,64,226 -
n South nchan Bank GECI 2.80,00,000 -
‘ Less : Term Loan Instsimentd wttin { 13 -
——oss. Temotn lnelomenid poyehe srrun one yeor Yl 383001508 ELRERFAL

2.5 B1 Tam Loan A/C No-3400140248 1 stands repaid in fal

progetion 10 the ssnchions amouris bebween SBLand AR

b & ¢. Repayman ol [arm loans tnaar b & © RS, 15,00 428 par monm for 20 Mon. 25 90S 106 25 manihs aad 35 1868 1ar 12 monies In

“Repaymant of taem 0an BOEM) slarting Irom the Ochober 2018 cnwerds
. ont In 43 ENY
ag undar .0 scharme is rapaytia b 43 EMI with moralorium of 12 mosths total terure of 88 manths

Sec! to tha danks

reciccocal basis. Second charga on ¢

* Fortorm boans "2 %0 0" of note & mnmunmmmonmwmhhmolommnonhmﬁnn&mon

135



e A s

Currant Yoar Ending Pruvious Yesr Ending
Finansial lease Hire chargos obligations 31.00.2022 31.03,:2021
0 HOFG Vehice loan - 24,72, 642 5352144
i Kotk Marindra Bank Lid, * i
i | Unsecuted Loans from Directoes™ e £.08.000C0
g BB252144 |
Total [a+n) 36,64 83, T4.64.202

*Car Loans ons secuad by way of hypomecation of raspacive oo (o the respective Backs & peronal cuianies of the Maraging Direclor

** Unsecured ioans from diracior ( M¢ Nitn Bhandart) 88 slupuiaies by bank are Intersst free

Note 118 :Short Term borrowings

Currant Year Ending

Provious Yoar Ending

= 31.03.2022 _31,03,2021
Working capital Limits
. S8 EPC (@9.15%) & SLC (@10.15%) 28,64 848 22942536
1 5.8, CCA 30728203786 (B9.15%) 4%,83,73,128 41,6545 586
m South ircdan Bank Limsed 131513070 13,76,80 040
N HOFC Bank Limnited cc Limk ({38 40%) 4 177 11,78 30423
A €9, 54,726,564
GRAND TOTAL _ 1.03,20,88,877 1.08,28.92.856

E 10 the Sanks , Financial institutions
llWoMngomef!J.m &ndms)mmoywmoneuwummdmmm finished goods |
siores & spares . goods ‘with fabecalars | goods in lranall |, 8%0ck King on docks , book dabs and ali other current assets of the compy

both pasent & future.

) Extens'on of chargs on the antis Mead assets of the company also ghven 0 the lending bark on firsl parripsssu basis

©) Al Working capiisl |imits a5 guraniesd Dy Cersona: guranies of 1he Managng Director.

d) Working imits (. |, m & n) 8re slso colalarslly secwed by Eﬂhhbmmdlmmuwmdmochmmm
Limited

o} CC and EPC Limits are reapaybis oo demand. Présent Rate of interast on #ese imits 5 EPC @ 7.68, CC @5.76% p.a{SBI), . There is
no defaull an rapaymaent of inlatast on these accoums.

f) SLC Limt s reapayble on demand. Rale of nisnest on this Imits is 10.15% p & There i no defauit on repayment of intslost i this

=~V h
Carront Yoar In—dhg Provious Yesr Ending
NOTE 12- DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 319.03.2022 31.03.2021
Deforred Tax LiahWsy [ See note 2,10 algo)
Opanng Balance 3,83,88,307 3,75.68,391
| Add.Provson for the yest 4.00.000
3.87.85,391
NOTE 13-Trade payables ﬁn;m Yoar Ending pml;.& Yoar Ending
Credicrs fof capial goods
- Sundry cedilrs 11.68.84 863
17,98,84,603 57
. Current Yoar Enm Pruvious Year Ending
NOTE 14- OTHER LAIBILITIES :
4 31.03.2021¢ ‘
Unpaid dividend 443723 294,223
Statuiory dues 33,771,568 28,233,428
Other payabies 487,88 882 1.22.44513
Term Logn Instaiments payable in one yesr 10,68,68,213 8,14.70,751
Aty from oust g,g,&ﬂ g.,g,u.e% ‘
16,28.21,763 10.38.57.477 |
NOTE 15- PROVISIONS Curront Yoar Ending Previous Yoor Ending
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Provision for Gratuky 38,868,870 3585870
Prevision for mcome-Tax 54.00,C00 37
93,86,E70
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Purchass of raw matecls & sem| Snished gods

NOTE 16- TURNOVER Carrant Year Ending “Provious Year Ending
- 31.09.2022 31.03.2021
Saes Exgort 17,03,83,2392 6,72.84.256
Ssles-Domestic ‘ 4,386,068 2,10.08,36,827
z.%.gi,!"—‘tgw 2.25.79.23,623
Y Currapt Year Ending Pravious Year Ending
redomssetio et 31.03.2022 nasn |
Irsurance Claims Recelved .75 25048
Freight Recd 870,547 19,42,904
Intarast oPrs Mﬂ 7.57304
1841485 27,2545
NOTE 18- GOST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED CorwrtYomEnding | Prvioes Yew Eriding
e 31.09,2022 31.03.2024
Matarial Consyumed
Opanng stocx of Raw matenais 25,20,60,448 16,82,20.000

‘ 2,32,46,00 485 1,801
T 2,37,§7,50,804 iﬁéﬁa

Less: Closing stocck of raw materials & s Ninghed goods 20,06.21,038 20,60.418
Malerial consumed 17,6228 858 E
2.17,62.23 858 74,8236 573 |
NOTE 18- INCREASE(-) [DECREAASE(+) IN STOCK °"'",:‘&';‘"' . !”! "'!!!‘!"""'
Cloging slock of WIP 21,52.15200 243047 AT
Closing stock of fnished goods 282037516 24.07.85750
80CR,52,716 4547 43221
Logs:
DOpering slock of Wark-in-Procsss 24,36 47 471 25,2076 000
Craning slock of finished goods 74.07.95,750 24,48, 23 500
48.47.43,221 45.77.68 800
| raransed-)Decrease (4] in stock {1.55,09,485) 1,20,
Currant Yaar Ending " Previous Year Ending
NOTE 20- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
L i ae 31.03.2022 Sz
Diractors Remuneration 4800000 43,20,000
Wagos 54297771 535,73,807
Salary 32195109 25154 380
Confribation. to #F, ESI ete, 4138240 2350508
Wocket's Welfare Boaus, grahutty LVWW, LT G ele 6007 555
TOTAL 11.07; 91712547 |
Retiroment Benafis:

'] Short larm berefis

Short lorm employes bensfit are chaiged off af the undiscounted amount in the year in which the: relaled servica is randersd

b Leng teem Post selicsmant

Post retiemans Dane comprise of provident lund and gratutty which are accounied for as follows;

| Prowdent fund

This is 3 cefined contndution plan and contribution swads %2 the fund are charged 1o rovenus . The Campany has no Tunde oblgadon for the

' Gratuity Fungd

This is a defined contridation plan - Tha Liakilty of e company i Geasmived based on he actunal vakuatico using projacted unt crecit

i Loave with wages

Provaians for leave with wiges & made on B basis of isave accrued o
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BANOW BOAD, LUCIARS
NOTE -#1 FINANCIAL EXPENSES T """‘;"!‘?!;;,ﬁ“"
Bank Chiges & Commisaion 50.10,587 4419508
Bank inlersst Tarmm Loan 347,168,005 318685243
Bane nteres1 CC 8.,30,17.801 7.1393 363
TOTAL 10,27 44,503 S Y811
NOTE .22 OTHER EXPENSES °"""‘3 - é‘;;“" W’A&m
Opening Slocks consuemabiss 2,898,505 500 26087722
Cansumablas ATTAR.882 1,77.24832
Dyuing & Einshing 122398008 9.48,08,258
Testng & Samping 333185 885827
Knking Charges / Fabrication Charges z37833 31 16577 5N
Power & Fusal 8,62,26,862 B05.51.541
28,51 ,67,100
Office & Administrative Expenses
Audt & Tax Audil Feas 60,000 110,000
Bosed & Audt Comtt. Mating Feea 70,002 §0,000
Charly and Donstion 5800 4,000
CSR Expanaes 10,50,000 12,33,000
For & Taxes AT ER 18,87 578
surancs Chxges 40844 3403750
Lega! & Professnnsl Wn2s78 38T
Loss on saie of assels 1299 489 T.57 524
Misc, Expanses 847108 11950
Printing & Stalivnery 1E,06. 480 6350028
Rent paid for showrooms
Telephone & Telex 345,840 355 600
Viehicls Running Expenzes 86,580 136103
Travelling & Conveyance
-Directors (Feregn) 1747423 172,888
Lirectors (Damasic) 305668 -
Othars 3502 6505 1712087
Repair & Maintenance
- Buldirg 22.07.041 380,927
« Eacino 152249 220084
« Ganeral 20.80.8M 245710
. 62,688,380 1504312
+Vehicke 4,79.080 23z
Selling & Distrbution Expanags
Brokersge & Commiason 60,66,956 10,82.064
Courier expenses 16,74,198 12,0540
ECGC Premium 22,813 24,963
Export Expenses 30,463 $1,222
Packing Matarial 80,42.524 62,42 dps
Rabate & Discount ( Qualty Ciam ) 41,386,818 0
Rebale & Discount [ Sakes ) 20,354,743 4188174
:da Promabon & Exhitstion TR4 806 1,54,95¢
. Shioping & Sreighl 11451748 55
3359,50.50 ﬁh
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2022,

NOTE 1 - CORPORATE INFORMATION

Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited (BHEL) is a public limited Company incorporated under the
provisions of Companles Act, 2013. The CIN of Company Is L17115PB1993PLC013930 and
Registered Office of company Is situated In Punjab at Bhandari House, Village Meharban,
Rahon Road, Ludhiana. The Company is listed at BSE Limited {BSE] and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (NSE). The Company does not have any subsidiary Company. The
Company Is Into Textiles and is a8 garment manufacturing company having vertical
production facllity to produce High Fashion Knitted Garments. With more than 20 years
experience and state of art manufacturing facliities, BHEL manufactures garments of leading
international and overseas brands and some overseas retall chains in the international
market BHEL has presence in around many countries Including quality conscious markets like
USA, European Union etc,

The company is engaged in manufacture of knitted fabrics Kora and dyed and is also in the
manufacture and export of knitted hosiery garments such as T-Shirts, Pullovers, Sweat Shirts,
Bermudas, Polo Shirts, Track Sults, Pajamas, Lowers, Ladies Knitted Tops with embroidery and
prints etc. and manufacture, processing and trading of dyed and non-dyed fabrics at domestic
and International levels. The Company confirms to International standards In Human
Recourses Practices and adopts Eco-friendly standards in production,

NOTE 2 - ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES
(a) Basis of Accounting:
The accounts of the Company are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

(b} Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards In India (Ind AS). The Company has prepared these financlal statements
to comply In all material respects with the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and there levant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The financial statements have been prepared on an
accrual basis and under the histarical cost convention, The accounting policies adopted In the
preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. The company
has reclassified the previous year figures in accordance with the requirements applicable in
the current year wherever required,

(¢} Use of Estimates
requires the management to make estimates and

e bt
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assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilitles) as on the date of the financlal statements and the reported income and expenses
during the reporting period, The estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements
are based upon the Management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on
the date of financial statements. Management believes that the estimates used In the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results may vary
from these estimatas,

(d} Revenue Recognition:

(i} Sale is recognized on dispatch of goods and returns if any made by the parties.

{i§) Claims and Benefits: Insurance and other claims are accounted for to the extent realized,
as the ultimate collection thereof is uncertain at the time of raising the claim.

(iii) Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing stock are stated at net value excluding VAT,
Any amount payable/receivable towards VAT is shown in the Balance Sheet under the haad
Current Liabilities/Current Assets.

(e} Retirement Benefits:

a. | Short term Short term employee beneflts are charged off at the undiscounted

benefits amount in the year in which the related service is rendered.

b. | Longterm Post retirement benefits comprise of Provident fund and gratuity
post which are accounted for as follows:
retirement

i. | Provident This is a defined contribution plan, and contributions made to the fund
fund are charged to revenue. The company has no further obligation for

future provident fund benefits other than monthly contribution.

. | Gratuityfund | This Is a defined benefit plan, The liability of the company |Is
determined based on the actuarial valuation using projected unit
credit method, Actuarial gains and losses are recognized In full in the
Statement of profit and loss for the period in which they occur. The
retirement benefit obligation recognized In the Balance Sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as per
Actuarial Valuation,

il | Leave with Provisions for leave with wages are made on the basis of leave
f wages accrued to the employee during the year.

(f) Property, Plant & Equipments:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated deprediation. The Cost of
an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises:

{a] ts purchase price including Import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes after
deducting trade discounts and rebates.

(&) Any attributable expenditure directly attributable for bringing an asset to the location and
the working condition for its ing sg and
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on which it Is located the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is
acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purposes
other than to produce Inventories during that period.

Depreciation Is provided on Straight Line Method on the basis of useful lives of such assets
specified In Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except the assets costing Rs. S000/-or
below on which depreciation is charged @ 100% per annum on proportionate basis,

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each
balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the
cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under 'Capital work-in-progress'.
Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capltalized only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow 1o the Company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized
in net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurred, The cost and related
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or
retirement of the asset and the result ant gains or losses are recognized In the statement of
profit and loss. Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the
falr valueless cost to sell.

(g) Depreciation:
Depreciation Is provided on Straight Line Method on the basis of useful lives of such assets as

specified in Schedule |l of Companies Act, 2013,

(h) Inventories:

Stores and spares and raw material are valued at Cost. Semi Finished Goods are valued at cost
of materials and labour together with relevant factory overheads or net realizable value,
whichever is less. Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less.
Cost Includes materials, direct Jabour and allocable overheads,

(i Borrowling Cost:

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily
substantial period of time to get ready for its Intended use, All other borrovAng costs are
charged to revenue.

(il Foreign Currency Conversion/Translation:
(i) The export sales are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of customn
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() In respect of export bills remaining unrealized at the year end against which the payments
received in the subsequent years the difference arising there on Is recognized as difference In
exchange rates under the head misc. income/expenses.

{iilj The total sales are Inchusive of export incentives and rebate & discounts received and
Rebate of Rs 0/- (Previous Year Rs. 124339/-) has been shown separately under Other
Expenses In Statement of Profit and Loss,

2.2 Contingent Liabilities not provided for (Rs. In Crores)

Sr. No.| Particulars at 31.03.2022| As at 31.03.2021
(a} | Letter of Credit outstanding 0 0.0
(b} | Bank Guarantee outstanding 0.17 124
(e} | Bill discounting with bank against irrevocable 0.52 0.00

Foreign Letter of Credit

2,3 (2) Sales taxes/VAT/GST liability has been provided for as per the return filed, According to
our view there Is no other fiability in addition to the liability provided but in case any
additional liability arises at the time of assessment, the same shall be provided at that time.

(b} Pravision for Income Tax has been made in the Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of
actual tax liability under MAT as per the Income Tax Act, 1961
2.4 Logal cases by and against Company

There are no legal cases pending or initizted against the Company. Following cases were filed
by the Company against some parties and are pending:

LIST OF CASES
Sr. | Name of Case Section/Case Court or Status
No. Number Tribunal
1. | CHD Chemicals Limited Vs Arbitration Chandigarh Notice and
Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited 848/2018 District Court Record
2. | CHD Chemicals Limited Vs Arbitration Chandigarh Pending
Bhandari Hosiery Exports Ltd. 45/2018 High Court
3. | Bhandari Mosiery Exports Limited Vs | NIA sec 138 Ludhiana For Evidence
NAB Productions Put, Ltd. (Casel) 3575/2019 District Court
4. | Bhandarl Hesiery Exports Uimited Vs | NIA sec 138 ludhiana For
NAB Productions Pvt. Ltd, [Case 2) 4475/2019 District Court Appearance
5. | Bhandan Hosiery Exports L ! Vs | NIA sec 138 Ludhlana For
NAB Productions Pvt. Lt Ny | 5728/2019 District Court Appearance
@i‘?ﬁ@b%‘ =2
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6. | Bhandari Hoslery Exports Limited Vs | NIA sec 138 Ludhiana For Evidence

NAB Productions Pvt, Ltd, (Caseé4) 6611/2019 District Court
7. | Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited Vs | NIA sec 138 Ludhlana For

NAB Productions Pvt. Ltd, {Case 5) 24268/2019 District Court Argument
8. | Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited Vs | NIA sec 138 Ludhlana For Evidence

NAB Productions Pvt. Ltd. {Case &) 28638/2019 District Court
9. | Bhandari Hosiery Exports Umited Vs | NIA sec 138 Ludhlana For

NAB Praductions Pvt. Ltd. (Case?) 30885/2019 District Court Appearance
10.| Bhandar Hoslery Exports Limited Vs | NIA Sec 138 Ludhiana For

NAB Productions Pvt. Ltd, {Case8) 2603/2020 District Court Appearance
11,| Marvel Dyers Vs Bhandari Hoslery Civil Revision Suit | High Court Pending

Exports Limited 5430/2019 Punjab

&Haryana

12,| Marvel Dyers Vs Bhandarl Hosiery Civil Revision Suit | Ludhiana Pending

Exports Limited (Rebutal Stage) District Court

1210/2015

13,| Bhandari Hosiery Exports COMA/1257/2020 | Ludhiana For

Limited Vs, Samar Gulati NIAU/s 138 District Court | Appearance
14.| Bhandarl Hosiery Exports COMA/1258/2020 | Ludhiana For

Limited Vs. Samar Gulatl NiA U/s 138 District Court Appearance
15.| Bhandari Hoslery Exports Ltd. COMI/196/2019 Ludhiana For

Vs. PankajVerma District Court Evidence
16,| Bhandarl Hesiery Exports Ltd Vs RSA-741/201% CHO High Court | Pending

Kantl Gupta

2.5 Interest on FORs Is accounted for on accrual basis and the same has been accounted for
under the head other Income, Other Income also includes Rent Received.

2.6 Impairment of Assets:- An asset Is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets
exceeds its recoverable value, Impairment losses, If any, are recognized in accordance with
the Accounting Standard 28 Issued In this regard by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.
No material Impairment of Assets has been identified by the Company and as such no
provision is required as per Indian Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla.

2.7 Party's balances (under Debtors, Creditors and Advances) as at the year end are subject

to confirmation, However
its suppliers & customers @

144




2.8 In the opinion of the Board, current assets, loans and advances have a value In the

ordinary course of business atleast equal to that stated In the Balance Sheet,

2.9 Segment Reporting

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing of textlies consisting of
fabric and garments, Considering the nature of the business and financial reporting of the
campany, the company has only one segment viz textiles as reportable segment. The
company operates in domestic and export segment geographically. The sales for both are
separately given. But due to the nature of business the assets/liabilities and expenses for
these activities cannot be bifurcated separately. Domestic Sales consists sales made in
different parts of india. Export Sales consists exports made to Germany, USA, LK., Dubai and
other countries of European Union (EU). The Export sales and Domestic sales are as under:

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(Rs. In [acs) (Rs. In lacs)
Export sales 1548.99 972.84
Domestic sales 26676.44 21606.39
Total 28325.43 2579.23
2,10 Investments
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Investment in shares , etc. Nil Nil
2.11 Auditor’s Remuneration
Particulars Amt in Rs. 2021-22 | Amtin Rs. 2020-21
Statutory Audit fee 60,000 60,000
Tax audit Fee 20,000 20,000
Limited Review Report 30,000 30,000
Total 1,10,000 1,10,000
2.12 Deferred Tax Liability

As per requirements of the Indian Accounting standard, the company has created deferred
tax llability for the year of Rs. 4,00,000/- {previous year 8,26,000/-) which consists of the

following:
{Amtin Rs.)
PARTICULARS At the beginning | Charged during At the close of
of the Year the Year year

Timing Difference on account of

Depraciation 39395351 400000 38795391
<Others 0 0 0
-Net Deferred Tax Liability '\ 38395391 400000 38795391
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2.13 Micro, Small and Medium Industries:-

The detalls of amounts outstanding ta Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), based on the available
information with the Company are as under (the credit period with MSME supplier are
mutually agreed upon):

(Amt in lacs)

Particulars 2021-22

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting year

Interest due there on remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the
accounting year

The amount of interest paid along with amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond appointed day

The amount of interest due and payable for the year

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting
year

The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, untl!
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid

2.14 Related Party Disclosure
Detail of disclosures as required by Indian Accaunting Standard on “Related Party Disclosures”
Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are as under:-

Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year 2021-22.

4. Key Managerial Personnel;

1, Mr. Nitin Bhandarl, Chairman cum Managing Director

2, Mr. Manoj Kumar, CFO (resigned w.e.f 30.08.2021)

3. Mr, Daljeet Singh Company Secretary

4. Mrs. Misha Mathotra (appointed w.e.f 30.08.2021)

b. Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

1. Mr.Naresh Bhandari (Father of Mr, Nitin Bhandari, Chairman cum Managing Director)
2. Ms, Kusum Bhandari (Mother of Mr. Nitin Bhandari, Chairman cum Managing Director)
3. Ms. Aditi Bhandari (Wife of Mr. Nitin Bhandari, Chairman cum Managing Director)

4. Ms. Nitika Bhandari (Sister of Mr. Nitin Bhandari, Chairman cum Managing Director)

- Nature of Transactions Total Amount (in | Total Amount (in
lakhs) 2021-22 lakhs) 2020-21

Remuneration/Salary pald toXgrs; AR 52.42 52.42
Persannel :
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Remuneration/Salary paid to Relatlves of Key
Managerial Personnel being employees

23.16

25.28

A. Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel or their relatives:
1. Tikani Exports Umited

2. Miracle Clothing Company
3. 78D Trading Company

4. Anthrilo Design House

5, Amaira Textiles Mills Plc

Transactions with Related Parties:

Nature of Key Management Enterprises over Total (Amt. | Total (Amt.
Transactions Personnel having which KMP is able | in lakhs) in lakhs)

relation with Related | to exercise

Party significant 2021-22 2020-2021

influence
(1) (2| (3 (4) {5)

Purchase of goods/Job | Nitin Bhandar| and his | Tikani Exports 00.00 165.72
Work Relatives Limited
Purchase of goods/iob | Nitin Bhandari and his | Miracle Clothing 244 53 345,33
Work Relatives Company
Sale of Goods/lob Nitin Bhandari and his | Tikanl Exports 108.50 0.00
Wark Relatives Limited
Sale of Goods/Job Nitin Bhandari and Miracle Clothing 1407.48 111261
Work his Relatives Company
Sale of Goods/Job Nitin 8handari and Anthrilo Design 130.10 46.56
Work his Relatives House
Sale of Goods/Job Nitin Bhandarl and his | TBD Trading 0.00 0.0
Work Relatives Company
Reimbursement of Nitin Bhandari and his | Tikani Exports 28.31 43.69
Expenses Relatives Limited

Others- Subsidiary Company/ Holding Company/ joint Ventures- NIL/Not Applicable.

*All the transactions with related parties have been made In ordinary course of business and at

Arm’s length basis.

2.15 Earning per share

The calculation of Earning Per Shaged
made in accordance with Ind 2

sclosed in the Statement of profit and loss has been
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the equity shares used in the computation of basic and dilted earnings per equity share;

Particulars No, shares 2021-22 | No. shares 2020-21
Issued equity shares 146526950 146526950
Number of Shares at the end of the year 146526550 146526950
Weighted average shares outstanding 146526950 146526950

Net profit available to equity holders of the Company used In the basic and diluted earnings

per share was determined as follows:

Particulars Amt in lacs (2021-22) Amt in lacs (2020-21)
Profit and loss after tax 627.01 166.89
Basic Earnings per share (B/A) 0.43 0.11
Basic Earnings per share (B/A) 0.43 0.11

2,16 Leases

There are no such rental/lease agreements entered into by the Company which required is closure

under Ind AS-116,

2.17 Additional Information

a Value of Imports Calculated on C,LF, Basis

] Raw Material

(il  Stores, Spares, Needies, Labels,

{ili)  Capital Goods

b Expenditure in Foreign Currency
(a) Travelling and Conveyance
(b)  Quality claim, rebate & discount ete,

¢ Foreign Exchange Earnings
{a) FOB Value of Exports

d The Value of Consumption of Raw Materials and

Stores
Particulars Year ended
31" March
a) Imported 2022
bl Indigenous 2022
c) Imported 2021 —
d) Indigenous 2021/
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31.03.2022 (RS.) 31.03.2021 (RS.)

Nil Nil

23,01,344 24,47,415

Nil 8,74,29,786

37,98,000 16,81,145

41,38,816 NIL

16,48,99,760 9,52,74,317

Raw Material % Stores %
NIL NIL 23,01,344 10.08
2,17,62,29,866 NIL 2,05,70,787 89.92
NIL NIL 24,47 415 16.35
482,456,579 100 1,25,28,539 83.65



Previous year's figures have been recast/regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable

with the current year's figures.
Note 1 to 23 form an integral part of the financial statement.

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:-

The Company has not traded or investad In Crypto currency er Virtual Currency during the financial

year 2021-22.

Detalls of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company is covered under section 135 of The Companies act, 2013, Provisions of CSR are
applicable on the company, following are the detalls of amount spend on CSR activitles:

Sr. Particulars Amount (In. Rs)
No.
a amount required to be spent by the company during the year 10.50
b amount of expenditure incurred 10.50
c. shortfall at the end of the year Nil
d. total of previous years shortfall N.A.
e reason for shortfall NA,
f nature of CSR activitles (promoting education)
4 Detalls of related party transactions ¢.g, contribution to a trust
controlled by the Company in relation to CSR expenditure as per
relevant Accounting Standard
For KRISHAN GOEL & ASSOCIATES
FRN: 00S607N For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTSLIMITED

AW

N

Membership No. 091621 (Misha Malhotra) (Daljeet Singh) {Nitin Bhandari)
Place; Ludhiana Chlef Financlal Officer Company Secretary Chairman & Mg.Director
Date: 30.05.2022 DIN :01385065
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: '* - BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED
| REGD. OFFICE: BHANDARI HOUSE, VILLAGE MEHARBAN,
' RAHON ROAD, LUDHIANA-141007 (PUNJAB) (MIDIA)
PHONES: +91-88720-16410, FAX: +91-161-2690594, E-mail: bhandsri@bhandariexport com
Web: www bhandariexport com; Corporate Identiflication No.: L17115PB1993PLC013930

14.08.2023
To
- Corporate Relationship Department Listing Department
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Floor 25 Feroze Jeejechhoy Towers Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex
Dalal Street Bandra East, Mumbai-3400051
Mumbai-400001 Board: (122-26598100(Extn:22348)
 Phone:022-22721233-34 Direct: 0122-26598346
- Serip Code: 512608 Symbol: BHANDARI
Dear Sir/ Madam.

Sub: Outcome of meeting of Board of Directors of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited
('the Company').

Ref: Regulation 30 & 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations’)

Pursuant 10 Regulution 30 read with Part A of Schedule T and Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations und Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 we wre enclosing
(herewith Un-Audited Financial Results of the Company for the guarter ended 30" June,

2023 1ogether with Limited Review Report as approved by the Board of Directors in its

meeting held on 14" August, 2023.

The meeting of the Board of Directors commenced at 02:00 p.mn, and concluded at 03:30 p.m.

Kindly note and display the notice on your notice board for the information of the Members
of your exchange and general public.

Thanking You
Yours Sincerely,

For Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited,

Daljeet Singh,
Company Secretary
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED
Regd, Office Add: Bhandari House, Village Meharban, Rahon Road, Ludhfana-141007
CIN: L17115PB1993PLC013930, Phones: +91-8872016409, +91-8872016410
Email: bhandarl@bhandariexport.com, Web: www,bhandariexport.com
Unaudited Finandal Resuits for the Quarter Ended 30,06.2023
Sr. Quarter anded Year ended
No. Fusionee: 30.06.2023 |31.03.2023 |30.06.2022 |31.03.2023
Unaudited | Audited | Unaudited | Audited
I Revenue
Revenue from operation 5410.70| 11040.80 4640.50 28322.60
Dther Income 0.53 5.85 0.77 8.53
Total Revenue 5411.23 11047.65 4641.27 2833113
Il |Expenses
Cost of Materlal Consumed 3071.44 9745.50 3177.92 21632,75
Changes In Inventory of fintshed goods,
work in process stock in trade 720.85 (470,00}  (254.02) (390.83)
Fmployees benefit expense 288.12 329.34 31C.39 1224.43
Finance cost 220.06 268.57 240.76 1033.77
Other Expenses 815.71 8338.46 875.81 3521.37
Depreclation expense 127 .48 97.43 150.59 520.68
TOTAL 5243.36 1080.2%9 4505.35 27542.11
Prefit before exceptional and extraordinary
i item & tax (IIHV) 167.87 237.35 135.92 789.02
IV |Exceptional tems
Profit before extraordinary ltem & tax (V-
'} Vi) 167.87 237.35 135.92 789.02
VI |Less: Extraordinary ltems
VIl |Profit beforetax (VIE-VIII) 167.87 237.35 135.92 789.02
VIl |TAX EXPENSES
Current Income Tax {24.03) (110.22} 0.00 (160.22)
Deferred Tax 0.00 29.84 0.00 21.84
Profit/(Loss) for the pariod from continuing
IX |operations (VII-VIII} 143.84 156,98 135.92 650.64
X  |Other Comprehensive Income :
a) items that wil not be redassifled to profit
or Loss 0.00 111.96} 0.00 111.96)
b} income tax effect on above 0.00 3.01 0.00 3.01
¢) Incomas that witl be classified to profit &
Loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Income tax effect on above 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Comprehensve Income 0.00 [8.95) 0.00 {8.95)
X! |Total Comprehensve income for the period 143.84 148.03 135.92 641.69
Xl |Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders 143.84 142.03 135,92 641.69
Xill {Paid Up Capital of the Company 1465.27 1465.27 1465.27 1465.27
XIV (Number of equity shares 146526950 146526950 146526950 146526850
Reserves excluding Revaluation resarves of
XV |the previous financial year - 7247402
XVi |Basic Earning per Share of Rs. 1/- each 0.10 0.10 0.09 0.44
Diluted Earning per Share of Rs. 1/- each 0.10 0.10 0.09 0.44
LA ‘J;'___ {)_'_ l-\..u..zﬂd\.<_




Notes:

1. The above financial results for the quarter ended 30 June 2023 have been reviewed by the Audit
Commitice and tkea on record by the Board of Directors in their respective meeting held on 14* Augnst
2023. These finsocia! results have been subjected 10 limited review by the stalulory asuditors of the Company.

2. The above financial results have been prepared In accordance with the recognition and mwasurement
principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standasd 34, [nterim Financial Reporting ("Ind AS 34), prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™), and other acoounting principles generally accepted
in India and Is in compliance with the presentation and disclosure requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2013 (as amended), Including relevant
circudars issuad by the SEBI from tim (o time.

3. The code on social security 2020 (code’) relating to amployes denefitz dusing employment and post-
employment benefits received presidential assent in September 2020, The code hies been published in the
Guaszetie of Indie. Howaver, the date on which the code will come into effect hss not been notified the company
will aszess the impact of the code when It comes Into effeet and will recand any related impact in the perind
when the Code becomes effective, '

4. The company's operstions predominantly comprises of only one segment - Textiles, therefore, there is no
requircment for disclosure as par Indian Accounting Stardnnd-108 (Ind As -108).

5. The Company has no Subsidiary! Associate Company,

. The figures of previous perlods have been regroupl / rearranged wherever considered necessary to make
ther compacable with current period classification. The figures for the quarter ended 31% March 2023 e the
belanwing figures between audited fgures n respect of the full financial year and the published year to dase
figures upto 31% December 2022

7. Previous penod Figures have been regrouped/reclassified and rearranged wherever necessary 10 make them
comparsble with current period figures,

8. The Comparative financial information of the Group for the quarser ended June 30, 2022, were reviewed by
the M/s Krishan Gorl & Associates, Chartered Accoumtants, the predecessor auditor, who have expressed an
immodified conclasion.

9. The Uraudited Standalone Financial Resalts for the guarter ended 30.06,2023 are availabie on the website
of BSE Limited, Natiomal Stock Exchange of (India) Limited and website of the company wt
wwnw, bhandariexport.com

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Bhandari Hosiery Expurts Limited
B A
Date: 14082023 Nitie Bhandart |
Place: Ludhisna Chairman and Managing Dircetor’

(DIN: 01385065)
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Raj Gupta & Co. 1838, SECTOR 22.8,

(A CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Chandigarh- 160022
E-mail:- CarajguptacoBgmail.com Moh. 9815643637

Web Site - wwww.carajgupta.com Mob. 78892-79571

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S LIMITED REVIEW REPORT ON UNAUDITED FINANCIAL
RESULTS OF BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED FOR QUARTER ENDED 307
JUNE 2023 PURSUANT TO THE REGULATION 33 OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015, AS
AMENDED,

Limited Review Repont
To The Board of Dircctoes

Bhalarl Hoslery Exports Limited

|, We have reviewcd the accompanying sietement of unaudited (inancial results ('the
Stsacinent’) of Bhandari Hosiery Expors Limited {the Company’) for the quanier ended 30"
June, 2023 being submitted by the Company pursuant o the requirements of Regulation 33 of
the SEBI (Listng Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013 Ges
arended), including relevant circulaes issved by the SEBI from time te time,

2. The Statement, which is the respensibility of the company's Management and approved by
the Cumpany's Board of Directors, hns been prepared in svcordance with the recognition aad
measarement peinciples Taid down in Indian Aceounting Standard 34, Inmerim Financial

eporting ('IND AS 34, prescribed under Sectiun 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act), SEBI Circular CIR/CFIVFAC/622016 dated §" July 2016, (hereimafier reforred w as
the SERI Circular’), and other accounting priveiphes generally accepted in Inclia and is in
compliance with the preseatation and disclosure requiraments of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Diselosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended),
including relévant clroutars issued by the SEBI (ron time 1o time, Our responsibility 15 10
express 2 conclusion on the Statement based On our review.

3. We conducted our review of the statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagements (SRE) 2410 "Review of interim Financial information Performed by the
Indegendent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Instiute of Chanered Accountants of Indin,
This standard réquires that we plan and perform the review Lo obtain moderte assurance a5
1o whether the financial statements are fiee of material misstatement. A review is |imited
primarily 10 inguiries of company personnel and analylical procedures appiied 1o fimancial
data and thus provides less assurance than an andit. we have not performed #n audit and
accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

4, Based on our review conducted as gbove, nothing has come to owr dtiention that causes
1o believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the reecgnition and
measuremet prnciples jaid down in IND AS 34, prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
the SERI Circular{s), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India hus not
diselosed the infurmation reguired to be disclosed in secoedunce with the Requ%c;;g 33 of

!
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Kolkata J&K Ludhiana Mew Delhi Mumbai Bangalore Chennai Amritsar
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the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005 (as
amended), including the manner In which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material
misstatemeni.

For Raj Gupta & Co,,

Date: 14.08.2023
Place: Ludhiana

UDIN:
3639174 BiavL RP 1699
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED

. ‘.;. o) REGD. OFFICE: BHANDARS HOUSE, VILLAGE MEHARBAN,
RAHON ROAD, LUDHIANA-141007 (PUNJAB) (RIDIA)}
' PHOMNES: +91.88720.16410, FAX: +91-161.2690584, E-mail: bhandsri@bhandariexport.com
Web: www .bhandariexport.com; Corporate Identification No.: L17115P815993PLC0O13930
14.11.2023

To

- Corporate Relationship Department Listing Department
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Floor 25 Feroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex
Dalal Street Bandra East, Mumbai-400051
Mumbai-400001 Board: 022-26598100(Extn:22348)

- Phone:(22-22721233-34 Direct: 022-26398346

Serip Code: $12608 Symbol: BHANDARI
Dear Sir'Madam,

Sub: Outcome of meeting of Board of Directors of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited
('the Company').

Ref: Regulation 30 & 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations’),

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Part A of Schedule TT1 and Regulation 33 of the SEBI]
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 we are enclosing
herewith the Un-audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Haolf Year ended 30
September, 2023 alongwith the Statement of Assets and Liabilitics and Cash Flow Statement
as at 30" September, 2023 and the Limited Review Report issued by Statutory Auditors of
the Company as approved by Board of Directors in its meeting held on 14" November, 2023,

The meeting of the Board of Directors commenced at 02:00 p.m. and concluded at 06:00 p.m.

Kindly note and display the notice on your notice board for the information of the Members
of your exchange and general public.

Thanking You
Yours Sincerely,

For Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited,

Daljeet Singh,
Company Secretary
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED

Aepd. Office Add: Bhandarn House, Village Meharban, Radon Road, Ludhiana-191007
CIN: L1711 5PB1993PLCO13930, Phones: #1-887201640%, +51-8572016410
Emad: bhandari@bhandariexport.com, Web: www. bhandariexport. com

Statamant of Unsadited Ainancdal Results for the quarter encded and haif year saded $0.00.2023
{Rs. In lncs unfess and otherwise stated]

Owarter Endod Malf Year Ended Yaar Ended
Particulars 30,09.2023 30.06.2023 30.08,2022 20092023 $0.00,2022 31.03.2023
Un-sodited Un-audited Un-audited Un-audited Urraudited Audited
|| Revence
Revenue from operation f3si36 AA10.70 7051.73] LB 06 11692.23 2832260
Othar Incoma 031 5300 0.004 [ EE 077 852
Total Reverue 65,352,499 5,411.23 TO5L.73 1,176.72 11,693.00 2833113
* |Expenses
Cost af Material Consumed 420507 307114 511366 727621 B§291.58 21,6320
Changes in Inventoey of finkshed gocds , work
in process stock in trade oo 220,85 (638N 964 35 A0 ot
Employess banefit eqpenss 784,58 288.12 301.1% S0 61154 120443
Timarce cost MA58 220.08 256 38 506 04 497.14 1A83 77
Other Expesisesy STEEL gisn 1043.54 175237 192332 3,52137
Depraciation swpenss 12043 127.48 137 28] 5781 28239 52088
TOTAL 512612 5,243.36 ©.540.20 11,509 48 11,351,585 2754211
1l Profit before exceptional and extraordinary
item 8 vax (HHIV) 2607 167 87 205.53 394.29 341.45 789.02
IV [Exceptional tems - " =
v
Profit before. extraordinary item & tox (V-V1) 22637 167.57 205,53 304.24 331.45 780.02
VI [Less: Extracedinary items - - - . - -
VI [ Profit beforetax (VII-VIH) 22637 16787 205.53 394.24 341.45 783.02
VIl | TAX EXPENSES
Current Ircome Tax (5727 (2403 125.00) |82.00) {25.00§ {160.22)
Defevred Tax . . - - 21.84
(K {PVORNTRON] for e perion from continetes 15840 1438 180.53 M2.24 316.45 §50.6¢
operations (Vi-VIIl)
% |Other Comprehensive Income 3
3) Items thiat will not be rectassified to pralit
Z = g | 1156}
or Loss
|1) Income tax effact an above - - - 301
c) Incomes that will be dassified 10 prof & 8 : ’
b -
o] Incoona tax effect on above - - - - - -
Total Comprahentive intoms - - - - 2.35
0. |Votel Comprahanshvg insomme: for:the peced 108,40 143.84 10,53 31724 1643 4108
A [Met Profit available for Eouty Sharehelders 168.40 143.84 18053 51224 $1643 641,69
Xii_|Pad Up Capital of the Company 1,65.26 1,865.26 145526 145526 145576 145526
XV [Number of equity shares 14.65,26,950 | 14,65,26,95C | 146526950 | 145526950 | 14,65,25550 | 146526950
XV |Seserves excluding Bevalustion reserves of 7247.03
e previous financial vear
X\ _[Basic Earning per Share of fs. 1/- each 0.11 0.10 0.2 021 022 042
Diluted Earning per Share of Rs. 1/- ssch 0.11 0.10 0.2 0n 022 044
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED

Reg Adt: Bhandad House, Wiage Meharban, Rahon Rogd, Ludhiana-141017, CIN: L17115PB1223PLC013330
web: waw.bhandarexport com, E-mall ID: bhandar@uhandariexport.com, Phone +61 88720-1640%, +91 8872018410

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
e Note “’gﬂm” Year ending 31.03.2023
Accounting Policy 1
Notes To Accounts 2
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Fixsed Assets
a Progety, Plant & Equipments 3 5,097 44 5.196.44
©. Capltal Work in Pragress 873,00 113.30
G. Intangible Assets 0,00 0.11
d. Financisl Assels
L. Investments
i. Loans
. Other Financial Assets
&. Other Non Current Assels
t Deffered Tax Ascets
[ Total Non Current Assets 6,070.44 5,309.85
| Curront Assots
a Inventores “ 6,094 30 7,055 58
b. Firancial Assets
I Invastments
ii. Trade Receivaables 5 8, 166 64 6.855.80
lli. Cash & Cash Equivalenis 6 £0.98 150.05
iv. Bank Balancas other than & above 246 43 136.66
v Other Financial Assels 7 1222 16,62
¢, Other Assets 2] 1,784 50 1,291.06
Total Current Assels 17,265.07 18,415.87 |
TOTAL ASSETS — 29,935.51 ~ 21,126.72 |
T EQUITY & LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 9 1,465.27 1,465 27
Othar Equity 10 7,559 26 7.247.02
‘ Total Bﬂi_‘tz 8,024.53 8,712.29
I LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities
a. Financial Liabliities
| Borrowings 1A 367859 263511
ii, Other Financail liabdkies
b. Provisions
¢. Deferred Tax Liability 12 35310 363.10
d. Other Non Current Liabilitios
Total Non Current Liabilities 4,041.89 3,002.21
I Current Liabilities
a. Financial Liabiliites
L Sorrowings 1B 8229035 7,792.83
& Trade payables 13 TAER ¥ 122536 1,272.37
. Other Financal Liatdites b Pt
b. Othor Curront Liabilities 14 Ellonma®, 89635 720.74
¢ Provisions 15 7 Iy 15.08 65.04
d. Current tax liabilies/net s 4;%9! 82.15 160.22
> 10,269.28 10,011.20
TOTAL 23,335.51 ’
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED

Reg Add: Bhandan House, Village Maharban, Rehon Road, Ludhisns-1410%7,
CIN: L17116PB1283PLC013930, web: www.bhandarexpart.com,

E-mai ID: bhardari@bhandarexportcom, Phone: <81 83720-16400, +81 83720-16410

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 30.08,2023 31.03.2023
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 394.24 789.01
Adjustments for
Depreciation aftar written back 257 90 520.67
Lass | Interast received 066 (8.53)
Interest & financial expenses 505.04 103377
Adjustments against Reserve & surplus
Operating profit before working capltal changes 1,156.53 2,334.92
Adjustment for :
Decrease / Increase (-) in debtors & receivables (1,800.77) 406.85
Decrease / Increase (-} in inventones 971.28 (565,11)
Increase /| Decrease (-) in tarde payables {239 44) 360.43
Cash Generated from operations 78.69 2,501.76
Lesa Interest paid 505.04 1.033.77
Less Diract tax paid 8200 163.23
Cash flow before axtraordinary fems {508.44) 1.304.76
Other raservas written off - 9377
Net cash from trading activities {608.44) 1,210.99
CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
issue of fresh capdal
Share premium on fresh capital
Purchase of fixed assets (1,018.50) (305.33)
Depreciation Written Back - (39.52)
Sale of fixed assets . 66,72
Interast recelved 0.66 8.53
Realisation from Investments
Net cash from investing activities (1,017.84) (269.71)
CASH FROM FIANANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in bank borrowing 1,536.98 (9C4.27)
Repayment of ghort term berrowing
Repayment of unsecured loans If any
Net cash from financing activities 1,636.99 (804.27)
Net Increase or decrease in cash & cash equivalent 10.69 37.01
Cash & Cash equivalents ( Opening Balance ) 286,71 249.70
Cash & Cash equlivalents ( Closing Balance ) 297.14 _- . 286.71
= / or_,.r;P} <,

158




Notes:

3. The above financlal resubts for the quarter and half year ended 30 September 2023 have been reviewed by
the Audit Committes and taken on record by the Board of Directors in their respestive mesting held an 14"
November 2023. The limited review us required under Regulstion 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclesure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), has been completed by the Statutory Auditors.

4. The nbove fnencial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standasd 34, Interim Financis! Reporting (‘Ind AS 34), prescribed
under section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 (‘the Act'), and other accounting penciples generally accepted
in India and is in compliance with the presentation and disclosure raquirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 {as amended), including relevant
circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time.

5. The company’s operations predominantly comprises of only one segment - Textiles, therefore, there is no
requirement for disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standird-108 (TIrsd As -108).

6, The Company has no Subsidiary/ Asseciaze Company.

7, The figuses for the previous periods bave been reclassified/regrouped wherever required 1o confirm 1o the
current period's presentation/ classification. These do not affect the previously reported net profit or equity.

8, The said Financials results are also available on the website of stock exchange www.bseindig.com and
www.nseindis.com and on the company’s website “www.bhandariexpart.com'.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Bhandari Hoslery Exports Limited

Date: 14.11.2023 , Nitin Bhandari
Place: Ludhiana >4 Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN: 01385065)
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RAJ GUPTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants Phone (0161)2430089, 9815643637
Branch off: 271 Maya Nagar, E-mail: carajguptaco@gmail.com
Near Gurudwera Civil Lines, www.corajguptaco com

Ludhiana- 141001,

lo
The Board of Directors
Bhandan Hosiery Exports Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results (‘the Statement’) of Bhandari
Hosiery Exports Limited (the Company') for the quarter and half yesr ended 30 September, 2023 being
submitted by the Company pursuant 1o the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from
time to time,

2 The Statemeat. which is the responsibility of the company’s Management and approved by the Company's
Board of Ditectors, has been prepered in sccordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down
in Indian Accounting Standard 34. Interim Financial Reporting (IND AS 34"), prescribed under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated Sth July 2016, (hercinafter
referred 1o as the SEBT Circular), and other accounting principles gencrally accepted in India and is in
compliance with the presentation and disclosure requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requicements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI
from time to time, Our responsibility is Lo express a conclusion on the Statement based on our review,

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE)
2410 *Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity’, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). A review of interim financial information consists of
making inquiries, primarily of the Company’s personnel responsible for financial and accounting matters, and
applying analytical and other review procedures, A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted
in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
consequently does not enable us 1o obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

4. Based on our review conducted as stated in paragraph 3 above, nothing has come to our attention that causes
us to believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard 34 and other accounting principles generally
aceepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, including the manner
in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.
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RAJ GUPTA & CO.

Branch of : 271 Maya Nagar,

Near Gurudwara Civil Lines,
Ludhiana-141001

Date: 14,11,2023

Place: Ludhiana
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www.corajguptaco.com

For Raj Gupta & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
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CA Sandecp Gupta
M. No. 529774
UDIN: 23529774BGVMEH6262



T BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED
1 REGD, OFFICE: BHANDARI HOUSE, VILLAGE MEHARBAN,
' RAHON ROAD, LUDHIANA-141007 (PUNJAB) (NDIA)
PHONES: +391.88720-16410, FAX: +91-161-2690334, E-mail: bhandari@pbhand anexport com
Web: www bhandatiexport.com; Corporate Identification No.: L17115PB1993PLCO13930

14.02.2024
To
Corporate Relationship Department Listing Department
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Floor 25 Feroze Jegjeebhoy Towers Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex
Dalal Street Bandra East, Mumbai-400051
Mumbai-400001 Board: 022-26598100(Extn:22348)
Phone:022-22721233-34 Direct; 022-26598346
Scrip Code: 512608 Syvmbol: BHANDARI
Dear SirfMadam,

Sub: Outcome of meeting of Board of Directors of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited
('the Company’').

Ref: Regulation 30 & 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013 ('Listing Regulations’),

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Part A of Schedule [l and Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 we are enclosing
herewith the Un-sudited Financial Results tor the Quarter and Nine months ended 31°
December, 2023 alongwith the Limited Review Report issued by Statutory Auditors of the
Company as approved by Board of Directors in its meeting held on 14" February, 2024.

The meeting of the Board of Directors commenced at 02:00 pom. and concluded at 07:00 pan.

Kindly note and display the natice on your notice board for the information of the Members
of your exchange and general public

Thanking You
Yours Sincerely,

For Bhandari Hoslery Exports Limited,

Daljeet Singh,
Company Secretary
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED
Regd. Office Addi Bhandart House, Vikage Meharhan, Rxhcn Koad, Ludhiane-161007
O 117115PB1933PLODL 3590, Phomed: 191.8872016609, +91-3872015410
Email; Shandaci@bhandariexport.com, Wab: wew.bhasdariesport.com

Statameet of Unaudited Financial Results for the quarter and sine months ended 31.12.2023

(M. in facs wnless and otherwiss stats

Oparter Ended Nine Months Ended Yese Ended
Particuiars Siiza0m | soesdses | siiazoa | wiaaaen | siipamz | 3103300
Un-wudited | Un-oudited | Un-sudited | Un-aosited | Un-audted Audited
| |Beyvence
Hevenug from operation so2v40 05290 558357 17790 47 17, 2B3220
Othes Incomee 2N a3 as1 337 1 &_5)_
Totad Raverue 6,030.11 65240 5,500.48 17,793.83 17,2848 2833013
Il |Mspessss
Costaf Material Consmned 470040 L5 356457 1158062 1288635/ L 83205
Changes in inventory of fisished goods , |2, M400 24000 760.74 %12 (390.28)|
wor kin precess stock in trade
tmployces beselit axpensa 250 28456 4355 0L A5.09| 122642
Fisarce cost 285.02 250 2808 763,20 AR L)
1 Bapenics 660.27 97666 ™ss HaL8A 168291 352137
Deprechlion ecpenw 13060 10,43 13440 339 51 42325 S0 E8
Al 5.514.03 £126.12 538027 17,18¢31 1 167310 27,542.11
I |Peofit before exceptional and satrsordinary
e e 1 {U0-1V) U827 2857 21071 60852 S5166 TAS Q2
N |Exce al #emy
¥ :’:‘"""" Sxirsardmary ham T tux (V- a5 2637 2102 05 §51.66 29
21537 2637 21021 .50 SS1E6 TRm
(38.00f man |25 000 |-120.00)| 150 00) (160.22)
- - {800 0.00 |8.00 2184 |
i 16040 L 43952 483 66 650.64
— - 110.97)
B) lecome tac ullect on abowe - - - - amn
) Incomen Ui wibl be claciled o ralE & .
toss v
) Ircome tie alfect 3a above - .
Total Compribanii incema . - - - (K96
0 |Total Compretensive income for the parod 127 168,40 T a5 — saite
W01 | Net Frefit avaliabie for [quity Shavenolders \71.27 16840 I 853 e R
N fFaduy of the Company 1,034 58 i LASS Y 163898 1,068 146527
AW I Rumter of agulty shaiwe 1534 3R.061 | 146526950 | 14,6535950 | 16,3423 061 | 14,6526 950 | 14,65,36,950
XV [Resecves excluding Revalustion reserves of
: financex year h 2 124702
| X e Share of R, 4/ eoch 011 013 0,12 030 QM AL
‘ - 011 011 012 0.30 034 0.44
v
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Notes:

1, The above financial results for the quarter and nine months ended 31" December 2023 have been reviewed
by the Audit Committee and taken on record by the Board of Directors in their respoctive mecting held on 14"
Fobruary 2024, The limited review as required under Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amendad), has been completzd by the Statutory Auditors.

2 The above finoncial results have been prepared In accordance with the recognition and measurcment
princigbes laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, Intedim Financial Reporting (‘Ind AS 34), prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and other accounting principles generally accepted
in india and is in compliance with the presentation and disclosure requircments of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulutions, 2015 (as amended), including relevant
circolars issued by the SEBI from time to time.

3, The company’s operations predominantly comprises of only one segment - Textiles, thesefore, there is no
requiremenst for disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard-108 {Ind As -108),

4. The Company has no Subsidiary/ Associate Company,

5. The figures foe the previous periods have been reclassified/regrouped wherever required to confinn to the
ourrent period's presentation/classification. These do not affect the previously reporied net profit or equity,

6. The company hes issued 16911111 equity shares under rights issue option during the current quarter, So
compeany’s toal paid up capital increased to 163438061 from 146526950,

7. The said Financisls results are also availsble on the website of stock exchange www.bseindia.com and
www.nseindia.com and on the company’s website “www,bhanderiexport.com”,

For and oo Behalf of Board of Directors
Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited

A

Date: 14.02.2024 Nitin Bhandari
Place: Ludhiana _°¢ Chairman and Managing Director
. (DIN: 01385065)

e
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RAJ GUPTA & CO.
Chartered Acccustants 1839, SECTOR 22-B

E-mail: carajguptaco@gmail.com Chandigarh-160022
Web Site www.carajguptaco.com Mob:9815643637
Mob:7889279571

HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED PURSUANT TO THE REGULATION 33 OF THE SEBI |usnms OBUGATION
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015, AS AMENDED,

10

The Board of Directors

Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited

1

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaodited financial results (‘the Statement’)
of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited {“the Company’} for the quarter ended 31" December, 2023
being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
[Listing Oblgations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), including
relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time.

The Statement, which Is the responsibility of the company's Management and approved by the
Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principées faid down in Indlan Accounting Standard 34. Interim Financial Reparting
(IND AS 34"), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), SEBI Circular
CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated 5th July 2016, |hereinafter referred to as the SEBT Circular], and
other accounting principles generally secepted in India and is in comphance with the
presentation and disclosure requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirgments) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), induding relevant circulars issued by
the SEBI from time to time. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Statement based
on our review.

We conducted our review of the Statement In accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagements [SRE) 2410 ‘Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity’, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
[ICAl]. A review of interim financial information consists of making inguiries, primarily of the
Company's personnel responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical
and other review procedures, A review is substantially less in scope than an sudit conducted in
accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10| of the Companies Act,
2013 and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would beceme aware of
all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Trade receivables, Trade payables,
Loans & Advances, valuation of stock are subject to balance confirmation Accordingly, we do
not exprass an audit opinion,

Kolkata J&K Ludhiana New Delhi MumbaiBangalore Chennai Hyderabad Amritsar
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RAJ GUPTA & CO.
Chactersd Accountants 1839, SECTOR 22-B
s

E-mail: carajguptaco@gmail.com Chandigarh-160022
Web Site www.carajguptaco.com Mob:9815643637
Mob:7889279571

4, Based on our review conducted as stated in paragraph 3 above, nothing has come to our
attention that causes us 10 belleve that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principhes kid down in the sforesaid Indian Accounting
Standard 34 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the
information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI {Usting Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, including the manner in which it
is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

For RajGupta & Co

PARTNER
M.NO.525774

DATE 14.02.2024

UDIN: 24529774BKAPQO9340

Kolkata J&K Ludhiana New Delhi Mumbai Bangalore Chennai Hyderabad Amritsar

166



& BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED
REGD. OFACE: BHANDARI HOUSE, VILLAGE MEHARBAM,
RAHON ROAD, LUDHIANA-141007 (PURNJAB) [INDILA)
PHOMES: +91-88720-16410, FAX: +91-161-2690394, E-mail: bhandari@bhandariexport.com
Web: www.bhandariexport.com; Corporate ldentification No.: L17115PB1993PLC0135930

13.05.2024
[To, To,
Department of Corporate Eelations, National Stock Exchange of India Lid,
B5E Limated, Exchange Plaza, C- 1, Block -,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Dalal Street, AMlumbai — 400001 Mumbai— 400051
Serip Code: £12608 Symbol: BHANDARI

Sub: Outcome of meeting of Board of Dhirectors of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited (the
Company).

Ref: Regulation 30 & 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Drizelozure Requirements) Repulations, 2012 (*SEBI LODE® / 'Listing Kegulations').

Dear SmMadam
Pursuant to Begulaton 30 and other appheable provisions of SEBI (Lising Oblizgatons and
Dhsclosure Requrements) Begulations, 2015, we would like to inform you that the Beard of Dhrectors

of the Company in its Meeting held on 28" May, 2024, have inter-alia, transacted the following
busmesses:

1. Conmidered and approved the Aundited Finanmal Results for the Quarter and Financial Year ended
on 31" March, 2024 {Copy enclosed), along with the unmodified Anditor's Feport received from W's
Rz Gupta & Co, Statutory Anditors of the Company. A declarafion pursuant to Regulation 33(3d)
of SEBI (LODE) 15 also enclosed herewnth.

2. Recommended a final dividend of Be 0.01/- per Equity Share (1Le (@ 1%) having Face Value of Re
1/- (Rupee One Only) each for the Fmmancial Year 2023-2024. The Final Dividend wall be paid after
approval of the Members at the ensming Anmal General Meeting of the Company.

3. Appomtment of Mr. Rajeev Bhambn as the Secretanial Auditor of the Company for the Fmnancal
Year 2024-25 with immediate effect. A= per the provisions of the SEBI (LODE) Eegulations, 2015
bnef profile of Secretanal Audifor 1s as followr.

Secretarial Auditor of Company

Name: Mr_ Rajeev Bhambn
Prop. M/s Rajeev Bhambn & Associates; Prachioing Company
Sectefary R
Addrass SC0-9, od Floor, Jandu Tower, Miller (anj, Ludhiana-141003
Appointment As ‘Secretanal Anditor of Bhandan Homery Exports Limited
Chuzhfication Graduate, FCS and an ‘Insolvency Professional’ registered with IBBL
Membership of Institute Fellow member of the ICSI
Expenence Having an expenience of meore than 15 years in practice.
Membership No 4327
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o BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LUMITED
REGD. OFACE: BHANDARI HOUSE, VILLAGE MEHARBAM,
RAHON ROAD, LUDHIANA-141007 (PUMNIAB) (INDIA)
PHONES: +91-88720-16410, FAX: +91-161-2690394, E-mail: bhandari@bhandariexport.com
Web: www.bhandariexport.com; Corporate ldentification No.: L17115PB1993PLC01 3930

The meeting of the Board of Directors cormmenced at 04:00 pm. and concluded at 06:45 pom.

You are requested to kindly take the same on vour record.

Thanking You
Yours Sincerely,

For Bhandari Hoesiery Exports Limited,

Shilpa Tiward
Company Secretary & Comphance Officer
M.No. AS93T4

168



Bhandari Hosiery Exports Ltd.

Sustainable Innovation
DesigneFabriceGarments
(A GOVT. OF INDIA RECOGNISED EXPORT HOUSE)

R.O. : Bhandari House, Village Meharban, Rahon Road, LUDHIANA-141 007 (INDIA)

Phones : +91-88720 16409, +91-88720 16410

E-mail : bhandari@bhandariexport.com Web : www.bhandariexport.com
(Corporate Identification No./CIN : L17115PB1993PLC013930)

Statement of Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31.03.2024 (Amount Rs in Lacs)
Quarter Previous Corresponding | Year to date | Year to date
Ended Quarter 3 months ended| for current figures for
Ended in the previous year previous
year period
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.12.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Audited Un-audited Audited Audited Audited
| |Revenue
Revenue from operation 8,883.01 6,027.40 11,040.80 26673.48 28,322.60
Other Income 28.73 2.71 6.850 32.11 8.53
Total Revenue 8,911.75 6,030.11 11,047.65 26,705.58 28,331.13
Il |Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 8,156.49 4,704.46 9,746.50 20137.16 21,632.75
Changes in inventory of finished goods , work in (966.51) (204.11) (470.00) -205.77 (390.88)
process stock in trade
Employees benefit expense 232.29 228.59 329.34 1033.98 1,224.43
Finance cost 328.43 286.02 268.57 1119.49 1,033.77
Other Expenses 740.70 669.27 838.46 3202.34 3,621.37
Depreciation expense 156.34 130.60 97.43 544.85 520.68
TOTAL 8,647.74 5,814.84 10,810.30 25,832.05 27,542.11
i ‘Proflt before exceptional and extraordinary 264 01 21527 237 35 873 53 78902
item & tax (I-11)
IV |Exceptional items
\Y
Profit before extraordinary item & tax (lll-IV) i ] el Sl 769,02
VI |Less: Extraordinary Items -
VIl |Profit before tax (V-VI) 264.01 215.27 237.35 873.53 789.02
VIl |TAX EXPENSES
Current Income Tax (41.58) (38.00) (110.22) (161.58) (160.22)
Deferred Tax (58.60) - 29.85 (58.60) 21.84
IX [Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing
operations (VII-VIlI) 163.83 177.27 156.98 653.35 650.64
X [Other Comprehensive Income :
Ez)lstsems that will not be reclassified to profit or (9.44) ) (11.96) (9.44) (11.96)
b) Income tax effect on above - - 3.01 - 3.01
¢) Incomes that will be classified to profit & Loss a ) ) )
d) Income tax effect on above - - -
Total Comprehensive income (9.44) - (8.95) (9.44) (8.95)
XI_|Total Comprehensive income for the period 154.39 177.27 148.03 643.91 641.69
XIl_|Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders 154.39 177.27 148.03 643.91 641.69
XllI |Paid Up Capital of the Company 1,634.38 1,634.38 1,465.27 1,634.38 1,465.27
- XIV [Number of equity shares 16,34,38,061 | 16,34,38,061 14,65,26,950 | 16,34,38,061 | 14,65,26,950
XV |Reserves excluding Revaluation reserves of the 8324.33 831378 7,247.02 8,324.33 7.247.02
previous financial year
XVI |Basic Earning per Share of Rs. 1/- each 0.09 0.11 0.10 0.40 0.44
Diluted Earning per Share of Rs. 1/- each 0.09 0.11 0.44
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NOTES:

1. The above standalone financial results for quarter and year ended on 31.03.2024, statement of
assets and liabilities an on 31.03.2024 and cash flow statement for the financial year 31.03.2024 have
been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in its
meeting held on 28.05.2024 at the Registered Office of the Company.

2. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have audited the financial results for the Quarter and Year
ended on 31.03.2024 on which they have expressed an unmodified opinion.

3. The above financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles of the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS) as notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules. 2016 prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and is in compliance with the
presentation and disclosure requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), including relevant circulars issued by the
SEBI from time to time.

4. The company’s operations predominantly comprises of only one segment - Textiles, therefore,
there is no requirement for disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard-108 (Ind As -108).

5. The Company has no Subsidiary/ Associate Company.

6. The Board of Directors have recommended a final dividend of 1% (Rs 0.01 per equity share of Rs 1
each), subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuring Annual General Meeting.
7. The figures of previous periods have been re-grouped/rearranged/reclassified wherever considered
necessary to make comparable with current period classification.

8. The figures of the current quarter ended on 31.03.2024 are the balancing figures between the
audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the published figures of Nine months ended on
31.12.2023, which were subjected to a limited review by the Statutory Auditors of the company.

9. The audited Standalone financial results for quarter and year ended on 31.03.2024 are available on
the website of the company at http://www.bhandariexport.com and website of BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

10. The company has raised share capital by way of right issue of 1,69,11,111 Equity shares of Rs.1/-
each at a premium of Rs.3.50 per share and allotted on 20.10.2023.

Place: Ludhiana B \
Date: 28™ May, 2024 Chairman and Managing Director”
DIN: 01385065

&
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED
Reg Office: Bhandari House, Village Meharban, Rahon Road, Ludhiana-141007, CIN: L17115PB1993PLC013930

web: www.bhandariexport.com, E-mail ID: bhandari@bhandariexport.com, Phone: +91 88720-16409, +91 88720-16410
Statement of Assets and Liabilities as on 31.03.2024

Rs. In Lacs
Current Year Ending| Previous Year Ending
Particulars Note 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Accounting Policy 1
Notes To Accounts 2
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Fixed Assets
a .Property, Plant & Equipments 3 7,889.06 5,196.44
b. Capital Work in Progress - 113.30
¢. Intangible Assets 0.11 0.11
d. Financial Assets

i. Investments

ii. Loans

iii. Other Financial Assets 4 168.58 172.32
e. Other Non Current Assets
f Deferred Tax Assets
g. Misc Expenditure to the extent not written Off 5 - -
Total Non Current Assets 8,057.75 5,482.17

Current Assets
a. Inventories 6 8,566.54 7,965.58
b. Financial Assets - -

i. Investments - -

ii. Trade Receivables 7 5,945.25 6,855.89
iii. Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 63.83 150.05
iv. Bank Balances other than iii above - -

v Other Financial Assets 9 97.14 16.62
¢. Other Assets 10 2,338.82 1,255.40
Total Current Assets 17,011.58 16,243.55
TOTAL ASSETS 25,069.33 21,725.72
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 11 1,634.38 1,465.27
Other Equity 12 8,324.33 7,247.02
Total Equity 9,958.71 8,712.29
| LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities
a. Financial Liabilities

i. Borrowings 13 3,835.38 2,639.12

ii. Lease liabilities 14 448.07 -
b. Provisions 15 64.62 57.43
c. Deferred Tax Liability 16 421.70 363.10
d. Other Non Current Liabilities
Total Non Current Liabilities 4,769.77 3,059.64
Il Current Liabilities
a. Financial Liabiliites
i. Borrowings 17 7,836.91 7,792.83
ii. Trade payables 18 - 1,795.54 1,272.37
ii. Other Financial Liabilites 19 138.52 139.60
Iv Lease Liabilities 72.00 -
b. Other Current Liabilities 20 326.44 e 581.14
c. Provisions 21 9.86 |4 EXPB/\:\ 7.62
d. Current tax liabilties/net 22 16158457 o\, 160.22
10,340.850 > \9,953.79
[
"TOTAL 25,069.33 4\ ] ,726.72
EN) A
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BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED

Reg Office: Bhandari House, Village Meharban, Rahon Road, Ludhiana-1 41007, CIN: L17115PB1993PLC013930
web: www.bhandariexport.com, E-mail ID: bhandari@bhandariexport.com, Phone: +91 88720-16409, +91 88720-16410
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

Rs. In Lacs
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Current Period ended Previous Year Ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 873.53 789.02
Adjustments for
Depreciation after written back 544.85 520.68
Less : Interest received (32.11) (8.53)
Interest & financial expenses 1,119.49 1,033.77
Adjustments against Reserve & surplus - -
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,505.77 2,334.93
Adjustment for :
Decrease / Increase (-) in debtors & receivables (249.54) 363.31
Decrease / Increase (-) in inventories (600.96) (555.12)
Increase / Decrease (-) in trade payables 798.24 369.43
Cash Generated from operations 2,453.51 2,512.55
Less Interest paid 1,119.49 1,033.77
Less Direct tax paid 161.58 163.23
Cash flow before extraordinary items 1,172.44 1,315.55
Extra ordinary items(Provision for Dividend)/WOFF (423.95) 93.77
Net cash from trading activities 1,596.39 1,221.78
CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ‘ '
Issue of fresh capital 169.11
Share premium on fresh capital - -
Purchase of fixed assets (3,124.17) (305.35)
Depreciation Written Back - (39.62)
Sale of fixed assets - 66.73
Interest received 32.11 8.53
Realisation from investments - -
Net cash from investing activities (2,922.95) (269.71)
CASH FROM FIANANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in bank borrowing 1,240.34 (958.70)
Repayment of short term borrowing - -
Repayment of unsecured loans if any - -
Net cash from financing activities 1,240.34 (958.70)
Net increase or decrease in cash & cash equivalent (86.22) (6.64)
Cash & Cash equivalents ( Opening Balance ) 150.05 156.69
Cash & Cash equivalents ( Closing Balance ) 150.05
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RAJ GUPTA & CO. Admin off: 271, Maya Nagar,
Chactered Accountants Near Gurudwara, Civil Lines
Head Off. 1839, SECTOR 22- : Ludhiana - 141001
Chandigarh - 160036 Phone (0161)2430089,

E-mail: carajguptaco@gmail.com

I N D I A 9815643637

Independent Auditor's Repo
Financial Results of

rt on the Quarterly and for the year ended March 31, 2024, Audited
(Listing Obligations

Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

To The Board of Directors of

Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited
Report on the Financial Results

O

We have audited the accompanying Financial results of Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited, ("the
Company") for the year ended March 31, 2024 (“Statement”), attached herewith, being submitted by the

company pursuant to the requirement of regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (The *“Listing regulation™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statements

i Is presented in accordance with the requirement of the listing Regulations in this regard; and

ii. Gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards(*Ind
AS’) prescribed under section 133 of the companies Act, and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the net profit after tax, other comprehensive income and other
financial information of the company for the year ended March31, 2024

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act"). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results"
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Management’s Responsibilities for the standalone financial Results.

The Statement has been prepared on the basis of the standalone annual financial statements. The Board of
Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true
and fair view of the net profit and other comprehensive income of the Company and other financial
information in accordance with the applicable accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in
compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; sclection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were i

pegating

whether due to fraud or error.

173



RAJ GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Head Off: 1839, SECTOR 22-

Chandigarh - 160036
E-mail: carajguptaco@gmail.com

Admin off: 271, Maya Nagar,
Near Gurudwaro, Civil Lines
Ludhiana - 141001

Phone (0161)2430089,

IND I A 9815643637

In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matiers related to going concem and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors cither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

T'he Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Sas specified under section 143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial results.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: -
L ]

professional judgment and maintain professional

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the rea
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a m
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
going concemn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based o
the date of our auditor's report. However,
cease 1o continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Sta
and whether the statement represents the underl
achieves fair presentation,

sonableness of accounting

of the going concern basis of
aterial uncertainty exists related
Company's ability to continue as a
we are required to draw attention in
results or, if such disclosures are
n the audit evidence obtained up to
future events or conditions may cause the Company to

tement, including the Disclosures
ying transactions and events in a manner that

We communicate with those charged with
and timing of the audit and significant a
control that identify during our audit.

governance regarding, among other matters the planned scope
udit findings including any significant deficiencies in internal

ied-Witlrelevant
ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relagéy tp and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
safeguards.

3 ? related
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Other Matter

The Statement includes the results for the quarter ended March 31, 2024 being the balancing figure between

the audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended March 31, 2024 and the published unayditcd
year-to-end figures up to third quarter of the current financial year, which were subjected to a limited
review by the previous us, as required under the listing Regulations

For Raj Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000203N

UDIN:

$297748x AQ B0O5 9%
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ACOUNTING RATIOS
The following tables present certain accounting and other ratios derived from the Audited Financial Information
for the Financial Years ending March 31, 2023 and , March 31, 2022 and reviewed and audited results for four
Quarters for FY 24. For further details please refer to the section titled ‘Financial Statements’ beginning on

page no. 65.
Consolidated:
PARTICULARS 20247 2023** 2022** |
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Equity Share (X) 042 0.44 043
Return on Net Worth (%) 6.56% 7.47% 7.69%
Net Asset Value per Equity Share () 6.09 5.95 5.57
EBITDA (X in lakhs) 2537.87 2343.46 2259.32

**Based on the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ending March 31
A Based on the Unaudited Reviewed Results for four Quarters of FY 24
The formula used in the computation of the above ratios is as follows:

PARTICULAR COMPUTATION OF FORMULAS
Basi . (Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity
asic . earnings — Per) ghareholders after exceptional item, as applicable) / (Weighted Average number of
Equity Share (3) Equity Shares);
Diluted earnings per (Net Profit after Tax as per SFatement of _Profit and Lgss attributable to Equity
} Shareholders after exceptional item, as applicable) / (Weighted Average number of
Equity Share (3) Equity Shares (including convertible securities);
Return on Net Worth | (Profit for the Year as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity
(%) Shareholders (prior to other comprehensive income)/ (Net worth at the end of the year);
ggﬁi‘?;gigrze?%e per (Net Worth)/ (Number of Equity Shares outstanding for the year);
EBITDA (3) Profit for the year l?efore finance costs, ta?(, depreciation, amortization and exceptional
items as presented in the statement of profit and loss;
(Amount in X lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2024* 2023** 2022%*
Profit for the Year as per Statement of Profit and Loss 653.35* 650.64 627.01
attributable to Equity Shareholders (A)
Net worth at the end of the year (B) 9958.71 * 8712.29 8155.42
Return on Net Worth (%) [(A)/(B)] 6.56% * 7.47% 7.69%
(Amount in X lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2024* 2023** 2022**
Net Worth (A) 9958.71 8712.29 8155.42
Number of issued, subscribed and fully paid- up Equity Shares 163438061 146526950 146526950
outstanding as at the yearended (Numbers) (B)
Net Asset Value per Equity Share (%) [(A)/(B)] 6.09 5.95 5.57
(Amount in X lakhs)
PARTICULARS 31.12.2024* 2023** 2022**
Equity Share capital (A) 1634.38 1465.27 1465.27
Reserves and Surplus (B) 8324.33 7247.02 6690.15
Net Worth () [(A)/(B)] 9958.71 8712.29 8155.42
Amount in X lakhs
PARTICULARS 2024* 2023** 2022**
Net Profit/ (loss) after tax (A) 643.91 641.69 627.01
Income tax expenses (B) 229.62 138.38 58.00
Finance Cost (C) 1119.49 1033.77 1027.44
Depreciation and Amortization expense (D) 544.85 520.68 546.87
EBITDA (A+B+C+D) 2537.87 2334.52 2259.32
Note:

**Based on the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Years ending March 31.
*Based on Reviewed results for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2024.
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STOCK MARKET DATA FOR EQUITY SHARES OF OUR COMPANY

Our Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the BSE and NSE and the Rights Equity Shares issued pursuant to
this Issue will be listed on BSE - the Designated Stock Exchange and NSE. For further details, please refer to the
section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ on page no. 198.

Our Company has received an in-principle approval for listing of the Rights Equity Shares on the BSE vide letter
No. LOD/RIGHT/DA/FIP/402/2024-25 dated 10t June, 2024 and NSE vide letter No. NSE/LISTING/41247
dated 6t June. 2024. Our Company shall also make applications to BSE and NSE to obtain trading approval for
the Rights Entitlements as required under the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars.

For the purpose of this section, unless otherwise specified:

1. YearisaFinancial Year;

2. Average price is the average of the daily closing prices of the Equity Shares for the year, or the month, as
the case may be;
3. High price is the maximum of the daily high prices and low price is the minimum of the daily low prices of
the Equity Shares, as the case may be, for the year, or the month, as the case may be; and
4. Incase of two days with the same high / low / closing price, the date with higher volume has been considered.

STOCK MARKET DATA OF THE EQUITY SHARES

The high, low and average prices recorded on the BSE and NSE, during the preceding 3 (Three) completed
Financial Years and the number of the Equity Shares traded on the days of the high and low prices were recorded

FINANCIAL
YEAR

are as stated below:

DATE OF
HIGH

HIGH

VOLUME ON

DATE OF HIGH

(NO. OF EQUITY
SHARES)

DATE OF
LOW

VOLUME ON DATE
OF LOW (NO. OF
EQUITY SHARES)

AVERAGE PRICE
FOR THE
FINANCIAL
YEAR

2023-24 8-Feb-2024 508392 03-Apr-23 362347
2022-23 05-Apr-22 | 8.18 116108 29-Mar-23 3.66 66448 5.76
2021-22 12-Jan-22 | 15.04 2431548 19-Apr-21 2.02 32817 4.99

FINANCIAL
YEAR

Source: www.bseindia.com

DATE OF
HIGH

HIGH

VOLUME ON

DATE OF HIGH

(NO. OF EQUITY
SHARES)

DATE OF
LOW

VOLUME ON DATE
OF LOW (NO. OF
EQUITY SHARES)

AVERAGE PRICE
FOR THE
FINANCIAL
YEAR

2023-24 08-Feb-24 | 12.45 2268412 03-Aug-23| 4.50 130962 6.45
2022-23 04-Apr-22 8.05 584130 29-Mar-23| 3.65 594635 5.76
2021-22 03-Jan-22 | 11.10 5000613 28-Apr-21| 2.30 254641 3.90

Source: www.nseindia.com

The high, low, and average prices recorded on the BSE and NSE, during the last 6 (Six) months and the

number of the Equity Shares traded on the days of the hig

h and low prices were recorded are as stated below:

VOLUME VOLUME WEIGHTED
D‘ggl? ¥ HIGH  (NO.OFEQUITY D‘?Eé;’l: LO (NO.OFEQUITY AVERAGE
SHARES) w SHARES) PRICE

May-24  |8-May-2024 645377 28-May-2024 155840

Apr-24 | 8-Apr-2024 9.44 305994 24-Apr-2024 | 7.21 254679 8.26
Mar-24 | 1-Mar-2024 | 1047 289629 18-Mar-2024 | 7.16 297281 8.46
Feb-24 | 8-Feb-2024 | 12.49 508392 14-Feb-2024 | 9.30 1010116 10.53
Jan-24 | 31-an-2024 | 990 1655844 01-Jan-2024 | 6.16 32850 7.94
Dec-23 | 1-Dec-2023 6.50 69303 18-Dec-2023 | 585 72224 6.16

Source: www.bseindia.com
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MONTH

DATE OF

HIGH

VOLUME

(NO. OF EQUITY

SHARES)

DATE OF
LOW

LOW

VOLUME

SHARES)

(NO. OF EQUITY

WEIGHTED
AVERAGE
PRICE

May - 24 |8-May-2024 2258519 29-May- 389,709
2024
Apr-24 |8-Mar-2024 | 9.45 644,988 01-Apr-24 | 7.40 172821 8.27
Mar-24 | 1-Mar-2024 10.45 1427256 20-Mar-24 | 7.20 892395 8.45
Feb-24 | 8-Feb-2024 12.45 2268412 15-Feb-24 | 9.25 3862054 10.50
Jan-24 |31-Jan-2024 | 9.80 4314805 25-Jan-24 | 7.70 1341323 8.62

Source: www.nseindia.com

The high, low, and average prices recorded on the BSE and NSE, during the last 4 (Four) weeks and the
number of the Equity Shares traded on the days of the high and low prices were recorded are as stated below:

MONTH

DATE OF
HIGH

HIGH

VOLUME

(NO. OF EQUITY

DATE OF

LOW

LOW

VOLUME
(NO.OFEQUITY AVERAGE

WEIGHTED

09-05-24
to
11-06-24

10-May-
2024

8.30

SHARES)
182930

5-June-2024

6.75

SHARES)
126853

PRICE
7.80

Source: www.bseindia.com

VOLUME

(NO. OF EQUITY
SHARES)

DATE OF

LOW

VOLUME
(NO.OFEQUITY AVERAGE
SHARES)

WEIGHTED

PRICE

09-05-24
to
11-06-24

590,723

5-Jun-
2024

6.85

499055

7.79

Source: www.nseindia.com

The Board had approved the Issue at their meeting held on 29t March, 2024. The high and low prices of Equity
Shares as quoted on the BSE and NSE on 1st April, 2024, the day on which the trading in the Equity Shares
happened immediately following the date of the Board meeting are as follows:

Closing Price

VOLUME

(NO. OF EQUITY

SHARES)

WEIGHTED
AVERAGE
PRICE

2024

Source: www.bseindia.com

VOLUME WEIGHTED
HIGH Closing Price  (NO.OF EQUITY AVERAGE
SHARES) PRICE
01-Apr- 7.75 7.40 7.75 172821 7.74
2024

Source: www.nseindia.com

The Issue Price of X 6.26 per Equity Share has been arrived at by our Company.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OFOPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations together with our
Audited Financial Statements as of and for the Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022 included in this Letter of Offer. Our
Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal 2023 and Fiscal 2022 are prepared in accordance with Ind AS. Unless
otherwise stated, the financial information used in this chapter is derived from the Audited Financial Statements
of our Company.

Our fiscal year ends on March 31 of each year, so all references to a particular fiscal year are to the twelve-
month period ended March 31 of that year.

In this section, unless the context otherwise requires, any reference to “we”, “us” or “our” refers to Bhandari
Hosiery Exports Limited, our Company. Unless otherwise indicated, financial information included herein are
based on our ‘Financial Statements’ for the period ended on Financial Years 2023 and 2022 included in this
Letter of Offer beginning on page no. 65.

Note: Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing our objectives, outlook,
estimates, expectations or prediction may be “Forward looking Statements” within the meaning of applicable
securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied.
Important factors could make a difference to our operations include, among others, economic conditions
affecting demand/supply and price conditions in domestic and overseas market in which we operate, changes
in Government Regulations, Tax Laws and other Statutes and incidental factors.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Our company is into manufacturing of garments, knitted fabric and fabric dyeing with present production
capacity of Fabric Knitting & Dyeing 20 Tonnes per day (TPD), Fabric Processing capacity of 20 TPD along with
Garment manufacturing facility of capacity of 7,000 garments per day in the existing infrastructure comprising
of land, building, and Plant and Machinery. For further details, please refer to the chapter titled ‘Business
Overview’ beginning on page no. 53.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The financial performance of our Company for the year ended on as on March 31, 2024 (audited), March 31, 2023
(audited) and March 31, 2022 (audited) is as follows:

(Amount in X Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March Year ended March

2024 (Audited) 31,2023 (Audited) 31,2022 (Audited)
Revenue from Operations 26673.47 28322.60 28328.21
EBITDA 2537.87 2334.52 2259.32
Profit before Tax 873.53 789.02 685.01
Net Profit after Tax available for Equity 653.35 641.69 627.01
Shareholders

The financial performance of our Company separately for the four Quarters of the Financial Year 2023 -24
namely June 30th 2023, September 30, 2023,December 31st, 2023 and March 31st 2024 is as
follows:

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Particulars QUARTER ENDING

‘ March, 2024 Dec, 2023 Sep 30,2023 June 30,
2023
Revenue from operations 8911.75 6030.11 6352.36 5410.70
EBITDA 748.78 631.90 641.78 387.93
Profit before Tax 264.01 215.28 226.37 167.87
Net Profit after Tax available for Equity 163.83 177.28 168.40 143.84
Shareholders

FACTORS AFFECTING OUR RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Our business is subject to various risks and uncertainties, including those discussed in the section titled ‘Risk
Factors’ on Page No. 20.

Our Company's future results of operations could be affected potentially by the following factors:
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1. Company's ability to successfully implement our strategy, our growth and expansion, technological changes;

2. Failure to comply with regulations prescribed by authorities of the jurisdictions in which we operate;

3. Inability to successfully obtain registrations in a timely manner or at all;

4. General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local, regional
and national economies;

5. Our ability to effectively manage a variety of business, legal, regulatory, economic, social and political
risks associated with our operations;

6. Changesinlaws and regulations relating to the industries in which we operate;

7. Intensified competition in industries/sector in which we operate;

8. Our ability to attract, retain and manage qualified personnel;

9. Failure to adapt to the changing technology in our industry of operation may adversely affect our business

and financial condition;

10. Changes in political and social conditions in India or in countries that we may enter, the monetary and
interest rate policies of India and other countries, inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest
rates, equity prices or other rates or prices;

11. Our ability to expand our geographical area of operation.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Except as mentioned in section titled ‘Financial Statements’ beginning on page no. 65, there has been no change in
accounting policies during the Fiscal years 2023 and 2022 and in the Fiscal year 2024.

The Auditors’ Report and Secretarial Auditors’ Report do not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks in CARO except as mentioned below.

RESERVATIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, MATTER OF EMPHASIS, ADVERSE REMARKS / OTHER OBSERVATIONS

IN REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

(a) In respect of reporting of figures of Inventories and Debtors to the secured lenders vs actual figures as per
books - Sub para (b) of Para (ii) of Annexure B to the Independent Auditors Report. Please refer Chapter
Financial Information commencing from page no. 65.

(b) In respect of Statutory dues - Sub para (a) of Part (vii) of Annexure B to the Independent Auditors Report.
Please refer Chapter Financial Information commencing from page no. 65.

PRINCIPAL COMPONENTS OF OUR STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Revenue
Our revenue comprises of:

i. Revenue from operations
Revenue from operations is on account of sales of processed knitted fabrics and of garments in domestic
and international markets.

Segment Revenue (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
Export sales 1234.02 3494.54 1703.83
Domestic sales 25439.45 24828.06 26624.38
Total 26673.47 28322.60 28328.21

ii. Other Income
Other income primarily comprises recurring income which includes interest earned, freight received and

insurance claims received.

Expenses

Our expenses primarily comprise cost of raw material consumed, purchase of raw material and semi-finished
goods, changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress, employee benefit expenses, finance costs,
depreciation and amortization expenses and other expenses.
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i. Costofmaterial consumed
The Cost of material consumed comprises of opening stock of raw material and semifinished goods; add
purchase of raw material and semifinished goods; less closing stock of raw material and semifinished goods.
We do not purchase any material that is sold without doing any value addition to the same.

ii. Employee benefit expense
Employee benefit expense consists of remuneration to Directors, salaries to staff, wages to workers, bonus,
contribution to provident fund & other funds and staff welfare expenses.

iii. Finance cost
Finance cost comprises bank charges, interest expense on secured loans i.e. term loans cash credit limits
utilized for the purpose of working capital. We are not paying any interest on unsecured loans from
promoters.

iv. Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Depreciation and amortization expense comprises of depreciation on buildings, temporary fittings, plant and
equipment, furniture & fixtures, office equipment, electric fitting and equipment, cars and vehicles.

v. Other expenses
Other expenses comprise of auditors remuneration, brokerage, provision of bad & doubtful debts &
advances, consumption of spares and tools, goods outward expenses export, freight outwards - domestic,
manufacturing expense, power and fuel expense, rent rates & taxes, freight & forwarding charges, legal and
professional fees, repairs and maintenance on assets and general expenses.

vi. Tax expenses
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the
taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with applicable tax rates and the provisions of
applicable tax laws. Deferred tax liability or asset is recognized based on the difference between taxable
profit and book profit due to the effect of timing differences. Our deferred tax is measured based on the
applicable tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the relevant balance
sheet date.

RESULT OF OUR OPERATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024 MARCH 31, 2023

o o
PARTICULARS AMOUNT IN % OF AMOUNT IN %o OF
I LAKHS TOTAL I LAKHS TOTAL
INCOM E INCOME

I. Revenue from Operations 26674 99.88 28323 99.97
II. Other Income 32 0.12 8 0.03
III. Total Income 26706 100.00 28331 100.00
IV. Expenses:
Cost Of Materials Consumed 20137 75.40 21633 76.36
Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods Work- (206) (7.71) (391) (1.38)
In- Progress And Stock in Trade
Employee Benefit Expense 1034 3.87 1224 4.32
Finance Cost 1119 4.19 1034 3.65
Other Expenses 3202 11.99 3521 12.43
Depreciation And Amortization Expense 545 2.04 521 1.84
Total Expenses 25832 96.73 27542 97.22
V. Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 874 3.27 789 2.78
VI. Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 162 0.61 160 0.56
(2) Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) (59) (0.22) (22) (0.08)
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(3) Excess/(Short) Provision Of Earlier Years

VIL. Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the year 653 2.45 651 2.29

COMPARISON OF FY 2024 (Audited) WITH FY 2023 (Audited

A) Total Revenue:

Our total revenue for the Fiscal 2024 was X 26706 lakhs as compared to X 28331 lakhs for the Fiscal 2023,
representing a decrease in value terms of 5.74 %. Total revenue comprises of:

i) Revenue from Operations
Our revenue from operations for the Fiscal 2024 was X 26674 lakhs as compared to X 28323 lakhs for the
Fiscal 2023, representing a decrease in monetary terms of 5.84%. This decrease in revenue from
operations in monetary value was primarily due to the fact that we increased our sale of Garments (a high
value added item) and sale of processed Fabric (a relatively low value added item) was less. As a result
with a minor decrease in sales we were able to achieve higher profits before tax during FY 24 by around
10.78%.

ii) Other income
Other income for the Fiscal 2024 was X 32 lakhs as compared to X 8 lakhs for the Fiscal 2023. Increase in
other income in FY 2024 is on account of additional interest receipts and regrouping of exchange

fluctuation effects as other incomes.

B) Expenses
Our total expenditure for the Fiscal 2024 was X 25832 lakhs as compared to X 27542 lakhs for the
Fiscal 2023, representing a decrease of 8.09 %. Total expenditure comprises of:

i) Costof Material Consumed
The Cost of Material Consumed for the Fiscal 2024 was X 20137 lakhs as compared to X 21633 lakhs for
the Fiscal 2023, representing a decrease of 6.92%. This decrease was due to change in composition of
sales in FY24 as compared from the composition of sales in FY23 and decrease in yarn prices in FY 24.

ii) Changes in Inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
The changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress for the Fiscal 2024 were X -206
(negative) lakhs as compared to X -391 (negative) lakhs for the Fiscal 2023, primarily due to decrease in
closing stock of finished goods and work in progress.

iii) Employee benefit expenses
Employee benefit expense for the Fiscal 2024 was X 1034 lakhs as compared to X 1224 lakhs for the Fiscal
2023, representing a decrease of around 15.52%. This decrease was due to cost cutting measures and
automation of processes.

iv) Finance cost
Finance cost for the Fiscal 2024 was X 1119 lakhs as compared to X 1034 lakhs for the Fiscal 2023,
representing an increase of 8.22%. The increase in finance cost is due to increased utilisation of credit limits.:

v) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Depreciation and amortization expense for the Fiscal 2024 was X 545 lakhs as compared to X 521 lakhs
for the Fiscal 2023, representing an increase of 4.61%.

vi) Other expenses
Other expenses for the Fiscal 2024 were X 3202 lakhs as compared to X 3521 lakhs for the Fiscal 2023,

representing a decrease of 9.06%. The decrease was mainly due to reduction in selling expenses and
consumables expenses.

C) Profit/(loss) before tax:
Profit/(loss) before Tax for Fiscal 2024 was X 874 lakhs as compared to X 789 lakhs for Fiscal 2023,
representing an increase of 10.77 %. This increase in profit was primarily due to change in composition

of sales and resultant change in expenses.

D) Tax expenses:
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Total tax expense for the Fiscal 2024 was X 162 lakhs as compared to X 160 lakhs for Fiscal 2023. Deferred Tax
Assets as on FY 2024 were 58.60 lakhs and Rs. 22 Lakhs as on FY 2023.

E) Profit/(loss) after tax:

For the reasons discussed above, the profit/(loss) after tax for the Fiscal 2024 was X 653 lakhs as compared
to X 651 lakhs for the Fiscal 2023 a nominal increase in FY 24.

F) Known trends or uncertainties that have had or are expected to have a material adverse impact on

sales, revenue or income from continuing operations:

Other than as described in the chapter titled ‘Risk Factors’ and chapter titled ‘Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations’ beginning on page no. 20 and 179,
respectively, of this Letter of Offer, to our knowledge there are no known trends or uncertainties that have or
are expected to have a material adverse impact on our income from continuing operations.

G) Unusual or Infrequent Events or Transactions:

Except as described elsewhere in this Letter of Offer, there have been no events or transactions to our
knowledge which may be described as “unusual” or “infrequent”.

H) Expected future changes in relationship between costs and revenues, in case of events such as future
increase in labour or material costs or prices that will cause a material change are known:

Other than as described in the chapter titled ‘Risk Factors’ and chapter titled ‘Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations’ beginning on page no. 20 and 179
respectively, and elsewhere in this Letter of Offer, there are no known factors to our knowledge which would
have a material adverse impact on the relationship between costs and income of our Company. Our
Company’s future costs and revenues will be determined by demand/supply situation and government
policies.

I) Significant dependence on a Single or Few Suppliers or Customers:
There is no significant dependence on a single or few customers or suppliers.

J) Related Party Transactions:
For details, please see the chapter titled ‘Financial Statements’ beginning on page no. 65.

K) Significant developments after March 31, 2024 that may affect our future results of operations:
Other than as disclosed in this Letter of Offer, there have been no significant developments after March 31,

2024, the date of the latest Financial Statements included in this Letter of Offer that may affect our future
results ofoperations.
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SECTION VIII - LEGAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, DEFAULTS AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

Except as disclosed below, there are no outstanding litigations involving our Company whose financial statements
are included in the Letter of Offer including, suits, criminal or civil proceedings and taxation related proceedings
that would have a material adverse effect on our operations, financial position or future revenues. In this regard,
please note the following:

e In determining whether any outstanding litigation against our Company, other than litigation involving issues
of moral turpitude, criminal liability, material violations of statutory regulations or proceedings relating to
economic offences against our Company, would have a material adverse effect on our operations or financial
position or impact our future revenues, we have considered all pending litigations involving our Company,
other than criminal proceedings, statutory or regulatory actions, as ‘material’;

e For the purpose of determining materiality, the threshold shall be determined by the issuer as per requirements
under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations;

Unless stated to the contrary, the information provided below is as of the date of this Letter of Offer.

LITIGATION INVOLVING OUR COMPANY

1) Litigation Involving Actions by Statutory/Regulatory Authorities

Details of dues under Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, duty of Custom,
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company which have been deposited as
on the date of the DLOO. These amounts appeared in the audited Financial Statements of FY 23 as Contingent Liabilities and now
have been deposited to the concerned authorities as on the date of this document.

Name of the | Nature of the | Forum where dispute is pending Period to which the amount Amount*(Rs. Amount
Statute Dues relates (various years covering | In lacs) Unpaid
the period) (Rs. In
lacs)
Income-tax Laws Income-tax (other | Neither suit is filed, nor amount is paid by | A.Y.2019-20, 5.00 Nil
than TDS) the  company. But company is | AlY.2018-19,
contemplating filing rectification A.Y. 2009-10
application and believe that there are fair -
Income-tax Laws Income-tax  (TDS chances of success. F.Y.2021-22, 4.00 Nil
& TCS) F.Y.2020-21,
F.Y.2019-20

* Amount as per dispute/as per demand orders including interest and penalty wherever quantified
in the Order.

2) LITIGATIONS BY THE COMPANY:

Civil proceedings:

a. Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited Vs NAB Productions Pvt Ltd.

These are eight criminal complaints filed by us under Section 138 of the Negotiable Instruments Act
bearing Nos. 3575/2019, 4475/2019, 5729/2019, 6611/2019, 24268/2019, 28683/2019, 30885/2019
and 2603/2020 and are processed in Ludhiana District Court. The complaints are against cheque
bouncing committed by NAB Productions Pvt Ltd. in the year 2019 and the total principal amount
involved is Rs. 18,38,021 in total 19 number of cheques that got bounced. The matter is still pending and
is being processed as per the applicable statutes. Despite issuance of non bailable warrants the accused
has failed to put up his appearance in the court. The court has directed now to serve through
proclamation u/s 82 Cr.P.C. by way of Publication in the newspaper.

b. Bhandari Hosiery Exports Ltd. Vs Samar Gulati (proprietor of M/s New Oxygen 02)
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These are two criminal complaints under Section 138 of the Negotiable Instruments Act bearing Nos.
1257/ 2020 and 1258/2020 and are processed in Ludhiana District Court. The complaints are against
cheque bouncing committed by New Oxygen 02 in the year 2019 and the total principal amount
involved is Rs. 15 lacs involved in total three number of cheques that got bounced. The matter is still
pending and is being processed as per the applicable statutes.

¢. Bhandari Hosiery Exports Ltd. Vs Kanti Gupta & Ors. (proprietor of M/s Ambika Traders, Ludhiana)
now against the legal heirs Mr. Johny Gupta and Ms. Sonia Gupta.

BHEL used to purchase Yarn from Ambika Traders and in the process advanced amounts to Ambika
Traders. Ambika Traders, during the year 2007, failed to supply yarn to BHEL and as a result BHEL
lodged civil suit No. 474/2007 in the Court of Civil Judge, Junior Division, Ludhiana for recovery of Rs.
16,48,922 and future interest @ 24% per annum since 16.05.2007 which was dismissed by the Court
vide order dated 5% March 2015. BHEL appealed against the dismissal of the Recovery Suit in the High
Court of Chandigarh in year 2019 where the Legal heirs of Mr. Kanti Gupta were also included in the
other parties. The matter is still pending for adjudication.

3) LITIGATIONS FILED AGAINST THE COMPANY:

Civil proceedings:
a. CHD Chemicals Limited Vs Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited.

BHEL was purchasing chemicals from CHD Chemicals Limited and due to quality issues in the year 2017
CHD Chemicals issued Credit Notes to BHEL in some sort of commercial settlement of disputes. Under
the Purchase Orders issued by BHEL to CHD Chemicals there was a clause of Arbitration in case of any
dispute to refer the matter for Arbitration u/s 11 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996. CHD
Chemicals raised a dispute vide a Legal Notice dated 14.9.2017 to recover Rs. 20,04,687 + interest @
12% per annum from 1st April, 2017 till actual date of realization.

BHEL, in a counter dispute, appointed a sole arbitrator Dr (CS) SP Sharma, Advocate Punjab and
Haryana High Court to adjudicate the dispute to recover an amount of Rs. 5,00,000 from CHD Chemicals
Limited towards damages. Arbitral Tribunal met several times between April 2018 to August 2018 and
the Arbitral Award dated 11.08.2018 in the matter Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited Vs CHD Chemicals
Ltd. was awarded dismissing the claim of BHEL to recover Rs. 5,00,000 from CHD Chemicals Ltd.

CHD Chemicals Limited instituted case No. ARB/848/2018 as Application u/s 34 of the Arbitration and
Conciliation Act, 1996 before the District and Sessions Court Chandigarh which is pending for receipt of
Arbitral Records in the court.

CHD Chemicals approached the Hon’ble High Court for the States of Punjab and Haryana at Chandigarh
on 3.1.2018 in the form of Arbitration Case No. ARB-46-2018 CHD Chemicals Limited Vs Bhandari
Hosiery Exports Ltd. and others agitating against appointment of Sole Arbitrator by BHEL, challenging
and requesting to set aside the Sole Arbitration Award dated 11.08.2018 and requesting for
appointment of Arbitrator u/s 11 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 for adjudication of the
disputes to recover Rs. 20,04,687 + interest @ 12% per annum from 1st April, 2017 till actual date of
realization of the amount.

On 10.11.2022 the petition was “... adjourned sine die to await decision of the objecting Court
(Additional District Judge, Chandigarh in ARB/848/2018 u/s 34 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act)
with liberty given to the petitioner to file an appropriate application for revival of the present case (if
need be) after decision by the objecting Court.”

b. Marvel Dyers Vs Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited.

Marvel Dyers used to receive goods from BHEL for dyeing purposes on job work basis and in the year
2013 due to defective dyeing done by Marvel Dyers BHEL suffered losses and business from its
customers and therefore deducted part of the amount in the invoices raised by Marvel Dyers. Marvel
Dyers agitated against such deductions made by BHEL lodged case No. 1210/ 2015 in the court of Civil
Judge, Junior Division, Ludhiana District Court for recovery of Rs. 18,13,636.94 (principal amount) +
interest @ 18% per annum from 10.5.2013 to 20.2.2015 + future interest @ 18% from the date of filing
of the suit till realization of the amount. The plaintiff in the year 2019 moved application u/s 151 of CPC
for permission to place and prove on record documents by way of additional evidence which was
rejected by the Hon’ble Court vide order Dated 17.8.2019.
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The Plaintiff then moved the Hon’ble Chandigarh High Court in the form of Civil Revision Petition No.
5430/2019 Marvel Dyers and Processors Private Limited Vs Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited and
others which was accepted by the Hon’ High Court and the matter was remanded back to the Trial Court
in case No. 1210/2015 in Ludhiana District Court. The Civil Judge, Junior Division, Ludhiana passed
Order (UID No. PB-391) and Decree dated 6t March 2024 against the Company.

The Company has filed an Appeal on 3 April 2024 in the Court of District Judge, Ludhiana against the
order and decree of the Civil Judge, Junior Division, Ludhiana.

4) Proceedings involving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability on the part of our Company

As on date of this Letter of Offer, there are no matters involving economic offences where
proceedings have been initiated against our Company.

5) Proceedings involving material violations of Statutory Regulations by our Company

As on date of this Letter of Offer, there are no matters involving economic offences where
proceedings have been initiated against our Company.

6) Matters involving economic offences where proceedings have been initiated against our Company

As on date of this Letter of Offer, there are no matters involving economic offences where proceedings
have been initiated against our Company.

7) Other proceedings involving our Company which involve an amount exceeding the Materiality
Threshold or are otherwise material and other pending matters which, if they result in an adverse
outcome would materially and adversely affect the operations or the financial position of our
Company

As on date of this Letter of Offer, there are no proceedings involving our Company which involve an amount
exceeding the Materiality Threshold or are otherwise material in terms of the Materiality Policy, and

other pending matters which, if they result in an adverse outcome would materially and adversely affect the
operations or the financial position of our Company.

LITIGATION INVOLVING OUR DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND KMPs

Litigation Involving Actions by Statutory/Regulatory Authorities:

As on date of this Letter of Offer, except as mentioned below, there are no subsisting litigations involving actions by
statutory/ regulatory authorities filed by or against our directors and promoters.

Criminal proceedings - NIL

Civil proceedings - NIL

LITIGATION INVOLVING OUR GROUP COMPANIES

We do not have any group company.

DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO FRAUDULENT BORROWERS

Neither our Company, nor our Promoter or any of our Directors, are or have been categorized as a fraudulent
borrower by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on willful
defaulters issued by the RBI.

DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO WILFUL DEFAULTERS

Neither our Company, nor our Promoter or any of our Directors are or have been categorized as a willful
defaulterby any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on willful
defaulters issued by the RBI.

DETAILS OF MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS OCCURING IN LEGAL MATTERS SINCE MARCH 31, 2023
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There have not arisen any, since the date of the last financial statements disclosed in this Letter of Offer, any
circumstances which materially and adversely affect or are likely to affect our profitability taken as a whole or
the value of our assets or our ability to pay our liabilities within the next 12 months.
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GOVERNMENT AND OTHER APPROVALS

In order to operate our business, we require various approvals and/or licenses under various laws, rules and
regulations. Our Company has received the necessary consents, licenses, permissions and approvals from the
Central and State Governments and other government agencies/regulatory authorities/certification bodies
required to undertake the Issue or continue our business activities.

In view of the approvals listed below, we can undertake this Issue and our current business activities and no
further major approvals from any governmental/regulatory authority or any other entity are required to be
undertaken, in respect of the Issue or to continue our business activities. It must, however, be distinctly
understood that in granting the above approvals, the Government of India and other authorities do not take any
responsibility for the financial soundness of our Company or for the correctness of any of the statements or any
commitments made or opinions expressed in this behalf. Unless otherwise stated, these approvals are all valid
as of the date of this Letter of Offer.

The main objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of our Company and the objects incidental, enable
our Company to carry out its activities.

APPROVALS FOR THE ISSUE
The following approvals have been obtained or will be obtained in connection with the Issue:
1) Approvalsin Relation to the Issue

a. The Board of Directors in pursuance of Section 62(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, by a resolution
passed at its meeting held on 29t March, 2024 have authorized the issue.

b. The Board of Directors of the Company approved the contents of the Letter of Offer by a resolution
passed at its meeting held on 12th April, 2024.

c. In-principle approval from the BSE and NSE bearing reference LOD/RIGHT/DA/FIP/402/2024-25 dated
10.06.2024 and NSE/LIST/41247 dated 06.06.20 2 4 to use the name of BSE and NSE for listing of
the Equity Shares issued by our Company pursuant to the Issue;

d. TheISIN of the Company is INE474E01029;

e. TheISIN for the Rights Entitlement is INE474E20029;

2) Corporate / General Authorizations
APPROVALS PERTAINING TO INCORPORATION OF OUR COMPANY
REGISTRATION

NO. /REFERENCE
NO. /LICENSE NO.

REGISTRAR/ISSUING
AUTHORITY

DATE OF DATE OF

DESCRIPTION CREATION EXPIRY

Certificate of Incorporation

L. | inthe name of ‘Bhandari | Registrar of Companies, 013930 25111993 | Validunil
. e Punjab & Chandigarh, cancelled
Hosiery Exports Limited Ludhiana
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TAX RELATED APPROVALS

DESCRIPTION

REGISTRAR/ISSUING
AUTHORITY

REGISTRATION

NO. /REFERENCE
NO. /LICENSE NO.

DATE OF
CREATION

DATE OF
EXPIRY

Income Tax Department, AAACB6724D 25-11-1993 .
. Valid
1. Permanent Account Government of India until
Number (PAN) under

Income Tax Act, 1961 cancelled

Tax Deduction and Income Tax Departmfent, JLDB00646C Valid

2 | Collection Account Number Governrlilne;‘:rof India until
(TAN) Income Tax Act, 1961 cancelled

. 03AAACB6724D1ZA 1-7-2017, Valid

3 Goods and Service Tax Government of India revised on until
(GST) 31-12-2020 cancelled

3) Material approvals in relation to our business operations

SR. DESCRIPTION REGISTRAR/ ISSUING | REGISTRATION NO./REFERENCE DATE OF DATE OF
NO. AUTHORITY NO. /LICENSE NO. CREATION EXPIRY
Valid
1. [[EC Registration DGFT, GOI 3093006996 31/01/1994 until
cancelled
Professional Tax Department of Excise Vah.d
2. . . . : RCNo.E30 AAACB6724D,IP- [19/07/2021 | until
Registration and Taxation, Punjab 172.17.01 cancelled
State Development Tax B
8/01/2019 [31/12/2028 |
Bl LDHOFL2705
) Punjab Fire Services NOCNo. 1211-79902-Fire/59883
4 [FireSafety (Ludhiana MC) 21/11/2023 [20/11/2024
Certificate
5. |Consentunder Air |Punjab Pollution CTOA/Renewal/LDH3/2021/ 28/12/2021 |31/03/2025
(Prevention & Control Board, 15854076
Control of Ludhiana
Pollution) Act,
1981
6. |Consentto operate |Punjab Pollution CTOW/Varied/LDH3/2022/ 15/03/2022 {31/03/2025
outlet u/s 25/26 of |Control Board,
Water (Prevention |Ludhiana 1754607
& Control of
Pollution) Act, 1974
for discharge of
effluent

4) Material Licenses and Approvals for which applications have been filed by our Company

NIL

5) Material Licenses and Approvals for which applications are yet to be filed by our Company

NIL
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MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

Except as stated in this Letter of Offer and as disclosed below, to our knowledge, no circumstances have
arisen since March 31, 2024, which materially affect or are likely to affect our operations, performance,
prospects or profitability, or the value of our assets or our ability to pay material liabilities:

1. The Board of Directors of our Company has, at its meetings held on March 29t 2024, and on 12t April,
2024 approved fund raising, for an amount of Rs. 4796 Lacs (Rupees Forty seven crores ninety six lacs
only), through Rights Issue to the eligible equity shareholders.

2. The Board of Directors of our Company, at its meeting held on April 12th 2024 approved Draft Letter
of Offer for the proposed Rights issue to be filed with the stock exchanges for In-Principle approval.

3. The Board of Directors / Rights Issue Committee of our Company, at its meeting held on 12t June, 2024
approved the Letter of Offer for the proposed Rights Issue after obtaining the In-Principle approvals of
BSE and NSE.

4. CRISIL Limited has provided following rating action on the credit ratings w.e.f. 6th April, 2023 vide their
Letter No. RL/BHAHOS/310600/BLR/0423/56720. Long Term Rating is “reaffirmed” to be CRISIL BBB-
/Stable and Short Term Rating has also been “reaffirmed” to be CRISIL A3. Company continues to enjoy
the same rating since 22-10-2021 and has been rated ‘stable’ thrice since then.

SN ‘ Bank Facility Bank Amount Outstanding Rating
(Rs. in lacs)
1 Bank Guarantee State Bank of India 20 | CRISIL A3
2 Cash Credit The South Indian Bank 1520 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable
Limited

3 Cash Credit State Bank of India 4325 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable

4 Cash Credit HDFC Bank Limited 1255 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable

5 Foreign Exchange Forward | State Bank of India 24 | CRISIL A3

6 Proposed Fund Based Bank | State Bank of India 1914 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable
Limits

7 Proposed Long Term Bank | - 272 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable
Loan Facility

8 Standby Line of Credit State Bank of India 200 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable

9 Term Loan HDFC Bank Limited 814 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable

10 | Term Loan Union Bank of India 387 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable

11 | Working Capital Demand HDFC Bank Limited 336 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable
Loan

12 | Working Capital Demand State Bank of India 630 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable
Loan

13 | Working Capital Demand The South Indian Bank 240 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable
Loan Limited

14 | Working Capital Demand Union Bank of India 234 | CRISIL BBB-/Stable
Loan
Total 12171
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OTHER REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

This Issue of Equity Shares to the Eligible Shareholders is being made in accordance with the Resolutions passed
by our Board of Directors under clause (a) of Sub-Section (1) of Section 62 and other provisions of the
Companies Act, at their meeting conducted on 29t March 2024.

The Rights Issue Committee of the Board of Directors of our Company in their meeting conducted on 12 th June,
2024 approved this Issue inter-alia on the following terms.

ISSUE SIZE Amount X 4796 Lakhs;
ISSUE PRICE X 6.26 per Rights Equity Share, including a premium of X 5.26 per Rights Equity Share;

RN 01 N WA I 15 Rights Equity Shares for every 32 Equity Shares held by Eligible Shareholders of our
RATIO Company as on Record Date;

RECORD DATE 19.06.2024 #
# Record Date revised in the meeting of the Rights Issue Committee in compliance with the applicable regulatory.

The Draft Letter of Offer was approved by the Board of Directors pursuant to their resolutions dated 12t April
2024. Thereafter a revised Draft Letter of Offer was filed by the Company with stock exchanges on 30t May
2024 duly incorporating the observations of the stock exchanges.

Our Company has received in-principle approval from BSE and NSE in accordance with Regulation 28 (1) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations for listing of the Rights Equity Shares proposed to be allotted pursuant Issue vide letters
dated 10t June, 2024 and 6t June, 2024 respectively. Our Company will also make application to BSE and NSE to
obtain their trading approvals for the Rights Entitlements as required under the ASBA Circular.

Our Company has been allotted ISIN INE474E20029 for the Rights Entitlements to be credited to the respective demat
accounts of the Eligible Shareholders of our Company. Our Company has been allotted ISIN INE474E20029 both from NSDL
and CDSL for the Rights Equity Shares issued pursuant to this Issue. For details, see section titled ‘Terms of the
Issue’ beginning on page no. 198.

PROHIBITION BY SEBI OR RBI OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES

Our Company, the Promoters and the Directors of our Company have not been prohibited or debarred from
accessing or operating in the capital markets, or restrained from buying, selling, or dealing in securities under
any order or direction passed by SEBI or any other regulatory or governmental authority.

The companies with which our directors or the persons in control of our Company are or were associated as
promoter, directors or persons in control have not been debarred from accessing the capital market under any
order or direction passed by SEBI or any other regulatory or governmental authority.

Our Company, the Promoters and the Directors of our Company have not been declared as fugitive economic
offenders.

There are no proceedings initiated by SEBI, Stock Exchanges or ROC, etc., against our Company, Directors, Group
Companies except as mentioned in this document.

None of our Directors currently holds nor have held directorship(s) in the last 10 (Ten) years in a listed
Company whose shares have been or were delisted from trading on any stock exchanges.

Prohibition by RBI:

Our Company, the Promoters and the Directors of our Company have not been identified as willful defaulter or
fraudulent borrower by the RBI.

Directors associated with Securities Market
None of our Directors are associated with the securities market in any manner.
Compliance with Companies (Significant Beneficial Ownership) Rules, 2018:

Our Company and our Promoters are in compliance with the Companies (Significant Beneficial Ownership)
Rules, 2018, to the extent it may be applicable to them as on date of this Letter of Offer.

191



ELIGIBILITY FOR THE ISSUE

Our Company is a listed company incorporated under the Companies Act. The Equity Shares of our Company are
presently listed on BSE and NSE. Our Company is eligible to offer and issue Right Equity Shares pursuant to this
Issue in terms of Chapter Il and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Our Company is undertaking this Right Issue in compliance with Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations. Our Company undertakes to make an application to BSE and NSE for listing of the Rights Equity
Shares to be issued pursuant to this Issue.

COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATION 61 AND 62 OF THE SEBI (ICDR) REGULATIONS

The present Issue being of less than X 5,000 Lakhs, our Company is in compliance with first proviso to
Regulation 3 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and our Company shall file the copy of the Letter of Offer prepared
in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations with SEBI for information and dissemination on the website of

SEBI, i.e. www.sebi.gov.in;

Our Company is a listed company and is eligible to make this Rights Issue in terms of Chapter III of SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations. Our Company is in compliance with requirements of Regulation 61 and Regulation 62 of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations to the extent applicable. Further, in relation to compliance of Regulation 62 (1) (a) of the
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, our Company undertakes to make an application to BSE and NSE for listing of the
Rights Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to this Right Issue;

COMPLIANCE WITH CLAUSE (1) OF PART B OF SCHEDULE VI OF SEBI (ICDR) REGULATIONS

Our Company is in compliance with the provisions specified in Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations as explained below:

1.  Our Company has been filing periodic reports, statements and information in compliance with the Listing
Agreement or the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, as applicable for the last one year immediately preceding the
date of filing of the Letter of Offer with the Stock Exchange and until date.

N

The reports, statements and information referred to above in clause (1) are available on the website of BSE
and NSE.

w

Our Company has an investor grievance-handling mechanism which includes meeting of the Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee at frequent intervals, appropriate delegation of power by our Board of Directors
as regards share transfer and clearly laid down systems and procedures for timely and satisfactory
redressal of investor grievances.

-

As our Company satisfies the conditions specified in Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, disclosures in this Letter of Offer have been made in terms of Clause (4) of Part B of Schedule
VI of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SEBI

The Letter of Offer has not been filed with SEBI in terms of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations as the size of issue is less
than ¥5000.00 Lakhs. The issuer shall prepare the Letter of Offer in accordance with requirement as
specified in the regulation and file the same with the SEBI for information and dissemination on the SEBI’s
website.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSES FROM OUR COMPANY

Our Company accept no responsibility for the statements made otherwise than in this Letter of Offer or in any
advertisement or other materials issued by us or by any other persons at our instance and anyone placing
reliance on any other source of information would be doing so at his/ her own risk.

Investors will be required to confirm and will be deemed to have represented to our Company and their
respective directors, officers, agents, affiliates, and representatives that they are eligible under all applicable
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals to acquire the Equity Shares and will not issue, sell, pledge, or
transfer the Equity Shares to any person who is not eligible under any applicable laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines and approvals to acquire the Equity Shares. Our Company and their respective directors, officers,
agents, affiliates, and representatives accept no responsibility or liability for advising any investor on whether
such investor is eligible to acquire the Equity Shares.

CAUTION
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Our Company shall make all the relevant information available to the Eligible Shareholders in accordance with
the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and no selective or additional information would be available for a section of the
Eligible Shareholders in any manner whatsoever, including at presentations, in research or sales reports, etc.,
after filing thisLetter of Offer.

No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not
contained in this Letter of Offer. You must not rely on any unauthorized information or representations. This
Letter of Offer is an offer to sell only the Rights Equity Shares and the Rights Entitlement, but only under
circumstances and in the applicable jurisdictions. Unless otherwise specified, the information contained in this
Letter of Offer is current only as at the date of this Letter of Offer.

DISCLAIMER WITH RESPECT TO JURISDICTION

This Letter of Offer has been prepared under the provisions of Indian laws and the applicable rules and
regulations thereunder. Any disputes arising out of this Issue will be subject to the jurisdiction of the
appropriate court(s) in Ludhiana, India only.

NO OFFER OR INVITATION TO PURCHASE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS OR RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES IS BEING
MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION OUTSIDE OF INDIA, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO AUSTRALIA, BAHRAIN,
CANADA, THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC AREA, GHANA, HONG KONG, INDONESIA, JAPAN, KENYA, KUWAIT,
MALAYSIA, NEW ZEALAND, SULTANATE OF OMAN, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, QATAR, SINGAPORE,
SOUTH AFRICA, SWITZERLAND, THAILAND, THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES, THE UNITED KINGDOM AND
THE UNITED STATES. THE OFFERING TO WHICH THE LETTER OF OFFER RELATES IS NOT, AND UNDER NO
CIRCUMSTANCES IS TO BE CONSTRUED AS, AN OFFERING OF ANY RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES OR RIGHTS
ENTITLEMENT FOR SALE IN ANY JURISDICTION OUTSIDE INDIA OR AS A SOLICIATION THEREIN OF AN OFFER
TO BUY ANY OF THE SAID SECURITIES. ACCORDINGLY, THE LETTER OF OFFER SHOULD NOT BE FORWARDED
TO OR TRANSMITTED IN OR INTO ANY OTHER JURISDICTION AT ANY TIME.

DESIGNATED STOCK EXCHANGE

The Designated Stock Exchange for the purpose of this Issue is BSE Limited.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF BSE AND NSE

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF THE BSE LIMITED (BSE):

“BSE Limited (“the Exchange”) has given vide its letter LOD/RIGHT/DA/FIP/402/2024-25 dated Ref. No. dated
10t June, 2024 permission to this Company to use the Exchange’s name in this Letter of Offer as the stock
exchange on which this Company’s securities are proposed to be listed. The Exchange has scrutinized this Letter
of Offer for its limited internal purpose of deciding on the matter of granting the aforesaid permission to this
Company. The Exchange does not in any manner:

1. Warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of any of the contents of this Letter of Offer; or

Warrant that this Company’s securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on the Exchange; or

3. Take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of this Company, its promoters, its
management orany scheme or project of this Company,

N

and it should not for any reason be deemed or construed that this Letter of Offer has been cleared or approved
by the Exchange. Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquires any securities of this Company
may do so pursuant to independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against the
Exchange whatsoever by reason of any loss which may be suffered by such person consequent to or in
connection with such subscription/acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated
herein or for any other reason whatsoever”.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED (NSE):

NSE has given vide its letter Ref. No. NSE/LISTING/41247 dated 6t June, 2024 permission to the Issuer to use
the Exchange’s name in this Letter of Offer as one of the stock exchanges on which this Issuer’s securities are
proposed to be listed. The Exchange has scrutinized this Letter of Offer for its limited internal purpose of
deciding on the matter of granting the aforesaid permission to this Issuer.

It is to be distinctly understood that the aforesaid permission given by NSE should not in any way be deemed or

construed that the Letter of Offer has been cleared or approved by NSE; nor does it in any manner warrant,
certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of any of the contents of this Letter of Offer;
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nor does it warrant that this Issuer’s securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on the Exchange; nor

does it take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of this Issuer, its promoters, its management
or any scheme or project of this Issuer.

Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquire any securities of this Issuer may do so pursuant to
independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against the Exchange whatsoever
by reason of any loss which may be suffered by such person consequent to or in connection with such
subscription /acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated herein or any other reason
whatsoever.”

FILING

SEBI vide the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) (Fourth
Amendment) Regulations, 2020 has amended Regulation 3(b) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations as per which the
threshold of filing of Letter of Offer with SEBI for rights issues has been increased. The threshold of the rights
issue size under Regulation 3 (b) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations has been increased from Rupees ten crores to
Rupees fifty crores. Since the size of this Issue falls below this threshold, the Letter of Offer will be filed with the
Stock Exchanges and not with SEBI. However, the Letter of Offer will be submitted to SEBI for information and
dissemination.

LISTING

Our Company will apply to BSE and NSE for final approval for the listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares
subsequent to their Allotment. No assurance can be given regarding the active or sustained trading in the Rights
Equity Shares or the price at which the Rights Equity Shares offered under the Issue will trade after the listing
thereof.

CONSENTS

Consents in writing of our Promoter, Directors, Auditors, Banker to the Company, Banker to Issue and the
Registrar to the Issue to act in their respective capacities, have been obtained and such consents have not been
withdrawn up to the date of this Letter of Offer.

EXPERT OPINION

Except for the reports in the section ‘Financial Information’ and ‘Statement of Tax Benefits’ on page no. 65 and 44
respectively from the Statutory Auditors, our Company has not obtained any expert opinions.

PERFORMANCE VIS-A-VIS OBJECTS - PUBLIC/RIGHTS ISSUE OF OUR COMPANY

Our Company successfully made a Rights Issue of Equity Shares in year 2023. Funds raised in the Rights Issue
held in year 2023 were fully utilized without any deviation / modification within FY 24 itself for the objects for
which the Rights Issue was made. Report related thereto has been filed with the stock exchanges by the Company
on 12t April 2024.

There have been no instances in the past, wherein our Company has failed to achieve the objects in any of its
previous issues of Equity Shares.

STOCKMARKET DATA OF THE EQUITY SHARES

Our Equity Shares are listed and traded on BSE and NSE. For details in connection with the stock market data of
the Stock Exchanges, please refer to the chapter titled ‘Stock Market Data for Equity Shares’ on page no. 177.

SELLING RESTRICTIONS

The distribution of the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter, Application Form, and the
issue of Rights Equity Shares, to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal requirements
prevailing in those jurisdictions. Persons into whose possession the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer,
Entitlement Letter, or Application Form may come are required to inform themselves about and observe such
restrictions.

We are making this Issue of Equity Shares on a rights basis to the Eligible Shareholders and will send/ dispatch
the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter, and Application Form only to email addresses of
such Eligible Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company and who are located in
jurisdictions where the issue and sale of the Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares are permitted
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under laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in and may not be construed as, a public offering in such
jurisdictions. Those overseas shareholders who do not update our records with their Indian address or the
address of their duly authorized representative in India, prior to the date on which we propose to e-mail the
Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter, and Application Form, shall not be sent the Letter of
Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter, and Application Form. Further, the Letter of Offer will be
provided, primarily through e- mail, by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the Eligible Shareholders who
have provided their Indian addresses to our Company and who make a request in this regard. Investors can also
access the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form from the websites of the
Registrar, our Company and the Stock Exchanges. Accordingly, our Company and the Registrar will not be liable
for non-dispatch of physical copies of Issue materials, including the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer,
the Entitlement Letter, and the Application Form.

No action has been or will be taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction or the possession, circulation, or
distribution of the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, and Application Form or any other material relating
to our Company, the Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in any jurisdiction where action would be required for
that purpose.

Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly,
and the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form may not be distributed
in any jurisdiction, except in accordance with legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of the
Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form will not constitute an offer in
those jurisdictions in which it would be illegal to make such an offer and, under those circumstances, the Letter
of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form must be treated as sent for
information only and should not be copied, redistributed or acted upon for subscription to Rights Equity Shares
or the purchase of Rights Entitlements.

Accordingly, persons receiving a copy of the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and
Application Form should not, in connection with the issue of the Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares,
distribute or send such document in, into the United States or any other jurisdiction where to do so would, or
might contravene local securities laws or regulations or would subject the Company or their respective affiliates
to any filing or registration requirement (other than in India). If the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer,
Entitlement Letter and/or Application Form is received by any person in any such jurisdiction, or by their agent
or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Rights Entitlement or Rights Equity Shares referred to in the
Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form. Envelopes containing an
Application Form should not be dispatched from any jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer, and
all persons subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares in this Issue must provide an Indian address.

No information in the Letter of Offer or in the Letter of Offer should be considered to be business, financial, legal,
tax or investment advice.

Any person who makes an application to acquire Rights Entitlement and the Rights Equity Shares offered in this
Issue will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted and agreed that such person is authorized to
acquire the Rights Entitlement and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations prevailing in his jurisdiction, without requirement for our Company or their respective affiliates to
make any filing or registration (other than in India).

Neither the delivery of the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form nor
any sale or offer hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any implication that there has been no change
in our Company’s affairs from the date hereof or that the information contained herein is correct as at any time
subsequentto the date of this Letter of Offer or date of such information.

THE CONTENTS OF THE LETTER OF OFFER AND ABRIDGED LETTER OF OFFER SHOULD NOT BE
CONSTRUED AS LEGAL, TAX OR INVESTMENT ADVICE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS MAY BE SUBJECT TO
ADVERSE FOREIGN, STATE OR LOCAL TAX OR LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AS A RESULT OF BUYING OR
SELLING OF RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES OR RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS. AS A RESULT, EACH INVESTOR SHOULD
CONSULT ITS OWN COUNSEL, BUSINESS ADVISOR, AND TAX ADVISOR AS TO THE LEGAL, BUSINESS, TAX,
AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THE OFFER OF RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES OR RIGHTS
ENTITLEMENTS. IN ADDITION, NEITHER OUR COMPANY NOR ANY OF THEIR RESPECTIVE AFFILIATES
ARE MAKING ANY REPRESENTATION TO ANY OFFEREE OR PURCHASER OF THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES
OR THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS REGARDING THELEGALITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THE RIGHTS EQUITY
SHARES OR THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS BY SUCH OFFEREE OR PURCHASER UNDER ANY APPLICABLE
LAWS OR REGULATIONS.

NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES
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The rights entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered under the United
States Securities Act, 1933, as amended, or any U.S. State securities laws and may not be offered, sold, resold or
otherwise transferred within the United States of America or the territories or possessions thereof or to, or for
the account or benefit of, “U.S. Persons” (as defined in regulation s under the securities act, except in a
transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the securities act. The rights entitlements and Rights
Equity Shares referred to in this Letter of Offer are being offered in India and in jurisdictions where such offer
and sale of the Rights Equity Shares and/ or rights entitlements are permitted under laws of such jurisdictions,
but not in the United States. The offering to which the Letter of Offer and Abridged Letter of Offer relates is not,
and under no circumstances is to be construed as, an offering of any securities or rights for sale in the United
States or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the said securities or rights.

Accordingly, the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, Entitlement Letter, and Application Form should
not beforwarded to or transmitted in or into the United States at any time.

Neither our Company nor any person acting on behalf of our Company will accept subscriptions or renunciation
from any person, or the agent of any person, who appears to be, or who our Company or any person acting on
behalfof our Company has reason to believe, is in the United States when the buy order is made. No payments
for subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares shall be made from US bank accounts and all persons subscribing for
the Rights Equity Shares and wishing to hold such Rights Equity Shares in registered form must provide an
address for registration of the Rights Equity Shares in India.

We, the Registrar or any other person acting on behalf of us, reserve the right to treat as invalid any Application
Form which:

a. Does not include the certification set out in the Application Form to the effect that the subscriber
does not have a registered address (and is not otherwise located) in the United States and is
authorized to acquire the Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations;

b. Appears to us or its agents to have been executed in, electronically transmitted form or dispatched

from the United States;

Where aregistered Indian address is not provided;

d. Where we believe that Application Form is incomplete or acceptance of such Application Form
may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements;

o

And we shall not be bound to allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares in respect of any such Application Form.
The Rights Entitlements may not be transferred or sold to any person in the United States.

INVESTOR GRIEVANCES AND REDRESSAL SYSTEM

1. Mechanism for Redressal of Investor Grievances

Our Company has made adequate arrangements for redressal of investor complaints in compliance with the
corporate governance requirements under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations as well as a well-arranged
correspondence system developed for letters of routine nature. We have been registered with the SEBI
Complaints Redress System (SCORES) as required by the SEBI Circular bearing reference number
‘CIR/OIAE/2/2011 dated June 3, 2011". Consequently, investor grievances are also tracked online by our
Company through the SCORES mechanism.

Our Company has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of 3 (three), members of the said
committee, which meets at least once a year and as and when required. Its terms of reference include
considering and resolving grievances of shareholders in relation to transfer of shares and effective exercise
of voting rights. All investor grievances received by us have been handled by the Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer.

Name \ Designation Chairman/Member
Vikas Nayyar Director Chairman
Surinder Kumar Kapoor Independent Director Member
Nitin Bhandari Chairman and Managing Director Member

The Investor complaints received by our Company are generally disposed of within seven (7) to fifteen (15)
Working days from the date of receipt of the complaint.

The average time taken by the Registrar to the Issue, Link Intime India Private Limited, for attending to

routine grievances will be within 30 (thirty) days from the date of receipt. In case of non-routine grievances
where verification at other agencies is involved, it would be the endeavor of the Registrar to the Issue to
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attend to them as expeditiously as possible. We undertake to resolve the investor grievances in a time bound
manner.

. Investor Grievances arising out of this Issue

Our Company’s investor grievances arising out of the Issue will be handled by Link Intime India Private
Limited, who is the Registrar to the Issue. The Registrar to the Issue will have a separate team of personnel
handling only post- Issue correspondence.

The agreement between our Company and the Registrar to the Issue will provide for retention of records
with the Registrar for a period of at least one year from the last date of dispatch of Allotment Advice to
enable the Registrar to redress grievances of Investors.

All grievances relating to this Issue may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue giving full details such as
folio no., name and address, contact details, Email-ID of the first applicant, number and type of Equity Shares
applied for, Application Form serial number, amount paid on application and the name of the bank and the
branch where the application was deposited, along with a photocopy of the acknowledgement slip. In case of
renunciation, the same details of the Renouncee should be furnished.

Investors may contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company and/ or Registrar to
the Issue at the below mentioned address in case of any pre-Issue/ post-Issue related problems such as non-
receipt of allotment advice/ demat credit etc.

Investors may contact the Registrar to the Issue or the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our
Company for any pre-Issue or post-Issue related matter. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be
addressed to the Registrar to the Issue, with a copy to the SCSBs (in case of ASBA process), giving full details
such as name, address of the Applicant, contact number(s), e-mail address of the sole/ first holder, folio
number or demat account number, number of Rights Equity Shares applied for, amount blocked, ASBA
Account number and the Designated Branch of the SCSBs where the Application Form or the plain paper
application, as the case may be, was submitted by the Investors along with a photocopy of the
acknowledgement slip. For details on the ASBA process, please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’
on page no. 198.

The contact details of the Registrar to the Issue and the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our
Company are as follows:

COMPANY SECRETARY AND COMPLIANCE REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE
OFFICER

Ms. Shilpa Tiwari Link Intime India Private Limited
Address: Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited, village |Address: C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli
Meherban, Rahon Road, Ludhiana (West), Mumbai — 400 083, Maharashtra, India
Contact Details: 8872016434 Telephone: +91 810 811 4949
E-mail: cs@bhandariexport.com Email: bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in
Website: www.bhandariexport.com \Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Investor Grievance Email:
bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in
Contact Person: Ms. Shanti Gopalkrishnan
SEBI Registration Number: INR000004058

In accordance with SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, frequently asked questions and online/ electronic dedicated
investor helpdesk for guidance on the Application process and resolution of difficulties faced by the Investors
will be available on the website of the Registrar at wwwe.linkinline.co.in. Further, helpline numbers provided
by the Registrar for guidance on the Application process and resolution of difficulties are
(bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in or 8108114949).

197



mailto:cs@bhandariexport.com
http://www.bhandariexport.com/
mailto:bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in
http://www.linkintime.co.in/
mailto:bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in
http://www.linkinline.co.in.further/
mailto:(Bhandariexport.rights@linkintime.co.inor

SECTION IX - ISSUE INFORMATION

TERMS OF THE ISSUE

This section is for the information of the Investors proposing to apply in this Issue. Investors should carefully read
the provisions contained in the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, and the
Application Form, before submitting the Application Form. Our Company is not liable for any amendments or
modifications or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of this Letter of Offer.
Investors are advised to make their independent investigation and ensure that the Application Form is correctly
filled up. Unless otherwise permitted under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with SEBI Rights Issue Circulars,
Investors proposing to apply in this Issue can apply only through ASBA or by mechanism as disclosed in this section.

Investors are requested to note that application in this Issue can only be made through ASBA facility. For guidance
on the application process through ASBA and resolution of difficulties faced by investors, you are advised to read
the frequently asked question (FAQ) on the website of the Registrar at www.linkintime.co.in.

OVERVIEW

This Issue and the Rights Equity Shares proposed to be issued on a rights basis, are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the
Application Form, and the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of our Company, the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, FEMA, FEMA Rules, the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, and the guidelines, notifications and regulations issued by SEBI, the Government of India and other
statutory and regulatory authorities from time to time, approvals, if any, from the RBI or other regulatory
authorities, the terms of the Listing Agreements entered into by our Company with the BSE and NSE and the
terms and conditions as stipulated in the Allotment advice.

IMPORTANT

A. Dispatch and availability of Issue materials

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, and the ASBA Circular, our Company will send/dispatch at
least three days before the Issue Opening Date, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Entitlement Letter,
Application Form and other issue material (‘Issue Materials”) only to the Eligible Shareholders who have
provided an Indian address to our Company and who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of
the Rights Entitlement or Rights Equity Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and does not
result in and may not be construed as, a public offering in such jurisdictions. In case the Eligible Shareholders
have provided their valid e-mail address, the Issue Materials will be sent only to their valid e-mail address
and in case the Eligible Shareholders have not provided their e-mail address, then the Issue Materials will be
dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the India addresses provided by them.

Further, the Letter of Offer will be sent/dispatched, by the Registrar to the Issue on behalf of our Company to
the Eligible Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses and have made a request in this regard.
In case such Eligible Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail address, the Letter of Offer will be sent
only to their valid e-mail address and in case such Eligible Shareholders have not provided their e-mail
address, then the Letter of Offer will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses
provided by them or who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares is
permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and in each case who make a request in this regard.

Investors can access the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, and the Application Form (provided that
the Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Rights Equity Shares under applicable
securities laws) on the websites of:

1. Our Company’s website at www.bhandariexport.com;

2. Registrar to the Issue’s website at www.linkintime.co.in;

3. The Stock Exchanges at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com;

Shareholders who have not received the Application Form may apply, along with the requisite Application
Money, by using the Application Form available on the websites above, or on plain paper, with the same
details as mentioned in the Application Form available online.

Eligible Shareholders can obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website of the
Registrar to the Issue’s website at www.linkintimeindia.co.in by entering their DP-ID and Client-ID or Folio
Number (in case of Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form), and PAN. The link
for the same shall also be available on the website of our Company at www.bhandariexport.com.
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Further, our Company will undertake all adequate steps to reach out the Eligible Shareholders who have
provided their Indian address through other means, as may be feasible.

Please note that, our Company and the Registrar to the Issue will not be liable for non-dispatch of
physical copies of Issue materials, including the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the
Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application Form attributable to the non-availability of the e-mail
addresses of Eligible Shareholders or electronic transmission delays or failures, or if the Application
Forms or the Rights Entitlement Letters are delayed or misplaced in transit.

The distribution of the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the issue of
Equity Shares on a rights basis to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal
requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. No action has been, or will be, taken to permit this Issue in
any jurisdiction where action would be required for that purpose, except that the Letter of Offer is being filed
with the Stock Exchange. Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements and Equity Shares may not be offered or sold,
directly or indirectly and Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the
Application Form or any Issue related materials or advertisements in connection with this Issue may not be
distributed, in any jurisdiction, except in accordance with and as permitted under the legal requirements
applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights
Entitlement Letter or the Application Form (including by way of electronic means) will not constitute an
offer, invitation to or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction or in any circumstances in which such an offer,
invitation or solicitation is unlawful or not authorised or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such
an offer, invitation or solicitation. In those circumstances, the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the
Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form must be treated as sent for information only and should
not be acted upon for making an Application and should not be copied or redistributed.

Accordingly, persons receiving a copy of the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights
Entitlement Letter or the Common Application Form should not, in connection with the issue of the Equity
Shares or the Rights Entitlements, distribute or send the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the
Rights Entitlement Letter or the Common Application Form in or into any jurisdiction where to do so, would,
or might, contravene local securities laws or regulations or would subject our Company or its affiliates or
their respective affiliates to any filing or registration requirement (other than in India). If the Letter of Offer,
the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Common Application Form is received by
any person in any such jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to make an Application
or acquire the Rights Entitlements referred to in the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights
Entitlement Letter or the Common Application Form. Any person who makes an application to acquire Rights
Entitlements and the Equity Shares offered in the Issue will be deemed to have declared, represented and
warranted that such person is authorized to acquire the Rights Entitlements and the Equity Shares in
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations prevailing in such person‘s jurisdiction and India,
without requirement for our Company or our affiliates or their respective affiliates to make any filing or
registration (other than in India).

. Facilities for Application in this Issue

In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, SEBI - Rights Issue Circulars and
ASBA Circulars, all Investors desiring to make an Application in this Issue are mandatorily required
to use ASBA process. Investors should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications
before making their Application through ASBA. For details, please refer to the Paragraph titled
‘Procedure for Application through the ASBA Process’ on page no. 211 of this Letter of Offer.

The Application Form can be used by the Eligible Equity Shareholders as well as the Renouncees, to make
Applications in this Issue on the basis of the Rights Entitlement credited in their respective demat accounts
or demat suspense escrow account, as applicable. For further details on the Rights Entitlements and demat
suspense escrow account, see “Credit of Rights Entitlements in demat accounts of Eligible Equity
Shareholders” beginning on page no. 200 of this Letter of Offer.
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1. Procedure for application through ASBA Facility

Investors can submit either the Application Form in physical mode to the Designated Branches of the
SCSBs or online/ electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such
SCSB) authorizing the SCSB to block the Application Money in an ASBA Account maintained with the
SCSB. Application through ASBA facility in electronic mode will only be available with such SCSBs who
provide such facility.

Investors applying through the ASBA facility should carefully read the provisions applicable to such
Applications before making their Application through the ASBA process. For details, Paragraph titled
‘Procedure for Application through the ASBA Process’ on page no. 211.

Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI circular bearing reference
number CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 dated September 25, 2012, within the periods stipulated therein,
Applications may be submitted at the Designated Branches of the SCSBs.

Further, in terms of the SEBI circular bearing reference number CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2013 dated January 02,
2013, it is clarified that for making Applications by SCSBs on their own account using ASBA facility, each
such SCSB should have a separate account in its own name with any other SEBI registered SCSB(s). Such
account shall be used solely for the purpose of making an Application in this Issue and clear demarcated
funds should be available in such account for such an Application.

Applicants should note that they should very carefully fill-in their depository account details and
PAN in the Application Form or while submitting application through online/electronic
Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB). Please note that
incorrect depository account details or PAN or Application Forms without depository account
details shall be treated as incomplete and shall be rejected. For details see “Grounds for Technical
Rejection” beginning on page no. 220 of this Letter of Offer.

Our Company, the Registrar and the SCSBs shall not be liable for any incomplete or incorrect demat
details provided by the Applicants.

Additionally, in terms of Regulation 78 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, Investors may choose to accept the
offer to participate in this Issue by making plain paper Applications. Please note that Eligible Equity
Shareholders making an application in this Issue by way of plain paper applications shall not be permitted
to renounce any portion of their Rights Entitlements. For details, see ‘Application on Plain Paper under
ASBA Process’ on Page No. 213.

2. Credit of Rights Entitlements in demat accounts of Eligible Shareholders

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue
Circular, the credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in
dematerialized form only.

Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to:

a) The demataccounts of the Eligible Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in dematerialised form; and

b) A demat suspense escrow account (namely, ‘Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited - Rights Entitlement
Suspense Account’) opened by our Company, for the Eligible Shareholders which would comprise
Rights Entitlements relating to:

i. Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI (LODR)

Regulations; or

ii. Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or

iii. The demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholder which are frozen or details of which
are unavailable with our Company or with the Registrar on the Record Date; or

iv. Credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/ reversed / failed; or

v. The ownership of the Equity Shares currently under dispute, including any court
proceedings, as applicable; or

vi. Equity Shares held by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on
Record Date where details of demat accounts are not provided by Eligible Equity Shareholders to
our Company; or

vii. Eligible Equity Shareholders who have not provided their Indian addresses.

Eligible Shareholders whose Rights Entitlements are credited in demat suspense escrow account opened
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by our Company as on Record Date are requested to provide relevant details (such as copies of self-
attested PAN and client master sheet of demat account etc., details/ records confirming the legal and
beneficial ownership of their respective Equity Shares) to the Company or the Registrar to the Issue not
later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, i.e., by 16.07.2024 to enable the credit of
their Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense escrow account to their demat
account at least 1 (One) Working day before the Issue Closing Date i.e., by 18.07.2024 to enable such
Eligible Shareholders to make an application in this Issue, and this communication shall serve as an
intimation to such Eligible Shareholders in this regard. Such Eligible Shareholders are also requested to
ensure that their demat account is active, details of which have been provided to the Company or the
Registrar to the Issue, to facilitate the aforementioned transfer. Eligible Equity Shareholders holding
Equity Shares in physical form can update the details of their demat accounts on the website of the
Registrar (i.e. wwwe.linkinline.co.in). Such Eligible Equity Shareholders can make an Application only after
the Rights Entitlements is credited to their respective demat accounts.

In accordance with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the Resident Eligible Equity Shareholders, who hold
Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date and who have not furnished the details of their demat
account to the Registrar or our Company at least two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date i.e. by
16.07.2024 shall not be eligible to make an Application for Rights Equity Shares against their Rights
Entitlements with respect to the equity shares held in physical form.

Eligible Equity Shareholders can obtain the details of their Rights Entitlements from the website of the
Registrar (i.e. www.linkintime.co.in) by entering their DP ID and Client ID or Folio Number (in case of
Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form) and PAN. The link for the same shall
also be available on the website of our Company (i.e. www.bhandariexport.com)

. Application by Eligible Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form

Please note that in accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with the SEBI
Rights Issue Circulars, the credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Equity Shares shall be made in
dematerialised form only. Accordingly, Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical
form as on Record Date and desirous of subscribing to Equity Shares in this Issue are advised to furnish
the details of their demat account to our Company or Registrar at least two Working Days prior to the
Issue Closing Date, to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements in their respective demat accounts at
least one day before the Issue Closing Date.

In accordance with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, (a) the Eligible Equity Shareholders, who hold Equity

Shares in physical form as on Record Date; or (b) the Eligible Equity Shareholders, who hold Equity

Shares in physical form as on Record Date and who have not furnished the details of their demat account

to our Company or Registrar at least two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, desirous of

subscribing to Rights Equity Shares may also apply in this Issue during the Issue Period. Application by

such Eligible Equity Shareholders is subject to following conditions:

a) TheEligible Equity Shareholders are residents;

b) The Eligible Equity Shareholders are not making payment from non-resident account;

c) The Eligible Equity Shareholders shall not be able to renounce their Rights Entitlements; and

d) The Eligible Equity Shareholders shall receive Rights Equity Shares, in respect of their Application,
only in demat mode.

Prior to the Issue Opening Date, the Rights Entitlements of those resident Eligible Equity Shareholders,
among others, who hold Equity Shares in physical form, and whose demat account details are not
available with our Company or Registrar, shall be credited in a demat suspense escrow account opened
by our Company.

Accordingly, such resident Eligible Equity Shareholders are required to send a communication to our
Company containing the name(s), Indian address, email address, contact details and the details of their
demat account along with copy of self- attested PAN and self-attested client master sheet of their demat
account either by post, speed post, courier, electronic mail, or hand delivery, to enable process of credit of
Rights Equity Shares in such demat account.

. Application for Additional Equity Shares
Investors are eligible to apply for additional Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlements,
provided that they are eligible to apply for Equity Shares under applicable law and they have applied for

all the Equity Shares forming part of their Rights Entitlements without renouncing them in whole or in
part. Where the number of additional Equity Shares applied for exceeds the number available for
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Allotment, the Allotment would be made as per the Basis of Allotment finalised in consultation with the
Designated Stock Exchange. Applications for additional Equity Shares shall be considered and Allotment
shall be made in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and in the manner as set out in ‘Basis of
Allotment’ beginning on page no. 223.

Eligible Equity Shareholders who renounce their Rights Entitlements cannot apply for Additional
Equity Shares. Non-resident Renouncees who are not Eligible Equity Shareholders cannot apply for
additional Equity Shares.

Investors to kindly note that after purchasing the Rights Entitlements through On Market Renunciation /
Off Market Renunciation, an Application has to be made for subscribing to the Rights Equity Shares. If no
such Application is made by the renouncee on or before Issue Closing Date, then such Rights Entitlements
will get lapsed and shall be extinguished after the Issue Closing Date and no Rights Equity Shares for such
lapsed Rights Entitlements will be credited. For procedure of Application by shareholders who have
purchased the Right Entitlement through On Market Renunciation / Off Market Renunciation, please refer
to the heading titled ‘Procedure for Application through the ASBA Process’ on page nos. 211 to 213.

OTHER IMPORTANT LINKS AND HELPLINE

The Investors can visit following links for the below-mentioned purposes:

1. Frequently asked questions and online/ electronic dedicated investor helpdesk for guidance on the
Application process and resolution of difficulties faced by the Investors: www.linkintime.co.in;

2. Updating of Indian address/ e-mail address/ mobile number in the records maintained by the Registrar to

the Issue or our Company: bhandariexport.rights2024 @linkintime.co.in

3. Updating of demat account details by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding shares in physical form:
bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in;

4. Submission of self-attested PAN, client master sheet and demat account details by non-resident Eligible
Shareholders www.linkintime.co.in;

RENOUNCEES

All rights and obligations of the Eligible Shareholders in relation to Applications and refunds pertaining to this
Issue shall apply to the Renouncee(s) as well.

AUTHORITY FOR THE ISSUE

The Issue has been authorized by resolutions of Board of Directors of our Company passed at their meetings
held on 29t March, 2024 and on 12t April, 2024, in accordance with the provisions of Section 62(1)(a) of the
Companies Act.

The Rights Issue Committee of the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on 12t June 2024 has determined the
Issue Price at X 6.26 per Equity Share and the Rights Entitlement as 15 (fifteen) Rights Equity Share for every
3 2 (thirty two) Equity Shares held on the Record Date.

BASIS FOR THIS ISSUE

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered for subscription for cash to the Eligible Shareholders whose names
appear as beneficial owners as per the list to be furnished by the Depositories in respect of our Equity Shares
held in dematerialised form and on the register of members at the close of business hours on the Record Date.

RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS

Eligible Shareholders whose names appear as a beneficial owner in respect of the issued and paid-up Equity
Shares held in dematerialised form or appears in the register of members of our Company as an Eligible Equity
Shareholder in respect of our Equity Shares held in physical form, as on the Record Date, you may be entitled to
subscribe to the number of Rights Equity Shares as set out in the Rights Entitlement Letter.

The Registrar will send/dispatch a Rights Entitlement Letter along with the Abridged Letter of Offer and the
Application Form to all Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company and
who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares is
permitted under laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in and may not be construed as, a public offering in
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such jurisdictions, which will contain details of their Rights Entitlements based on their shareholding as on the
Record Date.

Eligible Shareholders can also obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the Registrar to the
Issue’s website at www.linkintime.co.in by entering their DP-ID and Client-ID and PAN. The link for the same
shall also be available on our Company’s website at, www.bhandariexport.com.

Rights Entitlements shall be credited to the respective demat accounts of Eligible Shareholders before the Issue
Opening Date only in dematerialised form. If Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form
as on Record Date, have not provided the details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar,
they are required to provide their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar not later than two
Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, to enable the credit of the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer
from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at least one day before the Issue
Closing Date. Such Eligible Equity Shareholders holding shares in physical form can update the details of their
respective demat accounts on the website of the Registrar (i.e, www.linkintime.co.in). Such Eligible Equity
Shareholders can make an application only after the Rights Entitlements is credited to their respective demat
accounts.

Our Company is undertaking this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible Shareholders and will send the Letter of
Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, and the Application Form only to email
addresses of Eligible Shareholders who have provided their Indian address to our Company or who are located
in jurisdictions where this Issue and sale of the Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares is permitted under
laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in and may not be construed as, a public offering in such
jurisdictions. The Letter of Offer will be provided, only through email, by the Registrar on behalf of our Company
to the Eligible Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company or who are located in
jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Entitlement or Rights Equity Shares is permitted under laws
of such jurisdiction and does not result in and may not be construed as, a public offering in such jurisdictions
and in each case who make a request in this regard.

The Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form may also be accessed on the websites
of the Registrar, our Company through a link contained in the aforementioned email sent to email addresses of
Eligible Shareholders (provided that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Rights Equity
Shares under applicable securities laws) and on the website of BSE and NSE. The distribution of the Letter of
Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the issue of Rights Equity Shares on a rights
basis to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those
jurisdictions. No action has been, or will be, taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be
required for that purpose. Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements and Rights Equity Shares may not be offered or
sold, directly or indirectly, and the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the
Application Form or any Issue related materials or advertisements in connection with this Issue may not be
distributed, in any jurisdiction, except in accordance with legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction.
Receipt of the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application
Form (including by way of electronic means) will not constitute an offer in those jurisdictions in which it would
be illegal to make such an offer and, in those circumstances, the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the
Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form must be treated as sent for information only and should not
be acted upon for making an Application and should not be copied or re-distributed. Accordingly, persons
receiving a copy of the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, or the
Application Form should not, in connection with the issue of the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements,
distribute or send the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the
Application Form in or into any jurisdiction where to do so, would, or might, contravene local securities laws or
regulations. If the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application
Forms received by any person in any such jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to make
an Application or acquire the Rights Entitlements referred to in the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer,
the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form. Any person who acquires Rights Entitlements or makes
an Application will be deemed to have declared, warranted and agreed, by accepting the delivery of the Letter of
Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application Form, that it is entitled to
subscribe for the Rights Equity Shares under the laws of any jurisdiction which apply to such person.

PRINCIPAL TERMS OF THIS ISSUE

1. Face Value

Each Rights Equity Shares will be having face value of X 1 /- (Rupee One Only).

2. Issue Price
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Each Rights Equity Share is being offered at a price of X 6.26 per Rights Equity Shares (including a premium of X
5.26 per Rights Equity Shares) in this Issue.

The Issue Price for Rights Equity Shares has been arrived at by our Company and has been decided prior to
the determination of the Record Date i.e. 19.6.2024.
. Rights Entitlements Ratio

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered on a rights basis to the Eligible Shareholders in the ratio of 15
Rights Equity Share for every 32 Equity Shares held by the Eligible Shareholders as on the Record Date i.e.
19.6.2024.

. Mode of Payment of Dividend

In the event of declaration of dividend, our Company shall pay dividend to the shareholders of our Company

as per the provisions of the Companies Act and the provisions of the Articles of Association.

. Terms of Payment

Amount Payable Per Right Equity Share Face Value Premium Amount
On Application X1/- X5.26/- X6.26/-

Each Rights Equity Shares is being offered at a price of X 6.26 per Rights Equity Shares (including a premium of
X 5.26 per Rights Equity Shares), for every one Rights Equity Share allotted in this Issue.

Where an Applicant has applied for additional Rights Equity Shares and is allotted a lesser number of Rights
Equity Shares than applied for, the excess Application Money paid/blocked shall be refunded/unblocked. The
un-blocking of ASBA funds / refund of monies shall be completed within such period as prescribed under the

ICDR) Regulations.

. Renunciation of Rights Entitlements

This Issue includes a right exercisable by Eligible Shareholders to renounce the Rights Entitlements credited
to their respective demat account either in full or in part.

The renunciation from non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) to resident Indian(s) and vice versa shall
be subject to provisions of FEMA Rules and other circular, directions, or guidelines issued by RBI or the
Ministry of Finance from time to time. However, the facility of renunciation shall not be available to or
operate in favour of an Eligible Shareholder being an erstwhile OCB unless the same is in compliance with
the FEMA Rules and other circular, directions, or guidelines issued by RBI or the Ministry of Finance from
time to time.

The renunciation of Rights Entitlements credited in your demat account can be made either by sale of such
Rights Entitlements, using the secondary market platform of the BSE and NSE or through an off-market
transfer. For details, see ‘Procedure for Renunciation of Rights Entitlements’ on page no. 212.

In accordance with SEBI Right Issue circulars the Eligible Shareholders, who hold Equity Shares in physical
form as on Record Date and who have not furnished the details of their demat account to the Registrar or
our Company at least 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, will not be able to renounce
their Rights Entitlements.

. Process of Credit of Rights Entitlements in dematerialized account

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with the SEBI Issue Circulars, the
credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialized form
only. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to:

a. The demataccounts of the Eligible Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in dematerialized form; and

b. A demat suspense escrow account (namely, ‘Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited - Rights Entitlement
Suspense Account’) opened by our Company, for the Eligible Shareholders which would comprise Rights
Entitlements relating to:

i.  Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations; or
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ii.  Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or
iii. The demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholder which are frozen or details of which are
unavailable with our Company or with the Registrar on the Record Date; or
iv.  Equity Shares held by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on
Record Date where details of demat accounts are not provided by Eligible Equity Shareholders to
our Company or Registrar;
v.  Creditofthe Rights Entitlements returned/ reversed / failed; or
vi.  The ownership of the Equity Shares currently under dispute, including any court proceedings, as
applicable.
vii.  Eligible Equity Shareholders who have not provided their Indian addresses.

In this regard, our Company has made necessary arrangements with NSDL and CDSL for the crediting of the
Rights Entitlements to the demat accounts of the Eligible Shareholders in a dematerialized form. A separate
ISIN INE474E20029 for the Rights Entitlements has also been generated which is ISIN INE474E20029. The
said ISIN shall remain frozen (for debit) till the Issue Opening Date and shall become active on the Issue
Opening Date and remain active for renunciation or transfer during the Renunciation Period. It is clarified
that the Rights Entitlements shall not be available for transfer or trading post the Renunciation Period. The
said ISIN shall be suspended for transfer by the Depositories post the Issue Closing Date.

Eligible Shareholders whose Rights Entitlement are credited in demat suspense account, are requested to
provide relevant details (such as copies of self-attested PAN and client master sheet of demat account etc.,
details/ records confirming the legal and beneficial ownership of their respective Equity Shares) to the
Company or the Registrar not later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, i.e. by
16.07.2024 to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense
escrow account to their demat account at least 1 (One) working day before the Issue Closing Date, i.e. by
18.07.2024 to enable such Eligible Shareholders to make an application in this Issue, and this communication
shall serve as an intimation to such Eligible Shareholders in this regard. Such Eligible Shareholders are also
requested to ensure that their demat account, details of which have been provided to the Company or the
Registrar account is active to facilitate the aforementioned transfer.

Additionally, our Company will submit the details of the total Rights Entitlements credited to the demat
accounts of the Eligible Shareholders and the demat suspense escrow account to the BSE and NSE after
completing the corporate action. The details of the Rights Entitlements with respect to each Eligible
Shareholders can be accessed by such respective Eligible Shareholders on the website of the Registrar after
keying in their respective details along with other security control measures implemented thereat. Eligible
Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form can update the details of their demat accounts on
the website of the Registrar (i.e. wwwe.linkintime.co.in). Such Eligible Equity Shareholders can make an
application only after the Rights Entitlements is credited to their respective demat accounts.

PLEASE NOTE THAT CREDIT OF THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS IN THE DEMAT ACCOUNT DOES NOT,
PER SE, ENTITLE THE INVESTORS TO THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES AND THE INVESTORS HAVE TO
SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES ON OR BEFORE THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE
AND MAKE PAYMENT OF THE APPLICATION MONEY. FOR DETAILS, PLEASE REFER TO THE
PARAGRAPH TITLED

‘Procedure for Application through the ASBA Process’ ON PAGE NO. 211.

. Fractional Entitlements

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered on a rights basis to Eligible Equity Shareholders in the ratio of 15
Rights Equity Share(s) for every 32 Equity Share(s) held on the Record Date. For Rights Equity Shares being
offered on a rights basis under the Issue, if the shareholding of any of the Eligible Equity Shareholders is less
than 3 Equity Share(s) or not in the multiple of 3, the fractional entitlement of such Eligible Equity
Shareholders shall be ignored in the computation of the Rights Entitlement. However, the Eligible Equity
Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored as above will be given preferential
consideration for the Allotment of one Additional Rights Equity Share each if they apply for Additional Rights
Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlement, if any.

For example, if an Eligible Equity Shareholder holds 3 Equity Shares, such Shareholder will be entitled to 1
Rights Equity Shares and will also be given a preferential consideration for the Allotment of one additional
Equity Share if such Eligible Equity Shareholder has applied for additional Equity Shares, over and above his/
her Rights Entitlements, subject to availability of Equity Shares in the Issue post allocation towards Rights
Entitlements applied for.
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Further, the Eligible Equity Shareholders holding less than 3 Equity Shares shall have ‘Zero’ entitlement in
the Issue. Such Eligible Equity Shareholders are entitled to apply for additional Equity Shares and will be
given preference in the Allotment of 1 (One) additional Equity Share if, such Eligible Equity Shareholders
apply for the additional Equity Shares. However, they cannot renounce the same in favor of third parties and
the application forms shall be non-negotiable.

9. Ranking of Equity Shares

The Rights Equity Shares to be issued and Allotted pursuant to this Issue shall be subject to the provisions of
the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the Application Form, and the
Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
FEMA, the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, and the guidelines, notifications and
regulations issued by SEBI, the Government of India and other statutory and regulatory authorities from time
to time, the terms of the Listing Agreements entered into by our Company with the Stock Exchange and the
terms and conditions as stipulated in the Allotment advice.

The Rights Equity Shares being issued and allotted shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum of
Association and Articles of Association. The Rights Equity Shares shall rank pari-passu, in all respects
including dividend, with our existing Equity Shares.

The voting rights in a poll, whether present in person or by representative or by proxy shall be in proportion
to the paid-up value of the Shares held, and no voting rights shall be exercisable in respect of moneys paid in
advance, if any.

10.Trading of the Rights Entitlements

In accordance with the ASBA Circulars and SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the Rights Entitlements credited shall
be admitted for trading on the BSE and NSE under ISIN INE474E20029. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our
Company will obtain the approval from the BSE and NSE for trading of Rights Entitlements. Investors shall be
able to trade their Rights Entitlements either through On Market Renunciation or through Off Market
Renunciation. The trades through On Market Renunciation and Off Market Renunciation will be settled
bytransferring the Rights Entitlements through the depository mechanism.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place electronically on the secondary market platform of the BSE and
NSEon T+2 rolling settlement basis, where T refers to the date of trading. The transactions will be settled on
trade- for-trade basis. The Rights Entitlements shall be tradable in dematerialized form only. The market lot
for trading of Rights Entitlements is one Rights Entitlement.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place only during the Renunciation Period for On Market
Renunciation, i.e., from 08.07.2024 to 15.07.2024 (both days inclusive). No assurance can be given regarding
the active or sustained On Market Renunciation or the price at which the Rights Entitlements will trade.
Eligible Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in
such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior
to the Issue Closing Date. For details, see ‘Procedure for Renunciation of Rights Entitlements - On Market
Renunciation’ and ‘Procedure for Renunciation of Rights Entitlements - Off Market Renunciation’ on
pageno. 212 & 213.

Please note that the Rights Entitlements which are neither renounced nor subscribed by the
Investors on or before the Issue Closing Date shall lapse and shall be extinguished after the Issue
Closing Date.

11.Listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to this Issue

Subject to receipt of the listing and trading approvals, the Rights Equity Shares proposed to be issued on a
rights basis shall be listed and admitted for trading on the Stock Exchange. Unless otherwise permitted by
the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Rights Equity Shares Allotted pursuant to this Issue will be listed as soon as
practicable and all steps for completion of necessary procedures for listing and commencement of trading in
the Rights Equity Shares will be taken within such period prescribed under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. Our
Company has received in-principle approval from the BSE vide letter dated 10t June, 2024 and NSE vide
letter dated 6t June, 2024. Our Company will apply to the BSE and NSE for final approvals for the listing and
trading of the Rights Equity Shares subsequent to their Allotment. No assurance can be given regarding the
active or sustained trading in the Rights Equity Shares or the price at which the Rights Equity Shares offered
under this Issue will trade afterthe listing thereof.
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The Rights Equity Shares shall be listed and admitted for trading on the BSE and NSE under separate ISINs
for Rights Equity Shares. The procedures for listing and trading of Rights Equity Shares shall be completed
within 7 (Seven) Working Days from the date of finalization of the Basis of Allotment.

The process of corporate action for crediting the fully paid-up Rights Equity Shares to the Investors’ demat
accounts, may take such time as is customary or as prescribed under applicable law from the last date of
payment of the amount.

The existing Equity Shares are listed and traded on BSE and NSE bearing Scrip Code ‘512608 and
‘BHANDARI’ respectively under ISIN INE474E01029. The Rights Equity Shares shall be credited to
temporary ISINs which will be frozen until the receipt of the final listing/ trading approvals from the Stock
Exchange. Upon receipt of such listing and trading approvals, the Rights Equity Shares shall be debited from
such temporary ISINs and credited to the existing ISIN as fully paid-up Equity share of our company.

The listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares issued pursuant to this Issue shall be based on the current
regulatory framework then applicable. Accordingly, any change in the regulatory regime would affect the
listing and trading schedule.

In case our Company fails to obtain listing or trading permission from the BSE and NSE, we shall refund
through verifiable means/unblock the respective ASBA Accounts, the entire monies received/blocked within
4 (Four) days of receipt of intimation from the BSE and NSE, rejecting the application for listing of the Rights
Equity Shares, and if any such money is not refunded/ unblocked within 4 (Four) days after our Compan
becomes liable to repay i

12.Subscription to this Issue by our Promoters

For details of the intent and extent of subscription by our Promoters see the paragraph titled ‘Intention and
extent of participation by our Promoter’ under the section titled ‘Capital Structure’ on page no. 37.

13.Rights of holders of Rights Equity Shares of our Company

Subject to applicable laws, holders of the Rights Equity Shares shall have the following rights:

a. TheRights Equity Shares shall rank pari-passu with the existing Equity Shares in all respects;

b. The right to receive dividend, if declared;

c. Theright to vote in person, or by proxy, except in case of Rights Equity Shares credited to the demat
suspenseaccount for resident Eligible Shareholders;

The right to receive surplus on liquidation;

The right to free transferability of Rights Equity Shares;

The right to attend general meetings of our Company and exercise voting powers in accordance with law; and
Such other rights as may be available to a shareholder of a listed public Company under the Companies

Act, 2013, the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association.

w@ o o

Subject to applicable law and Articles of Association, holders of Rights Equity Shares shall be entitled
to the above rights in proportion to amount paid-up on such Rights Equity Shares in this Issue.

GENERAL TERMS OF THE ISSUE
1. Market Lot

The Rights Equity Shares of our Company shall be tradable only in dematerialized form. The market lot for
the Rights Equity Shares in dematerialized mode is 1 (One) Equity Share.

2. Minimum Subscription
Provisions of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) (Fourth Amendment) Regulations,
2020, with respect to achieving minimum subscription for the Rights Issue does not apply to us as the
Objects of the issue do not involve amount to be incurred in capital expenditure.

3. Joint Holders

Where two or more persons are registered as the holders of any Equity Shares, they shall be deemed to hold
the same as the joint holders with the benefit of survivorship subject to the provisions contained in our
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Articles of Association. In case of Equity Shares held by joint holders, the Application submitted in physical
mode to the Designated Branch of the SCSBs would be required to be signed by all the joint holders (in the
same order as appearing in the records of the Depository) to be considered as valid for allotment of Rights
Equity Shares offered in this Issue.

4, Nomination

Nomination facility is available in respect of the Rights Equity Shares in accordance with the provisions of the
Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture)
Rules, 2014. Since the Allotment is in dematerialized form, there is no need to make a separate nomination
for the Rights Equity Shares to be allotted in this Issue. Nominations registered with the respective
Depository Participants of the Investors would prevail. Any Investor holding Equity Shares in dematerialized
form and desirous of changing the existing nomination is requested to inform its Depository Participant.

5. Arrangements for Disposal of 0dd Lots

The Rights Equity Shares are traded in dematerialized form only and therefore the marketable lot is 1 (One)
Equity Share and hence no arrangements for disposal of odd lots are required.

6. Restrictions on transfer and transmission of shares and on their consolidation/splitting

There are no restrictions on transfer and transmission and on their consolidation/splitting of shares issued
pursuant to this Issue. However, the Investors should note that pursuant to provisions of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of transmission or transposition of securities, the
request for transfer of securities shall not be affected unless the securities are held in the dematerialized
form with a depository.

7. Notices

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and MCA General Circular No.
21/2020, our Company will send the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, Application
Form and other issue material only to the Eligible Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our
Company and who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Entitlement or Rights
Equity Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in and may not be construed
as, a public offering in such jurisdictions. In case the Eligible Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail
address, the Issue Materials will be sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case the Eligible
Shareholders have not provided their e- mail address, then the Issue Materials will be dispatched, on a
reasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses provided by them.

The Letter of Offer will be provided by the Registrar to the Issue on behalf of our Company to the Eligible
Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company and who make a request in this
regard. In case the Eligible Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail address, the Letter of Offer will be
sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case the Eligible Shareholders have not provided their email
address, then the Letter of Offer will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses
provided by them.

All notices to the Eligible Shareholders required to be given by our Company shall be published in one
English language national daily newspaper with wide circulation, one Hindi language national daily
newspaper with wide circulation and one Punjabi language daily newspaper with wide circulation (Punjabi
being the regional language of Ludhiana where our Registered Office is situated).

The Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form shall also be submitted with the
Stock Exchanges for making the same available on their website.

OFFER TO NON-RESIDENT ELIGIBLE SHAREHOLDERS /INVESTORS

As per Rule 7 of the FEMA Rules, the RBI has given general permission to Indian companies to issue Rights
Equity Shares to non-resident shareholders including additional Rights Equity Shares. Further, as per the Master
Direction on Foreign Investment in India dated January 4, 2018 issued by the RBI, non-residents may, amongst
other things:
1. Subscribe for additional Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlements;
2. Renounce the Rights Equity Shares offered to them either in full or in part thereof in favour of a person

named bythem; or
3. Apply for the Equity Shares renounced in their favour.
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Applications received from NRIs and non-residents for allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be, amongst other
things, subject to the conditions imposed from time to time by the RBI under FEMA in the matter of Application,
refund of Application Money, Allotment of Rights Equity Shares and issue of Rights Entitlements Letters/ letters
of Allotment/Allotment advice. If a non-resident or NRI Investor has specific approval from RBI, in connection
with his shareholding in our Company, such person should enclose a copy of such approval with the Application
details and send it to the Registrar by email on www.linkintime.co.in or physically/postal means at the address
of the Registrar mentioned on the cover page of the Letter of Offer. It will be the sole responsibility of the
investors to ensure that the necessary approval from the RBI or the governmental authority is valid in
order to make any investment in the Issue and our Company will not be responsible for any such allotments
made by relying on such approvals.

The Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and Application Form shall be sent to the e-mail
address of non-resident Eligible Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company or who are
located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares is permitted under laws of such
jurisdictions. Investors can access the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form
(provided that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Rights Equity Shares under
applicable securities laws) from the websites of the Registrar, our Company, the BSE and NSE. The Board of
Directors may at its absolute discretion, agree to such terms and conditions as may be stipulated by the RBI
while approving the Allotment. The Rights Equity Shares purchased by non-residents shall be subject to the
same conditions including restrictions in regard to the repatriation as are applicable to the original Equity
Shares against which Rights Equity Shares are issued on rights basis.

In case of change of status of holders, i.e., from resident to non-resident, a new demat account must be opened.
Any Application from a demat account which does not reflect the accurate status of the Applicant is liable to be
rejected at the sole discretion of our Company.

Please also note that pursuant to Circular No. 14 dated September 16, 2003, issued by the RBI, Overseas
Corporate Bodies (hereinafter referred to as ‘OCBs’) have been derecognized as an eligible class of investors and
the RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of General Permission to
Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs)) Regulations, 2003. Any Investor being an OCB is required not to be under
the adverse notice of the RBI and to obtain prior approval from RBI for applying in this Issue.

The non-resident Eligible Shareholders can update their Indian address in the records maintained by the
Registrar through email at www.linkintime.co.in and our Company through email at www.bhandariexport.com
by submitting their respective copies of self-attested proof of address, passport, etc.
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PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION

How to Apply

In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and ASBA
Circulars, all Investors desiring to make an Application in this Issue are mandatorily required to use ASBA
process. Investors should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their
Application through ASBA.

For details of procedure for application by the resident Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in
physical form as on the Record Date, i.e. 19.06.2024, see ‘Procedure for Application by Eligible Equity
Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form’ on page no. 216.

Our Company, its directors, its employees, affiliates, associates and their respective directors and officers and
the Registrar shall not take any responsibility for acts, mistakes, errors, omissions and commissions etc. in
relation to Applications accepted by SCSBs, Applications uploaded by SCSBs, Applications accepted but not
uploaded by SCSBs or Applications accepted and uploaded without blocking funds in the ASBA Accounts.

Application Form

The Application Form for the Rights Equity Shares offered as part of this Issue would be sent to the Eligible

Shareholders only to:

a. E-mail addresses of resident Eligible Shareholders who have provided their e-mail addresses;

b. Indian addresses of the resident Eligible Shareholders, on a reasonable effort basis, whose e-mail addresses
are not available with our Company or the Eligible Shareholders have not provided the valid email address to
our Company;

c. Indian addresses of the non-resident Eligible Shareholders, on a reasonable effort basis, who have provided
an Indian address to our Company; and

d. E-mail addresses of foreign corporate or institutional shareholders.

The Application Form along with the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Rights Entitlement Letter shall be sent
through email or physical delivery, as applicable, at least 3 (Three) days before the Issue Opening Date.

In case of non-resident Eligible Shareholders, the Application Form along with the Abridged Letter of Offer and
the Rights Entitlement Letter shall be sent through e-mail address if they have provided an Indian address to our
Company or who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares is permitted
under laws of such jurisdictions.

Please note that neither our Company nor the Registrar shall be responsible for delay in the receipt of
the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form
attributable to non- availability of the e-mail addresses of Eligible Shareholders or electronic
transmission delays or failures, or if the Application Forms or the Rights Entitlement Letters are delayed
or misplaced in the transit or there is a delay in physical delivery (where applicable).

To update the respective e-mail addresses/ mobile numbers in the records maintained by the Registrar or our
Company, Eligible Shareholders should visit www.linkintime.co.in. Investors can access the Letter of Offer, the
Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form (provided that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to
subscribe for the Rights Equity Shares under applicable securities laws) from the websites of:

1. Our Company’s website at www.bhandariexport.com;

2. Registrar to the Issue’s website at wwwe.linkintime.co.in;

3. The Stock Exchange website at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com;

The Eligible Shareholders can obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website of the
Registrar at www.linkintime.co.in by entering their DP-ID and Client-ID and PAN. The link for the same shall also
be available on the website of our Company at www.bhandariexport.com.

The Application Form can be used by the Eligible Shareholders as well as the Renouncees, to make Applications
in this Issue on the basis of the Rights Entitlements credited in their respective demat accounts or demat
suspense escrow account, as applicable. Please note that one single Application Form shall be used by the
Investors to make Applications for all Rights Entitlements available in a particular demat account or entire
respective portion of the Rights Entitlements in the demat suspense escrow account in case of resident Eligible
Shareholders applying in this Issue, as applicable.
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In case of Investors who have provided details of demat account in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, such Investors will have to apply for the Rights Equity Shares from the same demat account in
which they are holding the Rights Entitlements and in case of multiple demat accounts, the Investors are
required to submit a separate Application Form for each demat account.

Investors may accept this Issue and apply for the Rights Equity Shares by Submitting the Application Form to
the Designated Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made
available by such SCSB) for authorizing such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in
their respective ASBA Accounts. Please note that Applications made with payment using third party bank
accounts are liable to be rejected.

Investors are also advised to ensure that the Application Form is correctly filled up stating therein the ASBA
Account (in case of Application through ASBA process) in which an amount equivalent to the amount payable on
Application as stated in the Application Form will be blocked by the SCSB.

Please note that Applications without depository account details shall be treated as incomplete and shall
be rejected.

Applicants should note that they should very carefully fill-in their depository account details and PAN
number in the Application Form or while submitting application through online/electronic Application
through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB). Incorrect depository account details
or PAN number could lead to rejection of the Application. For details see ‘Grounds for Technical
Rejection’ on page no. 220. Our Company, the Registrar and the SCSB shall not be liable for any incorrect
demat details provided by the Applicants.

Additionally, in terms of Regulation 78 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Investors may choose to accept the offer
to participate in this Issue by making an Application that is available on the website of the Registrar, BSE and
NSE or on a plain paper with the same details as per the Application Form available online. Please note that
Eligible Shareholders making an application in this Issue by way of plain paper applications shall not be
permitted to renounce any portion of their Rights Entitlements. For details, see ‘Application on Plain Paper
under ASBA process’ on page no. 213.

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE ELIGIBLE SHAREHOLDERS

The Rights Entitlement Letter will clearly indicate the number of Rights Equity Shares that the Eligible Equity
Shareholder is entitled to.

Ifthe Eligible Equity Shareholder applies in this Issue, then such Eligible Equity Shareholder can:

1. Apply for its Rights Equity Shares to the full extent of its Rights Entitlements; or

2. Apply for its Rights Equity Shares to the extent of part of its Rights Entitlements (without renouncing the
other part); or

3. Apply for Rights Equity Shares to the extent of part of its Rights Entitlements and renounce the other part
of itsRights Entitlements; or

4. Apply for its Rights Equity Shares to the full extent of its Rights Entitlements and apply for additional
Rights Equity Shares; or

5. Renounce its Rights Entitlements in full.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION THROUGH THE ASBA PROCESS

An investor, wishing to participate in this Issue through the ASBA facility, is required to have an ASBA enabled
bank account with an SCSB, prior to making the Application. Investors desiring to make an Application in this
Issue through ASBA process, may submit the Application Form to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or
online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorizing
such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts.

Investors should ensure that they have correctly submitted the Application Form, or have otherwise provided
an authorization to the SCSB, via the electronic mode, for blocking funds in the ASBA Account equivalent to the
Application Money mentioned in the Application Form, as the case may be, at the time of submission of the
Application.

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks
For the list of banks which have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA process, please refer to

https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=34. For details on
Designated Branches of SCSBs collecting the Application Form, please refer the above-mentioned link.
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Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular bearing reference number
‘CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012’ dated September 25, 2012 within the periods stipulated therein, ASBA Applications
may besubmitted at the Designated Branches of the SCSBs, in case of Applications made through ASBA facility.

ACCEPTANCE OF THIS ISSUE

Investors may accept this Issue and apply for the Rights Equity Shares by submitting the Application Form to the
Designated Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made
available by such SCSB) for authorizing such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in
their respective ASBA Accounts.

Please note that on the Issue Closing Date Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00
p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended time as permitted by the BSE and NSE, and Applications
submitted to anyone other than the Designated Branches of the SCSB are liable to be rejected.

Investors can also make Application on plain paper under ASBA process mentioning all necessary details as
mentioned under the section ‘Application on Plain Paper under ASBA process’ on page 213.

ADDITIONAL RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES

Investors are eligible to apply for additional Rights Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlements,
provided that they are eligible to apply for Rights Equity Shares under applicable law and they have applied for
all the Rights Equity Shares forming part of their Rights Entitlements without renouncing them in whole or in
part. Applications for Additional Rights Equity Shares shall be considered and allotment shall be made at the
sole discretion of the Board, subject to applicable sectoral caps, and in consultation if necessary with the
Designated Stock Exchanges and in the manner prescribed under the section titled “Terms of the Issue” on page
189. Applications for additional Rights Equity Shares shall be considered and Allotment shall be made in
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and in the manner prescribed under the section ‘Basis of
Allotment’ on page no. 223.

Eligible Shareholders who renounce their Rights Entitlements cannot apply for additional Rights Equity
Shares.

Non-resident Renouncees who are not Eligible Equity Shareholders cannot apply for additional Rights Equity
Shares.

PROCEDURE FOR RENUNCIATION OF RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS

The Investors may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts, either in full
or in part (a) by using the secondary market platform of the BSE and NSE; or (b) through an off -market transfer,
during the Renunciation Period. Such renunciation shall result in renouncement of the Rights Equity Shares. The
Investors should have the demat Rights Entitlements credited/lying in his/her own demat account prior to the
renunciation. The trades through On Market Renunciation and Off Market Renunciation will be settled by
transferring the Rights Entitlements through the depository mechanism.

Investors may be subject to adverse foreign, state or local tax or legal consequences as a result of trading in the
Rights Entitlements. Investors who intend to trade in the Rights Entitlements should consult their tax
advisor or stock broker regarding any cost, applicable taxes, charges and expenses (including brokerage) that
may be levied fortrading in Rights Entitlements.

OUR COMPANY ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY TO BEAR OR PAY ANY COST, APPLICABLE TAXES, CHARGES,
AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING BROKERAGE), AND SUCH COSTS WILL BE INCURRED SOLELY BY THE
INVESTORS.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS WHICH ARE NEITHER RENOUNCED NOR SUBSCRIBED
BY THE INVESTORS ON OR BEFORE THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE SHALL LAPSE AND SHALL BE
EXTINGUISHED AFTER THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE.
1. On Market Renunciation

The Investors may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts by

trading/selling them on the secondary market platform of the BSE and NSE through a registered stock
broker in the same manner as the existing Equity Shares of our Company.
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In this regard, in terms of provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the
Rights Entitlements credited to the respective demat accounts of the Eligible Shareholders shall be admitted
for trading on the BSE and NSE under the ISIN that shall be allotted for the Rights Entitlement subject to
requisite approvals. The details for trading in Rights Entitlements will be as specified by the BSE and NSE
from time to time.

The Rights Entitlements are tradable in dematerialized form only. The market lot for trading of Rights
Entitlements is 1 (One) Rights Entitlements.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place only during the Renunciation Period for On Market
Renunciation, i.e., from 08.07.2024 to 15.07.2024 (both days inclusive).

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlements who desire to sell their Rights Entitlements will have to do so
through their registered stock brokers by quoting the ISIN INE474E20029 (for Rights Entitlement) that shall
be allotted for the Rights Entitlement and indicating the details of the Rights Entitlements they intend to sell.
The Investors can place order for sale of Rights Entitlements only to the extent of Rights Entitlements
available in their demat account.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place electronically on secondary market platform of BSE and NSE
under automatic order matching mechanism and on ‘T+2 rolling settlement bases, where ‘T’ refers to the
date of trading. The transactions will be settled on trade-for-trade basis. Upon execution of the order, the
stock broker will issue a contract note in accordance with the requirements of the BSE, NSE and the SEBI.

2. Off Market Renunciation

The Investors may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts by way of
an off-market transfer through a depository participant. The Rights Entitlements can be transferred in
dematerialized form only.

Eligible Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in
sucha manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior
to the Issue Closing Date.

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlements who desire to transfer their Rights Entitlements will have to
do so through their depository participant by issuing a delivery instruction slip quoting the ISIN
INE474E20029 (for Rights Entitlement) that shall be allotted for the Rights Entitlement, the details of the
buyer and the details of the Rights Entitlements they intend to transfer. The buyer of the Rights Entitlements
(unless already having given a standing receipt instruction) has to issue a receipt instruction slip to their
depository participant. The Investors can transfer Rights Entitlements only to the extent of Rights
Entitlements available in their demat account.

The instructions for transfer of Rights Entitlements can be issued during the working hours of the depository
participants. The detailed rules for transfer of Rights Entitlements through off-market transfer shall be as
specified by the NSDL and CDSL from time to time.

Please note that the Rights Entitlements which are neither renounced nor subscribed by the
Investors on or before the Issue Closing Date shall lapse and shall be extinguished after the Issue
Closing Date.

APPLICATION ON PLAIN PAPER UNDER ASBA PROCESS

An Eligible Equity Shareholder who is eligible to apply under the ASBA process may make an Application to
subscribe to this Issue on plain paper. An Eligible Equity Shareholder shall submit the plain paper Application to
the Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to block Application Money in the said bank
account maintained with the same SCSB.

Applications on plain paper will not be accepted from any address outside India
Applications on plain paper will not be accepted from any address outside India. Please note that the Eligible
Shareholders who are making the Application on plain paper shall not be entitled to renounce their Rights

Entitlements and should not utilize the Application Form for any purpose including renunciation even if it is
received subsequently.
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APPLICATION ON PLAIN PAPER

The application on plain paper, duly signed by the Eligible Equity Shareholder including joint holders, in the
same order and as per specimen recorded with his bank, must reach the office of the Designated Branch of the
SCSB before the Issue Closing Date and should contain the following particulars:

i. Name of our Company, being ‘Bhandari Hosiery Exports Limited’;

ii. Name and address of the Eligible Equity Shareholder including joint holders (in the same order and as per
specimen recorded with our Company or the Depository);

iii. Registered Folio No./DP and Client ID No,;

iv. Number of Equity Shares held as on Record Date;
v. Allotment option - only dematerialized form;

vi. Number of Rights Equity Shares entitled to;

vii. Total number of Rights Equity Shares applied for;

viii. Number of additional Rights Equity Shares applied for, if any;

ix. Total number of Rights Equity Shares applied for;
x. Total amount paid at the rate of X 6.26 per share for Rights Equity Share issued in one Rights Entitlement;
xi. Details of the ASBA Account such as the account number, name, address and branch of the relevant SCSB;

xii. In case of non-resident Eligible Shareholders making an application with an Indian address, details of the
NRE/FCNR/NRO Account such as the account number, name, address, branch of the SCSB with which the
account is maintained and a copy of the RBI approval obtained pursuant to Rule 7 of the FEMA Rules.

xiii. Except for Applications on behalf of the Central or State Government, the residents of Sikkim and the
officials appointed by the courts, PAN of the Eligible Equity Shareholder and for each Eligible Equity
Shareholder in case of joint names, irrespective of the total value of the Rights Equity Shares applied for
pursuant to this Issue;

xiv. Authorization to the Designated Branch of the SCSB to block an amount equivalent to the Application
Money in the ASBA Account;

xv. Signature of the Eligible Equity Shareholder (in case of joint holders, to appear in the same sequence
and order as they appear in the records of the SCSB); and

xvi. Inaddition, all such Eligible Shareholders are deemed to have accepted the following:

“I/ We understand that neither the Rights Entitlement nor the Equity Shares have been, or will be, registered
under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “US Securities Act”) or any United States state
securities laws, and may not be offered, sold, resold or otherwise transferred within the United States or to the
territories or possessions thereof (the “United States”) except in a transaction exempt from, or not subject to, the
registration requirements of the US Securities Act. I/ we understand the offering to which this application
relates is not, and under no circumstances is to be construed as, an offering of any Equity Shares or Rights
Entitlement for sale in the United States, or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the said Equity
Shares or Rights Entitlement in the United States. Accordingly, I/ we understand that this application should not
be forwarded to or transmitted in or to the United States at any time. [/ we understand that none of the
Company, the Registrar or any other person acting on behalf of the Company will accept subscriptions from any
person, or the agent of any person, who appears to be, or who we, the Registrar or any other person acting on
behalf of the Company has reason to believe is in the United States, or if such person is outside India and the
United States, such person is not a corporate shareholder, or is ineligible to participate in the Issue under the
securities laws of their jurisdiction. I/ We will not offer, sell or otherwise transfer any of the Equity Shares which
may be acquired by us in any jurisdiction or under any circumstances in which such offer or sale is not
authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer, sale or invitation except under
circumstances that will result in compliance with any applicable laws or regulations. We satisfy, and each
account for which we are acting satisfies, all suitability standards for investors in investments of the type
subscribed for herein imposed by the jurisdiction of our residence.
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I/ We understand and agree that the Rights Entitlement and Equity Shares may not be reoffered, resold, pledged
or otherwise transferred except in an offshore transaction in compliance with Regulation S under the US
Securities Act (hereinafter referred to as ‘Regulation S’), or otherwise pursuant to an exemption from, or in a
transaction not subject to, the registration requirements of the US Securities Act. I/We (i) am/are, and the
person, if any, for whose account [/we am/are acquiring such Rights Entitlement, and/or the Equity Shares,
is/are outside the United States, and (ii) is/are acquiring the Rights Entitlement and/or the Equity Shares in an
offshore transaction meeting the requirements of Regulation S.

I/ We acknowledge that the Company, their affiliates and others will rely upon the truth and accuracy of the
foregoing representations and agreements. In cases where multiple Application Forms are submitted for
Applications pertaining to Rights Entitlements credited to the same demat account or in demat suspense escrow
account, including cases where an Investor submits Application Forms along with a plain paper Application,
such Applications shall be liable to be rejected. Investors are requested to strictly adhere to these instructions.
Failure to do so could result in an application being rejected, with our Company and the Registrar not having any
liability to the Investor. The plain paper Application format will be available on the website of the Registrar at
www.linkintime.co.in.

I/ We acknowledge that the Company and the Registrar shall not be responsible if the Applications are not
uploadedby SCSB or funds are not blocked in the Investors’ ASBA Accounts on or before the Issue Closing Date.”

MODE OF PAYMENT

All payments against the Application Forms shall be made only through ASBA facility.

The Registrar will not accept any payments against the Application Forms if such payments are not made
through ASBA facility.

In case of Application through ASBA facility, the Investor agrees to block the entire amount payable on
Application with the submission of the Application Form, by authorizing the SCSB to block an amount,
equivalent to the amount payable on Application, in the Investor’s ASBA Account. After verifying that sufficient
funds are available in the ASBA Account, details of which are provided in the Application Form, the SCSB shall
block an amount equivalent to the Application Money mentioned in the Application Form until the Transfer Date.
On the Transfer Date, upon receipt of intimation from the Registrar, pursuant to the finalization of the Basis of
Allotment as approved by the Designated Stock Exchange, the SCSBs shall transfer such amount as per the
Registrar’s instruction from the ASBA Account into the Allotment Account which shall be a separate bank
account maintained by our Company, other than the bank account referred to in sub-section (3) of Section 40 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The balance amount remaining after the finalization of the Basis of Allotment on the
Transfer Date shall be unblocked by the SCSBs on the basis of the instructions issued in this regard by the
Registrar to the respective SCSB.

The Investors would be required to give instructions to the respective SCSBs to block the entire amount payable
on their application at the time of the submission of the Application Form.

The SCSB may reject the application at the time of acceptance of Application Form if the ASBA Account, details of
which have been provided by the Investor in the Application Form does not have sufficient funds equivalent to
the amount payable on Application mentioned in the Application Form. After the acceptance of the Application
by the SCSB, our Company would have a right to reject the Application on technical grounds as set forth
hereinafter.

Instructions issued in this regard by the Registrar to the respective SCSB.

1. Mode of payment for Resident Investors

All payments on the Application Forms shall be made only through ASBA facility. Applicants are requested
to strictly adhere to these instructions.

2. Mode of payment for non-resident Investors
Asregards the Application by non-resident Investors, the following conditions shall apply:
a. Individual non-resident Indian Applicants who are permitted to subscribe to Rights Equity Shares by

applicable local securities laws can obtain Application Forms on the websites of the Registrar, our
Company;
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Note: In case of non-resident Eligible Shareholders, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement
Letter and the Application Form shall be sent to (i) the Indian addresses of the non-resident Eligible
Shareholders, on a reasonable effort basis, who have provided an Indian address to our Company; and (ii)
the e-mail addresses of the foreign corporate or institutional shareholders.

The Letter of Offer will be provided by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the Eligible Shareholders at
(i) the Indian addresses of the non-resident Eligible Shareholders, on a reasonable effort basis, who have
provided an Indian address to our Company; and (ii) the e-mail addresses of the foreign corporate or
institutional shareholders, in each case who make a request in this regard.

b. Application Forms will not be accepted from non-resident Investors in any jurisdiction where the offer or
saleof the Rights Entitlements and Rights Equity Shares may be restricted by applicable securities laws;

c. Payment by non-residents must be made only through ASBA facility and using permissible accounts in
accordance with FEMA, FEMA Rules and requirements prescribed by the RBI;

Notes

i. In case where repatriation benefit is available, interest, dividend, sales proceeds derived from the
investment in Rights Equity Shares can be remitted outside India, subject to tax, as applicable according
to the Income- tax Act;

ii. In case Rights Equity Shares are allotted on a non-repatriation basis, the dividend and sale proceeds of
the Rights Equity Shares cannot be remitted outside India;

ili. In case of an Application Form received from non-residents, Allotment, refunds and other distribution, if
any, will be made in accordance with the guidelines and rules prescribed by the RBI as applicable at the
time of making such Allotment, remittance and subject to necessary approvals;

iv. Application Forms received from non-residents/NRIs or persons of Indian origin residing abroad for
Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall, amongst other things, be subject to conditions, as may be
imposed from time to time by RBI under FEMA, in respect of matters including Refund of Application
Money and Allotment;

v. In the case of NRIs who remit their Application Money from funds held in FCNR/NRE Accounts, refunds
and other disbursements, if any shall be credited to such account;

vi. Non-resident Renounces who are not Eligible Shareholders must submit regulatory approval for applying
for additional Rights Equity Shares;

APPLICATION BY ELIGIBLE SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM

Please note that in accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with the SEBI Rights
Issue Circulars, the credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in
dematerialized form only. Accordingly, Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as
on Record Date and desirous of subscribing to Rights Equity Shares in this Issue are advised to furnish the
details of their demat account to the Registrar or our Company at least 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue
Closing Date, to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements in their respective demat accounts at least one day
before the Issue Closing Date.

Prior to the Issue Opening Date, the Rights Entitlements of those resident Eligible Equity Shareholders, among
others, who hold Equity Shares in physical form, and whose demat account details are not available with our
Company or the Registrar, shall be credited in a demat suspense escrow account opened by our Company. In the
event, the relevant details of the demat accounts of such Eligible Equity Shareholders are not received during
the Issue Period, then their Rights Entitlements kept in the suspense escrow demat account shall lapse.

To update respective email addresses/ mobile numbers in the records maintained by the Registrar or our
Company, Eligible Equity Shareholders should visit www.bhandariexport.com or www.linkintime.co.in.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION BY ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN

PHYSICAL FORM

Eligible Equity Shareholders, who hold Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date and who have opened their
demat accounts after the Record Date, shall adhere to following procedure for participating in this Issue:
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a. The Eligible Equity Shareholders shall send a letter to the Registrar containing the name(s), address, email
address, contact details and the details of their demat account along with copy of self-attested PAN and self-
attested client master sheet of their demat account either by email, post, speed post, courier, or hand delivery
so as to reach to the Registrar no later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date;

b. The Registrar shall, after verifying the details of such demat account, transfer the Rights Entitlements of such
Eligible Equity Shareholders to their demat accounts at least 1 (One) day before the Issue Closing Date;

c. TheEligible Equity Shareholders can access the Application Form from:
1. Our Company’s website at www.bhandariexport.com;

2. Registrar to the Issue’s website at www.linkintime.co.in;
3. The Stock Exchange website at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com;

The Eligible Shareholders can obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website of
the Registrar at wwwe.linkintime.co.in by entering their DP-ID and Client-ID and PAN. The link for the same
shall also be available on the website of our Company at, www.bhandariexport.com.

d. The Eligible Equity Shareholders shall, on or before the Issue Closing Date (i) submit the Application Form to
the Designated Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if
made available by such SCSB) for authorising such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the
Application in theirrespective ASBA Accounts.

Resident Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in physical form as on the Record Date cannot
renounce until the details of their demat account are provided to our Company or the Registrar and the
dematerialized Rights Entitlements are transferred from suspense escrow demat account to the respective
demat accounts of such Eligible Equity Shareholders within prescribed timelines. However, such Eligible Equity
Shareholders, where the dematerialized Rights Entitlements are transferred from the suspense escrow demat
account to the respective demat accounts within prescribed timelines, can apply for additional Rights Equity
Shares while submitting the Application through ASBA process.

PLEASE NOTE THAT NON-RESIDENT ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, WHO HOLD EQUITY SHARES IN
PHYSICAL FORM AS ON RECORD DATE AND WHO HAVE NOT FURNISHED THE DETAILS OF THEIR
RESPECTIVE DEMAT ACCOUNTS TO THE REGISTRAR OR OUR COMPANY AT LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS
PRIOR TO THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE, SHALL NOT BE ELIGIBLE TO MAKE AN APPLICATION FOR RIGHTS
EQUITY SHARES AGAINST THEIR RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUITY SHARES HELD
IN PHYSICAL FORM.

ALLOTMENT OF THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES APPLIED FOR IN THIS ISSUE CAN BE ALLOTTED ONLY
IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND TO THE SAME DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IN WHICH OUR EQUITY SHARES
ARE HELD BY SUCH INVESTOR ON THE RECORD DATE. FOR DETAILS, SEE ‘ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR
REFUND/ UNBLOCKING OF ASBA ACCOUNTS’ ON PAGE NO. 223.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR INVESTORS

1. Please read the Letter of Offer carefully to understand the Application process and applicable settlement
process;

2. Pleaseread the instructions on the Application Form sent to you;

3. The Application Form can be used by both the Eligible Shareholders and the Renouncees;

S

. Application should be made only through the ASBA facility.

v

Application should be complete in all respects. The Application Form found incomplete with regard to any of
the particulars required to be given therein, and/or which are not completed in conformity with the terms of
the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application Form are
liable to be rejected. The Application Form must be filled in English;

6. In case of non-receipt of Application Form, Application can be made on plain paper mentioning all necessary
details as mentioned under the section ‘Application on Plain Paper under ASBA processes on page no. 213;
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7. In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and ASBA
Circulars,all Investors desiring to make an Application in this Issue are mandatorily required to use the ASBA
process. Investors should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their
Application through ASBA;

8. An Investor, wishing to participate in this Issue through the ASBA facility, is required to have an ASBA
enabled bank account with an SCSB, prior to making the Application.

9. Applications should be (i) submitted to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or made online/electronic
through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorizing such SCSB to block
Application Money payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts. Please note that on the
Issue Closing Date, (i) Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard
Time) or such extended time as permitted by the BSE and NSE;

10. Applications should not be submitted to the Bankers to the Issue or Escrow Collection Bank (assuming that
such Escrow Collection Bank is not an SCSB), our Company or the Registrar;

11.1In case of Application through ASBA facility, Investors are required to provide necessary details, including
details of the ASBA Account, authorization to the SCSB to block an amount equal to the Application Money in
the ASBA Account mentioned in the Application Form;

12. All Applicants, and in the case of Application in joint names, each of the joint Applicants, should mention their
PAN allotted under the Income-tax Act, irrespective of the amount of the Application. Except for Applications
on behalf of the Central or the State Government, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the
courts, Applications without PAN will be considered incomplete and are liable to be rejected. With effect
from August16, 2010, the demat accounts for Investors for which PAN details have not been verified shall be
“suspended for credit” and no Allotment and credit of Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this Issue shall be
made into the accounts of such Investors. Further, in case of Application in joint names, each of the joint
Applicants should sign the Application Form;

13.1In case of Application through ASBA facility, all payments will be made only by blocking the amount in the
ASBA Account. Cash payment or payment by cheque or demand draft or pay order or NEFT or RTGS or
through any other mode is not acceptable for application through ASBA process. In case payment is made in
contravention of this, the Application will be deemed invalid and the Application Money will be refunded and
no interest will be paid thereon;

14.For physical Applications through ASBA at Designated Branches of SCSB, signatures should be either in
English or Hindi or in any other language specified in the Eighth Schedule to the Constitution of India.
Signatures other than in any such language or thumb impression must be attested by a Notary Public or a
Special Executive Magistrate under his/her official seal. The Investors must sign the Application as per the
specimen signature recorded with the SCSB;

15.In case of joint holders and physical Applications through ASBA process, all joint holders must sign the
relevant part of the Application Form in the same order and as per the specimen signature(s) recorded with
the SCSB. In case of joint Applicants, reference, if any, will be made in the first Applicant’s name and all
communication will be addressed to the first Applicant;

16.All communication in connection with Application for the Rights Equity Shares, including any change in
address of the Eligible Shareholders should be addressed to the Registrar prior to the date of Allotment in
this Issue quoting the name of the first/sole Applicant, folio numbers/DP ID and Client ID and Application
Form number, as applicable; In case of any change in address of the Eligible Shareholders, the Eligible
Shareholders should also send the intimation for such change to the respective depository participant, or to
our Company or the Registrar;

17.Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular bearing reference
number CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 dated September 25, 2012 within the periods stipulated therein,
Applications made through ASBA facility may be submitted at the Designated Branches of the SCSBs.
Application through ASBA facility in electronic mode will only be available with such SCSBs who provide
such facility;

18.1In terms of the SEBI circular CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2013 dated January 02, 2013, it is clarified that for making
applications by banks on their own account using ASBA facility, SCSBs should have a separate account in own
name with any other SEBI registered SCSB(s). Such account shall be used solely for the purpose of making
application in public/ rights issues and clear demarcated funds should be available in such account for ASBA
applications;

218



19.Investors are required to ensure that the number of Rights Equity Shares applied for by them do not exceed

the prescribed limits under the applicable law;

20.An Applicant being an OCB is required not to be under the adverse notice of the RBI and must submit

approval from RBI for applying in this Issue;

’,

Do’s:

1.

Ensure that the Application Form and necessary details are filled in. In place of Application number,
Investors can mention the reference number of the e-mail received from Registrar informing about their
Rights Entitlement or last eight digits of the demat account. Alternatively, SCSBs may mention their internal
reference number in place of application number;

. Except for Application submitted on behalf of the Central or the State Government, residents of Sikkim and

the officials appointed by the courts, each Applicant should mention their PAN allotted under the Income-tax
Act;

. Ensure that the demographic details such as address, PAN, DP ID, Client ID, bank account details and

occupation (“Demographic Details”) are updated, true and correct, in all respects;

Investors should provide correct DP-ID and client-ID/ folio number while submitting the Application. Such
DP-ID and Client-ID/ folio number should match the demat account details in the records available with
Company and/or Registrar, failing which such Application is liable to be rejected. Investor will be solely
responsible for any error or inaccurate detail provided in the Application. Our Company, SCSBs or the
Registrar will not be liable for any such rejections.

Don’ts:

1.

Do not apply if you are ineligible to participate in this Issue under the securities laws applicable to your
jurisdiction;

Do not submit the GIR number instead of the PAN as the application is liable to be rejected on this ground;

. Avoid applying on the Issue Closing Date due to risk of delay/ restrictions in making any physical Application;

Do not pay the Application Money in cash, by money order, pay order or postal order;

Do not submit multiple Applications.

Do’s for Investors applying through ASBA:

1.

Ensure that the details about your Depository Participant and beneficiary account are correct and the
beneficiary account is activated as the Rights Equity Shares will be Allotted in the dematerialized form only;

Ensure that the Applications are submitted with the Designated Branch of the SCSBs and details of the
correct bank account have been provided in the Application;

Ensure that there are sufficient funds (equal to {number of Rights Equity Shares (including additional Rights
Equity Shares) applied for} X {Application Money of Rights Equity Shares}) available in ASBA Account
mentioned in the Application Form before submitting the Application to the respective Designated Branch of
the SCSB;

Ensure that you have authorized the SCSB for blocking funds equivalent to the total amount payable on
application mentioned in the Application Form, in the ASBA Account, of which details are provided in the

Application and have signed the same;

Ensure that you have a bank account with an SCSB providing ASBA facility in your location and the
Application is made through that SCSB providing ASBA facility in such location;

Ensure that you receive an acknowledgement from the Designated Branch of the SCSB for your submission of
the Application Form on a plain paper Application;

Ensure that the name(s) given in the Application Form is exactly the same as the name(s) in which the
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beneficiary account is held with the Depository Participant. In case the Application Form is submitted in joint
names, ensure that the beneficiary account is also held in same joint names and such names are in the same
sequence in which they appear in the Application Form and the Rights Entitlement Letter;

Don’ts for Investors applying through ASBA:

1. Do not apply if you are not eligible to participate in this Issue under the securities laws applicable to your
jurisdiction;

2. Do not submit the Application Form after you have submitted a plain paper Application to a Designated
Branch of the SCSB or vice versa;

3. Do not send your physical Application to the Registrar, the Escrow Collection Bank (assuming that such
Escrow Collection Bank is not an SCSB), a branch of the SCSB which is not a Designated Branch of the SCSB or

our Company; instead submit the same to a Designated Branch of the SCSB only;

4. Do notinstruct the SCSBs to unblock the funds blocked under the ASBA process;

GROUNDS FOR TECHNICAL REJECTION

Applications made in this Issue are liable to be rejected on the following grounds:

1. DP-ID and Client-ID mentioned in Application not matching with the DP-ID and Client ID records available
with the Registrar;

2. Sending an Application to the Registrar, Escrow Collection Banks (assuming that such Escrow Collection
Bank is not a SCSB), to a branch of a SCSB which is not a Designated Branch of the SCSB or our Company;

3. Insufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account with the SCSB for blocking the Application Money;

4. Funds in the ASBA Account whose details are mentioned in the Application Form having been frozen
pursuant to regulatory orders;

5. Account holder not signing the Application or declaration mentioned therein;
6. Submission of more than one Application Forms for Rights Entitlements available in a particular demat account;

7. Multiple Application Forms, including cases where an Investor submits Application Forms along with a plain
paper Application;

8. Submitting the GIR number instead of the PAN (except for Applications on behalf of the Central or State
Government, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the courts);

9. Applications by persons not competent to contract under the Indian Contract Act, 1872, except Applications
by minors having valid demat accounts as per the demographic details provided by the Depositories;

10. Applications by SCSB on own account, other than through an ASBA Account in its own name with any other SCSB;

11. Application Forms which are not submitted by the Investors within the time periods prescribed in the
Application Form and this Letter of Offer;

12.Physical Application Forms not duly signed by the sole or joint Investors;

13. Application Forms accompanied by stock invest, outstation cheques, post-dated cheques, and money order,
postal order or outstation demand drafts;

14.1f an Investor is (a) debarred by SEBI; or (b) if SEBI has revoked the order or has provided any interim relief
then failure to attach a copy of such SEBI order allowing the Investor to subscribe to their Rights
Entitlements;

15. Applications which: (i) appears to our Company or its agents to have been executed in, electronically
transmitted from or dispatched from the United States (other than from persons in the United States who are
U.S. QIBs) or other jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares is not permitted under
laws of such jurisdictions; (ii) does not include the relevant certifications set out in the Application Form,
including to the effect that the person submitting and/or renouncing the Application Form is (a) outside India
and the United States and is a foreign corporate or institutional shareholder eligible to subscribe for the
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Rights Equity Shares under the applicable securities laws or (b) a U.S. QIB in the United States, and in each
case such person is complying with laws of jurisdictions applicable to such person in connection with this
Issue; or (iii) where either a registered Indian address is not provided or where our Company believes
acceptance of such Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and our
Company shall not be bound to issue or allot any Rights Equity Shares in respect of any such Application
Form;

16. Applications which have evidence of being executed or made in contravention of applicable securities laws;
17.Details of PAN mentioned in the Application does not match with the PAN records available with the Registrar;
18. Applications by a non-resident without the approval from RBI with respect to Rule 7 of the FEMA Rules;

DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT AND BANK DETAILS FOR INVESTORS HOLDING SHARES IN DEMAT ACCOUNTS
AND APPLYING IN THIS ISSUE.

IT IS MANDATORY FOR ALL THE INVESTORS APPLYING UNDER THIS ISSUE TO APPLY THROUGH THE
ASBA PROCESS, TO RECEIVE THEIR RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES DEMATERIALISED FORM AND TO THE SAME
DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT/CORRESPONDING PAN IN WHICH THE EQUITY SHARES ARE HELD BY THE
INVESTOR AS ON THE RECORD DATE. ALL INVESTORS APPLYING UNDER THIS ISSUE SHOULD MENTION
THEIR DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT'S NAME, DP-ID AND BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT NUMBER/ FOLIO
NUMBER IN THE APPLICATION FORM. INVESTORS MUST ENSURE THAT THE NAME GIVEN IN THE
APPLICATION FORM IS EXACTLY THE SAME AS THE NAME IN WHICH THE DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IS
HELD. IN CASE THE APPLICATION FORM IS SUBMITTED IN JOINT NAMES, IT SHOULD BE ENSURED THAT
THE DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IS ALSO HELD IN THE SAME JOINT NAMES AND ARE IN THE SAME SEQUENCE
IN WHICH THEY APPEAR IN THE APPLICATION FORM OR PLAIN PAPER APPLICATIONS, AS THE CASE
MAY BE.

Investors applying under this Issue should note that on the basis of name of the Investors, Depository
Participant’s name and identification number and beneficiary account number provided by them in the
Application Form or the plain paper Applications, as the case may be, the Registrar will obtain
Demographic Details from the Depository. Hence, Investors applying under this Issue should carefully
fill in their Depository Account details in the Application.

These Demographic Details would be used for all correspondence with such Investors including mailing of the
letters intimating unblocking of bank account of the respective Investor and/or refund. The Demographic
Details given by the Investors in the Application Form would not be used for any other purposes by the
Registrar. Hence, Investors are advised to update their Demographic Details as provided to their Depository
Participants.

By signing the Application Forms, the Investors would be deemed to have authorized the Depositories to
provide, upon request, to the Registrar, the required Demographic Details as available on its records.

The Allotment advice and the email intimating unblocking of ASBA Account or refund (if any) would be
emailed to the address of the Investor as per the email address provided to our Company or the
Registrar orDemographic Details received from the Depositories. The Registrar will give instructions to
the SCSBs for unblocking funds in the ASBA Account to the extent Rights Equity Shares are not allotted to
such Investor. Please note that any such delay shall be at the sole risk of the Investors and none of our
Company, the SCSBs,and Registrar shall be liable to compensate the Investor for any losses caused due to
any such delay or be liable to pay any interest for such delay.

In case no corresponding record is available with the Depositories that match three parameters, (a) names of
the Investors (including the order of names of joint holders), (b) the DP ID, and (c) the beneficiary account
number, thensuch Application Forms are liable to be rejected.

MULTIPLE APPLICATIONS

In case where multiple Applications are made in respect of the Rights Entitlements using same demat account,
such Applications shall be liable to be rejected. However supplementary applications in relation to further
Rights Equity Shares with/without using additional Rights Entitlements will not be treated as multiple
applications. A separate Application can be made by a Mutual Fund in respect of each scheme of a mutual fund
registered with SEBI and such Applications shall not be treated as multiple applications. For details, see
‘Procedure for Applications by Mutual Funds’ below. Cases where Investor submits Application Forms along
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with plain paper or multiple plain paper Applications for same Rights Entitlements shall be treated as multiple
applications.

In cases where multiple Application Forms are submitted, such Applications shall be treated as multiple
applications, including cases where an Investor submits Application Forms along with a plain paper Application
or multiple plain paper Applications, such Applications shall be treated as multiple applications and are liable to
be rejected, other than multiple applications submitted by any of the Promoter under the terms of the issue for
the purpose of achieving the Minimum Subscription in case of under subscription.

LAST DATE FOR APPLICATION

The last date for submission of the duly filled in the Application Form or a plain paper Application is 22nd July,
2024 i.e Issue Closing Date. Our Rights Issue Committee may extend the said date for such period as it may
determine from time to time, subject to the Issue Period not exceeding 30 days from the Issue Opening Date
(inclusive of the Issue Opening Date).

If the Application Form is not submitted with an SCSB, uploaded with the BSE, NSE and the Application Money is
not blocked with the SCSB, on or before the Issue Closing Date or such date as may be extended by our
committee, the invitation to offer contained in this Letter of Offer shall be deemed to have been declined and the
Rights Issue Committee shall be at liberty to dispose of the Rights Equity Shares hereby offered, as provided
under the section, ‘Basis of Allotment’ on page no. 223.

Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, (i) Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00
p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended time as permitted by the BSE and NSE.

Please ensure that the Application Form and necessary details are filled in. In place of Application number,
Investorscan mention the reference number of the e-mail received from Registrar informing about their Rights
Entitlement orlast eight digits of the demat account. Alternatively, SCSBs may mention their internal reference
number in place of application number.

WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION

An Investor who has applied in this Issue may withdraw their Application at any time during Issue Period by
approaching the SCSB where application is submitted. However, no Investor, whether applying through ASBA
facility, may withdraw their Application post the Issue Closing Date.

If our Company withdraws the Issue any time after the Issue Opening Date, a public notice within two (2)
Working Days of the Issue Closing Date or such other time as may be prescribed by SEBI, providing reasons for
not proceeding with the Issue shall be issued by our Company. The notice of withdrawal will be issued in the
same newspapers where the pre-Issue advertisement has appeared and the Stock Exchanges will also be
informed promptly.

The Registrar to the Issue will instruct the SCSBs to unblock the ASBA Accounts within one (1) working Day
from the day of receipt of such instruction. Our Company shall also inform the same to the Stock Exchanges.

If our Company withdraws the Issue at any stage including after the Issue Closing Date and subsequently
decides to proceed with an Issue of the Equity Shares, our Company will file a fresh offer document with the
stock exchange where the Equity Shares may be proposed to be listed.

ISSUE SCHEDULE

Last Date for credit of Rights Entitlements Thursday, 27.6.2024
Issue Opening Date Monday, 08.07.2024
Last Date for On Market Renunciation of Rights Entitlements* Monday, 15.07.2024
Issue Closing Date” Monday, 22.07.2024
Finalization of Basis of Allotment (on or about) Thursday, 25.07.2024
Date of Allotment (on or about) Friday, 26.07.2024
Date of credit (on or about) Wednesday, 31.07.2024
Date of listing (on or about) Monday, 05.08.2024

*Eligible Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a
manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue
Closing Date.
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Our Board of Directors may however decide to extend the Issue Period as it may determine from time to time
but not exceeding 30 (Thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date).

Please note that if Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date, have
not provided the details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar, they are required to
provide their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar not later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior
to the Issue Closing Date, i.e., by 18.07.2024, to enable the credit of the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer
from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at least 1 (One) working day
before the Issue Closing Date i.e. by 16.07.2024.

BASIS OF ALLOTMENT

Subject to the provisions contained in the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement
Letter, the Application Form, the Articles of Association and the approval of the Designated Stock Exchange, our
Board will proceed to allot the Rights Equity Shares in the following order of priority:

1. Full Allotment to those Eligible Shareholders who have applied for their Rights Entitlements of Rights Equity
Shares either in full or in part and also to the Renouncee(s) who has or have applied for Rights Equity Shares
renounced in their favour, in full or in part.

2. Eligible Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored and Eligible Shareholders with zero
entitlement, would be given preference in allotment of one additional Rights Equity Shares each if they apply
for additional Rights Equity Shares. Allotment under this head shall be considered if there are any
unsubscribed Rights Equity Shares after allotment under (1) above. If number of Rights Equity Shares
required for Allotment under this head are more than the number of Rights Equity Shares available after
Allotment under (1) above, the Allotment would be made on a fair and equitable basis in consultation with
the Designated Stock Exchange and will not be a preferential allotment.

3. Allotment to the Eligible Shareholders who having applied for all the Rights Equity Shares offered to them as
part of this Issue, have also applied for additional Rights Equity Shares. The Allotment of such additional
Rights Equity Shares will be made as far as possible on an equitable basis having due regard to the number of
Equity Shares held by them on the Record Date, provided there are any unsubscribed Rights Equity Shares
after making full Allotment in (1) and (2) above. The Allotment of such Rights Equity Shares will be at the
sole discretion of our Board in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part of this Issue and
will not be a preferential allotment.

4. Allotment to Renouncees who having applied for all the Rights Equity Shares renounced in their favour, have
applied for additional Rights Equity Shares provided there is surplus available after making full Allotment
under (1), (2) and (3) above. The Allotment of such Rights Equity Shares will be made on a proportionate
basis in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part of this Issue and will not be a preferential
allotment.

5. Allotment to any other person, that our Board may deem fit, provided there is surplus available after making
Allotment under (1), (2), (3) and (4) above, and the decision of our Board in this regard shall be final and
binding. After taking into account Allotment to be made under (1) to (4) above, if there is any unsubscribed
portion, the same shall be deemed to be ‘unsubscribed’.

Upon approval of the Basis of Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange, the Registrar shall send to the

controlling Branches, a list of the Investors who have been allocated Rights Equity Shares in this Issue, along

with:

a. The amount to be transferred from the ASBA Account to the separate bank account opened by our Company
for this Issue, for each successful Application;

b. The date by which the funds referred to above, shall be transferred to the aforesaid bank account; and

c. The details of rejected ASBA applications, if any, to enable the SCSBs to unblock the respective ASBA Accounts.

ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR REFUND/ UNBLOCKING OF ASBA ACCOUNTS

Our Company will send/ dispatch Allotment advice, refund intimations or demat credit of securities and/or
letters of regret, only to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided Indian address. Our Company
will e-mail Allotment advice, refund intimations or demat credit of Rights Equity Shares and/or letters of
regret, along with crediting the Allotted Rights Equity Shares to the respective beneficiary accounts (only in
dematerialized mode) or in a demat suspense account or issue instructions for unblocking the funds in the
respective ASBA Accounts, if any, within such period as prescribed under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. -
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The Rights Entitlements will be credited in the dematerialized form using electronic credit under the depository
system and the Allotment advice shall be sent, through email, to the email address provided to our Company or
at the address recorded with the Depository.

In the case of non-resident Investors who remit their Application Money from funds held in the NRE or the FCNR
Accounts, refunds and/or payment of interest or dividend and other disbursements, if any, shall be credited to
such accounts.

Where an Applicant has applied for additional Equity Shares in the Issue and is allotted a lesser number of
Equity Shares than applied for, the excess Application Money paid/blocked shall be refunded/unblocked. The
unblocking of ASBA funds / refund of monies shall be completed be within such period as prescribed under the
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

PAYMENT OF REFUND

Mode of making refunds

The payment of refund, if any, including in the event of oversubscription or failure to list or otherwise would
bedone through any of the following modes.

1. Unblocking amounts blocked using ASBA facility.

2. National Automated Clearing House (hereinafter referred to as “NACH") - National Automated Clearing
House is a consolidated system of electronic clearing service. Payment of refund would be done through
NACH for Applicants having an account at one of the centres specified by the RBI, where such facility has
been made available. This would be subject to availability of complete bank account details including MICR
code wherever applicable from the depository. The payment of refund through NACH is mandatory for
Applicants having a bank account at any of the centres where NACH facility has been made available by the
RBI (subject to availability of all information for crediting the refund through NACH including the MICR code
as appearing on a cheque leaf, from the depositories), except where Applicant is otherwise disclosed as
eligible to get refunds through NEFT or Direct Credit or RTGS.

3. National Electronic Fund Transfer (hereinafter referred to as “NEFT") - Payment of refund shall be
undertaken through NEFT wherever the Investor’s bank has been assigned the Indian Financial System Code
(hereinafter referred to as IFSC Code‘), which can be linked to a MICR, allotted to that particular bank branch.
[FSC Code will be obtained from the website of RBI as on a date immediately prior to the date of payment of
refund, duly mapped with MICR numbers. Wherever the Investors have registered their nine digit MICR
number and their bank account number with the Registrar to our Company or with the Depository
Participant while opening and operating the demat account, the same will be duly mapped with the IFSC
Code of that particular bank branch and the payment of refund will be made to the Investors through this
method.

4. Direct Credit - Investors having bank accounts with the Bankers to the Issue shall be eligible to receive
refunds through direct credit. Charges, if any, levied by the relevant bank(s) for the same would be borne by
our Company.

5. RTGS - If the refund amount exceeds 32,00,000, the Investors have the option to receive refund through
RTGS. Such eligible Investors who indicate their preference to receive refund through RTGS are required to
provide the IFSC Code in the Application Form. In the event the same is not provided, refund shall be made
through NACH or any other eligible mode. Charges, if any, levied by the refund bank(s) for the same would be
borne by our Company. Charges, if any, levied by the Investor‘s bank receiving the credit would be borne by
the Investor.

6. For all other Investors, the refund orders will be dispatched through speed post or registered post subject to

applicable laws. Such refunds will be made by cheques, pay orders or demand drafts drawn in favour of the
sole/first Investor and payable at par.
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7. Credit of refunds to Investors in any other electronic manner, permissible by SEBI from time to time.
Refund payment to non-residents

The Application Money will be unblocked in the ASBA Account of the non-resident Applicants, details of which
were provided in the Application Form.

ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR DEMAT CREDIT OF SHARES

The demat credit of Shares to the respective beneficiary accounts or the demat suspense account (pending
receipt of demat account details for Eligible Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form/ with IEPF
authority/ in suspense, etc.) will be credited within 15 days from the Issue Closing Date or such other timeline in
accordance with applicable laws.

RECEIPT OF THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES APPLIED FOR UNDER THIS ISSUE CAN BE ALLOTTED ONLY IN
DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND TO:

1. THE SAME DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT/ CORRESPONDING PAN IN WHICH THE EQUITY SHARES ARE HELD BY
SUCH INVESTOR ON THE RECORD DATE, OR

N

. THE DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT, DETAILS OF WHICH HAVE BEEN PROVIDED TO OUR COMPANY OR TO THE
REGISTRAR AT LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE BY THE ELIGIBLE
EQUITY SHAREHOLDER HOLDING EQUITY SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM AS ON THE RECORD DATE, OR

w

DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT PENDING RECEIPT OF DEMAT ACCOUNT DETAILS FOR RESIDENT ELIGIBLE
SHAREHOLDERS/ WHERE THE CREDIT OF THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS RETURNED/ REVERSED /FAILED.

INVESTORS SHALL BE ALLOTTED THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES IN DEMATERIALIZED (ELECTRONIC) FORM.

INVESTORS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES CAN BE TRADED ON THE BSE AND NSE
ONLY IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM

The procedure for availing the facility for Allotment of Rights Equity Shares in this Issue in the dematerialized
form is as under:

1. Open a beneficiary account with any depository participant (care should be taken that the beneficiary
account should carry the name of the holder in the same manner as is registered in the records of our
Company. In the case of joint holding, the beneficiary account should be opened carrying the names of the
holders in the same order as registered in the records of our Company). In case of Investors having various
folios in our Company with different joint holders, the Investors will have to open separate accounts for such
holdings. Those Investors who have already opened such beneficiary account(s) need not adhere to this step.

N

It should be ensured that the depository account is in the name(s) of the Investors and the names are in the
same order as in the records of our Company or the Depositories.

w

. The responsibility for correctness of information filled in the Application Form vis-a-vis such information
with the Investor’s depository participant, would rest with the Investor. Investors should ensure that the
names of the Investors and the order in which they appear in Application Form should be the same as
registered with the Investor’s depository participant.

-

If incomplete or incorrect beneficiary account details are given in the Application Form, the Investor will not
get any Rights Equity Shares and the Application Form will be rejected.

vt

The Rights Equity Shares will be allotted to Applicants only in dematerialized form and would be directly
credited to the beneficiary account as given in the Application Form after verification or demat suspense
account (pending receipt of demat account details for resident Eligible Shareholders with IEPF authority/ in
suspense, etc.). Allotment advice, refund order (if any) would be sent directly to the Applicant by email and, if
the printing is feasible, through physical dispatch, by the Registrar but the Applicant’s depository participant
will provide to him the confirmation of the credit of such Rights Equity Shares to the Applicant’s depository
account.
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6. Non-transferable Allotment advice/ refund intimation will be directly sent to the Investors by the Registrar,
by email and, if the printing is feasible, through physical dispatch.

7. Renouncees will also have to provide the necessary details about their beneficiary account for Allotment of
Rights Equity Shares in this Issue. In case these details are incomplete or incorrect, the Application is liable to
be rejected.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION BY CERTAIN CATEGORIES OF INVESTORS

1. Procedure for Applications by FPIs

In terms of applicable FEMA Rules and the SEBI FPI Regulations, investments by FPIs in the Equity Shares is
subject to certain limits, i.e., the individual holding of an FPI (including its investor group (which means
multiple entities registered as foreign portfolio investors and directly and indirectly having common
ownership of more than 50% of common control)) shall be below 10% of our post-Offer Equity Share capital.
In case the total holding of an FPI or investor group increases beyond 10% of the total paid-up Equity Share
capital of our Company, on a fully diluted basis or 10% or more of the paid-up value of any series of
debentures or preference shares or share warrants that may be issued by our Company, the total investment
made by the FPI or investor group will be re-classified as FDI subject to the conditions as specified by SEBI
and the RBI in this regard and our Company and the investor will also be required to comply with applicable
reporting requirements. Further, the aggregate limit of all FPIs investments, with effect from April 1, 2020, is
up to the sectoral cap applicable to the sector in which our Company operates.

FPIs are permitted to participate in this Issue subject to compliance with conditions and restrictions which
may be specified by the Government from time to time. The FPIs who wish to participate in the Offer are
advised to use the Application Form for non-residents. Subject to compliance with all applicable Indian laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals in terms of Regulation 21 of the SEBI FPI Regulations, an FPI may
issue, subscribe to or otherwise deal in offshore derivative instruments (as defined under the SEBI FPI
Regulations as any instrument, by whatever name called, which is issued overseas by an FPI against Shares
held by it that are listed or proposed to be listed on any recognized stock exchange in India, as its underlying)
directly or indirectly, only in the event (i) such offshore derivative instruments are issued only to persons
registered as Category I FPI under the SEBI FPI Regulations; (ii) such offshore derivative instruments are
issued only to persons who are eligible for registration as Category I FPIs (where an entity has an investment
manager who is from the Financial Action Task Force member country, the investment manager shall not be
required to be registered as a Category I FPI); (iii) such offshore derivative instruments are issued after
compliance with know your client’ norms; and (iv) compliance with other conditions as may be prescribed
by SEBL

An FPI issuing offshore derivative instruments is also required to ensure that any transfer of offshore
derivative instruments issued by or on its behalf, is carried out subject to inter alia the following conditions:
(a) such offshore derivative instruments are transferred only to persons in accordance with the SEBI FPI
Regulations; and (b) prior consent of the FPI is obtained for such transfer, except when the person(s) to
whom the offshore derivative instruments are to be transferred to are pre-approved by the FPL

2. Procedure for Applications by AIFs, FVCIs and VCFs

The SEBI VCF Regulations and the SEBI FVCI Regulations prescribe, among other things, the investment
restrictions on VCFs and FVCIs registered with SEBI. Further, the SEBI AIF Regulations prescribe, among
other things, the investment restrictions on AlFs.

As per the SEBI VCF Regulations and SEBI FVCI Regulations, VCFs and FVClIs are not permitted to invest in
listed companies pursuant to rights issues. Accordingly, applications by VCFs or FVCIs will not be accepted
in this Issue. Venture capital funds registered as Category I AlFs, as defined in the SEBI AIF Regulations, are
not permitted to invest in listed companies pursuant to rights issues. Accordingly, applications by venture
capital funds registered as category [ AlFs, as defined in the SEBI AIF Regulations, will not be accepted in this
Issue. Other categories of AlFs are permitted to apply in this Issue subject to compliance with the SEBI AIF
Regulations. Such AlIFs having bank accounts with SCSBs that are providing ASBA in cities / centres where
such AlFs are located are mandatorily required to make use of the ASBA facility. Otherwise, applications of
such AlFs are liable for rejection.
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3. Procedure for Applications by NRIs

Investments by NRIs are governed by the FEMA Rules. Applications will not be accepted from NRIs that are
ineligible to participate in this Issue under applicable securities laws.

As per the FEMA Rules, an NRI or Overseas Citizen of India (“OCI”) may purchase or sell capital instruments
of a listed Indian Company on repatriation basis, on a recognized stock exchange in India, subject to the
conditions, inter alia, that the total holding by any individual NRI or OCI will not exceed 5% of the total paid-
up equity capital on a fully diluted basis or should not exceed 5% of the paid-up value of each series of
debentures or preference shares or share warrants issued by an Indian Company and the total holdings of all
NRIs and OCIs put together will not exceed 10% of the total paid-up equity capital on a fully diluted basis or
shall not exceed 10% of the paid-up value of each series of debentures or preference shares or share
warrants. The aggregate ceiling of 10% may be raised to 24%, if a special resolution to that effect is passed
by the general body of the Indian company.

Further, in accordance with press note 3 of 2020, the FDI Policy has been amended to state that all
investments by entities incorporated in a country which shares land border with India or where the
beneficial owner of an investment into India is situated in or is a citizen of any such country (“Restricted
Investors”), will require prior approval of the Government of India. It is not clear from the press note
whether or not an issuance of the Rights Equity Shares to Restricted Investors will also require a prior
approval of the Government of India and each Investor should seek independent legal advice about its ability
to participate in the Issue. In the event such prior approval of the Government of India is required and such
approval has been obtained, the Investor shall intimate our Company and the Registrar about such approval
within the Issue Period.

4. Procedure for Applications by Mutual Funds

A separate application can be made in respect of each scheme of an Indian Mutual Fund registered with SEBI
and such applications shall not be treated as multiple applications. The applications made by asset
management companies or custodians of a mutual fund should clearly indicate the name of the concerned
scheme for which the application is being made.

5. Procedure for Applications by Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial Companies (“NBFC-SI”)

In case of an application made by NBFC-SI registered with the RBI, (a) the certificate of registration issued by
the RBI under Section 45IA of the RBI Act, 1934 and (b) net-worth certificate from its statutory auditors or
any independent chartered accountant based on the last audited financial statements is required to be
attached to the application.

IMPERSONATION

As a matter of abundant caution, attention of the Investors is specifically drawn to the provisions of Section 38
of the Companies Act, 2013 which is reproduced below:

“Any person who makes or abets making of an application in a fictitious name to a Company for acquiring,
or subscribing for, its Shares; or makes or abets making of multiple applications to a Company in different
names or in different combinations of his name or surname for acquiring or subscribing for its Shares; or
otherwise induces directly or indirectly a Company to allot, or register any transfer of, Shares to him, or to
any other person in a fictitious name, shall be liable for action under Section 447.”

The liability prescribed under Section 447 of the Companies Act for fraud involving an amount of at least X 10
lakhs or 1% of the turnover of the company, whichever is lower, includes imprisonment for a term of not less
than six months extending up to 10 years (provided that where the fraud involves public interest, such term
shall not be less than three years) and fine of an amount not less than the amount involved in the fraud,
extending up to three times of such amount.

In case the fraud involves (i) an amount which is less than 10 lakhs or 1% of the turnover of the company,
whichever is lower; and (ii) does not involve public interest, then such fraud is punishable with an
imprisonment for a term extending up to five years or a fine of an amount extending up to 50 lakhs or with
both.
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PAYMENT BY STOCKINVEST

In terms of RBI Circular DBOD No. FSC BC 42/24.47.00/2003- 04 dated November 5, 2003, the Stock-Invest scheme
has been withdrawn. Hence, payment through stock invest would not be accepted in this Rights Issue.

DISPOSAL OF APPLICATION AND APPLICATION MONEY

No acknowledgment will be issued for the Application Money received by our Company. However, the
Designated Branch of the SCSBs receiving the Application Form will acknowledge its receipt by stamping and
returning the acknowledgment slip at the bottom of each Application Form.

Our Board of Directors of the Company reserves its full, unqualified and absolute right to accept or reject any
Application, in whole or in part, and in either case without assigning any reason thereto.

In cases where refunds are applicable, such refunds shall be made within a period of 4 days. In case of failure to
do so, our Company and the Directors who are “officers in default” shall pay interest at the rate of 15% per annum.
In case an Application is rejected in full, the whole of the Application Money will be unblocked in the respective
ASBA Accounts, in case of Applications through ASBA. Wherever an Application is rejected in part, the balance of
Application Money, if any, after adjusting any money due on Rights Equity Shares Allotted, will be refunded /

unblocked in the respective bank accounts from which Application Money was received / ASBA Accounts of the
Investor within a period of 4 days from the Issue Closing Date.

For further instructions, please read the Application Form carefully.

UNDERTAKINGS BY OUR COMPANY

Our Company undertakes the following:

1. The complaints received in respect of the issue shall be attended to by our Company expeditiously and
satisfactorily;

2. All steps for completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading at BSE and
NSE, where the Rights Equity Shares are to be listed are taken within the time limit specified by the SEBI;

3. The funds required for making refunds to unsuccessful applicants as per the mode(s) disclosed shall be made
available to the Registrar by our Company;

4. Where refunds are made through electronic transfer of funds, a suitable communication shall be sent to the
applicant within 4 (Four) days of closure of the issue giving details of the bank where refunds shall be
credited along with amount and expected date of electronic credit of refund;

5. In case of unblocking of the application amount for unsuccessful Applicants or part of the application amount
in case of proportionate Allotment, a suitable communication shall be sent to the Applicants;

6. Where release of block on the application amount for unsuccessful bidders or part of the application amount

in case of proportionate allotment, a suitable communication shall be sent to the applicants;

Adequate arrangements shall be made to collect all ASBA applications;

Our Company shall comply with all disclosure and accounting norms specified by the SEBI from time to time;

Our Company accepts full responsibility for the accuracy of information given in the Letter of Offer and

confirms that to the best of its knowledge and belief, there are no other facts the omission of which makes

any statement made in the Letter of Offer misleading and further confirms that it has made all reasonable
enquiries to ascertain such facts.

UTILIZATION OF ISSUE PROCEEDS

Our Board declares that:

O © N

1. All monies received out of issue of this Right Equity Issue shall be transferred to a separate bank account.
2. Details of all monies utilized out of this Right Issue referred to in clause (1) above shall be disclosed under an

appropriate separate head in the balance sheet of our Company indicating the purpose for which such
monies had been utilized; and
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3. Details of all unutilized monies out of this Right Issue referred to in clause (1) above, if any, shall be disclosed
under an appropriate separate head in the balance sheet of our Company indicating the form in which such
unutilized monies have been invested.

IMPORTANT

1. Please read this Letter of Offer carefully before taking any action. The instructions contained in the
Application Form, Abridged Letter of Offer and the Rights Entitlement Letter are an integral part of the
conditions of the Letter of Offer and must be carefully followed, otherwise the Application is liable to be
rejected.

2. All enquiries in connection with the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter
or Application Form must be addressed (quoting the Registered Folio Number or the DP ID and Client ID
number, the Application Form number and the name of the first Eligible Equity Shareholder as mentioned on
the Application Form and super scribed ‘BHANDARI HOSIERY EXPORTS LIMITED - RIGHT ISSUE’ on the
envelope and postmarked in India or in the email) to the Registrar at the following address:

Link Intime India Private Limited

Address: C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai — 400 083, Maharashtra, India
Tel No.: +91 810 811 4949

Email: bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in

Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Investor Grievance Email: bhandariexport.rights2024@linkintime.co.in

Contact Person: Ms. Shanti Gopalkrishnan

SEBI Registration No.: INR0O00004058

Validity of Registration: Permanent

3. In accordance with SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, frequently asked questions and online/ electronic dedicated
investor helpdesk for guidance on the Application process and resolution of difficulties faced by the
Investors will be available on the website of the Registrar (www.linkintime.co.in). Further, helpline numbers
provided by the Registrar for guidance on the Application process and resolution of difficulties are
8108114949.

4. This Issue will remain open for a minimum 15 (Fifteen) days. However, the Board of Directors will have the
right to extend the Issue Period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 (Thirty) days
from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Closing Date).
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RESTRICTIONS ON FOREIGN OWNERSHIP OF INDIAN SECURITIES

There are two routes through which foreign investors may invest in India. One is the ‘automatic route’, where no
government approval is required under Indian foreign exchange laws to make an investment as long as it is
within prescribed thresholds for the relevant sector. The other route is the “government route”, where an
approval is required under foreign exchange laws from the relevant industry regulator, prior to the investment.

Foreign investment in Indian securities is regulated through the Industrial Policy, 1991, of the Government of
India and FEMA. While the Industrial Policy, 1991, of the Government of India, prescribes the limits and the
conditions subject to which foreign investment can be made in different sectors of the Indian economy, FEMA
regulates the precise way such investment may be made. The Union Cabinet, as provided in the Cabinet Press
Release dated May 24, 2017, has given its approval for phasing out the FIPB. Under the Industrial Policy, 1991,
unless specifically restricted, foreign investment is freely permitted in all sectors of the Indian economy up to
any extent and without any prior approvals, but the foreign investor is required to follow certain prescribed
procedures for making such investment. Accordingly, the process for foreign direct investment and approval
from the Government of India will now be handled by the concerned ministries or departments, in consultation
with the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry,
Government of India (formerly known as the Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion). Ministry of
Finance, Department of Economic Affairs, FIPB section, through a memorandum dated June 5, 2017, has notified
the specific ministries handling relevant sectors.

The Government has, from time to time, made policy pronouncements on FDI through press notes and press
releases. The DPIIT issued the Consolidated FDI Policy Circular of 2020 (‘FDI Circular 2020’), which, with effect
from October 15, 2020, consolidated and superseded all previous press notes, press releases and clarifications
on FDI issued by the DPIIT that were in force and effect as on October 15, 2020. The Government proposes to
update the consolidated circular on FDI policy once every year and therefore, FDI Circular 2020 will be valid
until the DPIIT issues an updated circular.

The Government of India has from time to time made policy pronouncements on FDI through press notes and
press releases which are notified by RBI as amendments to FEMA. In case of any conflict, the relevant
notification under Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 will prevail. The
payment of inward remittance and reporting requirements are stipulated under the Foreign Exchange
Management (Mode of Payment and Reporting of Non-Debt Instruments) Regulations, 2019 issued by RBI. The
FDI Circular 2020, (as amended from time to time) issued by the DPIIT, consolidates the policy framework in
place as on October 15, 2020, and supersedes all previous press notes, press releases and clarifications on FDI
issued by the DPIIT that were in force and effect as on October 15, 2020.

The transfer of shares between an Indian resident and a non-resident does not require the prior approval of

RBI, provided that:

1. The activities of the investee company falls under the automatic route as provided in the FDI Policy and
FEMA and transfer does not attract the provisions of the SEBI (SAST) Regulations;

2. The non- resident shareholding is within the sectoral limits under the FDI Policy; and

3. The pricing is in accordance with the guidelines prescribed by SEBI and RBI.

No investment under the FDI route (i.e., any investment which would result in the investor holding 10% or more
of the fully diluted paid-up equity share capital of the Company or any FDI investment for which an approval
from the government was taken in the past) will be allowed in the Issue unless such application is accompanied
with necessary approval or covered under a pre-existing approval from the government. It will be the sole
responsibility of the investors to ensure that the necessary approval or the pre-existing approval from the
government is valid to make any investment in the Issue.

Our Company will not be responsible for any allotments made by relying on such approvals. Please also note
that pursuant to Circular no. 14 dated September 16, 2003, issued by RBI, Overseas Corporate Bodies have been
derecognized as an eligible class of investors and RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange
Management (Withdrawal of General Permission to Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs)) Regulations, 2003. Any
Investor being an OCB is required not to be under the adverse notice of RBI and in order to apply for this issue
as a incorporated non- resident must do so in accordance with the FDI Circular 2020 and Foreign Exchange
Management (Non-Debt Instrument) Rules, 2019. Further, while investing in the Issue, the Investors are deemed
to have obtained the necessary approvals, as required, under applicable laws and the obligation to obtain such
approvals shall be upon the Investors. Our Company shall not be under an obligation to obtain any approval
under any of the applicable laws on behalf of the Investors and shall not be liable in case of failure on part of the
Investors to obtain such approvals.
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The above information is given for the benefit of the Applicants / Investors. Our Company is not liable for any
amendments or modification or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of the
Letter of Offer. Investors are advised to make their independent investigations and ensure that the number of
Equity Shares applied for do not exceed the applicable limits under laws or regulations.
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SECTION X - OTHER INFORMATION

Please note that the Rights Equity Shares applied for under this Issue can be allotted only in dematerialised
form and to (a) the same depository account/ corresponding pan in which the Equity Shares are held by such
Investor on the Record Date, or (b) the depository account, details of which have been provided to our Company
or the Registrar at least two working days prior to the Issue Closing Date by the Eligible Equity Shareholder, or
(c) demat suspense account where the credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/ reversed /failed.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

The following material documents and contracts (not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of
business carried on by our Company or entered into more than 2 (Two) years prior to the date of this Letter of
Offer) which are or may be deemed material have been entered or are to be entered into by our Company.
Copies of the abovementioned contracts and also the documents for inspection referred to hereunder, may be
inspected at the Registered and Corporate Office between 10 A.M. and 5 P.M. on all working days from the date
of filing of the Letter of Offer until the Issue Closing Date. The copies of these contracts and also the documents
for inspection referred to hereunder, would be available on the website of the Company at
www.bhandariexport.com from the date of this Letter of Offer until the Issue Closing Date.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS FOR THE ISSUE

1. Registrar Agreement dated 30th March, 2024.

2. Bankers to the Issue Agreement amongst our Company and the Registrar to the Issue and the Escrow
Collection Bank(s).

3. Tripartite Agreement between our Company, National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Registrar to
the Issue;

4. Tripartite Agreement between our Company, Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and
Registrar to the Issue;

MATERIAL DOCUMENTS IN RELATION TO THE ISSUE

1. Certified copies of the updated Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of our Company;
2. Certificate of Incorporation of our Company;

3. Copies of Audited Financial Statement and the Annual Report of our Company for the last 3 (Three) Financial
Years for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021;

4. Resolution of our Board of Directors dated 29t March, 2024 approving the Rights Issue;
5. Resolution of the Board of Directors dated 12th April, 2024, approving the Letter of Offer;

6. Resolution of the Rights Issue Committee dated 12th June, 2024 finalizing the terms of the Issue
including Issue Price, Record Date and the Rights Entitlement Ratio;

7. Consents of our Directors, Bankers to our Company, Bankers to the Issue, Legal Advisor and the Registrar to
the Issue for inclusion of their names in the Draft / Letter of Offer to act in their respective capacities;

8. Report on Statement of Special Tax Benefits dated 30t March, 2024 for our Company from the Statutory
Auditors of our Company;

9. In-principle approvals issued by BSE vide letter dated 10.06.2024 and NSE vide letter dated 06.06.2024;
Any of the contracts or documents mentioned in this Letter of Offer may be amended or modified at any time if
so required in the interest of our Company or if required by the other parties, without notice to the Eligible

Shareholders subject to compliance of the provisions contained in the Companies Act and other relevant
statutes.
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DECLARATION

We hereby declare that no statement made in this Letter of Offer contravenes any of the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder. We further certify that all the legal requirements
connected with the Issue as also the guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by SEBI, Government of India and any
other competent authority in this behalf, have been duly complied with. We further certify that all disclosures
made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct.

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTORS OF OUR COMPANY

Sd/- Sd/-

Mr. Nitin Bhandari Mr. Surinder Kumar Kapoor
Chairman & Managing Director Independent Director
Sd/- Sd/-

Mr. Vikas Nayar Mr. Rajesh Kumar
Director Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Ms. Alka Gambhir Ms. Komal Bhalla
Independent Director Independent Director
Sd/-

Mr. Deepak Sharma

Chief Financial Officer

SIGNED BY THE COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER OF OUR COMPANY

sd/-

Ms. Shilpa Tiwari
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 12th June, 2024
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